il sl B W B

HOPES

PEELAE &
L1 1h1\31-.3
ATETERLL LY

LAY
HTLRY
LAY

1kl

1l~l.lll.
L
LAY
LAY
ERRRAN .

1
L]

=
z
U‘“i
]'_4
15
48,
=
55
=
=
Z

\

R
N

ICB ANNUAL REPORT 2011-2012

1 i Bl
a _I. | I l I I.l-l h-':l-ii ATy

BB CNT ST &Y e

INVESTMENT CORPORATION OF BANGLADESH




ICB ANNUAL REPORT 2011-12

NEW HEIGHTS...
NEW HOPES...

We commenced our journey towards Fostering Rapid
Growth hoping new heights. More often than not, hopes
include achieving new heights under the most trying
circumstances. Being the most respected institution in
financial services space and most supportive corporate
citizen across the community, we must have an intelligent
building that we can call our own, leaving a wonderful
atmosphere in delivering value to our stakeholders. To get
the most hopes need successful financial planning, this is
what we, at ICB, do for a living. Therefore, we say, our
business is ‘carrying our hopes towards new heights’.

remiimer Corpsratias of Bargisdmh 500
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Letter of Transméttnl

Grarshiders

Manistry ol Finance, Government of the Peogie’s Republic of Bangladesh
Banplacesh Bank

Securilies and Exchange Commission

Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Dear Sirs),
Arnua Aeport for the year ended 30 June 2012

We are pleased to encioss herewih 3 copy of the Annual Repart for 2011-12 logether with the
Audited Financsl Sabemants of Invesirent CorporaSon of Banghdesh and is Sroe sulsidianes-
ICB Capitdl Management Limited, I08 Securitizs Trading Company Limited and ICB Asset
Maragement Comgary Limited for your kind information and record.

Sincarsly yours,

wrvﬂrﬂ-f"

P,
Mzraging Director

D Monday, 01 October, 2012
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Mofice of the Thirty-Sixth Annual Ganeral Meeting

Bintice ks heretry given Bt the: Thirty-Gixth Annual Genaral
aeting of the shercholdars of e Imvestment Corporation
of Bangladash (ICE) will ts held on Saturday, 2 Ociohar
2012 &t 1100 am. at te Jashaghar, Hotsl Furbani
Internationsl L1, 1, Dikushe Commendal Ares, Dhake- 1000
for ransaction of the following business:

1. T placm the: minues of e Thirsy-Fifth An nual Gemeral
Maeting heid on 22 Dciober 211 for isdormetion;

2 T consiter and adopl e Annual Report and Auciied
Aroinis of irwsesment Comporaiion of Bargladash for
e year ended 3 Juna 2012

& Tio approree dividend o5 recomimentdead By Fe Brard;
4. Anry oiher usingss with the permission of the Ghair,

By Order of the Bouard of Oireciors,

ol

Diplka Bhattachar jeo
STy
Disid - 30 Seplember 2012

Moies ;
1. Racord Datic 3 Dcioher X012 Wiadisdiy

2 The instrument gpaining a prosy Soll be i weiing and
i e e of an indiid s Shereholder wder the kend
of the sharshaitder or histhar sfiorney aulhorsed in this
bl by & Power of &ttomey and in e of an
irssttution under it commen @l or under e hand of
its atloieey sithorised in Bis beball

e

A proory sl nod ba valid uniess & & daled and progerly
strnped and uniess | B odped with Sicretines
Department, ICE, head oifie ai leesi 72 (saventy o)
hows befoe the time fond for the mesting.

4. B pirson shall bo appainied a prosty, nor shal any
parsan &4 a8 such, whe B rob a sharsholder quaiied to
vz at the generdl meetny in respect of which the proy
5 gvan,
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Our Vision

We will be the leading, responsible and environment friendly financial institution operating in such a
way that our fellow competitors and the society watch, acknowledge, admire and emulate us as a
successful and ideal model in the sector.

Our Mission

Our mission is to ransform the Investment Corporation of Bangladesh into a responsible
institution, a financal architect, an innovative solution provider and a performance leader,

Being a responsible institution created by Bw, we will act in accordance with the mandates of
our ordinance for fostering rapid growth of Bangladesh economy.

Baing a financial architect, we will strive to esiabish a benchmark of values, attitudes, behavior
and commitments with earnest endeavors in generating optimum profits and growth for our
shareholders by efficient use of resources.

Being an innovative solution provider, we put emphasis on formulating total solutions to foster
mobilization of all domestic and NRB savings into potential investments.

Being a performance leader, we must lead by example. We operate in the interest of our
customers, so that they can depend and have the trust on us. As employees of a leading

institution, we are committed to do everything in our power for lsting success as we move
forward.



Strategic Dbjectives

Priority Strategy

= [Focus on the fulfliment of 2 courdry’s priortiss and ohjsctves and defvery ol a benefical owicome in the
public inferest

# Gorirbute within the are. of professional competence 80 the economic growth of Se coundry, develon the capital
merked, mobiiee saings, encourage and broaden the base of imvestments and provida far matlers ancliary
thersin,

Fimancial Strabegy

= Maximize the present valug of e stzkeholders’ wealh in an innovathve znd imgroved manner in tenms of
AcountEhdty, progrety, negulrlty and valus or maney.

= Refain 2 rade-off between oppariunities and responsibiities =0 a5 1o stay ahsad of competition and provida
Supanior returns on equity by virue of sugtained growth

= |DGOnporalE, anayee and apoly Knowlece condnuously 1o powir superion financal decsons.

= Focus on cors competancs in financal services,

Buginiss Strabigy
= Diversa revenus streams thraugh infroducing multipls products,
= Reoover Te after-walver outstanding mangin loans under Specal Scheme and ths increase exdsting bquidity

position.
= [Promata and egtahilsh subeidiary companies fior business expansion.

Customer Strabegy

= Provide real-Sme data and ledger balances of the stocks and funds position enabding customers fa know fher
st positions

# Enfance customer retention Srough quality ressarch and senvice and educats them of the ‘Ta's and Dor'ls for
the sska of their safety.

ICT Sirategy
= [fficienly depioy advancad technalogy and oresfe 8 wide, mul-mada network to seree custamens 2§ ang siop
* Deploy all resourees and energles to tackle potential risks regarding T system bresdown, of any offer debacks:

Penpls Strateqy
= Attract expaptionaly taeried, wel-educaed, highty adsptive and efficient people
* Conducve working emvironment for employees.

Filsk Sarategy
= |nsulite the Comparation tram e riskes ssaciied with the business whils Smulneoesly creafing an
erniranment conduche for it grows

Gawvernance Strategy
» Promote, maintain and uphold intermationally accamted corporete governance and sustainable business practicss.
# Sulficie disclosunes 1o investors, shansholders and ofher stakeholders.

reriiryen Corporation of largisdeh S07
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Core Values

Customer Innovations for
focus mankind

-
.H-.

High maoral and
gthical standards




Corporation's Profile

Mgl

T Sort s = e (SRR 1
HEE 3 WA T F o e
T MO WER, e (daal IO 8o W
) o A0 it e Fe e
g9t TAEE 6 W ffeEwn, @Tem sw
Tafasfefm arere Sgum =Ry =fen weem
iz i fafey srdmom it wrew ewgd
TS | R P TS SR W
gifdfe TOue eEE #E OEE ) e
fafeomore o gfér el Rfewwn woncs
vy wiifs wy Ewm gws wEER
gy gl A 5 TRt S s
g Wi () =8, dooo (dooo HIDTE
58 T W) T wAEErR e e e
wHrman g wEER g9 aeis wees
wfauteete cofiem o Sifecs sy woa |

BT

» fefimmods con sepriad @ B o

» s Bgms

w  EE Haly

o A Famm = Tl el e e
LR

»  ETEEE SR N TS #A

wrT ey A

v g, wfe, s, SR o
Hiwre wee ik el g e fitfiers
Fflrs iz =

o wfEeE, wids o AT W o
i W A

& PRI e A i i woam
FCATICE T ey TR o e wEeE
R AAE 4T

o oo ot 2w wior Sen e

o [Smm Tafbaem

o R AR w0 wE e v
TR Sy

» iR o A

o FfufEfr o T e o e (iR
“firs AT Sy e em

Backgroumd

The imvestment Corporation of Banghidesh (I08) was
estebished on 1 October 1976 under “The knvestment
Corporation of Bangladesh Ordinance, 1978" (Mo, XL
of 1975). The establishment of IC8 wies a major step i
& series of measures undertaken by e povernmend fo
aeebpratn the pace af industralsdion and 1o deviop a
wel-organisad and virant capiial market, parficusrly
sacurities market in Bangladesh, 108 provides
restitufional support 1o meet the equity gap of e
companies. In view of the rational policy of acceleraSing
the rate of Snings and investmen bo foster saf-relan
econamy, IC8 Esumes an indspensable and pheotal
roke. Through the emacsmant of B Irvestmant
Corporation of Bangiadesh (Amendrnent) Act, 2000
M. 24 of 2000}, reforms In operational strateges and
busingss polices hava besn implemeanted by estabishing
and operating subsidiary companies under IGB,

Oh|ectives

# To ancourage and broadan the besa of investments

= To develop the capital markst

=  To maobilize svings

= To promots and e5tabish subsdery companies for
bussiness: expansion and

= To provide for matters ancilary theneto

Business Policy

& Toact on commercial consideration with dug
regard o the imerest of industry, commesos,
depceors, imvesiors and o the publc In general

#  Toprovide financil assistance i projects
comsidaring their technical, aconamic and
enmmercEl visbilty

= T arrange equty support and loans for projects
singty or trough consertium of financia
inslituSors induding anks

= Toencourage and develop entrepréncurship in the
couniry

» T diversify investments

» T ingpire small and madum svers for investment
in securifes

o Tio creai eyt opporbunies

To encaurage and broacen e s of agro and

information & commenication sschnolagy (ICT)
e

FeEilP e LoIpasiatia
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Functions

& [irecd purchase ol shanes and debenfures including
plcament and equity parficpation

= Prondding lessa finance singly and Frough syndcatian

» Managing edsting investment accounts

= Managing existing mutual funds and unit fund

» Managing portioics of @xEing businesses

* Providing advance agairet IC8 unit and mubual
fund cartifezates and IC8 AMCL Unit Fund
o fificahes

» Providing consumer cradit

= Friwiding bank Quaraniss

* figfng & trustes and custodian

* Paricipating In and finanding of joint-venture companies

* Providing Imestment counssing 1o investors

= Parfizating in goverrimant dasstmend program

o |nraiducing new business suted 1o mearket derand

» Dusting in ather malters rabind to capital markot

» Wamture Capital Finanging

= Managing Equity and Entrepreneurship Fund (EEF)

» Supenyising fe activites of the subsidiary companies
# holcing company

Table-1: Cagital Srusiurs
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Awards & Recognifion

S i e 5 —
AR ar - - =
MW Pk Lzzaman, Managing Director of ICH: receiing the IRAB award 1or est presemiad eccounts amonp tha Pubic Sacior Endies
Trian the B, Wshermered Faruk Klan, MP, Miniler for Commsns, Governmean of De People s Republc of Bangladesh

ICAMAR Bast Corporain Award-3000
amony e Kon-Banking Arencal Insdivdens

ICAL Aowerd-2008 in the Publie Sacior Enlides
ICAB Awvard-2006 in the Public Sactor Enlides
ICAE Award- 200 in the Publlc Secoor Entides
ICAR Award-3000 in the Public Sy Enfiis

BAFA Bost Prosemiad Accouns Award-Z08
anang P Puti Seclor Entlies Categury



Products & Services of ICB and its Subsidiaries
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Subsidiaries
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Milestones

Dils o esablislivenl commanceies]
i} 1 Dctober 1975
Irvesiors Schame 18 Jure 157
KH (wmagong Ench 1 Apri 1350
Fret ICB M Fund =Ml 1880
1B Lt Fund Wapd 1381
IH Rajsten Branch BFmrary 1384
Sacond 08 Mutus Furd 17 June 1384
Third 08 Muhss Fusd T My 1355
IH Kivia Brarch 10 September 1388
1B Gt e 15 Dacamter 1955
Four I8 Muisal Fund A June 1558
Fift iH Mt Fund B June 1387
Gt IGH Mutel Fundl My 1985
1D Barieal Beanch I May 1358
Momisaios & e Gousty's Kodal DR in S80F 7 Nay 130
Saventh I8 Mutuai Fusd T 1985
Eighh 108 Wl Fand o hly 158
KA Bogra Branch b (coker 1356
I Local Oifice, Dhaia 5 Apri 19
Prarrisesss of Land wilh Bl (Fiertagh) 11 Decerrior 1357
Partiogation in Eguity of S0°F 1 nary 18
A againet G Unt Cerdicaes. Schome 2 Dichr 1998
Lesmee: Firencng Scherre 2 A 1380
“The investrent Coporation o Eangicesh (Amendment) Acl, S0T 6 July 2000
Fegsstraian of the e Sebsidary Compniss
Wil i Fegistrar of' it Slock Gomysnks and Frms. 5 Diensmber 2000
ICH Capial Maragomant Lid 1 Joiy 02
1B Assol Managameent Compasy L34 1.July 2002
K Serurities Trading Compmny Lid 13 mpust 2000
Fgistration & 3 Trusim with 56 D fepuy 02
Fegistraian & a Dustodin with 550 2 hafd A0
Bark Goranies Scherme 21 June 2000
Aihance agairst 102 Wuhsl Fusd
AL Linf1 Cortificaies Schema 1 Juna 2005
Cergurmers Credil Scheme 15 Febr iy 006
Wentur Capil Fnancing Scame 5 Al 2007
Partiesd o Land JAgargeon) 3 Marth 2008
ILin dertaking Masagament of Equity and
Entrepreneuratip Fund JEEF) 1 June 2008
Launching of Tk, 50 Elion Banglasiesh Fand 5 Wiy 2011

Fredzaben of 1C's Beiring Desgs 2 horl 2012



MNeivimna PTN44 4
nr
ormance During 2077-72

(T incrore)
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CEB  Conselidaied B Consofdaied
BG5S X 1151
0 per sfare [Tk, - diluted 5l - 230 42
vl per hare [Tk B0 | <1408 B
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0L First NR3 Mt Fund ke 0
WL Second NAE Mutsal Fund < | 250
Fianice First Mutid Fund | M) - 0m
0. Second Mutial Fond s wl " am
fpkcryees Proviceed Mt Fund OseSehem Ore ﬁ‘ 2 g s
Bark Fret 108 AMCL Mulud Fund i LR
¢ irance Frst Mutu Fund 5™ no ® B Sm
31 Third NAE Mubsi Fusd - 1000 ! -0
: -
hi; -




Graphical Presentation of Performance
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Stadement of valee additfon and distribution

far the year ended June 30, 2012
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We Mourn

[Director of the Board of Investment Corporzion of Banpdesh {103) and Exacirive Direcior of Banpedesh Bany, M. Md
Jdatengir Aam. pessad awey on 17 May, 2012 {inra shay .. .. rajeun) ot fe age of Sh

W, M. Lifangi Al joined I8 & a Director an 22 March 2012 He plined the rok with much eficacy and fame in hs
tevasre 0f g 35 yaars in Bangiadesh Bk During hie shirt parind 8 a Divecter of 108, he weas familwiosd 22 2 man of
-.nmmmm.mmmrlammmmmmmmmd mﬂﬂmmm
Snce joning & a Orector of WG, The Comporation fes kst 8 capeble and rasoral Director fior bis decsase, Al fhe members of
the: Board mepress ther desp condoknos for his Sadden demia:

Ha weas vary honest, modess, amisbie, resporsive and tescaly, judicous in lumaniby. His desth s en immenss koss dor the
couminy We, 2 wel a5, his lamily members, friands and relatves have lost an adroit, proficent and beavy hearied man

W iy 4 Misrigity Allth o S sibation of Ies: degsirtid Sl wath rsst in prin i e patince of e deossed Ry members,

Llloon

Proiessor 5.8, Mahiume Raaman, =0
Chadran
Baard of Dinecoes

ey Terd Corarrefon of Bog wdeyn GBI
Lo aslares
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Board of Direclors a5 on 30 Jume 2012

Craiman

Or. 5. M. Mahfuzur Rahman

Professer, Demriment of Inker national Busioes
Linkeersity of [reka

Managing Direcior
M. Fayekuceaman

Direclore

Kazi Shofiqul Azam
Addfional Gecretary

{Admin & Midde Ea=t)
Economic Rstions Chsion

Mty of Bnancs
Govarnmant of tha Paopie’s Republc of Bangadesh

fokui Chand Das

Joirt Sacretery (Administraion)

Bark and Firancil Insthtions Division
Ministry ol Finance

Govamment of the Pacpie's Republc of Bangdesh

§.M. Moninmzzaman
Enacutive Dincior
Bangiacesh Bank

Dr. Md. Zilur Rahman
Managing Diracior
Bangadesh Drsdopmint Bank Lid.

Pradip Kama Difts
Mznaging iractor & G20
Sl Bani Lid.

Syed Abdul Hamid
Managing Direclor & CED

Ageani Bank Lid.

§. M. Amimuwr Rishman
Managing Director & CEC
Jorata Bark Lid,

Mznaging Oiractor
Sadreran Hama Gorporation

Seoretary
Dipika Biattachar je
Depuly General Manager



Changes in the Board of Direchors

0%3-34 WM WY o e Fomrs The following dhenges took pace in e Board of Direciors of
LB during A01-1
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Directors' of the Board of 08B &5 on 30 June 2012

1.

M. Jahengir Alam Exacutive Director, Bengladash Bank
joined on 22 March 2012 a5 a member of the Board of
Directors of 1GA in ploe of Aby Hena Miohd. Ranm
Hagan, Deputy Goreernor, Bangligesh Benk.

Fracp Kumar Guta, Managing Oirsctor & CED, Sonal
Bark Limited joinad on 17 Juna 3112 25 a member of
e Broard af Diraciors of 008 in plae of Md. Humayun
K, Managing Direcior & CED Sonsl Bank Limited

AM. Monirurzaman, Execulive Direcior, Banpladesh
Bark jolmed on 38 June 0P 2= a mamber of the
Board of Diectors of ICB in plce of Md Jshangr
Abam, Bamuivn Dinector, Bangadesh Bank,




Pictarial view of tha Board Mesting




Pictorial view of the Board Mesfing
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Directors’ Biography

5.M. Mahfuzir Rahman, Ph.0, Caiman

Lurnert Resacnsd by

Charman, Irvesme Corporaton of Sam pladesh

Deecioe aad Coswener, Audi Commises of Aol ek Lid
Proessr. Dagariment af infr rafionsl Broses.

lirivernny 0 [tabs

Porl Frsara it

Veaiting Professar, Dl of f2esomics, Magowi Linderady, Japee
(o, Deperimesd ol Pranc, Unkersity of Disia

* [ecioe, MB Program, Dopartent of iniersadosal s,
Ueivarsity off Db = Ditactor, MBS, Program, Deparymend f Frand
Limiversity of (M = General Secrefary, fisiebc Socety of Bangiadesh
» Tresuror, hsisic Godety of Banghdesh
Prpsidani, Dihaca Linkarsisy Dl

Fuesiian
bla=ters iy foosomis and Fesning, 15799
P40 s Deysopmen] Sooanmis, 1983

M. Fayekizraman, Managing Dirsctsr

Cerran| Rigposphiites

Maraging Dractry, Ivvestma Lonoragan of B plisesh
(Charras, CB: Copial Marsgeesa Ui

Cireecior. Standar el Bask Lol Ryt Deveiopearn] Bark Lid, 1DFC,
COEL, DEE Ligl, e Rading iviormation and Bervioss L3d (GREELYL
Grad Hating Apencies ol Bangiadesh L. (DRAH), Sangaress nstiia
ol Gl b, Thes sttt o Blankes, arygincesslh (35T,
(Sl ine s plackan Lig, AD) Lo, Renas L. RATRC, Lsde
Fanggiaciees | i, Masbonaal Tig Camparry s, Ao Tarary L3

Pk} Hipon biihes
Depaty Marmging Dbecior, Agrani Berk Lid.

Esizricn
[Corm (Feg]l WCan in MardgorsaT

Puowt Gnardtion S4sces in Investment Plannieg, Appraisa an
Mersgoman of Devlopres Frads, |sefmon n Dadiond Uiverty,
Aractiad, Linked Mngrom. Aenses Cambridge Ldership Progam
orpasiae] by e Linksareity of Combridge. Unfid Kispders and
|_enciarship Fasormial Program arman pes by e Colerbi Unkarsty, LS8,



Pt Mempon ebiifde

Jomt Sametary, Budgel-1 & Bedget-2, Franos Dasson, Minkdry of
Firane. Director, Pacme Ol Co. L34, Maghna Petrolsum Co. Ld.
Hangiadech Petroeum Instire, Teetd fas pbdesh L2 Ban phrissh
{5 Resterch and Traming Instisie

Sarnate Marster, Dépka Liniwarstty, Jafmngr Mager Liriverssy. Merter,
Advisory Cormmitio, BCSIR, Francs Commétze, Unkersiy Brant

Rarkge 4 Frasce Dislon, Ardna Cosbokes Gererm of Asaverts,
Rengidah,

Edecaicn
Bilon (Hoss] Mies in Frenos
= Cipiome s Course Desgn asd Iasreciosal Tedmaque

Gokul Chand Das, dirsctor

Crradl Rasparsiililes

il Barrplary [Rerminisiration ), Benk and Francisl iredlslions: Disson,
Isairy of Firasca
Wrﬂﬂd{ﬂmuﬂm

Direciad, Imesimenl o Eramladeay,

P oty K e [, Brargpkaadeel Fire Dhesvsioperin Corpocaion,
Bngbdeh marane Traneg Azdary

Pasi Responshl Hes

Deputy Sacretary, Bank: and Anancal insbtutons: Dresios

Mty of France, Grvammen of iz people's Fspubl ol Bangiadesh
Ad citicrel Project Direcior, Enlerprise Growih and Bank Moderniation
Project, Bank: and Financial Insitutions Drésion

Misigtry of Firgaa

Filzeaion
A5 (Homsl Mie in Crensisry



5. M. Moniruzzaman, Director

Carranl
Expcra ractor, Sangidist Bank.
Do, Imaimeedt Comaoration of Bengadish

P Rispon sliities
sl Wasage Ranghdech o Agroatedl Credl & Symcil
Departredl

Depaty Gereral Marager, Snghcesh Benk, Sanking Aequisbors and
Poiy Demriment, Crsagong & Syt (e

Edscaicn
FLA [Horsh, MU I Eoonomics, Rajstal Univorsity MU I Eoonomics,
Eastarn Michigan Linkearsiy, IEA. Tiploma dsocens imsttula of
Harkrs, Banghdssh.

e pertiopeiad in St aining prograTs, worishos & saminars
conducked by the instuions of Basplesh, Prisan, Phifrins,
[Ty, Jdagan, Ching, Mainysi, Nopal, Switoried, Thaland,

Foui Konm & Canaga,

Ph [ i Gt lanagamnt from 55 of Rajsiahi Unkarssy.
B Com (Hones), . Com i Managemaal irom Dhaic nkaresy.



Pradip Kumar Dufta, Director

Curert Hasparmibdies

Slanagesp Darecior & CEO), Sorull Bank Lad.
m.lmﬂmamh-mmm
L. (PUEL, Bavs plariesh Gommerca Sank L. (BB, Gentral Depository
Banplagiesh L1 (C08L], Indestrial an g imirstructsm Devsiopmon!
Financa Cau Lid. (NDRC, Crairmen, Sosall Eszhanga Ca. Incom.

M oy, LR, Wicg-Crairmian, Inediute: ol Bankers. Ban placesh {IBEL
B plasiesh Fassign Exchanga Daslers Associion [HAFEDW. Mearmber,
Gurverming Boand, Rengidesh insiivis of Bank Managemest [HEATL

Faxl Renipieal e

lanagsp Deecior, Papha Krsfy Unnanan Bark. Deputy Wasaging
Direcior, Sorall Bank L34

(Gereral Marager, Soral Bamk | b Banygisdest Mrishi Bank

Efucatol
L5e. i Apyiles Chemistry, Linkversity of Deaka. Dipkoms i Bankng
irom ittt of Saskers, Bengldesh (135)

Syed Abdul Hamid, Dirsctor

Curr=sl Sesparatyites

Marugng Drector & (2D, Agrani Sank Lid

Csakrren, Aprenl SNE Finanding Co Lid

DCirartor, Imesimo Corporaios a1 Bangiadesh, Agrani 5uby and
IrvasaTenk Led, Agean Exziongs Foesa Pl L, Singanons, Agrani
Femitierea Honssn San B, Malavsla, Miombar, Govarming Board,
Bangiadiesh inatitue of Benk kanagament (FIEM). |reue of Bankers
Flengiasiash IEE).

Fesl Negn st
ik Licl, Gororal Marager, Jasat Bk Lidl

Eimcxion

B Cor (Hons ) in Masagament and M.Com in aretng from Divka
IUniearsity, (uaiitied 2= 2 Crariered Aoooumtat in 1384 from e
Iredizle of Charlered Aocouniais of Ban

JT2AE) Gyl
Ctaarmng il Frimianey Cowirss rom Hoa Vsl Chawdnany & Co

Ff LUITEFF LEM S E 31 RIngEEaen =l



8. M. Aminur Rahman, birectar

Pzl Piggmigliiineg
Iy Director, Seral Bani Lis, Direchor, Bengidesh Commans
Beiks Lird, Certral Deposiiany Banplaksh Lid (GO

et
Bl from r of Do,
I -

Md. Rezaul Karim, Srectr

Cameal

-.* hﬂ
Direcios, imvesiment Comporation of Bangiadesh,
Matiorad Tem G, Ld, Carriral Bargindest Lt JCDALY, Mool
Hogsing and Ireestmer) Lid, DL Frases L33, Sighdesh lnsurse
Acasarryy. (i man, 580 Securties & Ivsiments Lz
M, Cofvral Rating Comvmites,

P Rispon pliliies
Gl Wasage (Tiraacs & Acgauinte) Sadnaren Gira Dorpoiiion.

[decwien
B, G [Hore), MCzm s anagamesi

M Il Dt poril b= ol Baajldeid
i Tmd Mg ey




Diplka Bhattachar jeg, Company Sacrstsry

Camemi Responabilites
DCagaty Gianaral Wasager, irssarent Comarabon o fenguis?

P! it € reiliiet:
skt General Maresper, Irvsiraen! Corporibion of Banplidesh

Liucstian
B Com {Hore), MCom in Firenoe from Dénla Untersiy.

remiimeri Covporsiies of Barydaderh 315
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#afirney wifife st e Thirty Fiff Aenial Gereral Mesting
TAENT wolitaew wW Aroen (iR ow The Thirty Fifth Annel Genesal Mesing of e sharsholders of
cflauifyenong  Avikeen  wffe  wae a= nmﬁ;ﬂwﬁ&m[ﬁﬂwﬂ
i , iy, W 3300 witery eplly  Saturday, 22 Ocister am auzRerium
gmqﬁmﬁw“qmm]:h sy oy, Nionsl Sports Conc Tower (NEC Towes), 6243, Puran: Pultan,
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Board Committees and




Exseutive Commiten

Comgnsition of e Executive commitioe:

5. M. Mahlume Rahman, Ph.0

Professor, Depariment: of Internationsl Business
Linfwersity of Dfaka
Cairman, Board of Directiors, 108

Kazl Shofigul Azam

Additional Secretary

Focnomic Rations Dikesion

Mink¥y ol Fisano

Gavarnment of e Pacpie's Repubhe of Aan pldesh.

Pradip Kumar Dutta
Mariaging Dirsctor & CED
Sonal Bank Limilsd

fi.M. Aminwr Rahman
Managing Dinscior & CED
Jareta Bark Uit

M. Fayskizzaman
Managing [hrctor
Irreisitenid Comporatinn af Banpadish

|




Audit Commitiee

Compesition of Asdil commilize:

Syyued Alndul Hamid, IFCA
Maraging Diretor and CEO
Aprani Bank Limied

Gokcul Chand Das

Jaint Secretary

Btk & Firewidl |nslibelon Drasion
Ministry of Finance

Government of he Peopls 5 Aepubic of Bangladesn.

5. M. Monlruzrasan
Expadve Diracior
Benglades Bani

Or. M. Ziller Aahian

Waraging Diecer
Bangladsh Development Bark Limited

Md. Rzl Karim

Wariaging Direcior
Setharan Bire Corporatan

wiiresi Corporalios

ol Barniadeih $4%



Senior Executives with same Board Membars

Left b right cmard ting & standieg)

Md. Fayekuzzaman, Managiog Divector, 108

$. M. Moniruzzaman, Exscuve Director, Bangidesh Bank
Kazi Shafiqul Azam, Addioral Secretry, Minstry of Franc
Syed Abdul Hamid, Managing Director & CEQ, Agrani Barks Lid
Dr. 5. M. Mabfuzr Rabman, Proisssor, Lnivershy of Dhaka
Md. Rezaul Karim, Maraging Director, Sacharan Biva Corporaton
Dr. Md. Ziihar Rahman, Managing Director, Bangiedesh Development Bark L
Digika Bhattachar jee, Cormgarry Secrstary

Md. Abdur Rowf, General Manager

Md. Wahiduzzaman Khandaker, Gansrd Manager

Mazir Uddin Ahmed, Gereral Marager

Md. Abul Hossain, General Manager

Tahmina Bagum, Generdl Marages



General Managers'




B [l NLA in Sarisios trom Rajsiahi Lsterssy.

G, Jelorel, NG i R 1 [k |l gty
Dipicerad Aok rsfuee of Bakers Banglarieh
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Ranghdesh Lid,
Mol insurnce Comgany L, Abtes dvsties Lid,

Fast Aesponsitilifiss
Charmen, ICE fssed Maragermont Company Limied
Syystem Menager (Compuisr Obvekon)

Educafgn
Bi5c (Hons), MU5c in Statisics from afangimagr Unkversty

Masir Uddin Ahmed

Carrant Aesponsibilites

Ganerdl Marager (hecounts & Fnance)

Imvestment Corporation of Bangladish

[vecte, AT Agro Feod! Ied L, Borona P Hathery and Nursory
L, Joge: Corporation Lt B Codza Mils L1, Ark Pipes L3, Momes

L, Vil g Prochucss Lad, B8P Bgro Lid, Oreces Iads Lid, Ssgupie
Agres L, Mulfpsarpess fagr Predect Banglaceah Lid, Tetals Raboris and
Haichery Lid, Mstszes Spinning Mils Lil, Azt L, Setws Acom and
fossiciid | il Ao Tis G L5cl, Rearvt Cermiert L, Al Foohr 1g.
Crairrma, Trestie Comnitios Bangiadist Find

Past Responsibilities

Cliel Expruiien (Hlicer, 108 Capil Management Limilad

Doty Gereral Marager, imssiment Corporation of Basgidesh
Edpcafan

Blorm, (Honsk MGom, s Axnunting

Fallow Wermber, The InsStuts of Cost and Menagement
Aoznuniznis of Bengladesh,

Tahmina Begum

Divecinr. hafonal Pobyerer Industries Lid
Kiry & Que Pangadesh) Lid

Past Aesponsibilities
Dty Gnral Marager,
Investment Corporation of Bangladash

Eduzalan

B Com. [Hors). MUCom. in France from Divia Universisy
Post Graduats Dipoma in Education from Dhaa University.,
Higher Level Training in Human Rasourc: Maragament
Erom Strafiche Unersty, Gasgow, Uinited Ringom.

remilrrart Corporniion of Bargisdmh SHT






Chail’mﬂll's review




Besrrilahir Ranmarir Rahim
Respeciad Sharsholders
Assalamuzhyoum

W ars happy to hold IC8's 365 Annual General Meaging afier concluding 2 year of exeaptional acheemant. Our
Corporation Fas been noted for oulstancing performance sinbe e beginring and in many respects, its
performance reached new levess in 2011-12

The: capital markeet of Banplicksh passed through a roler coaster st year, The financl matdown in the Europian
[Economy brought our entre planet 1o it kness, and both man-made and retoral cisasters Reraly shook up our
workd. The Corparation's rmvestmant polcy, and the “can do” alflude e faced same majgr difficulties. But we
say with prige and conviction that we could successfully overcome Them, 3t least at e level of our own
oparations. We hawe a colaboraive business approach that helpad ws achisve new bemchmarks in quakty,
performance and integrity and masimizing shareholders’ wesith.

Caonfinuity of Success
ICB s come & long way Snce it robed out its Brst imestment banking busingss and went an & become a market
kezder. Among our ccomplishments, we delfversd racord level nancial nesulis, mainained gur conssndtive capital
structure, and made sigrificant irvestmeants in the il markel W also sirangthered our comimitmant 1o make
further swides in the development of capital market. As a result, the Comporation remains wel-positioned and
continues fo canfributa fo fe growth of the naSioral economy and generate longer term kenafit far the country,

The year's performance refiected sound execufion of our busness policy, which ceners an consstency in
operations and a discipined approach to asset and cost management. Bigoraus exscubion leads fo healsy level of
econamic profit, or SVA (sharsholders value added), and cash fow, Thes haped us in genérating captal to fud
major furd injects, pay out @ high amoent of diidends to imvestors, and actively continue with share trading
activitios. Botshared by such parfiarmance, the Corporaior has been able to maintain i strong Snancial pasifion.

:



Parfarmance Pulss

The Comparation has a long standing practice of diversifying s investment portfolio with focus on investment in
securites that generae sustainabie income sireems. The Corparation wil canfinue o sirengfen is presenca in the
field throwgh it strategic imvestment dacision in promising econamies.

Thet graph af e presous page represants the Corporation's capital gain which & Z365% high during s year as
compared o that of the st vear. The growsh components Including interest income, dividend income and fees,
commesion & cherges, remain smooth over the year, Net proft avalabs for appropristion surges i 225% which
Ensures gur revenue generating efficiency. In addtion, 1o bring e pace of These companents” growh, effecive
strategies have been promulgsted =0 that we m@n st up a new banchmark in revenus sarning.

Products and services St ply phvotal roke for bolstving Bhe operaling income indude imvestors' scheme, privale
phicements, kanker 1o the Esue, Sustes and custodan to the ssue of debenfure and sacuriies, venbure capial
firancing, hark quaranise, ken agairst unit certificates, corporate financil advice, &,

Riske Managemant Proficiancy

Dur stakshaiders expect 108 1o demonsirats a sirong risk dissipine, and e Corparafion's Board of Directors and
e management ghe high pricrity to e ssue The Board of Directors systematicaly oversess risk maragement
emphasizing adogtian of comprebensive frameworks 1o dendy principal risks o the businesses and the controk
impiernenied to manage Sem Jur processss for defermining the Corporation's appetiie for nsk and mankioring
risk hawve confinued fo improve in an evokidng gk emirpnment. In this confext, we heve reviewed management's
plans over the pest years to ansurs that they are belncad and focusad an generating sharsholders” valug wighin
accantabie risk inkrances.

IC8 fobows & sysiemate approach of entafing, recording, scarming and evaluatng risks, then managing the risks
&5 |gentified This consStutes an integral part of &l ceclskons and business processes, For effident rigk maragement
system, pur management feam of each commitise proactively anahees the main rigks affecting ther
deparment'division, caisgorizes each risk and evaluaies | in terms of its loss potantial and the aepacted probatilby
af s oocurrent. For each risk, 3 cormbinafion of measures i ken 50 that the risk may be reduced B an
acoaptabie el Morsover, rsk nesponses aré articulated 1o enable §w Corporation 10 achisve s objectives

ey,

Outiook

Tha investment opporbuni@es and our imvestmant transaction advisary sarvices are develaped and delverad by 2
highly skilied isam of financial and imwestment specialists with sound experience of work in the capital market and
significant exposure. Our approach o ciant servics b cenfened on e estabishmant of lang ksting relationships
wat are founded and bult on shared values and inlinests — including a commiment 1 apphing e highest leveis
of traremnency, trust and integrity fo ®e way we conduct business. Qur Interests: are fully aigned with those we
8erve, AN aproach that enhances our crediblity and asn solidfies our relationships with our investorsiclents.

Az an organiation, it i our ulimate &im o develop new and excing imestment opporheniies and prodocts: §at
ra the bar and saeed the opectilions of our ciaits in erms of inmovation and performanty We will ahwiys
confinue 1o work diipenty towards this objcive by capitaizing on the sirengihs of our management team and
our knowiedge of S manets n which we operate in order to best sarve Te interests of our dients, parners and
sharehoiders a5 wel a5 proponents, With & comtinued focus on e impementzion of a dear strategy that has
served us wel ICB & well positionad to stay chead in the rapidly developing and fast chenging market conditions.
Az per our business &xqarsion strategy, estahiishmant of 2 saparate aquity market for smal and mediom besed
pai wp capital, revival of 108 consarbium for infrastroctuns developmant, commencemant of a sapanab iraining
and ressanch insitule lor enfchment of capital rmarked, formaion of an Assel Reconsiruction Compary Tor
managing nor-perforrming kean, intiation of refinancing scheme, & & an e ppeline
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Addressing e Socil & Enviroamental ssues

b o wiew, & Truly sucessful organizatian ks ang that finds & way 5o reward e communites in which | operates.
It fiar this reasan that we fesl so strangly sbout Corporate Socal Resporsilty, We ssa 50 much aoportunity for
IG8 = and the corparate community at krge - o use some of our monetary SUCoEssEs togefer with e energy
of nar spirfed empioyess o benefit odwrs. A socsly responsible organtzaton can manifest sl in many ways:
candritwting money ar efforts fo welfare, helping protect the emdranment; making 8 better workplare: for the
mmpioes; enfancing educational opportuniies and nurmeros ofher actiities

IC8 & a proactive organizifion in this regard. Wia are sincens in donating funds far welfang, of both indhiduaks and
insEbutional erlies. We dsirbule vacsnalion, 2251 the Inetdom fightens and underiske spocsl actvilies & and
when we fiegl it important. The Corporasion sponsored the Prime Minkters’ Relef Fund to help the affacted families
of the Nimall ragedy of e worst ever fine in ol Dhaka, in which 124 poogle burnt to death. On enviranmental
nole, we sponsored & tren plantation program in 201112 168 ako sporsored an Internafioral Conference on
Microbiology of Food, Heath and Ervironment during the time.

ifs our hope that we can st an esample fo ofther organizations by demonstraiing that these contrbutions wil
actualy anich the organization itesl throwgh serving e infarests of is shkeholders and for ths its emplayees
can take great pride. But more importantly, we reckon tat al our business activities should be telanced with
compass0nate acSons 80 meake our coundry @ beter phce for future generations,

Hurman Capital Embodiment

IC8 depicts the potential of the Human Capital in terms of expenditune incurred for racruiSing, staféng and fraining
its ernployees and visld thet may be generated with B sald investment in future. The Corporafion strictly folows
W norms of Human Resource Accouning for developing skl of Me workfonee minmizing the cost and
medmizing benefi. The average expenditure per smployes in st three years was T 4.3 e, against which the net
incame generaled per employee was T M0 & during e same time e every single smployes added Tk 700 be
s yield Tor the Gorporalion. Meanwhie, the vear 201112 was certainly & good year for the empkiyess in terms af
prometion, recrutment and postings, induding in new pasitions created afier adoption of @ mew organogram
Bacausa of adoption of $w new organogram wighin a very short time, IC8 employess wern significantly benefitnd
and rewarced acoording to ther abiity, knowiedge and skl that aids performance, For the purpese ol ther skil
enhancement, arequate cuffing-edge fraining programs are being provided with the help of disSnguished
insStutians. Through the fraining programs, we foster $w values of indusheness, solidarity, long-term empicyes
angagament, and enduring karning. in ai areas of work, our human capial firmly upholds the tenets of
confidengiality, accountshiity and Trust

I8 provided hepatils vacoinatons for family members of its employes 85 3 mark of our concern for health and
saflety gtendards for them. In ardition, schobrships are being awarded annually to the scholer broods of the
anpicyess. Without B support and dedicaion of & tese peaple, we would not have been able to get such high
performance of the Corporation.

Contribution io the Mational Exchequer and fo the Econonyy

The corrbution of IC8 to the Mational Exchequer during the yeer was Th. 15968 crore, of which T 1012 crore as
dividend, Th. 990 crore & corporats ta The 12153 crore &5 source f2e and The 1813 crore 25 VAT and Exciss
duty. Besides, the 534 amgioyees of 108 and 309 empioyees of the Corporaion’s subsiciares foster the growth of
our ecanomy. Wish the payment of taxes, bof dinect and indirect and providing strong support o the couniry's
capital market, ICB & making a maaningful contriution to the country's devadlopmant and growsh

The gowernment Fas: given importance to the development of agricutbura and ICT 2 thrust ssctors, ICH B working
herd to improve the position of Sese twa sectors STough fts efforts in implementztion of the BEF projects. 57, the
Erpuity and Enfrepreneursip Fund, i an important schame of Government. Under EEF initiatives, a total amourt of
Tk 12519 crore has been distribvted for both ICT and agricuburd seciors which & supposed to gensraie
empicyment of approximabely SE560 people during this francal year



Corporabe Governancs

In sefting the fone at the top, our goal & 1o foster  culture of shared values and infegrity o the long-lerm
succass of ICB. Dur efforts ara maned by an empiass on rust, imegrity and good poverrance. To maxdmizs
shareholders valug on & sustainable basis, these values must edand beyond e Board of Directors fo every
segment of business acity, Owr reputation for keading corporate gowernance practices continues to be highly
appraed in the courtry, We reman finmly commitiad 0 continucus mprovement of the sirang and effecie
govemants standards and to transparency in our disclasures. There has been renewed interest in the corporats
governanca praciioss af modern corporations, parSicubady in relation 1o accouwntabiity. ICB strives to maingin the
highes! standards of ehical conduct reporls [he resulls wilh acuracy and frarsparancy and mainiing ful
compliance with the kows, rues and regulations Sat govern ICE's businesses.

Linied by our common values and goals, ICE's Board of Directors brings more valus to shareholders Srough s
diarsity of thought and beckgrounds and much instinctively, mpuls reviews and asssstmant of the exsting
sirengths and the ewaking reeds of ICBL Thereby we are abways commitied ko operatn in an aconomically, socaly
and anvironmendaly sustendbis manner. Trat's why the Corporation makes reguier contrbution to developmant in
the arcas of poverty alievialion, healthcare, games and sports, education and capacity devsopments in the capial
market and kst but nod the least, upholds the spirk of the country's independence achieved Throwgh great sacrifices
of S marfyrs

The Directors of ICB are proud to be actively engaged in the achieverments of this organizdon. We exiand
approciation to management and io the emplovees for therr commiment fo facing chalienges throughout the year
2011-12 and Teir sirvioes fof inoreasing vl for shareholders. Wo Sness our thanks 10 3 who Sfane 0w
passion for serving Hose lnked 1o the capital market and our optimism for meeting the chalenges That le ahead.
Fnaly we express deep grafitude b0 the Securities and Exchangs Commission, Bangldesh Bank, the Minissry of
France and al relevant minsiries, depariments, direciorates and offices of the government of the Peopie’s Republc
of Bangldesh for their confiruad support and encowrapament to [C8 in @ of is sihcare effors.

O beta of the Basrd of Dineclors,

L inan

Professor 3.M. Mahfurs Ashman, Ph.D
Crairrran of the Beard
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Bemitshic Rahmanir Fahim
In e name: of Alsh, the Miost Beneficent, $he Most Mercul, |iput my pen hera with my reviaw,
Aesgermuy AT,

Wishes and Grestings
| jayousy and pompotshy tke this opportunity to put across my congenial wishes and greefngs to you on this
propiious occasion af e 360 Founding Anphersary of Irvestment Corporation of Bangadesh (1GB). 108 fas
complieted 36 years of s gloroas and eventful dstence this monf At the nasoenos of this great occashon, |
waould ke to welcome my honorabia Chairman, respecied] members of the Baard and distinguished sharehalders,
esteemed coleagues, passionate team of management and staff, admirable pafrons and enthuskstic websites
visitars to the 368 Annual General MesSing of ICE,

Beholden and Indebiedness

Al the episoda of anothér successful year, | would sincerdly dedicade [CE's phenomenal and Nourihing
achenvemients in kst two years 80 the honorabie Prima Minisier and honorable Fnance Minster of Bangladesh,
whose perpetusl assistanee and prodigious confidence In our honesty and integrity have always been the
underbing sources of &l owr valor in mefamorphosing innemerable seliacks 35 chalenges and implementing our
sincare and hurnble desires to ghee something back to the nafion trowgh achieving commendable results against
e backdrop of chalenging global and domestic macroeconomis scenario.

Conscience—Stricken Reminiscences

Banpladesh, in s twanfy-first century, prockims. iberfy Swroughout e enfire world and to al the infabitants
Ferecd. |, therefore, & an indebted Bengali, commemorate $he greatest Bengali of Shousand years, the Father of the
MaSon, e mosl crarsmaic and forceful arator in the history of SubtonSnent, Bangahendiu Shekh Mujbur
Fzhman, who was in the forefront of al the imporiant movements, incuding the Bnguage and independence
mevements in e country and made us a proud and sovensign stakeholder of today's indepandent Bangladesh,
We are committed to ke forward with bold Steps the struggle o buld 2 "Golden Bangl' as dreamt by
Banpatmndhy furning e grief of the great loss of the father of the nation Into strength | sz recal thise valiant
fresdom fighters, whoss sacrifice helped us to emerge a5 an independent and soversign country in 1971 foliowing
a nine month war of lberation.

Coming back to my discusson, | recall that in st year's review, | hed highiphied that being a public sector
institution crested by Bw, our ohipcim would B8 to ensure our commEment that we focus on Fostering Rapid
Growth of Banghdesh econamy in $a coming years and shepe our organization & & preaminert ome Tal dalvers
arnest endeavors with the pursuit of excolence, consitently whie sating our abjectives on maxmizng
sharaholders’ wealth and expesding stakeholders' mepectations through proficient management of resources an
haned wnder e most indng creumstances.

| am defighted to ¥t you know that as we carried forward, we made superb progress in 2011-12 on those
objectves and conspicuoushy our signifying triumph has been in e are of national expansion in our footprint whik
we vary much kept our eves on key Sinencial meics of ROE and cost to income, supgesting that owr passionata
team of managemant were indomitable %0 ensure ther output and efficency in every sphere of exerfion
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Economy; Global & Domestic

After being left weakened by the financal orisks of 2007-2010, the glotal econamy hes lost s usual resliency and
remains &t a holt with sufferings from an array of pofeniEly "disastrous” shocks ke soversign debt crisis, effects
of bank deleveraping on the real economy and impacts of fiscal consaldation in response 1o market pressure,
gaa-paltical tensions in the Middla East, prica hikes in the fusl and other important commodities and a general loss
of confidence, the world does not belong 1o 4 betier position to face with major new shocks. Giobal prospects are
gradualy strangttening again, but downside risies remain slevatad because of weak acthity during e sscond half
of 21 and the first half of 2012 The major ecoromies of the workd are making progress towards recovery, abet
sowly fraught with risks and uncertainties. While growth in e Unted States & gaining ¥acSion, recavery in the
Ewro Area & unaven and fragie In confrast, many amerging and deveioping economies are stil observing robust
prowth. The major concern, howevesr, i rizing in global off and commodity prices that are tanning inflation and
specter of infiation, 50 going forward, countries wil aim to achieve higher growsh without compromising on price
and finarciyl sty hus babneng infation expectations and maintining growth momeniuem

The economy of Bangladesh continues io demonsérate considerable buoyancy despite the global orisk and e
volatiity in the Capital Market Afthaugh our aconomy & not mare infagrated with the globel economies, & has
Enormous impact on our imports, exparts and remitiance infliows. Despha al hese contagion efiects of gobal
BcOnomic o'ss during 2000-2010, the econamy of Bangladesh has suacessiuly managed to maintsin its growth
rate above B percent on average in last three vears. According to Banpladesh Bureau of Statistics' (BES) revised
provisional estimate, our ecanamy s estimated 1o have grown at a rate of B.32 parcent amid all the formidabie
pbstackes. Although, growih in agrcufture sectar hes decined a ikte bit for &S high baseiine effect in conssquence
of excesding 50 percent grow in ksl (wo conseculve vears, growth in this seclor k& sl safsfeiory.
Accordingly, the performance of GDP growsh s maingy attributable fo the sustained growth in agricuSiure secior
coupkd with recovery of growth in industry sactor and The satisfactory perfarmance of service sector. Persistent
growth in revenue coleciion wes akso remaining in this period. According fo Bangladesh Bureaw of Stafistics’
{BBZ), revised provilond estimate, GOP growm in 2011-12 was contribuled by correspondng growth of
agricutture, indusiry and service seciors which graw by 2.53 parcant, 847 percant and 605 percant respectivaly. In
2010-11, growth of agricutture, industry and service seciors wers 513 percent, 820 percent and 622 percent
respectively. In 2011-12, Per Capita Income and Per Capita GDP have becorne LSS 848 and USS 772 respactively,
which were USE 816 and USS 748 respectively in e previous year.

Risk Management:
During kst few years, ICB faced incressing competition, natural and man-made disasters, incressed volality in

interest rates, exchange rates and sharg prices, asset prics bubbles, deep recessions, sudden deteriorafions in credit
gualty and urpradictbls chanpes in Be gl and reguistory framewor With 2 proactive risk maragement
aproach, 108 kept everything cool and endered new marksis and roled out new products caufiously, did not
expand its scale of operations fsler then s capital Dases and reasonably-priced sowces of funds £ could
accommodate, kepl actvity within legal, regulatory and intarnally-gel Gmits, shared information acrogs the
organzation and & subsidianies. ICH had good information on fend &t all Smes as to the positions | was tking
and the possbig decines in its profitabilty and capital thal could oocur should Lnlavorable conditions develop.
Besides, @ governance process & institutionalized & 0B, ensaring that risk managament concepts and polices are
aplied to al busingss and risk tvpes. Decision making kevels are based on its objecies and risk folerance Bmits.
Many of fhe oriicl decision levels for investments, major lending and policy initiatives are instituSionalized throwgh
appropriain commitlees comprising senlor officals and eperis. Straleqies, polices and mits are desgned o
ensure Tat risks are prudently dhversified. Risk miigating actvities are reviewed periodically by e senlor
manapgement and by e Beard. Our experienced complance, audit and risk marsgement ieams péy & vital role in
ensuring Shat rukes and reguistions ana strictly followesd in 2l ie procsss, not just in leter but akso in spint. The risk
manapement discipine & oentraly Initixted but prudantly decerttraized; percolating to the departmantal heads and
heiping themn misigate riskes &t the trarsactional kevel, the most effective form of rigk management.
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Strategic Planning

iz a publc sactor institufion, ICB focuses on the fuliment of coundry’s priorties and objectives and delvery of 2
baneficidl oulcome in tha public interest, Our understanding of Tase obiactives, in consultation with our ther key
stakeholders, i refliected in our sirasegic plan, To carry out these objactives, we aways try to make a trade-ofi
between our opporfunies and our responshiiies | an innovative and improved manner in terme of
accowniability, propriety, reguiarty and vaiue for momey. To us, planning for each of our strategic business. unis s
not |ust an annual event in our corporate calendar. We focus on B with vigor and we review B rough the whole
year-nof just in keter but dso in spirit, Fexbiity in our paming madd has helpad 1S westher many a storm in the
financhl markets. Under the perspective and 5 year pans of the Government 3 Fevobing Strategic Panning
Model has bean adopled in IC8, where business goak and sirategies for fe nexd three vears are reviewed and
updsied annualy in ing with ®e current realties of the market Budgets are then et o achieve the updated
stratagic goals. That is why, ICB &, and has aways been, ready to change and stear throwgh challanges pased by
an evolving bndscaps, at any fme of the year. Our abiity to adapd & one reason wity we are viewed as such a
stable institution that can wihstand any' financal upheaval The strategic direction of the Corporation

E a collechve endorsement by e Board and the Management, where similar and
dlessirniar views are deiberated at kngth falowing the changes in

the poicies adopted by fhe Gowvernment

agenckes  and regulatory

'hn'-nﬁ'nuw Siiegt: Planning, Pace- Monemert of Liberaion War 2t Subvmward Liddan

Capital Marked Scenarios

After 3 masshva surge in 2009-10, te Capital Markel entered a pronounced decine that staried in the later hatf of
2008-10 and invariably confinued up to 2011-12 Tke & relay race In 2030, e benchmark index of the prime
bourse DEEN (DSE General Index) rose to s highest level ever at 8518 points, whils e highest evar single-day
furnover an e bourse was TK. 3249 crore on Decarmber 5 afier a record breaking rally in turngver, Sincg fhan #
bagan ksing Bs momentum and witnessed 3 proloaged correction throughout 3 couple of years with frequent
sirpes and plunges of indices and ups and downs of confidencs of invesiors. In 2011-12, fie DGEEN started wilh
B, 11723 polnts in July 2011 and reached to its highest points of Ehe reporting year at 6.7 9053 on 24 July, 2011

T




Bz the time passed on, e sfuaton worsered and decine acceleraled markadly In Jameny 2012, which wes
atiribwtable 0 many faciors B Bquidity criss, fight monaiary policy, huge governmerd borrorwings from banks,
lower particpaton of insstutiond investors and confidence ieps of retal imvesiors e The Market became
siowdown with & bearish rend In terms of fumover, ®e fotl market capfatzaton w0 the GOP ratio and indices.
Trading book plact in 238 days Sroughout the 2073-52 The average daly lurmover of bath the bourses shified
from T 148200 crane §o T BABED erone in e reporiing year. The Marke! Capitsinfion of DEE stood at T
24915120 crora on 30 June, X2 regiladng 1258 peroant decresse 1o the corréspanding Tigure al the end of
Jung 2011, The tofl markst captali=dion fo the GOP ratio decined to 3184 i 2011-12 Fom 411000 2010-11.
DEEN reached at s lowest points of 361634 on 06 February, 2012 and endad with 457288 points on 30 Jung,
2012 registering 2595 percent yearly decrmase The market PE of DSE went down to 1253 in Jume 2012 a5
against 25,16 in Decamber 2010

Imestors, Merchart Bankers, Siock Brokers and Deslers, imvestors and eventually Government, Reguistary
Authorities and Stock Exchanges bad 1o pass unplasant spisades during this Sme. The reguistory bodies such as
Minktry of Finance, Bangbdech Bank SEC, DSE C5F and other agencies dongside 0B, State-owned banks,
insurance companiss, MBFMs Merchant Bankers, Stock Brokers and Deslers took nomenous initatives for
reganing the confidence of investos and stablizing the capiial merket, which indude short, medium and lang tarm
stimulus packages oeclred by SEC, hokding of Sponsors/Promoters’ and Direciors' shares of publicly lsied
companies with @ minimum of 235 (a0 percent] of fotel pald up shares Indivicksly and 3% (thirty percent)
shares joinlly of al times mandated by SEC Brough notifcation, BE's crcub Mlawing extension of Sme imi for
arfjusing snghs borrower's mposure limit of commercial tanks up to Decerber 2013, NBR's mxsvpion diowing
undiscicesed maney b be invested in ary sacurities of Ested comanies without expliining the Saurce whatsosyer,
armong others. Moreower, some Initiafves ae under consideraSon ey reducing settlement perfod, lessening
incorma &, opening saperae BO accoustt for each Investors of e omnibus account, oresting separete Ciearing &
Sestiemant Company, ensuring demutaizaion in Te boursss e

Linder e mandate of its Ordinance, 108 pliyved a very sgnificand rok by sugmentng diferent metsures, with the
hely of posr stte-crned Snancil institulions, Stock exthanges, requittors and poiicy mekers. OF B difenent
MRSLINeS, Mmajer include: seling of shares in bulish trend %o koep beince in the market and persistant Buying of
sheres from the market during bearish periods avoiding forced =8l in margin accounds, among ofers. IG3, with
ather capildl markat mstiutions, worked fogether dossly for demutualizzson of axhangss and redusng cost of
toing business, particularty COBL cherges by 30%. In the grester interest of the Market we took proper initistves
and got the approsal from the 580 for extending the fenure of 8 {sght) mudusl funds managed by K8 for 01
(one) vear up to 31 December 2012, may be extended further depending on the market condition. Declaration of
dfrackve deidends (Minimum 00% to Madmurm 600%) was stimuli fo the investons, Anolier achisvement of
ICB s ®at ICB represerred a sic member govesrment-rade Specil Scheme Committes ked by the Maraging
Direchor of ICB, whene the Commitlee cane up with various recommendations including 50% waker of inférests
on mangin laan o indemnity shout 10 e adverssly affacted small investars, who denasfied Tho 10 fac o kess of
their cwn money and ingurred lnsses. Irvestors, who counted huge losses from November 2008 to Novernber
2011, were qualified 1o recave such compensations from the government. Our participation in the Special Scheme
Commities was nat onby confined with just recommending the balout package. Dur keading rok was not faksly
demonsiralye a0 We, B in e pesl cme frsard 35 3 beravolent pmany insSulan sith the reiale offer, 8
recomimended by the Specl Scheme Commiies. Dur sympaihefic sense of responshiity and conscence has
driven us 1o respond quickly in approving rebafes indisputablly upon recspt of the corsant by the affecied
investars, neverthelsss the CorporaSicn meads 1o forgo huge sum for this purposa. In &t wa nather otsenm the
merket a5 2 sienf witness in difficut tmes, nor do we leave e market, wialsosor, Wa st don't give up
anysing frustraing. Rather, we giways keep moving to see the light at the end of e tunnd and try more and
more 1o get rid of gl difficutiss and Fws reach o 3 betler place. W beleve evenything & olay In the and, § Ifs nol
oty then i's mot Fe end



Financial Periormance

Desgite enormous dralenges to manin sustainablty wihout slowing down our substantal participation fo kesp
burying af Securilies in the backdrop of 3 ragid deciniig market in tenms af turnover and prioe indices, we have
been able to &arn a worthy et Proft of TK. 304 44 crore for 201112 35 compared 1o 356290 crore In 3090-11,
regisierng a growh of 232 percent. In spete of increasing the paid-up capiial of the CorporzSion at Th, 337.50 crore
from Th 250000 crars, 85 & congaquence af digrbuting bomus shares declared in 20%0-11, sarming per share
registerad 230 percent growdh and stood at Tk 11678 in e reporfing year as compared 1o Tk 11416 in the
previous yeer. | am happy 10 announca that cansidering e performance and financll posifion of $e comparatian,
for the year under roeviene, B Baard recommended 50% dhidend. cash dividiend of Tk 250 par share and shock
dhitend @25% (ia. borus share in the ratio af 1 (one) for every 5 (T} shares heid or 18:5), for the yaar ended
20 Jure, 2012, a6 apainst 50% diidend | %5% Cash and 35% Bonus) deciared in 209011, subjsct to e approval
of the members af the ensulng Annual Gereral Mesting, The totsl dividend pavout will be T 1EBTS crore &8
agarst Tk 12500 crore In the previous vear, With the transter of stock divicend of T 8438 crone fo T sham
capital apcount, the tofal peid up capitel will enhance up to Tk, 242188 crore. The consoldated Net Prafit hes stood at
Tk, 46258 crore in 2011-12 from The 5085 crora in 2080-11 The consoldated earnings per share stood af T
13708 during $e year under review as compared fo the previous year's (rastated) TIC 15110 ICB Amset
Managernentt Company Limited dockired stnck dividend (Banus Shares) @25%, ICB Securiies Trading Company
Lirnited daciarad stock dividend {Banus Shares) @ and 108 Capial Managernen Limied has decired @15%
of stook dhvidend (Banus Shans)

Our Rale In stabiliring e Financial Marked

ICE commenced is joumey in 1576 with e oblectves of encouraging and brosdening e base of investment,
deweioping the capial market, moblizing savings, promoting and providing for matiers ancilary thereto, During 38
vears of opasation, IC8 has come forward as 3 responsise and trestaarty publc sscior instiution that focuses
an the fulfilment of cownnys priorities and cbjecives and dabvery of 2 benefical cutcame (n the publc morest
Dver the yeers. it confinues bo build upan its competite pasilion as a lading payer in ihe firancal sarvicss sacior
of Banjladesh. | shall give vou a gence of our confriwtive roke to the communly 'we operale ab lBrge and ifs
knock-an gfect in bopsing imesions confdenot ar05S Dur enonamy dunng 2112

Leading Ruale In Turnavers:

During &011-12, totdl trading of ICH and its subsidiaries. in bath the bourses was Tk 1064210 crore which
was A7 parcant af the totel furnowver of The 1305630 crans of bath fhe boonses registenng 4.33 percentagn
inoressa to the corresponding figure of the previoers year, despits 0% dadine of stock turnaver in bofh the
bourses, IGEs participation was a groat boost fo the merkel

A Trade-ofl betwssn Maney snd Capital Markal:

ICE colects Term Deposits from Fe surplus sectors with Bhe actve partiopabion of @ s officers and staff
and moblize thoss deposits by making finances: and by bvesng in vanious financil marksts. An afficent
Femd Management Commitiee manages the funds receied fraugh ensuring an effecive frads-off between
Manay and Capial Market in light of interest rate movements and desired fund mixes parficubry foed |/
flazting rate funds, whokssl | refal funds, money market funding, amang offers, In 200912, 103 recehved
Th. 245267 crore & Torm Depost regitering 3536 percert incrass aver the previous year, @ major pert of
witich wies further inveshid in S Capilal Marksd

A Suppor! to Fareign Currency Ressrves and Capital Market:

The Foreign Exchange Aeserves siood a1 LSS 557040 millon afier May, 2012, according o the Accounts &
Budgeting Department of the Bangiadesh Bank. Aganst that mmense backdrop of foreign exchange
reserves, ICB genersted GBF £ 24.25 milion, equivaiant fo T 2520 orore frough executing @ sirategic
sallfirarsfier shares 0 a forsign investment comparry on June 26, 2012, outside the trading sysiem wilh the
prior consant of the Securies and Exchange Commission and tha Dhaka Siodk Exchange
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Besiries, The pomperty zlsn paid Tic 1044 b 28 serviee chargs o fhe Diaia Siock Excange undsr reguistion
42 of the Esfing reguidion and The 785 crore a8 B under e section 530 of e Incoms Tax Ordinance,
15684 ICHs atterngt was not only confined with [t contribution 1o the pountry's Sorelgn exchange resenes,
IC8 investad e proceeds in e Capitel Markel in @ very orucial tme whan i@ was heily sutfering from
Iguidity criss

Contribufian {o Haflanal Excheguoer:

Since incaplion, IGB has emerged a5 a proffabie nsiiulion among publc sackor insSulions. Every year i
candributes & kot to the governmend’s endemvor in collecion of revenue and we are prowd that we are ong of
e larpest bugayers among public sactar insButions and therefon, an important source of revenus Tor the
Government of Bangiadesh As per &), ICB deducts income taxes af sources, VAT and e duty from
yariows payments and services and depsits e same o government exchequer, Besides, we ako pey
Intame taoc on our mrnings. During the yer under report, 158 hes deposited Tk, $5958 croce to the NaSoral
Exchequer, of which Tie 1012 crore & dividend, Tk, 230 crore as Corporata Tax, Tk, 121,53 orore &5 Sours
Tax and T 18.13 crane as Exciza Duty.

Rebata Facility Program:

I8 and it subsidiaries Fave approved & 50 porcant wahver of inbarest on outstanding mergin leans Evering
amal Imvestors, a8 presorbed by the Special Sohema Comimitiss during the firancial weer. A fotal numier of
) PES investors avaind e retain faclity aganst which ICB and its subsidiaries have approved waiver of Tk
2524 orone &5 Intenés! on margin oan.

EEF-a Mon-Profit Serviee

IC8 started maraging ore of the most popular schemes of the Government namsaly S Eouity and
Endreprensurship Fund (B since 1 June, 2008, through which, e Government extended financial
assisance In the form of equity Snandng fn encaurags entreprensural initiatives by the promising young,
edicaied, skilad and kow-incoma rural commusnities in agro-tesed, fehenes, food-processing and softwars
progects for poverty reduction af mass level Initialy, the managemend of e fund was vsted with the
Bangiadesh Bank. Up to 30 June, 2012 KB debursed The 235 crore as B assisance 0 186 projects, of
wihich 184 were Agricufbure Projects and 12 ware ICT Projecs During the same fime, ICB recaverad T
221 crove from 32 numbers of EEF assisied projects, of which 25 were Agricubure Projecs and OF were
ICT Projecs. Abowt 25000 people hévs got employrnent opporunites under §is schema. But IC8's sanicain
thés regard has Deen voluntary 50 &r in a sense at 108 hes deported 55 sdlled personned in its EEF wing but
gets nothing from the oulcome ofher than actual expendifure. In confrast, ICB's per head Met Proft
gereration from offer operating activities stood at The 080 crore a5 on 3 June, 2012 We corsider it as our
soiRl responshily,

Corporate Governance amd Soclsl Responsibility- beyand Business:
A5 a Corporaln Ciizen, we reoognize el cur socl enronmental and elhical conduost ies an impact on our

reputaion. Being consciows of the need to confribute the community & lrge, we underook numerows CSR
activities during the yeer, virually in every ansa we oparati; customer senvice; governance and compiance;
worker biring, opportunity and fraining; responeble purchasing and supply chaln polcies; and enengy and
envircremantsl impact.

I set-up & robust customer senace and imestor grievancs o2, 1o ersure 8l queres, ssues of cusiomens
am resohad in & fmely and far marmer, The Trader Termiral provides neal-ime data and ledger belences of
i stocks and funds poslion enabing customers ko know her pasitions. The Corporaion iransfers dient
fundsisecyrities to the customers in designated banks ¢ demat aocouns withowt feiling. A payments o
customens are done Brough accownt payee cheques and no cash payment i permithed. The Corparatian
makes A constant and concerted effort to educate customers of the ‘Do’s and Dons’, The Corporation has
an elsharats customer educafion program through s FLAME inifative spread through newspapers,
atverSsments, saminars and conderanoss, bookiets, amang others.
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Backad by & mos! gualified and experienced Board, with the aspirafion of being best, I08 dways conslders best
Corporale Gowernance practices in s activites. By ghing utmaost prionty to its investors, sharshoiders and
other stakmholders ke the employees, supplers, cradiors, bankers, regulstors, stock exchenges and other
goverment aencies, 100 specifies the distrbution of rights and responsiilties among dMerent particibants in
Ee compary, such 35, e bosrd, managers, sharsholders and other stakeholcers, and spells out the nuies and
procedares for making decsions on corparate affars By doing ®is, & aisa provides the structurs trough
which the company cbjectives e s&f and ®e means of ataning Hose objectives and monfinring
pertormancy The Comparation & frmly commiied to She Highest sandards of disdosures, franspanency’ and
acoounsablity by ensuring best complarce of the applcable rukes and reguiations wpon L The Corporasion
operates under the kgal france and francal services space. Bach of these besinesses 5 conducted der
separaie companies and & mguied by respocive reguiators. ICB operates primarly under e Banking
Division of Minkstry of Finance. Qur subsiclaries. are registerad and reguisiad by SEC for merchant banking,
stock brokering, depository partiopants, portiolo management and mutusl fund businessss. We are also an
WEA regsiered with the Banglsdesh EBani. The Corporation’s presence in @ varety of financal segments
warranks an ongaing cormplante with o evolving reguinements of their various reguishors.

IC8 i made up of appr cedmetehy B0 empidyees induding = sutsideries working anound the Comparation. Wa
are committed to ensure s empicyment practices Tor & of our emplovees, regardess of e race, coor,
reigon, gender, ags, disshiity or any other staius prosecied by aw. The recrufied empioyess start ther job
aler compizing 2 comprehensive Foundation Training in BIEM. Others gel exinnshve trairing in dilferent lieid
of frade and commence Sroughout Be year. As 8 resull, employvess at every leval get up to date knowiedge
of the itest inchnologies in respectve Selds. Our wel-educatnd, highty adaptive and industrious workforce
fis hean vary keen to support and develop eech other personaly and prodessionaly siming 1o produce &
better business piace for our customars and croditors as wal | am adremely hanpy to mention that 2011-12
WS el RED Dy & remarkatie progress in Hurman Capital Development, &5 oetalied 0 3 respecsve chapler,

We are commitied o protecling the heaith and well-being of our emplcyes, our cstomers, 1he communty
and the amvironment. During e reporting yeer, ICB played 2 conscentious rofe in educafion, cufbure and
poonomics head Brough sporsoring a mumber of programs Bke 46th Corvocafion Ceremomy of Dheka
University, World Marketing Summit-2012, Bangladesh Arfhonity Samity, ICMA Bangladesh, Dhaka
Uribirsity Sonate Conderancs, Business Studies Faculty of Rajhahi University ot Wi have also awarded
scholarship 1o the children of ICB's employess attaining excalient resul

Alming fo ansure 3 s and healey working envisonment, |CR provides whole-hearted sumport to Iis
ampkTyees of Ser spouses fo make them cure from falal dissases, ICH amangad a frea Hepalits-B
wacrination pragram in 2013-12 for al fie empioyees aross e Corporation. Maorsow, financil comirbubion
was given to 2 ireadom fighter and & Gancer affected paSant,

On a religious noe, the Corporaion sponsored déferend Programs e bying wreathes o Bangabandhu
Shakh Muji's mural in Tronl af Bangsaian dh Mussum, arangig Miad Mahfl and specil prayers 1o mark
e Matoral Mourning Day on 15 Aagust, 2012 We spansored e Prime Ministers” Reliet Fund 1o help the
affectad famifies of fhe Niméol fragedy of the warst ever fire in old Dhaka, in which 124 people burnd to death,

Today tha world & t2ong numerous emeronmantsl problems. Giohel werming, azone depletion and polubon
are burring sues Soltion ko hess problems bes in plinting mors fress  Keeping In view of thess, ICB
gponzored & Tres plemtsfion program in - 20019-12 ICH aso sponsored am Internssioral Conderence on
Microtsonlogy af Food, Heath and Ervdranment
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Ouflook

In 2011-12, globa! growth & sepacted $ ba 25% whils the averags for developing coundries is projecied 2t 5.3%
in Tis unoertain plotal contind the provesional estimate of B3% GOP growth Ior Banpladesh In 2071-12 &s
impressive. The Gowernment has: sat & real GOP growdn target of 7.2% for  2002-13 Gven e on-going plohal
BCONINTIC recovery, export and remittance are dso accslrafing. The lest severd months of 2011-12 have seen
moderating nflilion pressures & point-to-paind inflabion fas decingd from a peak of 1157 0 Seplember (o
BSER: i June Undersanding T sfuston Bangiadech Sank hag eased it bniest dechred Monetery Poloy fo
some aient which & mxpected o move more postively in near future. As a result, fquidity postion fas been
improing, The Capial Market Fas aso been showing some reslience in mecent Bmes. The overal [rice earmings
rato of the market cama down dgrificantty to 1253 in June X112 from 2216 in December X110 making the
currerl ket more sractve Mutusl furd industry ssems b heve melamorpiosed and now & meady for a
healtry sustained long term growdh. Bangladeshi spatristes and forsign investors are aso showing e interest
f0 imestment in e capital market While, we feve no doubt Fet the coming financil yeer will be 3 challenging ona
for the Corporaion and Bs stakeholders, we ars nonstheless vary oplimistic about 108's Pubure and its abilty o
consnue 1o delver superior reburns %o s stekeholders. Whik we have much o celebres shout e achievements
of the kst 2 (twn) yoars, we 350 bave mudh ia ook forward 1o As the Corporafion anters 2 new ar, we hava a
stake and strang organization with a business franchise which i the ermey of many of our peers. To cope wilh the
giohel and domesic chengas, our Beard has redefined our rokes and responsibiites and made resisic sirategc
dunges In instiuSoral capacty bulding and irvestment opportunities. The intiafves of ssting up Training
Inssihte for mchesie training and ressanch, establshing an Asset Fecanstruction Company & @ new subsidiary,
constructing own bulidng, are in progress. We fawve dko staried Investing in E&rge fund (&g, Bangadesh Fund)
and infrastructural project: Erergy, Pyove, excivation, wheh will pive e way for rapic development of the
coury. 'We hope, # & §e messures deered by the concarned authorties are undertaien and exepurted, then the
soanaria of e Francsl Markel will bocome stable and the confidonce of insveshans will grow up. W wil definishy
metke 2 vigorows etfort 8o neap the masdmum benefs of this tavorabie dimate and accserate aur growth,

Acknowlodgomanis & Mole of Thanks
To conduds, | eqress my heartfel thanks and apprecistion 1o the passionste feam of Managemend for ther
endesvors in himing commendable residls. The confidence that the Emplaysr and Saksholders reposed on us
hes ahways Deen the sourcs of our strengi, whose guidance and Reaching | besosch, in every moments of
difficutty. We zre grateful fo them for their continwgus support and co-cperation. We are thenkdul to the
Gowarnment of the Peoplds Repubiic of Bangldesh, Bangidesh Bank, Securies and Exchange Commissian,
Diaica Stock Exchange, Chittagong Stock Exchange, our respected Sransholders, valusd Customers, Patrons and
‘Wel-wishers for kesping ther i and trust an us fo go zhead,

| sincaraly thark Kzl Janir Khan & C0L & Znha Jaman Kabr Rashid & CO. for caneing out the exdernal audt
professianally and advising us on various complance Esues reiating o rternational Accounting Standards and
Bangadesh Accounting Standards, pobcy making. Fnaly, | wish o Sank e Board of Diachors mambars of
Exacutive Commitize and Audit Commitisg for their important contributions &0 the Corporation's strategic thinking
and maosi al ther sturdy guidance in view of e pevaling lensed Giobel and Damestic emiranment. Ther
resentiess support and commitment during the year wene wortty of desp apprecialion

Wﬂw
M. Fayek uzzaman
Managng Direcior
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Preambie

In ferms of sections 25 and 27 of the
Corporaton of Bengladesh Ordinance 1906 (3= amen
wp te 6§ July 20004 the Board of Direcors of 108 Fas

phmsurg in submitting the armual reports and au
aocounis of ICE and s subsidiany compenies of 21-

mgzig

ey Sharaholdisg Position
eo W 3003 WA ey ek o st e The Shareholding posiion of IC3 by diflarem rpaniztion and
BT oo Wy T S genaral publn 35 on 30 Jung 2012 was as follows ;
Table-2 : Shareholding position & on 30 Jung 2012
&l ESharetaliers Ho, ol Ko. of shames Ferzemags of
no eerehel tare saarehslding
1, Gavammant of the Feople's Repubic of Baagladesh 1 113500 .0
2. Sisha owned cammertidl Binks: i TAASS 273
3 Dewelogmen financial insfiliSons 1 50453 2463
4, Giwta ownad INsumNCe corporstom 2 41Ty 1238
5. Denatigraisel priale commencial banks 2 HeE2TD 2.08
E  Private commenol banks & Mutual Fund 1 g4 oy
7. e instiudons TE T34 o2z
B Ganarsl public 23z g15861 iy |
Total LY TR0 105,05
Figera-2 ; Starehalding patiera as on 30 Jue 2612
e i 125 Prhais comT ks anel Mkl Fund (L27H)
- —— ficvarrrent of S Pl Aagubik: of Fanglacesh TG
S e I et {1207 T
Deveiopme: Bnarcia i B Sonsi A3 Eaie ot ey s (22 P
ikl Shars Prica

erfoeTer wfna e OWEEERIE Yoo.an Tt gemE
Afelk =igfEy ro oy wHFE 130080 B
T T srbvbooc TEE 90 AT B o W
1oy Wy afEf a#ERY oo TeEpT fim
ToasE'ra sl a8 BRT ot FRrsl'os sodo o0 TR

Markst price of IGB's share of Tk, 100,00 sach varied
fraem lowesd Tk, 1235.50010 highest Tk. 35896.00 on ihe
stock exchangas during the year As an 30 Jums 2012,
the market price per sham of IGE was Tk, 1991.26 on
DSE and Tk. 2050.00 on CSE.

Figure-1 ; Peice mewimmenl of ICH'3 Sue o 55 daring H11- 12
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Economic Scenario
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Lilobal Economy

Afar sutfering a major setback during 2011, phobal
economic prospects are gradusly strengtnening agadn,
but downside risks remain elevated. Imgroved activity in
the Uniled Stales during the secomd hall of 3011 and
bether palicies In the euro area in response fo s
deepening ecanomic crisis have reduced the threst of a
shamp global slowdown, Accordingdy, waak recowvery will
Buly resume in fhe major advanced economies, and
dchily i expected bo ramden relalivily solid ino mas
emerging end developing economigs. However, the recent
Emprovements are wery fragile. |n these circumstances,
Global groth is projected to drop fram about 4 parcant
bn 2011 to about 3.50 percent In 2012 because of weak
actity during the sacond half of 2011 and the first half of
2012, according to the World Economic Outlook (WED),
April 2012 published by International Monatary Fund

Bacayse af the sovereign debt crisis and 2 general kass
of confidence, ihe efects of bank deleveraging on the
real ecampamy and the impact of fiscal consoidation &
respodise o market pressure |n Europe, actlvity will
cantinue to disappoint for the advanced ecanamies as a
fgroup, expanding by only abowt 1.40 percent In 2012
andl by 2 parceat in 2013,

Real GOP growth in the emarging and deweloping
Boonomies is projected 1o slow from 6.20 parcent in
2011 10 5.70 percent in 2012 hut then to raaccelerate
o & perceant In 2013, helped by easser macroeconomic
palicies and strengthening forgign demand. The
zpillavers fram the euro ares crisks will seversly affect
ihe rest of Europe, Other economies will likely
experience further financial volatility but no major
impact on actlvity unless the ewro area crisis
intansifies once again. Palicy has played an impartant
nale in lowering systemic rigk, but there can ba no
pause. The European Central Bank's thrae-ypear langer-
term rafinancing operations (LTROs), & strongar
European firewall, ambifious flscal adjustment
prograsmes, and the launch of major product and Esbar
market refprms halped stabilize conditicns in the sur
area, relieving pressure on banks and sovereigns, but
concerns linger. Furtharmons, the ratant axbansion of
U5 payroll tax relet and memployment benefits has
forestalied abrupt Feseal tightaning that would have
harmed the U.S. economy. More generaly, many
advanced economies have made good progress in
designing and Emplermanting strang medium tarm
flscal consallgaton programs

Bluch waakar external demand has dimimead the autlook
far Azia, But resiliemt domestic demand, limited
financial spillovers, room for policy easing, and he
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capacsy of Asian banks f0 siep in as Europaan banks
defeverage sugpest that the soft landing under way (s
likely 1o comfinue. Growth throwghout Asia @& projecied
at B0 percent in 2012 befora gradually recovaring o
E.50 percent In 2013, Activity across Asla slowed
during the last guarter of 2011, reflecling bolh external
and domestic developmeants. The effect of spillovess
from Europe can be szen in the weaknsss of Asis's
axparts o that region,

In Chima, grawth |9 prajectsd o be above 8 percent In
2012 and 2013 because consumption and irestment
are expeciad fo remain rodust, In incia, whille part of the
axpecied Slowdown (0 7 parcant in 2012 & a oyclical
rasponss to highar intarast rates and bower extarnal
demand, poscy uncemtainty and supphy baotilemecks ane
playing & role and will need 1o be tackled in the mear
hesm to engune that potential growth doses not decling

With & timely boost from reconstruction spending,
Japan is projectad to grow at 2.0 percent in 2012 The
Crigls in Europs and problams regarding enengy Suppy
are likaly to dampen Japanssa economic activity and
Exparts, Growth & axpected to remsin subdued &t 1,70
percent in 2013, reflecting the weak glabta] envimanmet
and & decling i reconstraction spending

Growth In Srilanka stayved high cespité bad weather,
‘which affected agriculfure The econoimy grew ai 8.3%
in 2011 as the cowntry comtinued bo 2bsorb the bensfits
of the end of Its Iag-running civil conflict in May 2009,
Growth is expected fo edge dawn 1o a siill high 7.0% in
012 as trends in irvestment, expars, ioarism, and
remitiances mamaln broadly fawarable. With the
expecied sironger performande of the global sconomy
in 2013, prawth B expected 106 recover ta 8.0%. driven
mainky by domestic and foneign Investment.

The ecomonmy of Pakstan comtiness 1o be afisciad by
structura probliems, inclsding 2 domeshic ensgy crisis, 2
precipitaus decling In investment, persistenthy hegh
inflation, and security Esmes. Gevern floods disrogted
peancenic activity of e counlry in meost secloes, ab ke
end of June, 2011, A slight recowvery dusing the second half

of 2011 smppocted by higher peices for kéy exports and
pepanded services activity Bn par relaied (o flood rellef and

rehzhilitatics- kept growth positve af 2 4% faor the year

GOP growih bn Mphanéstan is estmated 1o have slowed
ba 5.7% B 201011 Tollewing an B.4% expansicn the
pravious year-mainly becauss of a large fall in
agricultural food grain production gwing o unfavorable
weather conditians for a second vear, Meanwhils, full
respansability regarding security of the country is fo be
handed over fo the government by end of 2014 as
international troops will be withdrawn, Since sconpmic
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devalopment {as well as sacurity}) has depended haavily
on ald &nd international military spending, the transition
will require the courdry to find new sources of growth
ard Wways 1o achieve fiscal sestalnability, in an uncertain
security ervironmand. Economic ackivity will continwe o
ba driven mainly by consumption expenditure and is
expacted to pick up fo 7.1% in 2011-12 (assuming
mare tavorablo weather lar agricullise).

Econamic growih In Europs is expected to strengthen
during the course of 2012, Annusl growth will be 0.25
parcent in 2012, markedly waaker than 2 percent in
2011, largely bacausa of the negatwa carmyaver from
the second half of 2011, In the suro area, raal GOP is
projected to cantract at an annual rate of 0.3 percent
in 2012 and 1o start recavering thereafier. Tha
recassion is expecied to be shallow and shor-lived in
fary  economies—confidence  and  Mnancial,
conditions have already improved, and external
darmand from other regions will likely strengthen. In
contrast, in Gresce and Porbugal, where adjustment
under joint ELVIMF programs continues and In faly
and Spain, whers yiekl spreads remain elsvated
despite stepped-up fiscal effarts, then recessions will
be desper and recovery is expacted fo start only In
2013, In conirast, growth in the United Eingdom,
where the financial sactaor was hil kard by the global
crigis, will be weak in early 2012, bafore recavering
fharg a5 well Job crealion i théss sconomies will
ISely remain sleggish, and the unemployed will need
further income Support and balp  with  skilks
davelopment. retraining and job searching.

U.5. econamic grawth |5 projected at 2.1 percent in
2012 and 2.4 percant in 2013 from 1.7 percant In 2011,
reflecting angoing weakness in howse prices, pressunes
fo deleverage, and & wesk labor market. Afthough
racerl hor inarkel oulGomes have bean prodmesang,
with unemployment talling to 8.25 percent in March, the
outleak s for only modest increases in employmant
during 2012 and 2013, The persisient output gap will
keep infiation in check, with headlire inflatian receding
from 3 percent in 2011 fo about 2 percent in 2092 and
23, In Ganada, in contrast, Growih |5 Sorecast fo
moderate from 2.50 percent in 2011 to 2.1 percent in
2012, reflecting retresting commodity prices, angaing
figcal withdrawal, and slow recovery in the United
States. As a result, inflation is projected to fall fo the
midpaint of the target hand by 2013

The Commonwealth of Independent States (CIS)
continued o grow strongly during the secand Ralf of
2011, supported by stil-strong ol and commodity
prices, 8 rebound in agreultural oulpel B @ nuenber of
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gcopormies like Amnenia, Belares, Karakhstan and
Russia following the drought in 2010, and Strong
pomestic demand. The region, however, has been
attected by spillovers from the surp area. The nsz in
plotal financtal turmoll in late 2011 and the resulting
flight tn safety comtributed to significamt capéital
outfiows from Ruessia. The onset of recession in the
Burg area is refiacted in weaker axports and a showtiown
in industrial production in the regions |anger
econpmigs. Reflecting the much weaker extarnal
cutloak, growdh in thé CIS i axpéciod ba slow ta 4.2
pancent in H012 from 5 parcant in 2071.This slawdawn
is expected Io occur aven with il prices remaining
relatively high. Growih in Russia will benetit from high
oil prices. In this region's ather energy-exporting
peonomies e Azerballan, Kazakhstan, Turkmenistan,
Iirhekistan growth (8 also projecied fo moderahe
glightly, to 5.75 percent in 2012 and 5.50 percent In
A073. Met enengy importer countries of this region e
frmenia, Belares, Georgia, Kyrgye Republic, Moldova,
Mongolia, Tajikistan, Ukraine, real growth projectians
are 3.7 percent in 2012 and 3.9 percent in 2013 which
Is helow 5.7 parcent in 2011,

Sub-Saharan Africa (554) has recorded another year of
strang grawih and was one of the regions least affected
by recent financial turmail and deferiaralion in the glabal
outiook. Rebuilding palicy bufers némding a priarity in
most economiss, But siuggish growth in Scuth Africa
may requin some policy supporl. Gonlaining the surge
in inflation is & policy priorty in east Africa. The 554
region tumed in ancther solid periormance in 2011,
pupanding by abaut § pemant. S5A growth |5 expactsd to
pick up somewhat in 2012 to 5.4 pencant. from & percent
in 2011, helpsd by tha coming on stream of naw minaral
amnd od procuction and the reversal of the advarss supply
shocks experienced in 2071, This occurrad despits 2
slowdpwm in South Afrca, dug in par 1o the slowdown
in tha ewro area, advarss supply shocks fram drowghd in
both aastern and westemn Africa, and civil conflict i Ciiée
d'lvoire. Tha region’s resilisnce reflects & number of
faciors, mcluding its relative msuiation from finencial
spiliovers emanating from the euro area. The region's
limited financial Bnkages with Europe helped protect i
from the turmail in late 2011, with South Africa a notabls
exception—ihere if led to rand depreciation and stock
price volgtility, Furthermare, the diversification of
exparts toward fast-growing amerging mareis has
reducad the region’s trade exposure to Europe, South
Africa i projected to expand by only 275 percent this
year, which reflects deterioration In the external
envEranmeand, weaksr terms of trade, and 3 general loss
of buginess confidence. Growth |5 also expectad to show
in Botswana to 3.25 percent this year dug In krge part 1o
weaker globad demand for diamonds. Afier the one-fime
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boast fram the start of oil production last year, Ghana's
growth is 581 10 modesate b o s6l robust 875 pescem
this year. New off fields coming on stream i Angola are
eupecind io boost GOF growth there to 375 percand this
year. In Megeria, nan-all GOP growth is projected to ease
somowhat this year, reflecting tighter fiscal and
manatary policies, althaugh with sama rebound in al
autput, overad GOP growth should remnain abodt 7
porcant. Growth in Kenya is projected Lo grow by 5.25
porcant in 2012 and by 5.75 parcent in 2013, Bul pawer
ghorlages and macroeconomss lightening fo stem
inflatian pressura ane awpecied lo temper growlh
Ugarda ard, 1o a lesser extent, Tanzania.

The resal growth of entine Middle East and North Africin
reglon was 3.5 pescent in 3311 which was balow trend
primarily due ta country specific factars bt esperted to
rigs to 4.2 percent in 2012, Among oil exporters, strong
fil prices contribwind to prowth of 4 parcant in 2011,
wiich was haid down by lower outcamas in tha [slamic
Fiapub®ic of Iran related 1o 8 poor harvest and the effect
af e subsidy reform. Among ol imporbers, growth
was P pedcaril even after the exchusion af data from 1he
Syrian Arab Aepublic. This low growth is a dinect
reflection ol the eMects ol soc@l unresi. Géven the
netatively subdued growth outlook and receding non-oil
cammidity prices, Inflatian in the reglan ks projected to
fall slightly aver the forecast horizon fram 9.5 percent
in 2011 to 8.75 perent in 2013

The Laten America and the Canbbean (LAG) regian grew
sironpgly during 2011, Growth = the LAC region is
progecind io moderais bo 3.75 parcant i 2012, befare
refuming fo aboul 4 percent i 2013, Among the
commudity exportens, strong domestic demand growth
maderated, &5 tghier macrosconomic policies began o
boar rud and e exdermad pedronment wiakened, This
is most apparent in Brazil, whare growdh for 2011 was
2.75 percant and monetary policy has alraady been
lnosened. In Mexico, growth was strong in 2011 and, a5
in the United States. serprisad to the wpside. Growth s
expoched at babwesn 3.50 and 3.75 percend.

The most Emmedizfe concern ig still that furthar
escalation of the oo ares crisis will trigger a much
marg genaralized flight from risk. This scenarin sugpests
fhat global and euro aréa oolpet cowld decling,
respectively, by 2 percart and 3% percent over a two-
year horizon relative to projections. Alermatively,
gaopalitical uncartzinty could trigger 3 sharp Increase in
oil prices: an increase in hese prices by aboul 50
percant wauld lower globs! output by 1% percent, The
effects on cwtput could ba much larger @ the tensions
wire accompanied by signilicant financial volatility and
fosses In confidence, Furthermore, excessively tight
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macroeconomic palicies could push anothar of the majaor
conomies into sustaned deflation or a prolonged pariod
of vary weak activity. Additionally, latent risks include
desruption bn phabal Dond and cumency markets &5 3
resulf of kigh baudget daficls and debt In Japan and the
Unied States and rapidly slowing acthily i some
emerging econnmies. However, growsh could gl be
better than projacted H policies improve furher, finencial
conditions contnue to ease, and geopalitical bensions
recede. Paolicies must be sirengthensd o solidity the
woak recovery and cantain the many dawnside risks. In
the sho term, this will requine mose effods fo address
the eurn area crisis, a temnparale approach to fiscal
rastraint in response to woaker activity, 2 confinuation of
very accommodative maonetary policles, and amps
liguidity ta the financial sector,

» In the eure area, the mcent decision bo combine ihe
European Stability Mechanism [ESM) and the
European Financial Stability Facilty (EFSF) will
stremgthen fhe European crisis mechanism and
suppodt Ihe aMods 10 bolster the global lnewall
Sufficiend fiscal consolidation is taking place but
shoald be structured to avaid &n excessive dacing in
demand in the near term. Given prospects for very
low domestic inflstion, there & room for furher
manetary aasing; wnconventional suppart {nodably
LTADE and purchases of governmant bonds) should
confinug o ensure orderly conditions In funding
markets @nd thereby facilitats the pass-through of
manetary palicy ta the real economy. [n addition,
barks must be recapitalized-this may require direct
support from @ mare flexibls FRSFESM,

e In the United States and Japan, sufiiciant fscal
adjusiment is planned owed the near 1arm bul Thens
is g1l an urgent need for stromg, =estainghle fiscsl
cansalidation paths over the medium term. Also,
given very low domestic Inflation pressura, further
maonetary easing may be nesded In Japan to enswere
fhat it achieves s inflation objective over the
medium term. More gasing woukd also be needed In
the United Stales if actiify threaiens ta disappoant.

o M gonerally, given th wiak growth prospects in
the major scomomies, those with room for fiscal
palicy maneuvering, in terms of the strength af their
fistal sctownls and credibility wilh markeds, can
recongider the pecs of consolidation. (thers should
let aulomadic stabilizers oporale realy lor as lorg &3
they can read® financa higher defidis, Looking
turther ah=ad, the challenge Is b0 Improve the wesk
medium-tarm growth oullook for the majer advanced
econcmies. The maost importast priorities remain
fundamontal redoem of tho financial seclor, mane
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progress  wilh Fiscal consolidation, including
amhificus reform of entiilernest programs; and
structeral reforma o Doost potentiad output. In
addition to Emplemenling new consansus regulations
{such as Basel 1) &t the national level, fnancial
seotor refarm must address mamy weaknesoas
brough ta light by the finandial crisis, incdkuding the
prodilams retzted o institutlons: considersd too big or
toa complex to fail, the shadow banking system, and
cross-horder  collaboration betwesn hank
supervisors, Reforms 1o aging relaled spending are
crucial bacauss they can graatly reduce future
spending without significantly harming cemand
today. Such measwres  can  demonsirat
poficymakers' abdity 0 act decisively and thengly
felp mesuild makel confidence in the suestainabeiy of
puhlic firances, This, & tiem, can create moee roam
for fiscal @nd monetary policy to suppon financial
refoen and demnand withowt raising the specter of
inflatipnary government deficl finanging, Saructural
relorms must be deployed on many fronts-lor
example, In the ewro area, fo Emprove economies’
capachy to adjust fo competitieensss shocks, and &n
Japan, to boost labar force participasion.

Policles directed af real estale markels can accelerls
th improvament of housatald balancs shests and s
suppor! otherwise anomic consumpdion. Gouniries thal
have adpgted such policies, such as kealand, have seen
majar barsfits. In the United States. the administration
hag tried various programs but, given their limited
SUCCESS, & nOwW progosang @ mare forceful approach
Elsewhers, the authorities hawe et § 1o banks and
househales 10 sorl oul the problems. In Eurcpe the
maoral hazard argumant is being appSed to couniriss
rafhes than individuals. Bud in bolk cases, the use of
tarpeted intervertions ta suppart demand can ba mare
gfiective than moch mare costly macroeconpmic
programe. And the moral hazard dimension can be
addressed in part Throwgh betier regulalion &nd
supervisian,

Emerging and develaping economies confinug bo reap
ihe benefils of strong macreeconomic and structural
policies, bui domestic vuinerabilites have been
gradually building. Many of thess sconamies have had
#n unusually good run cver the past decads, supported
by rapad cradd growth ar high commedity prices. Ta the
extent 1hat credi® growih k= 8 manidestation of financial
deepening, this has been positive for growth, But in
mast economées, credil cannot continws to expand at
s present pace withoul Rising serious concerms abou
the quality of bank lending, Anather considerstion is
fhat commodity prices are unlikely to grow af the



glevated pece witnessad over the past decade,
nolwithsianding  short-1&rm  spikes  refaked 1o
geopolitical tenslons, This means that fiscal ard other
policies may well haye to adapl 10 lower paotantisl
outpal growth for the commodily xporters,

The key near-term challenge for emerging and
devaloping ecanomigs is how b zppropriately calibrabe
macrosconomic poficies fo address the significant
downside risks from advanced economigs whibe
keeping In check overheating pressures from strong
activity, high cradif growth, volat#s capital flows, still-
alevated commodity prices, and renowed risks 1o
inflation and fiscal pesdtions from energy prices. The
appropeiate response wil vary, For economies that have
largaly nosmalized macroscanomic palicies, the near-
terin focus should b on respanding to lower dernal
demand from advanced economies. AL the same tms,
thess economies must be prepared to cope with
advarsa spillovers and wolatiis cap®al flows. Other
ecanamies should continue b rabuild macroconamic
policy room and strengthen prudential policies and
framewnes. Monetany policymakers need fo be vigilant
that ail prica hikes do nol Iranskte inlo broader inflation
pressure, and fiscal policy mizsl conlain damage 1o
public sactor bakince shests by tarpeting subsicies only
fo tha most vulnarable househoids,

The latest dovelopmands supgest thal global cusrant
accownt imbalences are no longer axpected to widen
again, following their sharp reduction during the Great
Recession. This |5 Bargely bocause [he excessive
cofsumption growth (hal characierized soonomies (hal
ran large exterral delichs prior fo the crsis Fas besn
wrung ouf &nd has not been affset by sironger
consumption in surplus economles, Accordengly, the
ghabal economy has experienced @ lnss of demand and
growth in all reglons relative to the boom years just before
the crisig. Rehalancing activity in key surplus econpmias
toward higher consumption, supported by more markss-
ceterminsd axchange rates. wauld help strangthan thair
praspecls as wall as Ehose of the nest of the warld

Austedity alone cannod treat tha economic malaise in the
major advanced ecanamies. Paolicles must also ezse the
adjustments and better targat the fundamental
problems-weak howsehokds in the Uniled States and
widk soversigns in the elro area by drawing on
resources from stronger peers. Policymakers must
guard egainst overplaying the risks related fo
unconventional monetary support and thereby limiting
cenlial barks’ room Tor polcy manedvering,
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Global Financial Market

In labe 2011, the debacse ancounlered by the globad
peonoamy @ concerns about financial stability in the
B0 ared came to a head Liguidity evaporated
Invesiors grow Increasingly & bond vields soared
paripharal aconomies and market siréss spread
throughout the currency 2ans concernsd sbout the ris
of & disorderly bank tailune of soversign defaull Thess
devalopmants dramaticzlly highlighted the risk
aoversa, seff fulfilling shifts i market senfiment that
could rapidly push frage soverelgns iMo a bad
auilibrium ol rising yields, a funding Squesm o
domestic banks, and a worsening econamy.

Spame much -needed reliof hawa boan brawght by bald
ind unprocadented policy actions like:

& The Eurcpean Cendral Bank's cecision io peovide
unlimited, colfakeralized threa-year Bqusdity to banks
and to widen the range of eligible colisteral has
significantly easad bank funding stralns an
continued the risk of liquidtty-driven bank failures.

= Governmends in several countries, notably 1taky and
Spain, have set in frain pobentally important refonm
programs to reduce flscal deflchs, Improv
competitiveness, and, in the Spanish case, 1o further
the repair of the domestic financial system

w Irefand ard Prefugal have made pood progress
implemanting their adjustment programs. Gresss
came o 8 major agraamsst ta rastructura dabd held
the privabs secior, and A successor pragram has been
agreed with the European Commission, the Eurapean
Centrzal Bari[ECE), and the IMF, and approved by bot
Eurn area member siates and the IMF,

» Policy maksrs acroas mast of the Ewopazan Unicn haws
firmed up thelr commiiment W 4 set of fiscal
instEutions (hat will feesfer fiscal discipline in tha fulune.
Gowermaments have committed b0 enhance sunveillanes
of intra-gunc-area imbalances and dhvergences
competitiveness, They agresd to pursug structural
refeems o reinvigorate the ecomaméc growih

« Meavwhlle ewrd area banks are v the process
securing stronger capltal positions under a Eumgean
Banking Authority (EBA) —coordinated Instiative

As @ consequence of the actors depicted above,
sowerean spréads have eased, bank funding markets
have partly reopened, anrd equity prices have
rebounded. Market ano Bgudity risks have Improved
sharply, (Figure 4 & 5) faling below the levels of the
september 3011, Global Financial Stabdity Feport
(GFER), as immediste concerns of an Imminent
coftapse were averted and official finding relisved
rafinancing pressaras in the banking systam.



Figure 4: Giobal Financial Stability Map
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HAgalrst the backdrop of deleveraging pressueres and
weakening growth, the ECB alsa cut its poficy rate to
1.0 percent in Decombar 2011 and roduced resarva
requirements. Toguther with  fresh policy steps by
ather cenlral banks-inchud@ng further Dalamss sheed
exparssan al the Bxnk of Japan, the Bank of Engiand,
and the U.S, Federal Reserve (Figure 6} has eased
gletal monetary condifions. However, hank lending
standards hawe fightened, and broader financial
conditons have deteriorated since the previous GFER,
leaving overal manetzry and financizl conditions
unchanged,

Risk appetée has besn boosted by the additional
Equidity and the price of risk assets has strengthened,
refiecting both increased lsquicity and decfining
percaptions af tall risk (Figura 7). Bank equities hava
racovared and default risk has declined sharply,
Sovergipn Financing markols have shown signs of
e2sang fromm the exiremes mached & labe 2011, and
recent auctions hawe besn mostly well subscribed,
supporied in part by the ECB'S longes term refinancing
aparations (LTROs) as banks in S0mMé coumrses
appeared 1o have increased holdéngs of govemmend
debt. Mevertheless, bond marets remaln fragile and
wolatsa, reflecting the erosion of tradisional imvestar
bases and large fiscal financing nesds.
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Figure 5 &lobal Finandial Stability Map: Assessment of Risks and Conditions
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Resulling from tha strong policy actions oullingd
abave, credit risks have retreated from high levels.
Hawevar, pressurs on European Banks remain
elevated. Banks ara caping with sovareign risks, Weak
poconomas growih, high rollover requiremands, and the
nesd to strengthen capital cushéans 1o regain invesior
confidence, Together, these pressures have included a
broad-based drive to reduce the size of bank balance
shests, ARhough some deleveraging & both inesvitable
dmd desiralile, 05 phecite Mpact depends an 1he naturd,
pace, and stale of azset shedding. The EBA explicilly
dscauraged the banks fram shedding assels to mael
the 9.0 pencent capital tanget, by reguiring that banks
cover the shorifall maindy through capital measures,

Assel sakes woukd be recognized toward achigvement of
the EBA target only If they do not lead to a redwoed flow
ef lending 1o the economy. So far deleveraging has
pccurred predominantly through buttressing casital
paositians and reducing noncoss activities, lagving the
impact on the rest of ihe world managezble. &t &
essentlal to continee to #void & synchronized, large-
scale, and agpressive trimming of balance sheets that
could do serious damage to asset prices, credit supply,
and econamic astivity in Eurcpe and bevond.

Retlectng these strains, the Warld-Economic Cutionk
(WED) basslng has been rewised dowmward since
Septembar, 2011, largely becawse the Euro area
BEONOMYY iS5 now expected 1o suller & mild recession In

rexTwri Coperdes of Mg wedh 17
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2012 Allhough downside sconomic rlsks have been
reduced, financial stability risks stemming from the
MACTORCONGME: situation remain unchanged. This is
due fo tha slaw down ingrowdh in the suro anéa and tha
divargence between cose and pesiphesal cowntres will
make dealing with debd burdens more chalenging.
Deleveraging pressures in Europe’s banking system
crealing an adverse fesdback loop that could have
further affacts on ecanamic activity.

#s5 reflected ini ihe unchanged, modarate kevel of emarging
rnarked risk, emerging marcets peneally have substantial
buftars and pofcy rooen to Gcope with frash extarmnal
shocks. S0 far, these economies have besn well able to
manage the deleveraging caming from European banks,
but logking ahead, thers is a potential for deleveraging to
Pt & gl imgsact on thes Supply of credit.

Athaugh e pressures ane (ikely 1o ba most inlerss in
emerging Europe, & sharp pullback in credd could
expose existing external yulnsrabdites throughout
emarging markets, tripgering edditional portolio
outfaws and upending domestic finenclal stabiity,

The risk o growth and financial stabdity during the
deleveragng process ame magnifed by the fact that
balance sheel repair ofien edends across several
BCONGMIC SECtors (households, corporations, and the
public sactor). Sirained publc finances are but ons
aspact of weak balance shests in advancad
econoemins. Many economiss ane waighed down by
high debt burdens across multiple sectors. Indeed,
histnrical experience swggests that balance sheet
rapair fakes fime and tands to dampen activiby

Figure & Podicy Action to Entrench Stabl&ty and Awvold

Downsida Risks
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Countries with tarpe external debts face a particular
challenge, as the required rebstancing s hampenad by
entrenched compstitivenass problems and swhdusd
aytarnal demand. Policy makers need to coardinate &
careful mix of financial, macroeconomic, amnd
structural policies that ensure a smaoth oeleveraging
pracess, suppart grawih, and faclitate rebalancing. In
the Eurg area, a clear path toward & more infegrated
and fuBsr monetary and economic unlen bul on
solidarity and strangthened risk sharing arrangemeants
i essantial.

The anatysis of Iho risks to global finamcial stability is
held by comparing thrae illstrative scenarios for gurg
area policymaking, (Figure B). These scenarios capture
the notion of a beseling of currert policies aong with
upside potenbial throwgh & recommanded complabe
palicies scenario, and downside risks (waak policies).
Under the currend policies scenama, systematic rishs
are averied but straing remain, As policymakers do not
capitalize on recent progress to secure further
bereakihroughs in the areas of natbonad reforms, bank
restructuring, and further financial and fiscal irtegration
nesded 1o entrench stabllity. Consistent with that
notion, cerrent forward markets sugpest thal spreads
will persist al relatively alevated lesels lor weakes
soversigns and banks. Sti-frapile confidence implies
that foreign Investors will not ncreasa thelr exposures
1o periphersl bands, causing the dependence an home
Insiitutions 1o rise

Mearwhia, rasponsibility for fhe fimancial system
ramains divided along natiana! Bnes, partanding some
fragmentation of financial sactor activity and policy
within the Eura area The owverall result allaws
vubnerabiliies 16 Enpar, leawvés poBcies subject bo
considerable mplementation risks, and caps tha
benelits from econoemac and financial mbagratsan.

Sesnario embedded in the current Wodd Economic
Duloak (WED) projections for a mild suro area recessian
in 2012, Europe's banks are Bely 1o lace pressuns o
shed assets dus 1o remaining funding concems as well 23
the nesd 1o reshape thelr business and funding models
The arafysis In this GFER suggests that 58 largs EU-
based banks could shrink their combined balance sheet
by 83 much as & 2.6 trillion (E 2.0 trillion) throwgh end
2013, ar almost 7 pamant of foial assets, Abaut a quarier
of this delevaraging is progectsd fo oocar through a
reduction & landing, 25 mast s expectad bo come [armgely
Iroen sales af securities and man-codse assets. The Impact
on guro arsa credit supply is equivalent to Zbout 1.7
percend af present credit outstanding. In advanced
eoonomees, figh spread ewro area countries, face the
hipges! cuthacks (n credit In emerging marikets, the

el Lirpa aled el Busgand.
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impact would b= hardest felt in Eurape,

aince deleveraging Includies assumptions aboat the
behavior of banks and theene are some dala gaps, the
analysis of deleweraging invofves & considerzhis
amount of unceralnty, Moreower, the ultimale mpact
on credit across counties is subject to mamy ofher
factors, For example, the ability of kocal banks and other
intermediaries-nol incleded in ke simuizisons-io
suhstitute far EU hank kending is not quantidied, and
rgfther |s the imporance of bank credit to oweradl credit
suppl. The methadalogy, howdwes, gives prictly 1o
pther actions by banks for reducing befance sheets
before cutting back lending to e real economy.

Prdcymakers are gware of the nesd to Improse upan the
baseline scanario ol curreml polcees and shift the
situgtion finmdy toward & good equilibrium of moderating
funding costs, afiordable deit kevels, and reduced stress
in the banking system, Indeed, tha sat of policies thal ars
mecessary and sufficiant to achisve lasting stabdity, whils
difficult ta anact and implemont, remains attainable.
Uinder a complela palicies scanario, policy makers would
further strengihen crisis manapemenl, pursue bamk
restruciang, and comenit © & road map for 4 more
financially and fiscally inbegrated monstary union, wilh &
prudenl framewons for ex ante rsk sharing. Although
this i politicaly chafenging, some key elements of the
framewnrk have aveady beem put In place, including
mecharisms 1o secure fiscal disciping, coordinate fiscal
palicies, and strengihen economic governance at the
guro areg level. What remaing & to establish batter
instruments for sk sharing, both i the shoed barm with
reapect ko crisis managamsnt and bn the leng teemn with
respect 1o compisting the architecture of an effective
BEoaomic and manetany wion.

The first step to being about this wpside scenario of
complete policies (s the comfinued implementation of
well timed fiscal consolidation policies at the national
lewval, It i worthwhile to ceshion the Impact aof
adjustment with ofher policies gearsd toward
supporting growth. These should nclude: (1)
suffiziency accommodative monetary palicy, consistent
with the oajective of prca siab@y and the recogniton
that defiztionary dynamics, once in iram, are
particularky difficult to reverse; and (2) structural
reforms  thal rasse  productivity, strensgihen
eompetitivenass, and theresy &y the Toundation lor
stronger, sustained growth and more Dalanced external
sccounts in deficit cowntries, |1 is also necessary 1o
dalivar on the Emprovements in surp area sconomeg
governance that have already been agreed and which
will entad significast furher afons o onsuna politheal
susppart for implementation, This GFSA identilies two
acditiaral short term priodties for stabilization;
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= A credible firewsall that is large, robust, and flexible
enowgh to stem contaglon and facllitate the
adjizstment process in the highly indetrted countries.
The recant decision to combing the Europaan Stability
Mechanism {E5M) and the European Fimanclal
Stabdity Facility (EFSF) is welcome and, along with
other recent Ewropean efforts, will strengthen the
European criss mechantem and support the IMFs
elforts 1o bolster e glabal firgaall

» Further progress an bank resbracturing and resalutian
i5 essential o complement the bank capital and
provigianing increases: currently under way, backed, if
nacassary, by the firewall. Banks curmendly banefit from
extrzardinary EC3 Bquidity suppaort, in some cases
angside nationzl funding puarantess. The recent
stabilization atforded by this support must be used bo
advance the necessary restrscturing of weak banks and
shcise an orderly deleeraging process. In addiien,
regulstors shoudd ensure  [hal bamks exercise
appropriate restranl on dividend and remunertEon
budgets to preserve capial buffers. To break the
pernicious Bnk between sovereigns and banks, the
faciies constituting the eurg area firewall shousd also
be allowed fo inject capital derectly bnfo banks if the
siugtion warramts K. In fime, a credible eifective bail-
in regime enabing prompd recapitslizafion through
dabt restructuring cowld be consadaned.

Thara are twa langar farm reform objectives nacessary
for sustaining the complste policies scenario. While
these oblectives are not Immediztely achlevable given
the need for time to forge a palitical consensus. It is
important that palicy makers recogrize and articutate
the direction in which the policy framework needs ta
mave, These objectives are:

Developing & mad map for 2 complete pan-eung-area
financial stability framewark. Monetary Union will
function proparty andy if the financial systam is deait
with at the eurn area level in crucial aness that give rise
o extermalities and splllovers. This ultimately requlres
cenralized euro area coordination of policies, a
common framework in bank supanvision and resalution
s well as deposit inserance.

Progress toward greater figcal risk sharing, conddional
upan mare centralized fiscal governance. As the crisis
has demonsirated indeidual euro ares countries may
fuf indo financing difficullies even if U fundamintals
are basicaly sound, Such shocks can mipple rapidly
Throwgh the entire currency ared because of its high
degraa of mbarcannactedness,

Pravidng sorme ax anbé risk-sharng mechanism waoukd
awoid sell-fulfilling dislocations of firancial markets and
coukd even help enlorge fiscal discipling via cond®ional

Iredrey Coporan & Banghdmb 07
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access to cendral funding.

If implemented, this policy sieps could kead to a sharp
tighienéng in sovereign spreads, a gradual rebuliding of
the investor base and a consequent improvement (n
banking secbor conditions. Undes this scenario, fhe
impact from bank deleveraging would reduce credit
supply by approximately 0.6 percent, which is less than
(encer the currend policies scenario and GOP would be
0.6 percent above the baseling aer two years.

In & mare adverse scenerio of weak palicies, conditions
could deteriarate fo the point of reviving acute market
tengion, This scenano could be triggered because the
implementation af the policies wnder the curremt
palicies falls short of what has been agreed, national
policies falies, political solidarity wndenpinning euro
area neforms fragments, or shocks overwhelm fhe
firewalls. Under this scenario, crodit spreads rise
sharply again, pushing several sowersigns toward a bad
eguilibrium ol prohibitive fendng Costs, worsening
debl dynamics, and risks of iliquidity or financial
repression. Furfher stresses In the banking system
could foace banks to accslerate the delevesaging drive,
As @ resul, EU banks could shed an additional § 1.2
trian in assets ahove the bassling by end-2013, or a
further 3.0 parcent of assets. This retranchment could
reduce euro area cradit supply by 4.4 percent and GOP
by a furthar 1.4 pércent from the baseline after fwo
VEArS.

Such large scale deleveraging wnder the downside
scenanio would have consequences well beyond the
guro area. The fonce sale of bank assats could have a
gipnificant impact on asset prices and marked Bguidity.
Through derivalives af the markets, sfress could be
transmitied b0 U5, banks, even though iheir direct
gxposures 10 European banks and soversgns are
relatively bow, Moreover, a global refrenchment of credit
could expose the extenal vulnersbilities of some
pmerging markat aconomies, frigpar  additional
partioss aulflows, and hort their domeastic inancal
stability. While mary emerging markets have
substantial buffers and policy room to cope with
gxtennal shocks, The weak policy scenario would have
far-reaching negative repercussions, especially in
amerging Eurcgpe.

To address the eure area crisls and to move toward 2
more inbegrated Union European palicy makers have
putlired important shements of 2 comprahensive sirategy
bo deal with the edisis. nordes 10 sdaguard the financial
stabilty of the ewro ares, they aim to ephance exsting
crisis rechanisms and Emprove ecorsamic govemance at
e eura ares and national kevels; and they call for sirong
nationad efforts 1o consoldate public finances, restone
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» Ewropean Ceniral Bank Support

The ECB lowared its polcy rate , cufl resarve
requirements, int&rvened in poarly fenctioning
intermediation markats via the securilies markst
pragram, and provided exceptional liguidity suppon
for banks through a new program of  thres-year
collateralized redinancing under brosdened crileria
Tor digible collateral.

It &5 essentisl for growth &t 8 premium that, policies be
directed to support demand 25 much a5 possible, Given
downside risks to inflation, monetary conditions will need
10 remain highly accommodative, and further azsing may
nead ko be considered, Fiscal consolidation needs io take
place over the medium term but must proceed in a
manner consistent with supporting growth in the short
tarm, Althaugh a number of coundries have no choice but
1o ez up-frond fiscal adjustments, athers can afiond to
allewy autamatic stabilizess to operats Tully alang their
consolidation paths ar bo slow adjestment

A strong ewrn afes firewsll 5 necessary to arrest
contagion and manimize the risks of an escalation of
the crigis. The recent decision by euro area
policymakers to raise the effective lending capacity of
the Ewropean Stability Mechanism  (Throwgh
accelerated build uwp of capital and temporary
backstopping by the European Fimancial Stability
Facility) marks an important step in this directson.
Banking systems needs furiher sirengihening,
Fumifng resk requires conbinued attenbion thraugh
ample liquidity provision by the ECB, but additional
loas-ahsorbeng capital is also neaded, in ling with EBA
requirements. FubBc suppart may Be necessary for
harks that have difficulty abtaining new capital fram
private sources and to awoid having swuch suppart raize
concerns  about soversign debt sustainability.
Commaon resources from the ewrn area crisis
ranagement tacilities shawld be used 1o nject capital
directly info such banks.

Bank restructuring must be accalarated. With large
liquidity swpport and saversign fundéng guarantees
providing breathing space. Banks now should adjuesl
their busine=s modals bo rely bess on whalasale funding
and deal with lepacy assels.

In supporing a befer-integrated EMU the crisls has
amply demonstrated the inferconneciedness of the
linarcial systems of all members of The curmnty union
and the vicious feedback loop Detween bamks and
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» Ewropean Ceniral Bank Support

The ECE lowered its polcy rate , cufl resarve
requirements, int@rvened in poarly functioning
intermediation markats via the securilies markst
prajram, and provided exceptional liguidity supoon
for banks through a new program of  three-year
collateralized refinancing under brosdened Crilgria
Tor digible collateral,

It &= essentiad for growth at @ premium that, policies be
directed to support demand 25 much as possible, Given
downside risks o inflation, maonetary conditions will need
1o remain highly accommodative, and further aasing may
nead ko be considered. Fiscal consolidation needs fo take
place over the medium term but must proceed in a
manner consistent with supporting growth in the short
tarm. Althaugh a number of couniries hava no choice but
1o ez up-frond fiscal adjustments, athers can afiond to
alewy autamatic stabilizess to operats Tully along their
consolidation paths ar bo slow adjestment

A strong ewrn anes firewsll 5 necessary to armest
cortagion and manimize the risks of an escalation of
the crisis. The recent decision by euro area
policymakers io raise the effective lending capacity of
the Ewropean Stability  Mechanism  (Throwgh
accelerated build up of capital and temporary
backstopping by the European Financial Stability
Facility) marks an important step in this direction.
Banking systems needs furiher sirengihening,
Fuming resk requires conbinued attenbion hraugh
ample liquidity provision by the ECB, but additional
loss-ahsorbeng capital is also needed, in ling with EBA
requiremnents. FubBc suppart may Be necessary for
harks that have difficulty obtaining new capital fram
private sources and to awoid having swuch suppart raize
concerns  about soversign debt  sustainability.
Commaon resources from the eurn area crisis
ranagement tacilities showld be used 1o Mject capital
directly info such banks.

Bank rastructuring must ba accalarated. With large
liquidity support and =saversign fundéng guarantees
providing breathing space. Banks now should adjuest
their bugsime=t modals bo rely bess on whalasale funding
and deal with lepacy assels.

In supporing a beffer-integrated EMU the crisls has
amply demonstrated the inferconneciedness of the
finamcial systems of all members of The curmngy union
and the vicious feedback loop Detween bamks and
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soverelgrs. Monetheless, for an effective monetary union,
deaper integration & required. To this eMect, manetary
umion must be supported with a pan-surc-area approach
ta bank suparesion, deposit insuranca, and resalufion
wilh centralized Tunding for ingurance and resolulion,

Litimadaly, for an effective monetary unéon, fiscal
arrangemenits will need to be redesigned fo accomplish
o anbe Fescal risk sharing. A number of proposzls have
een made to suppon this, such as Ewmobands and &
debt redemplion fund. Withaul ex anbe sk sharing.
courtries will continue to tace very difierant financing
condilions and remain prong to having liguidity crisis
tum Into solvency congcerns.

Implamenting thess chanpas will take political
detarmination and time, buf a credible commitmert fo 2
truly integrated EMLU would have immediate benafits. It
would result in significant improvamants @ fundang
conditians and prmnittrﬁm fram har.nminu a self-
fulfilling praphecy.

Kedsum ferm public and private debt challenges are by
mo means confined to the euro area. In fact, the figh
fisczd deficits facing Japan and the United States pose a
|atent risk fo financiz! stab#ty, especially since there has
be=n Btle progress io daie in laying owt strategies to
address tha problem, in contrast io what s happaning in
Eurcpe, Both countries require credibile multivear plans
far deficit reduction that protect shorl <ténm grosath bt
reassure financial markets that debt will refurn o a
sustainable trajectory over the madium term.

in the Unitad States, more-aggrassive policies fo
dllgviate households' mortgage debt burden- In
particular theough write-downs of modgages and
expanded access to  refinencing-would  reduce
foreclosimes and thereky support te houseng sectof
and tha broadar econamy. The administration has
recently taken steps In ihés direction by announcing
pew proposals and actions o support the housing
markel, The proposals inclede 8  significant
strengthening of the Home Affordable Mortgage
Program (HAMP), and calls on congress fo broadan
access to refimancing for morigages backed by
povemmment- sponsored enferprises (GSEs) 25 well as
non-GSE morigages. allowing & larger share of
borrowers o refinance their martgages at the cumment
low irerest rates. A workahle plan for reform of the
GEEs and the restoration of private morigage supply
are important in the longer ferm. In the meantime,
howeyer, LS, mortgage supply remaing almaost entirely
dependent on GEE morpage msurance [along with the
Federal Housing Administration), Hence, the
autharities face a difficult bakancing act bebtween
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reducing the sti@-central role of 1he GSES in the
mortgags marked and fostaring the recovery of the
housing market. In that regard, the recemt pliob
initiative o convart foreclosed properties held by the
G5Es into rental iits is welcomes, hut moee is nesded
bo satistactorily address this impotant issus.

Policy makers i emenging marksts should stand ready
10 use fhedr existing policy space to cushion negative
external shocks. A key challenge will be to control
patantial spillpwers from the ewrp area infp amergang
Europe and other exposed econamins, notably by
avarting excessive rebrenchement by European Unson
parent barks. So far the impact of the deleveraging
process on emerging markeds has besn manageable
ard wll managed, bul risks and challenpes remain.
Countercyclical poficies, along wilth the creative
deployment of targebed facilites and insirements, can
be effective in sustaining growth in the face of a malor
gxternal shock. The scope for easing credin policy &
limitad, as many emerging markets are already in the
advanced stages of the credit cycle,

Long-lasting stabiity of the firencial system will ba
suppartad by progress in implementing the G20 regulatary
refoern agenda. Priosities for G20 reform include the
Bazal M1 framewark, policy measures for glabally syslamic
fancal instfulians, resolulion framewarks, and ovar-the-
coufler defivalives markel reforms. Policy efforts 1o
contral the systemic rsk fram defdabives markets mead 1o
be further adwanced, and oversaght of the shadow Banking
SYSIEm mas! be sirengthened.
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Damestic Econamy

The economy of Bangladesh has successiully tackied the
contagion efect of global economic coiss and managed 1o
meetsin the growth rete sbove B0 pement o average,
According to Bangladesh Bursau of Staistics (BBS) revisad
provisional estimabe, the econoemy is estimated 1o hawe
grovn af A rate ol 6.32 percend in 2001-12, which s a litt
less of 0.39 percentage point than the growth rale of 6.71
percant in A0-11. Eesller, the economwy of Banpledesh
rehoundad in the diferent scenario of post recession period
and the rezl GOF growth rate stood &1 6.7 percentin 2010
11 which was 064 percentage Righer than that of the
prévious financal yeas The growth of GOP sloed ol 574
pertent and @07 percant in  Z008-09 and 200810
respectively. Although, growth in agricufture seclor has
declined & [itle bit for high hese effect in the [ast two
consecufie yaam, growth in this sacior is sl sabisfciory,
Accordingly, the performance of GDP growth is mainly
affribuiatde to the sustained growth in agrculiwm sschod
eoupled with ratoviry of growth in indusiry sector and the
satistactony performance of serdce sechar, Persistent growth
in reyens collection was siso witnessed in this period,

In the second half of the financial year, the sconomy of
Bamgladesh fapkd some matfo ebonamss chalsnpes:
domestically extreme pressure of subsidies on dedich
budget in particwdar, increase in demand for fuel and fusl
price hiles in the intemational market and i globally
dacrease in expart in the context of soversign dedrt crisis
i gwno area. Inflabianary pressure incroased &s wall as
exchange rale depeecialed sharply during the period.
Cautious manetary policy was pursued to ovencome the
situatian. The exchange rale against foreign cunmency has
been improwing and the emchange rate is expecied fo
reach in aguilibrivm condition. A& a result of good
domestic harvest food-inflafion has staried fo decrease
and ohserved 1o neach i sangle dagil in June 20012 The
domestic and ghobal outlook |5 expected o be sustaned
thraugh the coordingted implementation of reforms
initiated im monetary and fiscal sectars,

According to Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics' (BBS),
revised provisional estimade, GOP growth in 2011-12
was confribuied by corresponding growdh of agricuffure,
industry and service sectors which grew by 2,53 percent,
947 percent and 606 percert respectively. In the
previows 2010-11, growth of agriculturs, industry and
service SActOrs were 5.13 percant, 8.20 percent and 6.22
percent respectively. In 2011-12, per capita income and
per capitz GOP stood at USD 848 and WSD 772
respectively, which weare USD 816 and USD 744
respactivaly in the previaus yaar,

Medium-Term  Macrocconomic  Framework-BTRF,
201317 was set an the basls of Inherent azsumptions
congidering the prospects and potestial risks in the
corext of global and domestic economic scenana in
tha past recession period.
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In the Madium Tenm Macroeconomec Framesork
(MTWF}, the growth of GOP s estimatsd at 7.2
percant in 2012-13, which is expecied fo Increase
gradually 1o B.0 parcent in 2014-15 and 8.7 parcent
in 2018-17.

According to the provisional estimate, domestic
savings accelerated from 1929 pencant of GOP in
2010-11 to 19.37 percent of GOP in 2011-12. Du= 1o
safisfactory growih In remittance inflow, naticnal
savings accelerated to 29.40 percent of GOP in 2011-
12 fram 28.78 percant of GOP in |ast year, [fveskiment
was 2515 percant of the GOP i 2000 11, whers
private investment was 19,51 percent and public
Invesstment wes 664 percent of GDP. Im contrast,
invesiment has increased to 25.45 percent of GOP in
2011-12, whars private investmend is 19.15 pencent and
pubfc imeestment is 6.30 parcant of GDP,

The Government has teken diffenent mitiathes for averal
development of infrastruciure sectors inchuding power
sactor, A5 a result cost of besiness has reduced and
inwestment scanario has bean improved.

Thie 12 monlh average illation rae rose 1o B8O percant
In 2000-11, In fact, price hikes n fuel and food In the
internaticnal market and kerger than projected groeth in
private sector cradit contributed for the most part fo the
risa in owverall inflation. Poir-to-point, inflation rate
reached at double dagits in June, 2011 (10,17 parcent),
bul It eeturned bo sEngle digs in Jume, 2042, Paind-lo-
paint, kflatan rate siood at 8.56 percent In June, 2012
At the mean fime, the food Eflation declned to 708
percant in June, 2012 from 1251 percant in June, 2011.
On the contrary, non-food inflation rate rose ta 11.92
percant in Jume, 2012 fram 5.73 percent in Juns 2011, As
a whale, the poml 1o paind inflation rate sbood at B.56
percent In 2011-12 which was &451 percent In the
previous year. Incresse of petrolium price in the
intarnaticnal marksi and depreciation in the mxchangs
rata and the efiect of price adjustment in petrofeum price
fueled the non-food infation. The Government has Eken
integrated sieps inmonelary and iscal seclons ko conlain
Inflgtion, The pressure of nor-foad Inflation |s expected
to be esassd i the forthcoming months due o
discouraging credit slow to unproductive seciors
tagether with adapting caulious monetary policy.

The estimated revenus collection of the Governmend in the
revised budgel of 2011-12 was foed a8 Tk, 1,14.885
grore (126 percent of GOP), of which, NBR (Mational
Board of Revende) Tan Fésvenos was T 92300 crorg
(101 percent of GDP). Man-NBR Tax Revenme was Th
3,915 crare {04 percent of GOP) and Mon-Tax Revenus
was Tk. 18,600 crom (20 percent of GOP). Against the
targed, fofal collection of NER Tax Revenus was Tk
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63,295 crore, Non-NBR Tax Revenoe was Tk, 2,544 crore
and Nor-Tax Revenue was Tk. 14,036 crore in the first 9
{ming) montts (mpto March, 2012). As @ whala, the total
revenus callection stoad 2t Tk, 57,874 crara in the first 4
(mina) morte, up by 24 86 percent, a5 compared to the
precading years revenue sarnings in the same pariod.

The ioal expenditem was astirabed ol Tk, 1,63,589 crom
{18.2 percent of GDP) in the Revised Budgel 2011-12, of
which non-cevelopment  budgel spendilure was Tk
117,690 crore (131 percent of GDP) and Annual
Development Programene (ADP) expendibure was Tk,
46,000 crore (5.1 percent of GOF), According to the
provisional report, the total expenditere stood 21 Tk, 96,185
crore during the first 9 {ning) momths of the financzial year,
af whigh, non-gdevelopment budget expendiure was Tk,
77,568 crome and Annual Development Programema (ADE)
expendSure was Tk 200617 crom,

Hon'hie Finance Minisher Mr. Abul Maal & Muhith
pddrasaing the Budget apsach for 2012-13.
Chedki Hasina, Bon'e Prime Minigler ol the
Governmant of Prople's Republic of Bangladesh
wisi Bleo prasant in Mal Session, among others.

The total budgst deficit is extimated 2 Tk, 45,204 crore
in 20M1-12, which is 5.0 parcant of tha GDP. This defics
may be enhanced to Tk. 46,318 crore (5.1 percent of
GOF) in the revised budget. According to the budget
estimation, Th. 11,869 crone of the deflclts would be
financad from the external sources (1.3 percent of GDP)
and Tk. 34,449 crore of the deficits would be financad
from the dome=tic rasources (3.8 parcent af GOP).

Cansequent upan the changes in global and domestic
scenario i 2011-12, reguired changes hawe been
brought i the monetary polcy stancs followed |n the
domaestic economy during past recession period, In
20M1-12, monetary policy was formulated bo contasn the
prassure craated in the balance of payment canseguent
upan e lag eMect of accelarated domestic credit in the
previous year, parsistant incrazse in inflation caused by
price hikes in essential comemadities intuding tood amd
externally litthe inflow of foreign currency. In the
ranstary polcy, importancs has given Lo limiting supaly
of credit in unproductive and wastedul sectors together
with ensuring sufficient supply of credit in productive
and priority sectors Including agriculiyre, small ansg
medium size epdarprises.
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The Broad manay (MZ) Pereased by 17,38 parcant during
#011-12 compared to 21.34 percent in the pravious year
During Ehis period, vear-on-year growth of currency nodes
and cains with the public increased by B8 percant
compared fo 18.7 percert @ vear earlier, Demand deposit
and time deposit Increased by 6.2 percent and 20.7
peroenl respectively durirg 2011-12 compared %o an
increase of 15.5 percent and 22.7 percent a year earfier.
The amowt of Broad money (M2) was Tic 4, 40,550 crore
at the end of Jung 2041 that inpreased fo Tk, 517,110
crare at the end of Jure 2012,

In 2091-12, reserve momey Increased by 9.0 percent
dawn from 21.0 percent in the pravious yaar. OF this, nat
farelgn 2ssets (NFA) increased by 12.4 percent and net
domestic assets (NDA) increased by 1.71 pasent, which
were 0,50 percant and 119,17 parcent respectively in the
previous year. The reduced growth in net domestic
assets (NOUY) was maindy atiributabés fo the lower growih
in claims on povernment as well 25 on banks.

Undar the Raforms Programma in Finencial Sectar,
banks were glven discreflonary power to fix thelr
londing rals, a& oublined in the flexible inderest rabe
palicy and to fix the cailing of imterest rate in specific
sectors. Bul considesing the recent sfation, iMerest
rate celing N extending cradit by banks has been
removed, except the Fre-Shipment Export Credit (7.0
percent) and Agricultural Gredit (not exceeding 13.0
parcent). This has created & compesitive enwino nament
far barks in detesmining the rate of Mberest, which will
positivaly contribuie in rafionalizing the rafe of intarast.
Banks will change the deposht and lending rate of
inderastispread once in a month and cirlabe the saeme
i their cwn website together with informing fhe
Banglagesh Bank immediately after re-fixation. A
resoiution was also made 1o limit the spread behween
the depash rate and advance rate at arownd 5.0 percent
gxcept the high risky consumer credit koan and SME
Ioen, The weighted awerage lending rate of interest
imcrexsed 10 13,75 percent | Jume, 2002, which was
12.4 parcent in Juma, 2011. The rate of intarest an
depcsit ako Increased to B.15 percent in Jume, 2042,
whisch was 7.3 percent in Jung, 2011, Conssquently, the
interest rate spread decreassd to 5.6 percent i June,
2012, which was 5.2 percent in June, 2011

Whilz the capital market of Bangladesh maindained its
bulksh brend during the woed economas recassion, it
suffered & heavy price correction In the post recession
perind, The market capitalization stoad 2t 41,0 percent of
GDP at the end of June, 2011, which stood af 3377
percent of GOP at the end of April, 2012 The DSE peneral
ingex reached 2t 8,280,471 in December 2041, Simdarly,
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the market capitaization reached at 44.1 percent of GOP
al that time. The marked becamé unstshle froen the
beginning of January, 2011 and underwent a price
correction. According to the latest update, the genersl
index of DSE decregsad bo 4.572.88 an 30 June, 2012,
The Price Eamings (PE) Ratio was dropped fo 13,69 in
May, 2012 from 23,35 in January, 2011,

The export trade of Bangladesh has reached & strong
position with the recovary of global aconomy fram
recegsion, Export recorded a robust growth of 41,49
percant in 2010-11, as against the previous financial
yezr, The financizl turmall In Ewrn area which |5 the
imajor axpart market for bangladesh has aMacted the
export frace of Banpladesh. A5 A resulf, expart receipts
mcreased by only 5.9 percent in 2011-12 and slood &
USD 24,288.0 milion compared o the robust growth of
41.5 percont n Ihe earlier vear Such growln was
confributed mainly by tha growth of export of wowen
garments, froren food and lesther, On The contrary, the
grovedh of export of several prodwcis declimed including
raw [ute and [ute made products.

In 201011, impart payments {LCs setement) picked wp
ard graw by 38.6 percent 1o USD 31,9532 milkion. impart
payments has increased by 9.0 percent fo USD 34,8146
millian I 2041-12. The price hike of patrobeem In the
Imternztinnal market ard Increase In cemand for pebrodeim
in operating newdy established power plants contributed fo
risa in impart payments. Based an the setflemant of Latiers
of Credit (LCs) in 2011-12, it was obsarved that, the impart
al capital machineries has increased by 19082 percem,
Industrial raw materals by 12 61 percent, petroleum and
petroleum products by 4963 percent and comsumable
products by 14,12 percent a5 compared fo thase in the
previpizs financial year.

Thee shordoram & (b export of [Ebour force reflecting 1he
Impact of global recassion, pamicaarty In the real estats
markets in the Middle Ezst and om domestic demand of
industrial lzbour i some coundries including Malaysia had
a dampaning effect on remittances in the first hall af 2011-
12, bt it rebownded in the later hall. In 2000-11
ramalances redched at USD 11,650.32 milion, mgistering
am Increase by 6.03 percent than that of the previous year,
But it reached &t WSD 1284343 million, ghowing an
mcreese of 10224 percant in 2011-12. The msmbar of
averseas warkers during July-January of 201112 was 3.84
fac, up remarkably by 74.05 percent compared ba that of the
previous yes,

The lock of foreign exchange reserve stood a1 USD
10,364 millicn an 30 Jurs, 2012 showing a decline by 5.0
percent compared to USD 10,512 million on 30 June,
2071 redlecting slorwes groedh in xpodd and remitlances
durimg the year. It is nodabla thal, this reserve = sulfacior]
i meed 3.6 monthg of impart cost of the country,
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The trade halance in the balance of pEyment recorded 2
deficit of USD 7,%28 millicn during 2011-12 compared to
the deficit of USD 7,744 milson during the préwious year.
Thé curment acoounl, Mowever, necarded 3 sagniticant
surplus of USD 1,704 millicn during 2011-12, which was
LI5S0 B85 milkan in the previous year,

Two international credit rating institulions-Standard and
Poar's (S8F) and Moody's have kept Bangledesh in the
gama Soversign Credit Rating list in last two
consecufive years. Bangladesh has been rated as B8
and Ba, by S&F and Moody's respectively in that list
Accoading io that rating Bangledesh has achésved the
gimilar paosition with Philippings, Vietnam and
Indanesia regarding capacity of cradit repayment. The
position of Bangladesh has remained in a stable
pasitian regarding Sovareign Credit Rating like a year
earliar. Such rating is expected to redwcs the cost of
Sowenssqn Debl and import. Moreaver, iniliatives have
been undertaken for Rebranding and Repsckaging the
present Diespara Bonds to incresse finence from non-
banking sourcas. With such initiafives, investment in
thiese bonds i sxpechid 10 increase, which will reduce
the Governmend's dependence on the banking sector,

Bangiadesh was in the 122nd position reganding averal
“Ease of Doing Business® amomg 183 countries i &
raport pubshed by the Warld Bank and the Infernational
Finange Corporafion on ‘Dalng Business”. However,
Bangladesh was in the 24th pasition in the category af
Investors safequand. Moreover, Bangladesh was in the
T8th, Bth and 100th position in the cafagary of getting
credit, Starting 2 Buginess and Paying Taxes
raspectively. Twa reforms ware mentioned in the repart
that helped Bangladesh to improve its position. One of
those was easing the procedurss of commencing
businesses and on-ling registration and anather one was
reducing the transfer costs of properties.,

This Government has geven the Righis! priodty Lo power
gector development and i commitied to make electricity
available 1o all by 2021. At present, 53 percent of the
total popualation of the cowntry has access fo eleciricity,
Besides, Par capila alectricity generation is 265 kwh.
Begides, severdl programmes hewve already been taken
up 1o implement short, medium and long term plan for
the balanced development of power s=cior to scale up
glactricity gensration. Accosding o the existing plan of
the Govemment, new powsr piants with the capacity of
13,000 MW are expeciad fo be added for increzsing
glectricity generation to the national grid fram the year
2012 o the year 2016

The basic Infrastructures of a high tech park in Kallakalr
have Been fmishad under the programme of devmlaping 2
Digital Banglydesh in lime with wision 2021, The
Bovernment has taken initistives to build the park an the
basiz of the Public-Private pafinershio. Besides. the IGT
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incubzinr, which was established fo inspire ICT based
indusirigs, performs wnder ihe supervision of the
famgladesh High-tech Park at present, where 41
eompanias perform their IT businesses. According to the
irdormration of Bangledesh Bureay of Statistics (June,
2012), the number of inbernet wsers have increased by 180
pestent Im the last thres years and stood at 3,01 crom. i s
expeciad that, the confribution of this sector will bacoma
T.28 parcerd of the GOP by 2021. On tha other hand, 1he
Goverrament has taken initiafives bo build A Soffware
Technology Park an the basis of Puldic-Private pafinership,
fit present, above 100 IET companies or Software Fems are
axporting softwares in abroad. Bangladesh samed USD
35,3 million in 2010-11, which was USD 33.5 mélion, a

year befors and the amouwn! & incraasing day by day.

With a view to encouraging the irvestment in promising
fwo seciors, namely, software indusiry and food-
processingfagro-tiased industry, the Government has
ereated an Equity Development Fund (EDF) in the Budget
2000-01, Iritially the management of the furd was veshed
with Bangladesh Bank. Subsequenily. the management of
ihe fund was devolved 1o IGB in Ehe name of “Equity and
Entreprengurship Fund (EEF)" through a Sub-agency
Agresmant, signed between ICB and Bangladesh Bank on
1 June 2008, Upto 30 Jume, 2012 Bangladesh Bark and
ICE commitied zfogether Tk 206851 crore i 1085
projects, af which 1022 projects ar in Agricullurs sector
and prajects Im ICT sector. Amang them, ICA
committed Tk, 430,84 crara i 208 progects, of which 194
projects in Agricutture sector and 14 projects in ICT
sectar In 3011-12, which wes The 798,93 crore In 504
projects (Agriculture-502, ICT-2) in 201011, Against the
commitments, a tolal of T, 736.8% crong was disburssd,
in 434 projects. (390 were Agriculbure projects and 44
wars ICT projects), where of the fotal disbursement
Bargladesh Bank disbursed Tk, 518.64 crom and [CB
dishursed Tk, 218.25 crore upto 30 Jung, 2012, In this
respect ICB disburssd a total of Tk 125.189 crara in the
tiscal year of 2041-12 which was T, 75.07 croee In the
prewious fiscal year, On the contrary, upta 30 June, 2012
the tatal amount of recovery by the Bangladesh Bank ard
ICE has stood at Tk, 88,70 crore from 43 progects and the
amount of recovery by the IC8 only has stood at Tk,
82.21 crore. Amang lhesa, in the fiscal ywear of 2011-12
fhe amaunt of recovery By the ICE stond at Th 19,849
crong from 19 Agricutturs Projects and 05 ICT Projects.
Aboud 32,000 people Fewve qol employment opporiunities
under this scheme,

During 2012-13, a wide ranpa of policy refarms and
programmes have been initisted regarding Budget
Managerment, ADP Implementation, Bank and Financial
sector, Capital Market and Inswrance for ensuring
macrogconomic stabdy along with overall econamic
development of the country, which are very essential,
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Domestic Securilies Market

Graater price corraclion swept avar the market aftar
racession though our capilal markel was in robust
during woeld financial crisis.0ur government has taken
effective measures to run e market prudently and
resume the confidence of the irvestors by remeoving
vacillation from the capital market Mesnwhils
Baokbuilding method has been madernized by
detecting the plea and rectifving thereby. New
reguiation is baing formulated for capital enhancamant
of both public and private limited companies through
private placemeni. Besides, fo  bring much
fransparancy, accourtability and speedinass in tha
function of menchard banks, necessary amendment
regarding merchant bankers and portfolio managers
regulation has baen dane.

The contribulion of the securities markel in the sconamry
has dwindled in 2011-12 a8 comgard 1 e Drivious
year. The market capitalisation to GDP ratio (based on
DSE statestics) stood &t 21.13 percent on 30 Jume 2012

o6 W 1033 TR HETEE 35 e ENE | a5 against 36.67 percent &5 on 30 Jume 3011,
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To ersure transparent securities markel as well as o
mairtain its sustainghility and fo protect the invesiors’
intenasd, the Gavernment, the Securities and Exchanga
Commission (SEC), the Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid.
(D5E), the Chittagong Stock Fachange Lid. (CSE) and
ather concerned authorities’agencies have taken a
number af measweres durlng the year Following are
soma aof the important measures;

1. Share halding related abligaflan for Direciors of
the Cormpanies

It 5 mandetary for Derectors of listed companies to
keap 3 parcsnt shares in combéne and 2 parcant
individually for their réspective companies,
According to Sectlon 2C0C of Securities and
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Exchanga Ordinance, 1969 Commissian has given
this direction far making the capital masked siable in
long term and keeping the inkerest of the Investors.

. Final spprobation of Corporate Gavarnance Guidelings

Though the listed companbes have already
mialintained the GuldsSne of Corporate Governancs
under the "Comply or Explain® basis  but they wil
have to confoom this guideling strictly from now on.
Guideling formulated by SEC includes that ome-
fourth Indapendent Directars must be maintained in
tha Board of Directors of listed companies,

. Bpecialired panel forened lor PO prospecios isspectlon

A 14 member panel consists of quaBfied and
rencowned persens of our coundry is formed, Thes
pangl will scrufinize the submitied draft prospecius
of the new companieg imerested to collact funds
from the capital market. This panel will justify the
positions of assets-liabilities, income-gxpendifures
proposed share prce of the companias, evaliate
credit rating and audit the finenclal siatements
which would play a vital role for deterring the
irregularity in IPD and improwe the transparency in
the capital market.

. Jury Boand lermed bor rewarnding lop 30 Comipan|es

A Jury Baard of 13 membear s structured by DSE for
rewarding the iop 30 companies based an fhe
perfonmance in the kst five years amang the Esied
companies in the bourse. As a result, the mon-listed
companies waukd be enthusiastic 1o be enlisted ino
the capital market. Af the same time, there woukd be
compatition among tha listed companies for befter
performance.

. Owm-tribunal for selilemand of various cases

regarding Capltal Marked

SEG has adopied a plan to set-up a separate bench
a5 well 35 1o esiablish & own Eribunal 1or selement
of various cases rolabed fo capital market. Al first,
casas are bo ba sattled in this tribunal and then
investors can go ta the court if they are not satisfied
with the Judgement of the tibunal,

. LCamplexity reganding omalbus actount dissodved

Siep has been taken to sabm the omnibus accourds
operated by the merchant banks for bringing
Iramsparency regarding transaclion In the capital
iriarket wilkin thie next six monihs. A3 the omnbues
aocount consists of varlous Investons” accoumts,
separate B accounts would be allocated for them
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7. Steps taken fo asceriain stability in the Caplial

Market end keep invegtors inferest

For creating a friendly Investment environment and
to actelerate the capital market, following
amendments have heen made & per declaration of
the Gosserment

» To SEDIrEtE the nwnership, bisiness and meanagemen
of fhe two shock exchanges le. Demaiusization;

» To pgtablish Survaillance software of SEG for
presenting the fransaction irnagularity;

« To enact Financial Raport Act (FRA) and form
Finantial Reparting Counca;

« To establish separate company lor clearing the
transaction of the stock exchanges;

& To amend the ndes and requiations of Securites:;

s To huild Feal Time Validation Risk Management
Gystem” between the GDEL and the back office of
Broker houses fo prevent the infentionally or
unintentionally short selling and o Bring
transparency In the trading system,

, Interest rebate package anmo@nead for  small

invesiors

IGE has undertaken A rebate faciliy program for
small inwestors under special scheme. Total
affectad mvestars and rabate amount af ICB and ifs
subsldiany compansss ae determined as 20865 and
5.24 crone respectively. Amang them, the affected
investors of ICE is 8929 and the rebate amount
wionld be Tk 1277 crone.

. Amandmasd of investment padicy in the Capital Mankof

The fallowing decisions were taken for the public
Imterest regarding Inwestment of financksl
Instituthons-

= Capéal imyagtment in tha subsidiary company by
the respective holding organizafion rms for
marchart banking and brokerage activities, and
in the offer companies 2= long lerm equity
iregsimant would nol be conssdered capital
market exposure of it organization;

» Time adjistment of Single Borrower Exposurs
limit irrvested in the subsidiary organizatian has
bt exdemded vpbo 31 December 2013,

« Provision can be made by netting of gaindass for
the |oss ﬂH‘I!H.I!I! fram ihe invesbiment of
financial institutions in the capital market.
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10, Timeframe for Implementafion of Demubualization

For making both the Exchanges as modem and
international  standard, concept  paper

demufisalization has been submitted to the

Gowarnmant. As a part of diffarant steps faken by
the Government demufisslzation scope is one of
ihem. Government hes a plan to complets the
program by 15 June 2013,

11, Leunching of Bangladesh Fund

To being the confidence of Invvesions a5 well as for
increasing of fund flow, sall of units of Bangladesh
Furd has b=en starfed from 10 Octaber, 20071, It s
an open-end mutual fund. The fund size & 5000
crare where ary Individoalfnstiution can make
investment. The whit price of the fund is Tk. 100 and

the market |of & 100, The value of the market lof Is

Th 10,000

12. Reduction of iranscation lees by COBL

Corsidering 1he market scenao and the inberest of
investors, Central Depository Bangladesh Limited
[COBL) has decided to reduce 300 percent
fransaction fees on 4 October 2011, As per
decision, the COEL charge for each fransaction of
Th. 1 lac would be Tk, 17 instead of Tk 25,

13. S.L[Ipﬂ lor ievasimanl ol undisclosad mangy In tha
Capital Market
in #311-12, Matonal Board of Revenus alicwed
frvestors fo invest their undischosed maney in cepiisl
marks? by paying 10 pement souncz tax As per

condiian the invesbment can't be withdreean within 2

years time. Sale and bizy is allowed but the investar who
woidd takn the oplion of selling histher entira holding
wiuld nol be allowed 1o gef the banafit. but the profit is
dllowed 1o be exfracied by the imesiors bafore the
sliguilatad lim.

14, Decizions 1@ bring mon-Banking
Ingtihutions Ender the parview of credit ratings

For the first time, all non-banking financial
institutions of the country is going to bring under the
umbeella of cradit rating. On ibe basis of financal
stalements of those instilelions raling would be
dutermniresd. There would be three rating symbal thal
is graen, yallow and rad. In this connBction,
Banpgladesh Bark has circuldled a nobificalion fos
submitting financial statements of NBFL.

limancial



Table-8 ; Particulars of initial public offerings {IPD) and direct [stings during 2011-12
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Primary Market

In 2N1-12, 16 companies floated securities of
Tk. 2486.65 erore under [P0 mathod.

Subscriplionfinvesiment of Th $031.46 crore was
recaived against floatation of securiies of T 1301.40
chore resulling @ over subscription by 3.09 times
during the year, In 2010-11, 17 companies Naaled
gecurities of Tk, 192540 crose against which
subscrigtian of Tk, 8087 .32 crore was received. Detalis
af Imiflal publc offerings@®PO during H041-12 are
shown in table-9,

(Th im crore}
8l Name of the compay Total capital Amount of Chver times:
e Sponsors’  pre-IPD it tota mulbRcsgtion/
parin placement  publi ineslmant
afferinga’
fioatation

Fioalation of securties under fixed price method :
1. LA Global Bangladesh Mslu Fund 0.0 0040 0 300 150,58 10
% Tabintes Irdusiries Lid H - B0 T B00.37 60
3 Pasgew Daiy A Food Procucts Lid ne - 24 507 L4256 1459
4 AAmva Technolegies Lid 1258 LE-] 0 T2.15 1148 ok
5 Umigua Holel & Rasarts L 25000 - 185,00 4300 LR T )
€ Saitem Comon Milk Lid [ - 85,00 1875 o EE LB
T Eanglidesh Subimering Cabie Co. Lid 50 = 0250 19 i M
£ GBS Power Ld a5 . B350 A 146 e
B NGIBL Metual Fand-Cng 1500 o 50,00 150 ki) 1.
0. GPH lspatLid .0 . 62,00 130,00 k] 1.2
1. Padma lgemi Lite Msueasce L. 18.00 - 12,00 3000 T L1
12 GEP Financ: Co. (Bangiadesh Lid ITHS z 5000 7185 4BEE1 wrn
13, Firgt Bargiaesh Fioad |scome Fand 2000 B0 500 000 . .
18 NI Frst Mehal Fand 1000 1040 300 5180 - -
15. A8 Hask First Mrha! Fund il =00 T30 15050 TR 1.0
16, Eengladesh Shipgag Coep. (APE) T - B2.74 BN HiE 3]

Total 9T B WH M4 MBEER 403148 E1]

TS A

4oys-33 e feawl gy ool Drfewicen =fnee ey
59386, o (F1E B W 3ab0.-35 THTEET 838wy By
e Bt Sl T LE.08 TE |

Secondary Markel

Tha iotal turmower on DSE in 2011-12 stood af
Tk 11714508 crore compared 1o that of Th 32588148
crare in 2010-11 showing a decrease by 64.04 peroent.

Irlrand CaponeSon 1° Bangphdet 1
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Figure-14 : Initial public ofterings (0] direct listings during 2011-12 and 2000-11
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wioEier wdegs fean® g Feon® woeetere oft Both DSE and GSE comtinued fo maintain 3 dithenent
o Foew swfew A FEE HIE AN | Fom wedes indices of differert methods during the year &
=g am Ba® w7 I9T AR RIS AW comparative pasition of price indices of DSE and CSE &
T given in thee following table:

Table-11 ; Gomgparative Position of Price Indices of DSE and GSE duwing 2011-12

(pointz)
Indices Bsedse  Basspe  Proindexas  Prioeindeas schesaicecrias:
Ingex: on 30 Jure on 30 Juna as o 30 Jure 202
Mz 2011 {pevzantage)
fram Ease Trem price
ol indE &8 on
30 Juma 2011
Onakz Stk Bxchange Lig (05E)
1. OSE Al Shere Price Index (CiSl) 27 Moreembear 2009 3T.a2 07T 503,18 436 -2n BT
2., OSE Genaral |ndex |DGEN) 27 Morvembar 2007 317.62 457268 117,23 45828 ]
J. DSE-20 1 Jenuary 2201  1000.09 398930 408810 228 1527
Chittagang Stock Exchangs Lid (CSE) :
1. C5E Al Shara Price Index l:'E.HEFIII 10 0ctobar 1985 1000.00 1373543 170E0.50 1273 E4 1948
2. 5% Selective Eﬂﬂ!rjl hmm 10 0ctmbar 1985 1000000 ErSn 1097410 TI257 2043
3. G583 1.Jenuary 2200 1000.00 134373 15380 .53 113437 -1965
1065 |-ty ned o Hh Bz O pYicE MOVMAES of inchi sl sizcics of CHF- defwrmuinad on e basis of frics movenants of
catageries [RAEM & I inghadial sk of ol crisgaries (AEEN L T)
DNGEN- T8¢ [89ex inlurics companies i1 al bt 7 caegeny, GECH- the et inciuries campanies. i all but 7 caiegony,
X5 -0 bt i sk s 0 0 st cevnpasies al 11 sastovs, [EE-2}4he Indiscis made ag of 30 ked companies of 17 secavs,
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Fgume- 8 ; Mosis-wiss lsmaver doring 200112
Dhalca Stock Exchangs Lid. Chittspong Siock Exchamge Lid,

o E - 8
f o fm
=1 tyibg, 2|0 ;
wm ] - B E o i E E 5
S IR A
T RiFENEREERS S e REERNEERES
WS TR o SRR Motabde variatio led between the highest
TR WA g FRE mmﬁm mﬂlmuﬁmﬁ:gﬁ:wum;ﬂm;mﬂm
ofimfon ww Fom wefte yois-3y wimemw e bourses during the year. The fallowing tabie shows
T wAE o Wy e o wEEe & position of highest and krwest lavels of indices during

201112

:

Tabde-12 ; Statemeni al Highest and Lowest Levels of Indices ol DSE and CSE during 20111-12

diens Highest eyl Lowas! |evel Cifferencs
date it s poiils [points)

Dhaka Siock Exchange Lid, (DSE) ;

1. DSE All S5are Price Index (0151 24 Juiy 2011 5554 80 0 Fab 2072 A045.31 Fie S
2 DSE Gerwral Incax (DGEN) 24 Juiy 2011 BTI0E3 0 Fab 2012 616,24 I
i DSE-RD 24 July 2011 {366 55 06 Feb 2012 268004 1359 54
Chittgang Sanck Exchangs L, [C55) ;

1. IGBE All Share Prios Imdex [CASFT) 24 July 2011 15EETD 08 Feb 2042 10783.58 B2 T2
2. CEE Selective Gategory Index (CSCX) 24 July 2011 TlaE4 06 Feb 2042 BE81.66 GEGEET
3 CEE-30 24 July 2011 TEEE4 04 0f Feb 2072 5995.56 G558 40

Figure 16 : Movemani of indices during 2011-12
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Masical Caplializalisn

The total markel capdlafisation of OSE reached
Th, 19320950 crore 22 on 30 Jupe 2092 from
T 28817700 erone a5 on 30 June 2011, reglstering a
decreass by 32,45 percent,

In G3SE the fofal market capifalisation rose fo
Tk, 18683185 crore as on 30 June 2012 from
Th 22375850 crone as an 30 June H11, showing &
decreass by 16.50 percant.

A comparative positan of the ksled securilies, paid-up
capal and market capialisation of DSE and CSE as on
30 June 3092 and 30 June 311 k5 ghven bn table-13

Tatle-13 ; Comparailve Pesition of Listed Securithes, Pald-up Capfal and Maried Capitalisation of [XSE and CSE

T TS e e WeEE TOE | 3ode-33
=feury saufl oo afffs sttt el e

T |

IE |InmiliheT il § Sglidnh

i, Tk, In crome)
Dhaka 5ock Exchange Lid. {D5EE) Chittagong Stock Exchangs Lid. (S3E)
Parliculars as an 3 ason 30 change s an 30 ason 3 change
June 2012 June 211 (perceriage) June 2012 June 2011 {Pecentsge)
Na. of Esbed securities 511 450 4.3 261 23 545
Ko, of listed companies 238 232 254 a0 200 3.50
Ko. of mutual fands 1 a5 17.14 41 k-] AFAL
Ka. of debenbunes ] ] = = -
Wo. of corporete bands 3 3 - | 2 50,00
Ko, of irezsury bonds 221 212 475 - .
Transferred bo OTC markst Lili] ] -1.45 B4 Bd =
Total izzued capital-treasmny bands 545381 50111.30 2932 - -
Tatal rearkil capitalisation
- treasury bonds 540581 50111.30 896,52 - 2 T
Total paid-up capital JB424.00 21852.80 1627.22 36E36.53 30E.m3 61
Terlal rarkt capitalisation® 153301 50 JaE177.00 -32.45 18683165 22375850 -16.50
M, Cap ovar
paid-up capital {Times} 503 1310 -61.03 5.07 7.8 3134
* Excluding treasury bonds
wide = e Annual Gaparal Mestings
STOET iy Wiy Gereieroer v edef  Annual general meetings of 313 Ested companies wene

hedd] during 1he year as againet 348 listed companies in
2090-11.



Figure-17 : Tortad paid- up capital and marist copitafsation
DSE

T Vo o ol
B T T T

i

Tk e
SHHHH
IR4T430

E
oot -1
T &wE, PR e o T

3oh -3y =fawce e oetaetied coretfie o
Sode-3y WEEET W W COTNON | WS
oy o FREpETe W wml el oereenRr e
fapmme vy @00 WW Yoo.oo TEN R ST
CRTR WRIE0E | TSI CRTEMISIET GRTHT |
wer qef corenfi s e, Soal
o fifores o el @ w6 B
feferws come BT80N | doo.o TN TR AR
RPN S iR TEe i W e
ALEE |

e 2o30-3 S wiiwegs ari o RS
e W eesl e e flpm o 2o
WETE EE o, oo WET TITT WET (e i |
ww yrar bsafl ceretifi Wy e, seafl cerenfi
A% efares o Tl ¢off @t aiw ¢ B e
CREEH] WEETEE |

P i fionaris qureices oo o9 3033 wifest
s T mfe o va de By o et B
8 o2 EI ] mo WE yosh BRI TR e vege
B o, .03 e |

Gurzes D5E momlmby rediw, O5E & CS5F wazii

LB TE e ]
[ Tl i Enksiemion

CRRRREEEELLEE

- =

Oividand Performance, P'E Ratio amd Market Yield

Tha number of listed companies which declared
dividend dicreased In 2011-12 a3 compared 1o that in
2010-11. Ot of the listed companias and mutual funos
in 1he DSE, 299 declared dividends varying from 5.0
parcant o 6000 percent, of which 75 companies
declared cash dividend, 159 companies declarad stock
dividend and BS companies declared both cash and
stock dividend, FrstICB Mutual Fland occupled the top
position by declaring the highest dividend of 600.0
percant cash.

Ot of the listed companies and mofual funds, 331
declared dividends ranging Trom 5.0 percend to 600.0
percent In 2310-11 of which 112 companes declared
sh dividend, 169 compandes declared stock dividend
and rest 50 companies declared bath cash and stock
dividend,

fAccordng to the DSE statestics, the markst BE ratio
was 12.53 times and market ekl was 4.35 percent as
an 30 Jume 2012 which were 16.55 fimes and 3.02
percent respectively as on 30 June 2011,
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ICB's role in the Securilies Market

The capital market was surrounded by the cownstream
cinde throughout the FY 2011-12, As a siate-owned
Imvestmant institufion, only the Investment Cosporation
of Banpladesh has kept the capital market vibrant
rough fs actve participation in trading, providing
varlous schemes and issuing differsnt mstrements in the
market. The pulse of DEE index at the Est quarer prowves
the stability of the market. The acliva role played by the
ICH has gat praised from every corner for madntaining
efflugnt liguidity fiow in the capital market, kesging the
investors' (nferest sate, bringing stability and making
praliferatian n the capitsl market. By penerating record
opargting profit, IGE has made its financial base strang
along with capital market in sustainable sifuation
throwgh diversified irmeestmant palicy.

Capityl mariced péays wery important role to finance e
industrasszation and infrastructural seclor of the country,
I8 ard Its three subskdiary companies kept significant
transaction In fts own porffolie, Unit Fund and eight
Mutual Funds porifolio fo devslop an active capital
market, During 2091-12, the total trading of ICB and its
subsidiary companies in both the boursss was T
10542.10 crore which was 2122 par cant |ower than tha
talal {rade wolwme of Tk, 1338267 crore in the praviows
yaar. ICE and s subsidiary companies’ contribution 1o
tatal turnowar of Tk. 130520 00 crone of bath the boursss
was BUOT per cent against 3.74 per cant in the precading
year, Though the rale of coatributson of 1G2 and its
subsidiary compansss 10 bolal fumover 0 Doth he
bourses has slighlly increased, the fotal volwme of
transsction has plummeted sindficantly during the vear.
Tha following table shows the pasition of ransactions
made by IG8 and ifts subsidiary companies on DSE and
CSE during 2011-12 and 2010-11:

e e
Tabla-18 ; Transactions of IC8 & its Subsidiary Companies on the Btock Exchanges During 2011-12 and 2000-11
- ik In croee)
Ferficulars Dhaka Saock Exphangs Lid, |DSE) Chiflagong Steck Exctange L. |CSE) Tortal
a1 011 Change Am-12 M- Chenpe 2113 M increese
{percetiage) (peeemlage) [preceslage)

Total tumevsar 11714508 RISEIAT  (GA0S) 13600 IDOSOE (3458 13054A00  S5BOBT (BaS54)
Transactions of ICE gad ity subsidinny companes 023237 10233 R4 e 1ERM A 10M20 13JERET [(M1.22)
|CB and its subsidiary comparies mmiribution
i fzfal tsrraver |parcantags] B73 415 23 0.5 BT 7

w0 BT 20k SR EE T e g T
ol (23 et Gl @ i)

yrer =Sy e e
ey i 3w fl | Sl S goEe e o TS
s GrfeRfefioer woo wi@ffe TR
Tl Rt weam fim saal

IH e Cerporpian of Eargieed

A on 30 Jume 32, the number of 108 assited
securities was 168 ocut of 200 listed securities
(excluding 231 Goot, freasuery bonds) of Ofaks Siock
Exchange Lid. Dut of 351 Bsied sacurities of Chittagong
Gtack Exchangs Lid. ICE assistad sacurifies wees 1208,



The Maraging Direcior of [CB My Md, Fevekuzzaman, Comvenor of Demutualization Committes of DSE. submitting Wa concegt papar on
Demudualization %o Won'hie Finance Mnisher B Abol P23l Abdel Muhi® oa 29 Depsmber, 2017, Prof, Do B, Khaingd Mesesin, Charman
of SEC. Mr. Amalendu Mekharies, Addtional Secretary. Minstry of Public Administration, Mc Md. Shalal Riov, Fresident of (XSE. and Mr
M. Shahjshan, Wio: President of OSE were alan present in the cozisn.
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IC3 sncourages companies to fiaal bands in the securities
market. Upio 30 June 2012, 13 bands of 10 comparies of
T 131295 croeee have been floated of which three are
listed carposabe bomds, Elaven oul of thase Midesn bands
were lloated under frusteaship of ICA.

To maintzin effiency and stability in stack markes, ICB is
playing an important role &5 8 market maker gt present
situation. BGB has stepped up its effarts o persuade the
lzted companies to comply with the corporate
povernance guidelines enforced by the SEC.

i was imperative fo fum the sinck exchanges info
pemutuallzation for bringing harmany and establishing
accountabiity (n the capitsl markel. Managing director
of ICB acied as the comvanar of the committes of 15
members formed o formulzte this  process.
Accountabdity and transparancy will be ascertamed If
this process implemented. As & resull, confidence of
faruipn == well &5 |ecal Investors certalily rocketed and
this will ba & bopn for lang tarm devalopment of the
market. Morgowver, accountholders of mnibus acoount
under investors scheme of BGB will be provided saparate
beneficiasy oanors (BO) for the sake of capital markel

Securities and Exchange Gommission has piven
timaframe upto December 2012 for lquidaton of & ICR
mubusal funds, A negative effect can prevall in this
acverse market sitaation If Squsdatan of these funds s
implemented. Above sil, Io protest interest of investors
and keap ihe pioneering role of mutual Funds in 1he
market, IGA has knat its efforls to extend 1he temure of
thess aight mulual Tunds
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To protect the imeastors capifal, improveamends in
markat llpulcsty, stabilize the market situatiaon and for
the long time development of capital market ICB has
indfigted rebate facility program for small invesiors
tnder special scheme at the and of this financial year.
Todal afiected investors and rebats amount of ICE and
It5 subsidiary companies has determined as 20855 and
T 35.24 crore respoctively. Among them total affected
Investors of main ICE s 9829 whase rebaie amount =
TE12.77 crare. Those wha kept balance upto TK. 10 lac
in both margin and non-margin account from January
20039 fo November 2011 are considered as affeciod
amall Evestars. Their fifty percent inbersst on loan aof
ome year will be rebated and rawarded cofa of twenty
percant of all (PO 6l 2013 under margin and nan-
margn kaan,

To pratact the investors capital. improve Kguidity
flow, being stabillty and devalop the market for kang
tarm the much expecied Inawgural ceremany of unit
seliing of Bangladesh Fund formed to Fulfill the
govamment dacision, is baing held on Oclober
10.2011. Anybady ncluding institufional imeastors
can ireast in this 5000 crare opan end fund Each lot
of this fund & T 10000.00 comprises of 100 wnit with
face valus of Tk, 100,

During the year the success trand remains constant af
merchamt banking, mutual fund operations and stock
brokeraps activities of the three subsidiary companies
of ICB, namaly ICB Cap#al Management Limited., I8
Assat Management Company Limited, and G2
Gecurities Tradimg Company Lemeted. AN the mufual
funeds and it funds managad by ICB and its subsidiary
company ICE Asset Management Compary Limitad had
garmed higher income than 2010-11 and declared
atiractive dividends during the year uncer report.

Commisier maeting for small invesions ' incentive Schema is being comimued

e froirer “eocreion of Bl
| Bk !
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Irapqural Corsmuony of uniit sale of Sangladess Fung happenes on 1(h Coinbar 2012 at Hoiel Radisson Internatioral

Banpladesh Fend

v lrBATiRG 3 Rew waly of sale frvasiment,

Bargledesh Fand, 8 special purpose open-nd growsh Muhml Fund hes been sponsored by the iméestmant
Carporation of Bangiadesh {IC3), Sonall Bank Limied, Janata Bank Limibed, Agrani Bank Limited, Rupali Bank
Lim#zd, Bangfadesh Development Bank Limitsd, Sedharen Bima Corporation and Jsn Bima Corparatsan with &
vaew 10 help s2abilize the capital market, long-berm developmend of capial maskel. provide lquidity and dapth i
he market and prowicks atiraciive dividend ta the Fund Boiders iy imessting the proceeds in the c2piel markst and
mangy market. I8 Asset Managemeni Compary Limited [IC3 AMCL) & the Assel Manager of the Fund and ICB
Capital Mznagemant Limited is the Trustes and Custodizn of the Fund.

The initial target size of the Fund |s Tk 5,000.00 crore diided into S0.00 crome undts et par value of Tic 100,00
gach. Marked ot ks 100 usits, After gefling permizsion of the Securtties and Exchange Commésslon (SEC), Mg
selling al i cenilicales of the Fand Began from 10 Octobar 2011, Mearmstlio an attractie and balanced partiolio
with strong besed fundamental securities has been ceveloped.

Ay govemment orpanizetions including stete-owned banks & finencial insttutions, swionomaus bodies, projects,
private commercisl banks, irsurarcs comganies, noa-banking financlal ins@utions, morchkant banks, asset
management companies, other instiwional iPvestors and indiwidual investors incleding Mon-Residant
Barglasiearis (NRBE), Noe-Residerts (NF3) and Genernl Public ean snest in this Fund,

Unit could be purchased from any counter of registersd offips of [CB AMCL, M08 Branch Offices or designated
branches by complellng applicelion form  (avaikshle in the dosignaled cousters and websiia:

wanw icamel.com ba], Agplication for punchesing of wnite shauld be sccompanied by account payes chequalpay
ardersdemnand draft in taeour of "Bangladesh Fund®, NS85 and NRS may purchase unit by rémit foreign cwrenciss

&t prevailing rete in & NITA account of the Fond, SC8-AMCL Banpladesh Func®. List of desigrased branches ame
availabl in thi wabsie ww icbame cam. b,

Banefits

Having diversified portiolio, the Fund may help redede investment risic

Tax expmmpticn on dividand income of the Fund k= 2vallzhle as par Finance Act;

Irreistrnant in This Fund would aso quality for imvestment alowancs undar the Intome Tax Ordinance, 1984

The unit holders can surrander thelr unlt cartificates &1 pravadling price-on &y day excepting Thursdey and holideys,

The wnit holders insiead of recelving cash dividend may re-Emest sech dividend Encome to Cumulative

Irregtenent Pan (CIF} Scheme at & discourded price;

« The MREVNR smvastors are allowsd o mepatriabe their dividand income and valus of surrendared upits from
his/hes holdings;

« The unit heidess may avail knan facilities by kooping their unit cartificates kian n the lending institutions.

T e Seprryion of Benpmaemd (AT
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Operalional Activities

ICE Fas continued to provide financial and other assistanes
Iy Comganies in difennt fomns with a view to acotlerating
the pace of indusiriglisation as well as for deweloging a
well-orgenized and wibeaml securities market in the
courdry. |m ks régard |CQ enderiakes diverse activities,

ICB's existing financlal and oiher activities for capltal
markot develapmeant and industrialisation include: (T}
direct parficipation in equity; (i) purchase of shares,
debeniures, bonds and preference shares; (i) fesss
financing; (iv) wenture capital fmancing; (v) advancs
against equity; (¥} 10 acl as trusbee as wall as custodian
bo 1hee issws of detssntures, bonds, mutual lunds, e,

Conslderatien of Applicalions

In 201 1-12, ICE received 41 applications for financial
assigtance amounting to Tk, 1162 20 croee. There were
13 panding applications at fha end of A010-11.
Therefora, ICB had a fotzl 54 applications for
processing i 2011-12 owl of which 23 applications

ey e 3 e Faonendi e consideration.
it Comimitmani
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During 2091-12, ICE made commitment of total
financal assistance of Tk, 24000 crore 1o 23 projects
(Incikigeng a bark gurandee of Tk, 50.00 cxare), In 2010
11, I08's commisment of fofal finencial assstance
wagTk, 262,27 crore to 26 projects.

Detalls of commitmants made by ICB during 2071112

Wi Wi = sk e e arsd 2010-11 are shown in tha following table
Table-15 : Comparative Position of Commitments during 2011-12 and 2010-11 | P E—
Watwn of finncial sssistange no. of Ren emount no. af i smount Inumwlrm
penjects projects
Pre-IP0 placemend of shares ] 26.50 ) T0.68 4516
Furchase of prafarance shams 1 5000 2 26.00 24.00
Eqquity partisipation 1 RL08 4 76.36 2678
Purchase of debantures L 44.20 7 54.24 1005
Leasa financing 3 1122 - - 1722
Investmant in bonds 1 12.00 4 36,00 -23.00
Total 22 26 L E3 7

19600

Eigfire wifan wrs W wévm wEET efe a0
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In addition, ICB commitied to act &5 trestes to the Issm
of two mutual fand of Tk 545 75 crome during the year
IGE also committied to act as trustes as wall as
rusindian to the Isswes of 39 closs-end mutual funds of
Th, 2305.45 crore.
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Lamulative Lommilment

Upto 30 Jume 2012, cumulathvie commitmant by ICB far
fimzncial assis@nce stood al TH. 1573.90 crore to 546
propecis (including a bank gruantse of Th. 50000 crorg).

A smmarsed statement ol cumulalive commBments
made by ICE upto 30 Jurse 2012 15 gheen below

Table-16 : Cumulative Commitments of ICB up 1o 30 June 2012
(T In crore)

Mature of Commitments f¥o. of projects Amaunt
Erdgming Ipans 306 11648
Debenture kans 50 52.30

i 123,28

Direct underwriing:
Eharas ad 74.28
Debantures [ 14.00
a5 B7.29

Pre-IPQ placement ;
shares 51 17873
detiandLnes 13 48.50
Purchase of preference shanes 1% 16069
Purchase of peheniunes 62 34580
Ivvesimend i bonds 13 115.34
Direct equity participation 23 &7 a1
Mglvaros agansl eguity a 20.00
Leasa financing 60 248.50
2 1313.33
Tedal 545 1523.90

*  imolutes 38 projents which were ghvan commimants for both bridgieg leans and deheniee joans |

*{  npiudes § Erojsois whint WeRS [hEn cmmitmants for dnect undEneTiting of sharas and datashunes,

*Z  CommEments war ghen by IGE 1o {2) 10 projects for Pre-180 plhcement of both shares and dotentures ; (b} & projcts for both purchase of Sebartures and
isasa financing: (o} § peojects for pquity participation, punchase of debantures and lsasa fnancing ; (d) & projects for punchase of prefmreno shans and lease firmnaing
: 18] & projects for squty particization , purchase of debestures , lsase Anancing and parchase of bonds; and () 1 project for both purchass of desertures and soutty
parbcipation; [gi 1 project for bofh porchass of debentures and o pronise adance aganst sguiy.

Leass Fimancimg

IC8 extends leasz finance mainly for machingry, egquipment and transport ICB has the capac&y to provids
prolessiomal adhvice ard Tinancsal gssislance 1o he prospeche nis. The period of lease, renlals, charges and oEher
fierme and conditiong et of aesigtance required by the

applcants, Since imroducton of this scheme in 1939 good response Nes besn recelved from the Intencing |pssees.

Congumer Credil Scheme

A5 part of Business dwersilicElion programeme [G8 kas ingraducad Lonsumer Credit Scheme® in 2003-04 1o mesl
the needs of various hoesehold appliances of differant professionals of govt., semi-gowt., aubshomous bodies and
some established private sector organisatiors. Under this scheme ane can enfoy minémum o T 1.0 ko bul
maximism of Tk. 5.0 lao credil Ecilities. The rate of indenast on the hean is rezsonable and compatilive
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The following tahle shows secior-wiss position of
clmulative commament made by IC8 upto 30 June

ol A 20z
Table=17 : Seclor-wise Cumislative Commitrmant up o 30 June 2012 (Th. In crove)
e W S e o Wiy AR 0 gt g oot ol
na e
P iEENd piblamiza EE— E;;H AEbgpLiEE m.&ﬁ naify  COAR
sha debernury s
Teske T ] 1% TF] HBED 11 fsm B 53 A T T T
barwices & 1l estale 40 16 L) &30 iy AN 11475 1860 ZRED 4953 MOVAT  14E
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Figuni- 1 : Secior-wise commsistive fended commitment up to 30 June 2312

Tt [F4T%)

Do (1%
T

en W 20b3 Wi wuvies fiome Wb 2ol
careifie qaqae oo Urew ferowm e sef
e aayt.o8 6 SR T EER 5D,
woot, ¢ (=l T g et ooflt crnfi firlpmm
ws & efEfl yo.0 cfF S e e ffee ot
-t FEpErm wose 5 o wbfeeE, el
car~iifde suyao ool Brew firew o
w4 8 @TEER 40 @l S e
o I o e fare e e e wTey |

M0 IS Cerie o Bplateld
[T e e

Mcwbrmn & oS (@)

Upto 30 Jime 2012, ICE made commetments to act &
truster to the issues of debemures of Tk, ©17.25 crone of
25 companses and boncs of Tk, 28504 crore of 13
companies comulatively. Besides, ICE mads commamant
ta act as trustee 2= wall as cusiodian fo the issues of 30
closed-and mufual funds of T 303575 crore and 2
open-end mutual funds of inilial capital af Th. 1000 crom
pach. Commitments were also given o 19 companies to
atl a2 armanger bo the issues af deberuses of Tk, 46222
crore and to 2! &% trustes as well a5 arranger to the
Issues of debentures of 1 company of Tk, 7.0 crone,



Dishursement

The cumulative disbursement of project oans of ICA
stood at Tk, 114,62 crore to 308 profects. ICA
dizcontinusd bricge firzncing from 1987,

Tha fcllowing table shows saclor-wise cumulative
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Sime sefice s o o disbursament of project koars by ICE
Table- 18 : Position of Sector-wisa Disharsement of Project Loans
{Th. im cnoire]
wectar No, of Bridging Debentura Tatal Perpeniage
projects loars Ioans
Taxtile 58 4372 1.0 4472 2004
Food & allled products 99 1722 210 19.32 16.87
Specialised jube products, jule yam, twing and Girpets 33 14,85 0.53 15,38 13.43
Engimaering ] 61 121 10.82 L
Chemical, pharmaceuticals and #lied products a0 814 0.7 8.90 T
Glass, caramic and obher non-melallic minaral producls 9 360 . 360 3.4
Paper, hoard, printing and publishing 1 138 010 348 a05
Tannery, legther and rubber products 12 3.8 0.28 3.56 an
Bervices & 1.60 . 1.60 1.40
Eips, roads. and Infand water transport 16 145 1.45 1.2
Farest products and allied 1 e 0.5 16 013
Miscelareous 4 1.33 0.2 143 1.4
Tt k1] 108,18 6.33 114.52 100.00
Tl s Loan Porifolin
eferawwiiy wiTew wers wighfry o Al the beginning of the reporting yaar, thara were £
cqiliceive 0% =HES vl @renfiE w4 @ mxg  companies in the ken portfolio of ICB with fotal
Ay A f peewe s Bt wioetsy  OUIStandng loans and Enterest of Tk, 43383 crore
wére 4 o EMEE Wi ey DUFing the year 7 companies completely liguidited
- “qgm - mm oo W9 aoby e liabilities with ICB. As on 30 June 2012, libties

of remaining 81 companies sipod at Tk, 400.81 crore
which includes Tk, 27.00 crore as principal and Tk,
JT3S proee as nberesl, As on 30 Jume 2012, Lhe
balance of imerast suspense and loan boss provision
against project loans were The 22,35 crare and  Th.2.81

CIOre respectively.

Besxlps, in ling wilh e BAPD circudy no. 02 of 13
January 2003 of Bangladash Bank. & {odal amour of Tk,
441,32 crora was written-off against B8 companiss,
iOut of the 98 companies, 21 companies have seftied
thaedr Boan labilities with IC8. Up 1o 30 Jume 2012, Tk,
48,61 crore was waived and Tk, 15.95 crone, including
Th. 5.78 crore during the year has been rocowersd
against written-off kans of The 441.32 crore. Tharafors,
the net balance of loen stood at T 375.76 crors which
was written-of under the sald clrowke,

vRITEE Sk o Bangees <1
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Ty =ioe oo W 3033 Wity o womw woer,  The following tabie reveais (he position of dues, over dues,
CHTmTTRAT AT, W i A ST T et reCOVENy and balance aof project loans a5 on 30 June 2012

Table-1% - Dues, Overdues, Recovery and Balance of Project Loans & on 30 Juna 312

{1k, in croe)
51, no. Particuiars (hvardue Chvardus Totsd Mot duz ot dos Tortal muot Total
principal interesi LHT“EU" prrcipad interasi doe loans lnans

i 2 3 4 S (3ed} ; 7 BefB4T]  S=l5eB)
1] Bakinoe &5 oo 1 July 7011 26.33 Ha.27 J76.6D 4 53.5% 58.23 433.83
Loan digbunsemend @ 201112 . . . . ' . .
it Intors acond . . - : . . :

L[] Increase’ [decresse) in ot

ervmrdue 3nd ndl dup kaans
during 2081-12 - - - - - - -
Sub-total-1: {a+bee) 26.33 T J475.ED 4.4 53.89 5H.23 433 B3
2. 8} Aecovary during 201112 :

principal 344 - 3.44 Q13 - R 357
Intaresl - 428 438 - 002 o2 4.30
Intal recovery 4.44 478 172 a3 0.02 k15 i87
it Ad justmand - - - - - - -
€} Wabver of imerest {nat) - 2505 35,05 . . . 25,05
Sub=total-X {a+b+c) 344 .33 2 [k k] n.02 018 292

3 Befanca s oo 30 Juna 2012
Sub-total-3 {Sub-totsl 1 - subtotal 2} 22.8% 31994 2 ET 41 53.87 5B.08 A00EA
4. Lagy Lean |oss wiittan-oll aceording (o the BRAPD einesdar sa. 2 dafed 13 Jaewary 20006, Balance as on 31.06.2012 755
Mel-Dues & Cverduas 2518

ICH Mutual Fanis

I has o tar Bazied eight closed-end mubual funds. The First ICB Mutual Fund was Moated on 25 Apdl 1980,
while the Eightt B8 Muhssl Fund was floated on 23 July 1895, The aggregats size of thess funcs (s Tk, 17.75
crorn. 20717 cortificale halders cwned 1hese funds a5 on A0 Jume 2072 ICE mutual funds have Become vary
popular with tha In'.las.'.urs dis= i paymant of atiractie dividends regulrhy. Inves ceerwhalmirg Intsrest
i all thiy IGE ezl ¢ o GEN Invest inosiech lumds anihi 5 J which i y rgls Ena
ligtad. Through corpar:

Company Lid."-a *.'..JJF.I"II!-" ol [CE

imveiom' Scheme

Tha |n'.'5:1|:|rr snharr'—. .'GB laumched in Juna, 1977 Over the years, théz scheme’s growth has bagn remarabie.
ANy 38 M 5 will meaimsum loan &mit al T, 10,0
combéngd balance of Risher equities and koan to biy sharesfseciwities, To
a I'JJII!I dreersilled amd Balanced portiolio o minemize sk and ezm g regsonghie rehgm, K8
des professional advice and ofher support services. Under the restructuring programma, 1CB operates and
by the exdsting accounts while new accounts are cpened and managed by the K08 Capltal Managemsn
idiary of ICE.

ImElreT - radan o Rarghide b



o0 9 S04 S0 T U wreardt wg= oy Positian of sactoe-wise cutstanding loans as on 30 June
R o 2012 Is shown balow ;

Tahls-20 : Sactor-wize Positlon of Dutstanding Project Loans as on 30 Juns 2012

(T in reda}
T Sector Mo. of Balnce 201112 Raiance
no. projpcisas Bsan  fighgrsement infarest  recovery admst-  waiver ol ason 3l
E-E‘I‘]Eu Sunz July A011  of lcans acarusd mant Juna 2012
1. Food & allied products kg ar sk - - - - - - area
A Spedaksed pte products,
jebe and latin i) ] : E4AT - .14 ITE 194.73
3. Tanneryand rubber producss 1 1.75 - - - - = 1.75
4, Ghemical and pharmaceuticals L T 1.40 - am N il
E. Paper hoard, geinling and publshing 3 S04 . - - 04
a. Ganice 2 442 - - = = : . 4.82
1. {aca & caramic prodects 1 218 - - - - - - 218
4. Enpgmeanng 7 Br12 - . . . - Br.12
1. Shipsand road franspor 5 598 - - = - . - LY
10, Miscellmnsous 2 253 - - - - - BEZ
Totel {a) & ko] . TET 2505 2% doodd
Less: Loam loss written-off according o B BRPD oereular no, 2 ﬂl‘.’ 13 January 2003, Balance a5 on 30.06.2012 37575
Net=-Dues & Overdues 25.16
G5 = wpbifis a2 st o Aode as Trusies send Cusiodisn
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ICB has acted as trustee to the debenture issues of 17
campanies Evoldng Ti. 18415 crorn and issues of 13
bonds of 10 companies imvalving Tk 1549.38 crom up
im 30 Jume 22 ICB alsp undertook fhe
responsibiies of tnustee as well &5 custodian o A1
ciosed-end mufudd Tunds of Th 2225.75 crose uplo
June 30, 2092 and ? chosed-end mutual funds with
capital of Tk, 545,75 crose during the vear

LEase Financing

To tacliate rapid mdusirialisetion of the country and to
achizve hisingss dversification, lease finanging scheme
was unched n 1999, During 2011-12, 108 recesed
applications of 7 peajects ameunting Tk 46.40 cnare
durineg the waar under review. Application of four projecis
amounding Tk. 19.40 crorm were under processing. As o
20 Jura 22, cumulative déshursement againgl this
scheme siood at The 165,63 crore,

Oihor Operational Acilviiles

ICB provides advance against 1G8 wnivmiual fund
certificaies, bank guasantes scheme, corsumer cradil
gcheme, ICB gls0  mensges  Equity  and
Entrepreneurship  Fund (EEF) a5 & sub-apent o
Banpfadesh Bank ,

FWEITAT GFDTR T fnpkasy |13



Table- 21 : Posifion of Lease Firancing Schema During 200 1-12 and 2010-11

(Tk. in cron)
112 A1 Curmadaiivg up b
Particolars 30 Jume 2012

g o amuuni g, of amounl o, & amouni

projects projects prnjects
Banction 3 172 E = 54 =090
Dishursamant mada ? a2 1 50.00 3 16563
Recavery 928 13.03 13535
Inzome fram ksass finansng alac::] 4.98 T

Table-22 : Position of Advance Against ICE UnitMutuad Funds and ICB AMCL Uinit Fund Cartificates

wiff SEEWERE v wSwesT fede
LR

o) W =iy =it 3R R mmer e o
R garfew TR0 ww whEmT feloe
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3350 G Brr wilty s o, wrosErE
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WY T |
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Advonca againsd ICE MuotmalUndl Fand Cartificatss
Schzme

Under this scheme, ICB provides advance agenst
certiicates of ICH unit/mutual funds and IGB AMCL it
furd, An amount of T 1116 croee was disbursed
under this schems in $011-12 which was Tk, 6,58 crorne
in the previous year. As on 30 June 2012, the
cumulative disbursement was Tk 66.68 crore. The net
balznce of putstanding advance on thai date stood at
TE. 1216 crara. Up to 20 June 2012 the total recovery
ender this schame was Tk, 44.82 crora.

The tabla below shaws the comparative position of tha
scharms during 2011-12 and 2070-11

i Tk, i crore)
Partiedars 2011-12 201011 Inerpase/decrags Curnulathen up o
{percantage) 30 Junn 2012
Oisbursamant 1116 1 5188 GE.ES
Recavery .02 580 55,51 A4 52
et outstanding Balince 1216 T58 6il.42 157
TG EEEE Ry Consumar Crodif Schoma

e WH aody ThEed e e e «E
Lo, ol BT | 3os3-3a e o wiTE oo iy
T A Tl |

teu it Devndmen o Rawpamesr
ETTe AT =

Uncder 1his scheme the cumulslive amounl of kaan
dishursed up to 30 June 2012 was Tk, 10095 cronn. Mo
amaount has been disbursed during 2071-12.
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Equlty and Enfreprensuratslp Fund (EEF)

Wih a view to encowaging tha Evestment In pramising
two sectors, namely, softwars industry and food-
processingiagro-bessd Industry, the Gowermmest has
ertaled an Equity Development Fund (EDF) in the Budget
2000-01. Inikily the menagemant of the fund was veslad
with Bangfadssh Bank, Sufisaguantly, the managemant od
the furd was devolved io ICB in the name of "Equity and
Entrepreneurship Fund (EEF)" through & Sub-agancy
Agreament. signed between (CB and Bangladesh Bank on
1 Jung 2008, Upko 30 Juene, 2012 Banpladesh Bank and
ICB committed 28ogether Tk, 2068.61 crors in 1085
projecis, of which 1022 projects ars in Agriculfure sector
and 63 projects In IGT sector. Among them, ICB
commitied Ti 430.94 crore in 208 praojects, of which 194
projecis i Agricuflure sector and 14 projects in KCT
gector im M019-12, which was Th. 728,83 crore in S04
prafects (Agriculbure-502. 1GT-2) in 2010-11, Agains: the
commilmants, a tofsl of Ts, T36.89 crone was disbursed,
i 434 projects (380 wers Agricullure projocts and 44
wera KT projects), whern of the 1ofal disburssmend
Bangladesh Bank disbursed Th 598,64 crore and ICB
dishursed T 218,75 crore wpto 30 June, 2042, in this
respect ICB dishursed a lokal of Tk, 125,19 crore in the
fiscal yoar of 2011-2012 whach was Tk, 7507 $nong in the
previous fscal year. On the contrany, wpto 30 June, 2012
the total amount of recavery by the Bangladesh Bank and
IC8 has siood at Th. B8.70 crore from 43 projects and the
amount of recavery by the ICH only has stood &t Tk 52,21
crome. Amang thesa, in 201 1=-2012 the amount of recovery
by the I1G3 stood at Tk, 18,88 crove from 19 Ageicuiure
Projects and 05 ICT Progects. About 32,000 people have
pot emphoyment oppartunities wder this scheme.

rrmkrend [arprretiin oF Sanpladmd 15
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Fortiolio Management

Portfolio Management is ons of the mast impartant
functions of G2, As the leading institufional imeastar,
ICE contnwad s significent contributions fo the
developimant of the counfry's capitsl market through
active partioo management.

Prrifplin Menzgemeni Program

IG8's Sound securities portiolio management involes
prudently managing e riskireward resionship and
contralling and minimizing securities portfolio risks
across @ varety of dimensions, such as quality,
portiolic  concentrationfdiversification.  maturily,
vodatility, marketakility, type of security, and the need 1o
mainain adequats Bquidity.

ICE pstablishes 8 comprehensive securdies podifolio
managemant program which comprises:

&} sound and prudent policies to efectively manape
ihe securilies portfolio, securities activilies and
position risk;

b) effective sacurites portfofin maragamant processas
pivarfing securiies mmstmenl decsion making and

&} systemabic procedures to effectively monitor and
candred the nature, characteristics, and quaiy of
the securities portfolio,

Portiolioc Managemonl Commilize

ICE Manapes fs own porticlo and particlios of G2
Unit Fumd and Mutual Funds. There is 8 ¥ members
cofmameties constituted of senior oificils where Séniod
A |5 the comvanar, for conducting =il & purchass of
those portio@os. Managing Direcior, apporove he
prapasal made by tha commitiee. The commitiea hald
meeting in every woddgng days belore starting fhe
trading in stock exchanges. As per decision of the
comemittes share salfbuy actvities zre being done in
the secandany markst through ISTCL,

Invesiment Policy in the Porticlio

The Commitiee takes the decislon fo buy or sall of
seciritles on the basts of fundamentals like PE ratio of
that compary, Dividend vield, chosing prce, EPS e,
Investment strategy s bedng coped with domestic
financial market, world econoemy, political perspective
and maogt of 28l demand of fhe irvéstons.

Tumower af the Porholio

During #011-12, & total Imvestmant of Tk, 900 02 crore
was made in the posfalio of ICB including T 12.26
crose in gharas of thres companies throwugh pre-IPO
placeement and Tk, G.88 crome In rights shanes of 24
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annual Accowds of the Corparation for 2011-12 being apororeed & the mesling of Ba Board of Directars.

companies, Tk, 44.20 crore In debenturas of &
companies, Tk 50.00 crore in preference shares of 1
company and Tk 12 cror in bond of 1 company.
During 2011011, 2 tolal imvastment of Tk, 1131.80 crare
was mace In the portiolo of ICE Including Tk, 70065
croré In shares of 9 companies through pre-IPO
placement, Th. 3297 croee in rights shares of
companies, Tk, 54.25 crorg In debentures of 7
campanies and Tk 26.00 crore i prelerence shares of 2
companies.

Partindla Valuatlan

The marikel valwe of markelable securifies of [C8%
investment portioBa stood at T 2374.56 crare against
the net investment value of Tk 1867.37 crone as on 30
June 201 2 ghowang an appreciation of Tk. 507.19 crone,
Datads of ihe portioso posilion & shown at Exhibil- &',

Besades, during thes wear ICB made investment 15
compnies To ihe exbent of Tk 139.64 crome [hfough
puEchase of Preference shanes of Tk 26.00 crone of 2
companles, debentures (non-Bsted) of Tk 19.00 crore
af 4 companes, shares in the form of pre-IPQ
placement af T 16,43 crore of § companies, bonds of
Tk. 5.00 crore of 1 company and direct participation
equities of 1 companies invalving The 70 crore and lease
essstanca of 2 companies with Tk, 3,22 crore.

e Cepawnion ol Banpeadeed ' 1T
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Table-23 - Comparative Performance of ICA Mutual Funds

Merchandizing Operalions

Merchandising operation & ona of the foundatians
activities of ICH. During the year, ICB mada a significant
confrihution 1o 1he capilal markel through
merchandising operations e, management of muiual
Funds, unil Tund and invesiment accaunts.

ICE Capltal Management Limited and ICB Assel
Management Company Limited the two subsidianas of
ICH formed under the Capital Market Deselopment
Frogramme (CMOF), started their business from 1 July
#0002 to perform merchant banking and mutugd fund
managamant activiiies respectivaly. Undar tha refoom
programama of CMOP, ICB dizcontinued new business
of merchant banking and mufual fimds operations.
However, busimesses  in imvesiors  schema,
management of unit fund and mutue! funds which wens
underiaken befors commencemment of businesses af ihe
subsidary companies are baing managed by 1G8.
Mutoal Fumd

ICE paansared the mutual fund indusiry in Bangladesh,
The cowntry's Tirst mutial fund, the “First ICE Sutual
Fund” was laenched on 25 April 1880, Sinca then IC8
head Toated 8 mutual funds of total capital of Tk 17.75
crova up o 1896, IGB mutual funds are now pencaivad
by Investors az rewarding and refatively sale
imvastmant wehicle becawse of & strang and stasdy
porformance in ierms of dividend and portfolio
mAnagamant,

Investment Corporation of Bangiwdash (ICB) declarnd
record divicdends on its eight mutual funds in 2011-12
The highest dividend of BOCLD per cent was declaned an
the First IC8 misusad fund,

The dividends declared by seven other mutual funds are
gstoanding lika pravious years The diviadends are 300.0

plame of The Gma of a1z 2018-11
miurtzal fund fund par cartficats a5 on 30 Juns 2002 par cariificate &5 on 30 June 2011
Income dividend Lrlﬂmw mIE income  dividend ;m marimsi
caphali- f capitalk
certificata candcEe L
on DSE “"“’I' enDSE
in n N ]
Ohe Moy aw () O (ae)  (ak) (T o)
Firsk ICB Mulual Furd o' LT3 6000 Erron BE.TY 58.44 50.00 MBS 78.48
Second KB Mirtual Fund 051 308 30.00 19140 957 2548 2M0m 402 50 M2
Thierd ICE Muiugd Fund 1.00 =37 20,00 14540 14.64 18.43 1850 25850 25.85
Fourth IGE Mutual Fund 1.0 2435 10,50 14750 1478 1707 1650 0 261
Fift IGB Mutual Fund 1.50 254 17.00 13360 20,04 14.23 1350 i} 25.51
Sixtn 1ICA Mubwal Fand 00 1198 10.00 4570 24.35 a.06 e ETE0 33.8G
Sevanth IGH Mutual Fund 300 14 11.00 &0 640 f.58 550 18377 a7.13
[Eigndn ICB Mutual Fund 200 12T 10,00 2880 28,80 827 800 TNES 35,42
Totad 17.78 2045.28 278,77

FIE vl Shmonifian & Binglaimb
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figura- 13 Dividend Periormance of ICB mihal funds
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por cend in Second, 200.0 per centin Third, 185.0 per oot
in Fourth, 170.0 per cand In Fitth, 10000 per cant in Sixth,
11000 per cem in Seveerth and 100.0 par cant im Eighth ICH
Mutual Fend. The rates of dividends Tor the pravious year
ware S00.0 per cent, 250.0 per cent, 185.0 per cent, 165.0
par canl, 1350 par cant, 80,0 par cant, 950 per cant and
90.0 per cand in Firsl, Setond, Therd, Foarth, Filth, Si,
Seventh and Eghth (CH Mutss Funds respecively, Sirong
perfermanca of the funds is refiscted in the market pricas
af the furds. AN the mubsl funcs were fraded signaicantly
above par valug in both the bourses

The porifolios of alt the mutusl funds are managed with
diligence @nd prudence to ensure maximizatian of refum
and milnimilzakion of risk o the inberest of Investars with
dlue regard to the growth of capital market in the courtry.

The follewing table presants the comparative possion
of portfolio cost price and marke? vales, ex-dividend net

At s ey o wTCeTwE s geTORE  asset value and number of certificate halders af all tha
=y e e e e matual funds as on 30 June of 2012 and 2011 :
Table-24 : Comparative Position of ICB Muiual Funds
Name of the Cost price of the Mariet valug of * Ex-dividend ret
ezl dund oritolin the portiolio asset velua par Mo af
[Tk, in crore) {TK. i crone) cartificate (Tk.) certificats holoers
a5 on 3 Jure
2mz 2011 2012 2011 2z 2011 2012 2011
First IC8 Mutual Fund 1183 ] B 25 B a2 108678 1104753 BAG 55
Secand ICB Mutual Fund 437 6.9 1221 16,98 244,31 2018.31 BB 280
Third ICB Mutual Fund 6.57 749 19.71 2675 19717 290795 1202 1360
Fourth K68 Mutual Fung .64 B35 18.30 28.08 183,01 2384.72 1043 1140
Fiféh IC8 Mutual Fund 7.9 10,81 25.34 17.45 180,00 2189.01 2203 2330
Shxth IGE Mutual Fund 14,85 14,85 3075 43.05 B1.50 B156T 5303 ETTS
Sevenih ICB Mutual Fund 1.20 15,65 Nnm 44 44 105,78 1186,23 1957 2150
Eighth ICB Muhsal Fund 16.75 18.58 39.48 51.87 7887 535,59 5218 4700
16357 {rcrd

il rraries prce al the portiabe

" pr vl of aach Metual Fund wes comasiad o T, 10 frem Ta ‘103 during 237112

T T Cemornian o Sangadnd
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Masting for deciaration of dividends for BC8 Linik Fued srd 28 Muiual Funds for 2011-12 |8 In progress
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Table-25: Comparative Posiion of Issuance Under CIP and Repurchase of ICB Unit Certificates

Unil Fund

IC& Unit Fund (an open-end mutual fund) was launched
in 10k Apeil, 19871, After commancesment of basimess
of ICB Assot Management Company Lid. from 1 July
ICB has stopped sale af unit certificates excent
issiance of certificates under Cumulative |mvestmenl
Flan (CIF). However, the eosling portioso of 1CB Unil
Fund is managed by IGE.

Durimg 2011-12, a fodal of TAT044 undls of Te 13.15
crowa wars rapurchased and 4037827 units of Tk, 68.63
crocme were issuad under CIP. As on 30 June 2002, net
imits gtood =t 2B7EOTE4 of Th 583,17 crore,

The number of unit hokders were 30126 as on 30 June
#0012, Majarity of them were small and medium savers,

Thi Tollewing txhle shaows the comparative issue/CIP
and repurchase position of (GB Unit Certilicates during
2011-12 and 2090-11

(Tk. in crora)
Pithiias 112 201011 Eumu]aﬂ?_u up io B_ﬂ_Jung_Eﬂ!
i of units ampunt ni. af units amouni n, of unss amauri
Gross/CIF issue AaTEET 60.63 FI70640 5336 102524403 118030
Repurchass 717044 13,15 TaTI05 13,94 H3T54E39 B07.19
Net issunCIP 1320563 55.48 2580743 38.42 4BTEETE4 583.11

GIP= Gumulatha |nwestimant Plan
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fim amipont of Tk 193.91 crore was invessed in (CB Linit
Fund protfolic dunng 3011-12. Tha nst invastment of
the Fund stood at Tk. 95251 crare, markst value of
which was Tk, 2249.21 crore &s on 30 June 2012

In 2011-12 total Income of the fund stocd af Tk, 211.25
crore by way of diwidand and inderest on deberriure,
capétal gains, Interest on bank deposiEs, preméum on
izsmance of units, o, On the oiber hand expenses
totalng Tk 14.88 crome was Incurred on account of
maragement fee, coammisgion, prinfing and stationaery,
postage, provisicn againsl irvesiments, etc, mesuing in
i Fumd's ned ncome of TK. 196.37 crore. This incoma
fogether with the previoes year's ungistributed income of
Tk. 173,78 crome stood at a otz destributable incomea of
TE. 37015 crora. The destribulable incoame par anit was
hizs Tk 75,50 a5 on 30 June 2012,

Dividend at the rate of Ti 32.00 per unit was declared
on the Fund for 2011-12 a5 compared i Tk, 30000 par
anit in 210-11 showing an increase of 6.67 per cent.
The ramaining T 4390 par certificats was relainad ag
undistributabie incame.

fgurs-20 Ten years dividend performance of ICB Unif Fund
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Invesiors’ Schame

To broaden the hase of Envestment through mobilising
savings of investors for investmont in the securities
markal [ha ICB Irrvesions Schisme was launched in 1877
In addition ta tha bead offica, mvesimond accounts ane
dlst aperabed af the 7 branch ofices of IGB located al
Divaks, Chittagong, Rajshahi, Khuina, Barisal, Sylhet, and
Bogra. In view of strategic policy reforms under CMDP
ICE stopped opendng of new Investment account from 1
July 3002 and from then ICB Caplital Management Lid.-
8 subsidiary of ICE has been carrying out the activities of
ppening and managing new investment accows. 08,
hawever, continues to manage its existing accounts.
Investment accounl holders can avail margin kaan
facties 1o purchase securities fram balh primarny and
secontary markel a5 per SEC meargin rules. The margin
o ar provided fof punchasing secunities with sound
fundamentals and good prospects. Az o resull, rsks
reduced and safety of margin oans in nvestment of
customers have been profected.

ICH has Inftisted rebate facility program for small
irvestors under special scheme declared by The
Peoples Republic of Bangladesh & the end of fhis
financlal year. Total afected Imepstors amd rebate
gmounl of ICB and its sibsidiary companies ans
determined as 20865 and The 2524 crore respectively,
Among them total afecied invesiors of main ICB &
#2 whose rebate amount would be Tk, 1277 crom.
The scheme comains following condmaons:

w Those whoss depos®t was up 1o Tk 10 lac of thes
o®n in margin and pen-margin account from
Jamary 2009 o November 2011 are consalered
affected small invesions;

& The afected small investors undar this scheme an
dllpwed o get 20% quots benefd on all P05 of
2012 and 2013;

« Merchant banks and |can providing instiutions
inchuding brokesage houses can allow rebate upio
fitty per cand interesi on loan of ona year;

« The namaining infarst is to be transferred & a block

account and be mecoversd In 3 wears In egual
installments.



Table-26 : Comparative operationsl activities of the [nvestors” schemse In 2011-12 and 2010-11

{Tk. im crona)
P i 2011-12 20111 Ircreasa’ Cumative

i Branthes il 1] haad branchas foisl decmase & on 30

office otfica (perceniage)  Jure 2042
i, of accounts opensd - - - = - - - Traoy
Ni. of apcounss closad 3 M3 318 13 554 TE -GE AT L
N, of et cperative accounts 23160 17T 41887 P AT 15365 42203 .75 AEET
Deposis recewed BTE 1210 21.88 1594 19 5a.td -G0.30 B3EET
Loans @sburaad qRES dE.ES 9557 iy By ME B3 G4B.34 -H2.30 a3moal
|rweabrnents. made BE 20 515 1&Z 68 300102 BTEZT B39 5127 JOETEe G
RAecoyeny ol mangin bans 10730 131286 247 28 54180 B2 T2 Bdd. 52 -T4.H2
Inlerest on marpin (D&M and Beozkerage 3559 TEET &0 .88 AT 26 A4S 45627 - -
Fund wilfids sl 2878 2215 5043 B0 &S TEES 1603 -GE.54

Figere-21 : Depesit roceived, lomn disbursed & investiments made wndar invesiors’ schema
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Tabde-27 ; Branch-wise operational activitias of investors” schems in 2011-12 and 2010-11 Tk in crors)
Parlicutars Chittagang  Raghahi Khuksa Sylhst Barsal Begra Loaal Tiatal

Branch Hranch Branch Hrarch Hranch Branch Dfica

aHA- P0G M- 200 MAE- ADID-  AOEE- MO Ei- AHO- 20H4- P0G-  BHA- B0~ BOE- OO

T AT 2 W T 12 " 12 1 F T N 2 1
Mo of aecounss m . - - . - . . - . - . . . . . .
Pz ol ecounts closed M 1M 52 1M T 1B @ =3 7 ] ? E 2 83 168 554
Mt oparathee Becounts BROD GOT! PMOG PSSE A0S0 3927 3561 25BE 1830 1B 515 517 965 96H 18727 13088
[é pissite. pacaivd g2 1088 P53 BB PO ST 148 4% 108 14F 0289 49F 200 565 1210 3944
Loans dshurad 445 1439 553 S438 450 5365 9623 B6OS AZD BAB9  FO5 213 404 1130 4550 HB.63
invesiments mats THS4 IB4T0 PAEA 182 1143 H2BY RA0E TA4D 067 TTEE  1Te MR 25T 1ME0H WLOR GTRET
Racavary of mangin ioan MOT MIZTT 3135 B34S 1033 DMO06 MT4E B73T 1040 B480 558 3035 323 22139096 a2
s capnenndbodesgefe 775 1154 368 262 189 233 227 349 420 464 044 051 A0 137 2NE7 645
Fand withdrawsl 499 2845 492 990 553 BAT 141 BEE 130 wBE V08 35 333 BOT FRI5 TGS

Rt Symoranen 0 Bangasse 13
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Tramsaclion of S@curilins

Inder the invesiors' scheme volume of securities
trangacted has decrease during the year as compared to
the previous yoar. Securilies valesd T 371.40 cromn
warn fransacied under ihis scheme during 209112,
Out of total tramsactions, Tk, 369.35 crore was
transached Im i sacuribees of sscomdary market and T
205 crore was (nvested im the secunlies ol primary
market, In 2010-11 the valwe of total transactions under
this scheme was Tk 174733 crore, out of which Tk
1740.95 crore was transacted in the sscondary markel
and Tk, .38 crore was mvested in the primary markss,

Transachions made during 2011-12 and 2000-11 under
inwesinrs’ sehems at head offica ard branch affices ane
shawm in the foffowing tabls;

Table-26 ; Head office/ranch-wise iransactions under investors' scheme during 201 1-12 and 3010-11

[Tk, In crove)
Particulars Securiies purchased securliieg sold Total transactions
2001-12 201011 incroase’  2011-12 210-11 incressed 20011-12  2010-11 increzsas
decroacs dacreasa decressa
|percintags) {parcontags) {pEcantage)
Head offico a91.03 280063 7 .56 A5.00 E R E -T1.56 18012 58836 =880
Chifiagong branch 15,85 18138 41,54 18,65 180,62 -H9.67 33490 3eEm -B0.64
Aajshahi brangh 28,51 BEID 7.3 2740 84,27 47 .44 B3 1T2AT -E7 AT
Khuinz branch 10.56 8018 57 .85 15.24 Br.57 3248 2830 17776 3520
Barisal branch 457 440 5732 B.72 81.50 -H9.30 1828 15640 -
ayihot branch 1366 T1.38 -8{.66 13.69 T5.34 -81.63 2ras 4eT2 -B1.38
Bogna branch 340 2750 A7 .4 5.08 28.30 A2 E6 g.48 5680 -EE 0
Locs office 14,15 3296 -57.07 d.45 ar.a7 -58.09 18.60 033 -Ta.55
Tarlal 188.53 B4T 25 -F7. 4 182.42 233.70 -74.54 36935 174095 -T8.78

Advance agalnst Unit Cerlliicates Schame

fdvance apainst |CH unit ceriificates schema wes Introduced In 1888 for the KB

amergency fund requirsments. Presently 108 provides
AMCL Unit Fund, Qe can borrow masimum of Tk, 8
certficsfes pndar ion armngemen e

The rate of interest on e Inan s reasanable 2

Bank Guaranbes Scheme

1C8 miradused Bang Gugsanles sihe

fulfiling their chlgstions promised by th
betwasn the cosinms autharity and
il st 20.0 pee el agh and &0.0 gar

wahable secuniies or

i hoitars to mest thair
Fund and ICH
ng hisMar unh

{8 2gdins the carlicales |
ant of intlal seresdar valuo by depo

(8 offices whern from such unit pertificates were purchased.

EITEETHITIS
1l singa The Emit of pEarnie: woull be iEaued Egeingl
& 1000 per cent cash margin
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displayed in 1he following tabie :
Table-29 * Profestion-wige ckssilicalion of the isvmsimant Fgur-21 - Probession-wisa cissification of the investment actount koiders
account holders as an 30 Jene 2012 -

e Podic b Prvee sci smplyse (27.16%)

) Docupeton fo Kozl aceai noleers rm_:-rrm—:__“ = B/ grioatycil (14108
Pubic & privale secinr amployess 113868 27,18 = s

Businesamen fagricutturisss 5843 4.19 . 2

Ratired parsons 503 1.2 W e 7

Hic s R17 1.68 Engirears, Dociors end Lawyers {175%
Enginears, docioes and lawyers s 1.75 = st
{ehars 106 48,00 W Cibrs RS0

Tntal 41387 00

ICE Lindl Fund

It is an opan-and mixiual fund scheme launched in April 1881, thnough which the amall and medium s2vers
pel oppariundy 1o Ervast their savimgs in a talanced and refabvely low risk lig, BGE Feis 30 1ar dec j
attractive dividends on umits m | ; to Th. 32.0 per wnit investments in mnits
enjoy tax bersti i ] under |CE's restruciueing programme: nsw
unl oestificates ame baing S0l by HK8's subsdiay company, the IGB Assat Managemant Company Lid

Murgers and Acguisitions
anles willing to 2xpard their business through mérpses o scquisitions of bo divess projects that o
tale of operalion cantacl the Garporation. IGE provides professlonal serdces and
ing wp the cost and financlal struchures bo ensurs best possible operatiorzl results
[ asiment, (e Corporation, through nebwork and estahliiehed busingss relationshsn,
bring bwyars and ssilers (ogather, help them negofiate finel agresment and advice on the emarmging
porposithe strociurs

The invesiors” scheme has drawn inlerests of inveslors
af diffarard professions. However, of them, public and
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Recovery and Rehabililation Actlivilies

IC8 cantimued to put strong emphasis dusing the year
on recovery of owtstanding dessiover duess from the
projects financed by il. Besides, ncreased focus was
given on recovery ol dwes on accouni of
dividend/fintarast on  sscuribes and fess  and
podmmesEsons o dilfenent schemes, In oader 10 make
recowany drivié mare afacte, [ask force compeises of
semsor officlals of the Corporation follow-up of recowvery
pasitan sccoeding to gusdeline. Besldes, the cancemed
pwecyiives were also in constant comtsct with
cosmpansssfaparsors and made relentless efforts in
make the recovery drive succasshul,

Recovery of Dividend, inferest on Debentures sie.

An amaunt of Tk 39508 crare has been recovered in
defferent schames of ICB during 1he year against Th
1080020 crove recoversd in ihe previous year,
registaring a decraase of 63,05 par cent, The concered
ofioets of the concarmed officiais of the Corporafion in
the last few years reduced the balance of duss/over duss
to a greal axbenl The followiny tzble reveals ihe
recovery position of 20011-12 and 2010-11 &

Table- 30 : Recovery of loans and advances, dividend, inlerest on debantures, bonds and others during 2011-12

(Tk. in crom)
3 Particulars 201112 201011 ko i g
7, DWidend 6957 b Ll
2. Intersst on debenture securites 425 428 2057
3 Recowery against non-listed securities
{preterenca shares, debenfures and bonds) 26 784 (10.52)
4, Commigsion & tees £1.49 a8.47 (44,13}
5. Margn loans 247,28 B44.52 (73.52)
6. Ui and mugual fend advance ascount .03 1.28 05 47
f.  Leasafinancing B.54 13.04 [32.31)
8, Conswmer credst 0.74 0.23 bra iy |
9. Recovery of project loans 12.58 1.35 27440
Toksd Je4 8 1080.20 {B3.05)
st i e
ama et B0 crore bean recovered
::‘::"“ F""“',;E':E ﬂm?‘“ﬂm T uring 2011-12 against Tk 3.38 crore racovered in the

IS Innbres Shmonifian & Banglkin b

preROLEs Year.
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The folowing tabile shows the comparative position of

il e i g Tl g o racowery of bridgeng loans during 2011- TElﬂﬂEU‘ID—ﬂ
Table-31 ; Comparaiive position of recovery of Bridging koans during 2011-12 and 201011 (T in craia)
g Partulars 2011-12 2011 LR
1, Bridging loan
principal 166 0.14 108571
intarast 124 = 12400
recovery against writien-of koans 6.19 252 13625
2. Recovery againgt suspensa account an fL.60 £85.00
Tatal 13.80 338 N

oy

3o43-33 wfacn st Hfewmte wmonee Siwien
ey A WEEE AfEy Seme sme wETE
NG WA oAy S 8 HR Tedr e
=rew v pereifE e A e T
G FEATEE WE 2030-35 Wi 8

Rehahliation of Projocts

In keaping with the Government paolicy guidalings,
varkaus measaras were ta&sn by ICB during 2011-12 far
rehabllitaticn of nan-performing'stuck-up projects.
Duing e wear, B companies sefilled thair loan liab&ias
taking advantages of praject rehabdabon and intenest

iy e rae wlemnry mrahen | waiver facilifies. During 2010-11, 4 companies ssttied
i |ocen Eabilitess with ICB under 1his programme.
Table-32 : Staternant of walver facllities for rehabllitation of projects [T i erars)
. Cuamisaten a5 on
Parliculars 2011-12 2010-11 30 Juna 3012
mo. of amount no. of amount no. of amaunt
projecs projects
Approval of walver 13 32850 4 18.27 267 084 28
Post waiver duss 13 2213 7 14.66 260 18116
Approval Cancallation ] 718 1 38 72 EEENT
Hmwﬁmmﬂmw 20 21,06 T 4598 204 2550
Sattled progects [N 1311 4 4,18 1497 201123
Wit AR Lognl Astions

O R AT W TR WA O wOpe e
“fireme weaml =gl wnwe Feoe “afe s
=i 2oo8” (9o WE Joob iy oelive) uy wmeem
T AT A T | W W W Jooe oF

ICH inifiated |egal actions apainst ihe defaulting
borrowars under “The Artha A&n Adalst Aln-2000° (as
amendad up ba 30 March 2004 | who fzded to repay the
foans despits ropextod persuasion and reminders. T4

L] wipre  Cases which were fhed under "The Artha Rin Adatat Ain-
muﬁmﬂm‘fgmm 2003° were seited as payments wene made by the
Rwad W o uw e wdw oW comgpanies and 5 cases wen wilhdrawn as payments
wficefives fufire samoy =0 T Were made by the companies.
Table- 33 ; Statement of |agal actions taken agalnst loan defaulting projacts ik
. 1N Grare)
Particulars of bagal acans 2011-12 Ho-1 EIJI'I'IHIHHE an
1A} Gaaas ilkd mo. i T
amaunt 1770 i.18 800,73
{8}  Opcres obtained (R 1 | 134
Lo armaunt a4z BB & A
(T} Cases fied for M. 1 3 134
pxacution of decreas amaunt A8 1082 580.52
{0y Cases filed under [ q . T
__ Nepotiable Ingtrument Act, 1881 amaount 1.57 .24

brpmis
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Activities of Subsidiaries
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Aclivities of the Subsidiary Companies

Background

et

afififys wdine -ﬁrﬁm wo firce afru AS @ part of the restructuring programme of IGB under

TEETES W @ TenTet wEEW oF o Smm Capilal Marke! Develogment Programme (CMODP)

= wom WIds oeveee o (Froafifn @ itiated by the Gowl of Bangladesh (GOB) and the
Sl

Agian Development Bark (ADB) and in terms: of power

(%) wigfEf wpfwew  conierred upon in the ICE Ordinance, three subsidiary

T e E B e ] companies, namely (1) ICB Capétal Management
el i mtf:::j wifmR = mmﬁg Limited; (i) ICB Securities Trading Company Limited;
eI} F\ﬁﬂi"mm AT A, B and (iii) ICB Asset Management Company Limited have
wan, fire e A srlaoR W e | been farmed and made operational to carry ouf

marchant banking, stock browerage functions and
mutual fund operations respactivedy. Aftar the issuanco

af gowl. gartte notifications, ICB Capital Management
T, S S i S S W )y a0 i0B Assel Management Company Lid,

3003, WY W g WERE FRERbw G o1 nnenced their functions from 1 July 2002 and ICB
s ve =l 3003 S 408 o 9 EEY OF T Gacyrities Trading Company LUd. from 13 August 2002

TR e W T T @WEE 8 The subsidiary companies are cperated by their own

i Y AP, (T AT ed, 5 memorandum and articles of assoclation, Companies
ow i fnre o Sfesen om wreT Smter oPTE At 1994, SECs rules and requistions and other

wils wE e ume) tersifReEE wIoR YEN applicabde laws. The companiss have Independant

Baoards of Directors @nd separate management,

=ity wwmoet (hoenfie) o feens woe® As per provision of IG8 Ordinance (amended), IGB cexsad
wrEtEn e Tt s oo =t i0 undertake new business (n the respective areas from
=i wEER =fER comn wge wraE efEswEr 9w e detes the subsidiry companies became operative,

Basio facts of ICE subsidiary companies

5l mo. Particulars ICB Capsal I As=at IGB Gecurities Trading
Maragement Limsd I!Wm Gommpasy Comgarsy Limiiad
1. Fssuing dato of Cenhcate of
Incarparagion” by the Registrar of
Joint Stock Companies & Frirs § December 2000 5 Decamer 2000 § Ddcembar 2000
2 Ezsuing dete of “Certificats for
Gommencement of Busingss” by the
Registrar of Joint Stazk Comgares &
Frms 5§ Decembar 2000 £ Decamber 2000 & Depamber 2000
Y k=suing date of Cenificate of *Merchant Banker *Asszt Managor “Ginck Bmker Fiegistration
Ragistration® by SEC Ragisiratia Ragistration Ceetificahy’
Certificate’ Ceriticale’ OSE : 13 Asgust 2002
16 Ochaber 2001 14 Octobar 2001 CSE : 17 Aupust 2002
1. Commancesmant of operations 1 July 2002 1 July 2002 13 Augst 2002
as an A Juns 2012 (Tk. in prone)
b Authorsed capiial 500.00 100,00 50,00
i Pad-up cipial 114.66 41,80 13.75
1. Shoet tem loan 332.00 8.00 40,00
B Lang bermm kan B8 268 -
| Ratainn sarmangs 128.00 2802 a4 42
o, T oMicers B x| ™
nan-officer amployoes 52 it 73]
|tal 11E" BE"" b T
1. Branches g - 7

* 17 on deputgtion ®* 10 on degulation *** 23 an deputation

rranTEr CipE i o lepmamr

™
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Table- 34 : Summary of he significant activities of ICML

Operafiznal Resulis

The operational results of the thres subsidiary
companies of IG8 during 2011-12 are described below

(i} ICE Capital Managemeni Limited (IGML)

ICMAL has besn created &5 3 subsidtary company of |CE
to carry owt merchamt banking activitles including
umderwriting of pueblic isswe of secumies, poetfalin
management, issue managament and management of
imvesiment accourts. The Compamy started ifs
cparatian fram 01July, 2002, At present, the authorised
gnd paid-up capital of ICML stood at Tk S00.0 crore
and TK. 114.66 crarn respactively. IGML has emargad
ikl a5 pne of the fastest growing merchand bank in iha

EouUnry.

(TE. in crore)
Farlculars 2011-12 20M0-11 Cmufative as
an 30 June B2
11} Tnvesfors” scheme -
g, of accounts cpensd 656 arz a2
o, of sccouis closed 1603 1270 BRI
net aperetive accounts 847 7452 31780
deposis reca 104.80 £B4.30 FEF R ES
Ioar dishursed G36.18 tﬁﬁi‘lﬁ =
fotal investments G258 353604 fOR17ET
Wet irreestrnent {at the end of) |72 18276 514495
{2) Firancial assistance to projects _
underwriting of shares  ma. of projects ] 17 18
amourt BEE 46 TH2.5E TTaFs
urdenwrifing of debeniures  no. of projects . . -
amauni - - -
a8 manageriskan)  no, of profects 17 i7 B8
A 263470 173517 TA68.40
peivaie plagement (share)  na. of profects - -
— - ammﬂ = -
) vesiment portfolls
total cost of the partfolio 157.58 13570 -
mariat walue of the partfalia 117.58 157 55 -
(4} rafiip of matizal funds
{a) matual fands:
na. of furds - b
IEI:B of fumd - . - 330.00
mygstment of | |&5 spanso
AU - T
{b} Opan-and muus! funds: o o
ma. of funds 2
Initial and targeted sl of fund amouri 20
investmeal o [GML (&2 sponsar) amuri = 2

I |yyeiwws Semrmaian & Eergiaimb
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Tabde- 35 : Financial resufls of ICB Capial Management Lid,

=Y
¥

ICML prosades underarding suppart singly ar through
consortivm fo wiable apd prospective companias
gzeling long term fnd from cop#tal market in the farm
af equity or dobl ICML has also been randering
cangultancy services to the projecis including feasibdty
sindy and apprasal Tor Equity and Enbrepreneurship
Fund (EEF) scheme of the Government. Besides, IGML
s acling as Trustes and Custodian of ‘Banglagesh
Fund', a 5000.00 crore opén-gnd mutual fund

Upte 30 June 3012, the amount of oeposis recefve and
fotal investment mack against 31780 investors’ accoonis
oparated by tha Company stood at T 1376.12 crom and
T 1051757 crore respactieely. The Gompany provided
underwriting assistanca to the issues of shares"dabantures
al T 1113.75 erané 1o 121 comganies and parfarmed the
resporsibilities of =sus manager of B8 comparies of Tk,
T3659.40 crore 2 on 30 June 2012, Besides, as on 30 June
2012, an amourt of Tk 167,56 croné has been mvested in
194 securitios im the company's own portiolic, the market
walue of which stood af Tk, 117.59 crore.

{Th. in crore]

Ed. Particiiars 2M1-12 201011 W
1. Income T14.80 12745 G533
2. Expenditura 5384 d5.10 19.38
3, Gross protn 60.96 B2.35 -25.97
4 Notprafit 2728 59.41 -54.06
5 EPS(Tk) 284 CER -66.07
8. NAV [Tk} 2427 aran -36.74
7. Dividend 15% {stock) 40,00% {stock) 5250
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By opaning a branch 24 Marayanganj in 2001-12. ICML
has been operating swocassfily all over the country
through is ® branches including Dhaka Gity. To expand its
bussess, IGML k2= plan bo opan new branch offices in
commarcially important places in the couniry. The
Company is sxpecied to introduce innpalive and new
aclivilies in the limes o come kesping inlarests of general
Investars by dolivering diligend service incorporating
COrpoTale govemance In infrastructure level

(H) ICB Assat Managemant Company Limitad
{ICB AMCL)

The activities of the Compamy have Invigorated fhe
funssl Furd Industry and afresdy established iiself a5
pne of the fast expanding Asset Management Company
in the couniry, Up to 30 Jure 2012, the Company
foated 11 closed-end mutual funds and 3 ooen-end
mudisad funds of which one special purpess open-end
mutiezl fund ‘Bangladesh Fund® have been floated
during 2011-12. The Company diligently managad the
particéio of these funds. The Company has planned to
fioat various regular and speclal types of metesl funds
Inctuing Sanall Rank Fest Matual Fumd, First Agrand
Bank Mutual Fund, Standand Barmk First ICE AMCL
Mt Fund ele.

During 2011-12 the Company declared dividends for fis
closz-end mutual funds ranging from 100.00 per cent
to 05.00 per cent. In comtrast the highest 55.00 per
cant and |ewest 10.00 par cont dividend was declared in
2010-11. Besides, the Company hss daclared
dividends far ifs fwo oper-end mutusl funds famaly,
IC8 AMCL Unil Fund &nd IGB AMCL Ponsin Holders
Uit Fund ai the rates of Tk 33.00 and Th 30.00
(inchuding half yeardy Th.10.00) per unit

Table- 36 ; Financlal results of ICB Asset Management Co. Lid, (The iy crors)
aﬁ. Particulars 201112 201011 w;:
T, Intome 28 TEET 2015
z Expendiiure A.18 EAH -£.13
3, Gross profit 24,00 ¥in 43,08
4, Metprofit 7332 1556 -B.76
5 EPS Restated Tk} 14,05 Bi.14 B4
6, WAV Aerstated (Th 9463 33744 1263
7. Dividend (Tk] 5% Stock 509 Stack -50.00
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The 121 fanual General Mesting ol IC3 Aiset Marapamen] Co. Limited was beid ol the Head ofice on 05 September, 2012,

iR e A oo e T ohd-dd
=T TR COEREY W 3t.oo wWEwY Bw
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ICB Assat Management Company Lid. has decied
siock dwidand af the rale of 25.00 par cent far s
sharehalders for 2011-12 a5 againsl siock dividend al
the rate of 50.00 per cent dectaned for 2010-11. The net
mvesbment & tho portlalios of the 14 midual fends of
ihe Company stood al Tk, 2760.60 crose 35 on 30 Jung
2012 of which the market valuwe was Tk, 284376 cromne,
i0n the other hand, the net ivestment in the company’s
aown portholio was Th, 114,90 crore &5 on 30 June 2012,
the market valus of which was Tk, 88,84 crore,
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Mubsal funds of ICE Asaei Mansgement Compary Lid.

GLOSET-END MUTLAL FUNDS
(1] ICB AMGL Furst Mutual Fund {3 ICB AMCL |atamic Mutwual Fand {3] BB AMCL Fret NRE Matusl Fund
Year of fioatation : Jera 2003 Year of Aoatation : Ocoobar 2004 Year of floatetian - January 2007
Size o the fund (T in enang) 10.00 Hize of the fund (Tk. in &ram) 1000 Hies od the lund (T in endm) 1004
Mo of cariilicates 1000000 o of centilicaies 10300000 M o certilicales 10000000
BV a5 on 30 Jure 2002 Tk ) @ 45,34 WAV as on 30 Soma 2012 (TK ) : 21.82 A a5 cn 30 Juma 2012 (Th) @ 3137
Gash Oividand (%) - Gash Dhidend (%] (zsh Ohidand (%)
2011122 100.00 iz 3600 201112 : am
2011 : 5500 2011 36800 20011 ¢ 3600
{4) ICBAMMGL S=cond NRE Mtuzl Fund (5] Prme Finance First Mutual Fund {) BGE AMCL Becond Muhsl Faed
Year of foatation : May 2008 Yiear ol Roatation : January 2008 Year ol Noatation ; Augest 2009
Sl ol the Tund [Tk @ eran) 100,00 Size & the lund (T in enafe) 2000 Sizs of the lund (Ti in enoee) 5100
Mo of eantilicales 100000000 o of canificates Mo of cartificates
MAY as on 30 Jere 2042 (T} : 1303 BAY as on 30 Joa 22 (T : 1218 AV a5 on 30 June 2012k ) : B4
Gash Divadand (%] : Cash Dividend (%) : Cash Dhvidend (%) :
21112 - 23,00 2011 2200 - 500
AO0-11 ¢ 2350 2010 20.00 e : 14.00
(7] ICB Empioyass Provident M F 18] Frame Bank Frst [G8 Mstual Fund {8) Phoenox Feancs First Mitual Fund
{me: Schama One Year al Analadian : Decesmber 2005 ‘ear al inaatian : March 2010
Year of Roatation © November 2009 Sire o the Tund (T in erode} 100.00 Size o the Tund [T in creee) 61,00
Size of the Tund (Tk. in crane) 7500 Mo of certiticates 100000000 Mo of cartificates 0000000
Mo of caritlicates 75000000 RaV a5 on 30 Jura 22 (Tl : 75 M as on 30 Juma M2 (T : |
KAY as on 30 Jurw 2002 (Tk}: .82 Cash Dividend (%) © Cash Dividand (%)
Gash Dividend (%) : 201112 500 20112 500
112 5.00 201011 10.50 FD-11: 10
o1 12.00
(17} ICE AMAGL Third MRS Maotual Fund [17] IFIL Issamic Botual Fund-1
Yiear ol foatation ; Manch 2010 ‘Year of floatation ; Saptember 2010
Slze ol the fund (Th. in crane) 1001 Stz ol the Tund (Tk. in croaf) 10000
Ko ol cariificates 100000000 Ko ol eariilicates 100000000
B as on 30 Juew 2042 (TK ) 7.MH KAV a5 on 30 Jure 202 (Th) . 758
Gash Dividand (%] : Gash Dividend (Tk] : 2041-12:
20111 . -
2011 1003
OFEN-END MUTUAL FLINDE
(1) ICE AMECL Uni Fund i2) ICH AMCL Pansion Holders' Linit Fund
‘ear of linaafion ;. June 2003 ‘ear of finatation - Oclober 2004
a5 on 30 Juna 2012 2% om 30 June 2012
Sira of the fund {Th. In crore) : Sira of the fund [Th. in crore) )
Qutstanding cerficales 15121478 Qutstanding canificaies 2214677
MW T 27760 NAW T 248,15
Cash Divides %) : Cash Dividesd (%)
2o i-12: 330 201112 30.00
200011 : 2.0 201011 - 30.00
{1y Bangledzsh Fura
Yaar of finatation : Ootobar 2011
is on 30 June 2012
Size of the fund {Th. In crore) i)
Dutstanding cardicates 148281535 | Bponsor of B funds ¢ 0B Capital Managemant Lid
Trsmtes and Costadan of M fonds: mvestmial Corporalion of Bangladesh
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Table - 37.1 ; Stock brokerage functions of ISTCL during 20711-12 and 2010-11

The 12F Annual General Mesing of ICE Securitus. Trading Cofmeany Limiled was beld B Tha Haad offica on 12ih Saptamber, 2012

(o) RS frfeeRt e, core=ifE . (e hnem)
wiEfrT = AR afEds Rom 2oy WO
Iy ksep on owr posfion &8s & leading end an |deal
Brokarage house Frfe faetsr o arucey Sy et
HieEDE TR AT O SPAERT Ao W Ey
witfa MfaERfe Gfer @ finbks
(WEawlEiae) | oo AR Yo TEA ARG
it ot gt wer 8 g it
farorce fon=® a Frao® pnre ofamerr sfiw afi
#W[E S0 W | GahE s R SRty G
T i efEbm % RETEvEETeE ful OP
HiRT SR WE COBL o AT T | TR ST
s e (oo Ty wo whe, sk,
o, feon, it wighe wuw o B e O
o ey, ] e R afde wms e e
WIWPLH Tl (T (T TR - TR T G T
AT W T TR weeTieTe e
i S e wm)

T WEaAEa aF yaceE N RS
a Wil wikR it meeeS i, i
R TR GEreefiE f, ol e
wmd g i, wendt wmes R, e O i aw

{iii} ICB Securities Trading Company Lid. (ISTCL)

T achiowe our vision “To kedping cur posilion 25  kxding
and an ldeal Brokerage House', W& Securitins Traging
Company Lid. (ISTCL) has starfed Bs |ourney as a
subsidizry Company of Investmest Corporation of
Bangladesh (ICH) in 2002, Since last one decade, ICB
Securities Trading Gompany Lid. {¥STCL) has besn actively
participating in share frading in both bourses Dhaka Stock
Exchange Lid, (DSE) and Chétagorsg Stock Exchange Lid,
{CSE) 2= an idedl brokerage howse in cap®sl market of
Bangladesh. ISTGL also prowide full sarvice Deposiory
Participant (DF) with COBL from the vary baginning. ISTCL
i providing brakerage service (share tracing) through 13
head offics &t Dhela and different branch offices in
Ghittagong, Rajshahi, Khudna, Barisal and Sylhet divisions
a5 well as Bogra and Uiara {Dhaka). Beside this, sevesal
exbamded waork sations whder conthal by head olfice has
been sef op, ISTCL bring & good number of pecgle of
Bangladesh undes broknrage servics nebyork o provide
tacility 1o participats in ine capital market throwgh Bs head
offica, Branch offices and extended work stalicns.

fit present, [STCL peowvides services to iofal 17534
individual Inwestors and 230 institutional Investars,
Invastman Comporabion of Bangladesh, ICB Capial

Management Lid., ICB Assel Management Company Lid.,
marchant bank oparztion of Sonall Bank Lid., Agranl Bank

(Tl im croineg)
Partioulars . AT e 20011 T
DSE CSE Tatal [SE CSE Total
Total hemover 117145.13 13559,03 13080416 32591525 3217578 358091.03
Transactions af ISTCL 10232.27 309.85 10542,12 2752793 24843 Z77TRARZ
" Proporifon of TSTCL in fofal tumover {pementage] “Bi3 55 THOE B4E [k T

e Ty Legwwion & EBenpmemmt H



Tabie - 372 . Clients of ISTCL during 2011-12 and 2010-11

i T i crone
Institution Clients Indididual Clients Dualer Talal
DSE B516.68 1TE.88 1161 o2y
THE #Ta9s 1550 - 0985
Tatal BTOE A2 173388 11,61 10542 12
Grand Total 10542.12

T s FEEE e @b sl
st Rfreandin Rfom R s o
iz twma wiE =R HfEibe G e’ e g
W W, WA o i e R, e
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WETE |
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e Wt T b oa® W e
wfebfs Rfomed o sRaafifey o1 Ry
SSOER TR |

3o33-34, wfqure wean ay Rofosm wnflt o fs
O 4,03, B30, TENT (G ST T T
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28, h9, oo TEAT WO o wT @e,2¢,000
T WIRARBEAE O TeY FORT R W
wianfam wg ey oiSceirene 3o33-4a
T 3t T TR AT R WINITH &30 W
T T S A0 | BT T SR O
oy AT W 64 b oy e

Table- 36 : Financial resulis of ICE Securites Trading Cao. Lid,

Ltd., Janats Bemk Lbd., Fupali Bank Lbd. and difismant
Govermmant ard private institute oparating thelr investmant
accownt with ISTGL. ISTGL has a good team of skilied
mraangowar, eflicent management, modem IT depariment 1o
provide servica o the clierts. In compliance with SEC's and
[5E's mafes and regulation, ISTCL ghves uimost efforts to
create a congenial aimostphere far dients ta halp operating
their betsiress in @ transparent way. A5 8 result 1GTCL aam
hll caolidance of invesbors and becoming as a rokble and
idesd Drokerage hoosa of Bangladish

In 201 1-12 tatal turnover of both stock emchangas was
Te 130804.16 crore in 238 working days. ISTCGL
axpcuted B06% of the iotal transactions on bohadl af
individual investors, instlutional invesions and dealker
acoounts.

As par directess of tha Govarnment, Rupali Bark Lid,
ofilcaded 2,71 420 shares, Bangladesh Patrodsum
Corporgtion offloaded Eastarn Lubricanis 81151
shares, Maghna Pefroloum 54.97 80D shares, Jamuna
& Company Lid. 5355000 shares thrawgh ISTCL In
H011-12. Besides that ISTGL dealer accouni has
transached tofal Tk, 11,61 crong and exmed capsial galn
of Tie. .21 crore ard tatal investment of Dealer Accaumnt
Is Tk. 46,78 crore i 2011-12

wfafal =naror (oneefie) o e 3l (a) A
HAFGEE @ oo B9 105s TR T
edenrar flipenrey dfecens s fione oo sfipees

HES WK |

I3 |InmbaE ChEmniia el

(T in cnare)
rEIII:i Pasticidars 21112 201011 w
1. Income 7347 13537 -0 64
2. Expendiurg 4714 G854 2602
4. Gross profil 1.0 B4.73 =52 06
4, Nefprofit 17,64 a0 54 -55.34
5 EPS(Tk) 52.00 211.00 -75.34
6 NAY (Th) 2451 48045 2816
T Divigdend #P% Stock 5% Stock &l
wafafanf copenfongen Ffeoon dofecess @ Auditors’ Report snd Accounts of the Subsidiary
feoma Companies of ICH,

In terms of Seclion 26 (14) ol IGA Drdinance [amendéd)
the @uditors’ repors and accounts of the subsidiary
companies lor (he year ended 30 Jang 3013, ke enclosad
with this anmual report



Statement of Corporste Governancs

Principles and b jeciives

Imvessirrant Comoration of Banjadesh bikes (Ofpomts Qovmance & e cenier pece of the machansm of il controe and
FocEdures wad b dsfine and protect the rgite and responsbibes of verous stakshclsers Through CMpOTRE governance,
Boards of Directors ere anahied to diract, montor and sepansse e concuct and operztions. of ICH end it menagement it 4
manner that ersures aporoprate ewes of aufority, accoantabity, sirwandship, mdershn, drecion and control

ICH helesjas (i the rellionchip amen() e Gosrd of Direciors, mensgemenl, Sherdhilders and 0Fer SEatnldrs o Bl
fremeweri and reguissory environment cOmyrisss A sirong component of fis corporate gowermance. It provides: a siuchurs
fhrough which the chiscves of K38 am s2f and the meens ol at@nng Fose ohjpchws and menfonng of parformances are
cermingd. The fendamental fsfures of mpor povesranee sandr ds sevused by ICB ane amang others;

= piirsue elhical noree in o (nencil strisments

= panerzle raishiy and Tusiworifinsss. in bisness ransacfion

= BFEUTE acrou bty and fransperency in every ek

= cppiimize the quakty of srvices o dinis and

= iafie uard e intenest of te shanholders and ofher stiseholders

The Cowporation {skes utmost cars =0 et the rules, requitions, guideines. deectves of government, Bangladesh Bank 525
and pthars &re complied wilh requiary. To iy solid foundaton for effecthe marapemet, e nespecthve roles and resporabiies
of i Bicard/Boardl committorss and the maragirent e been cisrky outiiogd The Board deiegates somm ol &5 powr o the
management axaping Iraming of polices and guideines, objactives and siafagiss, mariioning and revdewing mansgemenl

Boand of Dimciors

fgording o ICB Ordinance, the Board comprises W0 (s rombars, The Board B nesponshis Tor the govermance of the
Mmmmmﬂmamﬂmmmmmmmmmmw
& menagement. The Boerd provides sadership and arfculsts e Corporafan’s ohjactives. Except Maraging Director, &l
cireciors ane non-gemcutiee and indepanden and reprzend T Board on bead of de government, tenks. nsurance
conmratong and firdecal nsitufions.

Commitises

To enzure: propar running of business of e Comporation and to overses differed operational espects of the Comporaton. the
Board has formuied differd standing commiiess. Aoording fo o it Banpidesh Bank duer olher commities
epinding emcidve and audd committn formed of Boerd memders feve oo abolshed. By incrsssing memiers n boh
COMMITiTiees, Sarh Cormimiies cormpriess fhe mermbers. Comimiines are cominaied by non seciive doasiorn

Tha Mesiings of fm Bosrd ol Direclors/Baard Commitiess

Tho Board mess o bsisl once a month 80 Sormulale policy, seting up of geak and ssluation of e Coporrson’s cwerill
perior mande, [CE Boad s el Todowing meelings during A9 1-12

= 24 mestings ncuding 3 mestngs resting to IC8 Uit Fund and 8 Mutud Funds of Board of Dreiors

= §magtngs of Audt Commities.

rar i reed | iR ol Rarmiladpeas 18
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Anls o Ciaiman

The Chasmran of the Corporation i apoeinted by the liovernment. He i responabie for directing the business of e Board.

= Alang with ofer dractons, ko pays wia rol in makang decisons favaring the Corporation, dermining aponoprials
siralegy and framing reossary polcy U Srough dEneson

" mmhuimwm

Aols of Managing Direcior

The Marasging Direcior 5 the ohiel ey tve ol the Comporation

# Hei regonshie for overall operational ranagement of e Corporation =5 wal & mpementing e damsion and shages
tkan by he Boared

« He s eccouniaie tn th Board for finencil and operaonal performances. of tha Corparation.

mmurwm
»  Hangcesh Fnancal Aeporting St i o by the |nsthute o Charisrad Acountans of Bargladesh (CAT) b
circuleted o ksted entiies within and outslda e organztion in & quertery e annisl bass snd the finenchl slslements
of 1G8 am propanad by fofowing sandands,

«  The Management Repor 5 sind guartery jo e Board of Difeciors containing Fmancils and Marageme? Amourling
TP

s Autt Commisiee accepis Te responshilty for praperstion of Anancil raperts, maintsling adequaie racards for
safaguarding the assets of e Corporation, preveering and detecting S or iregulariies, sslactng suitabes acoounting
rlicies, apotying thosa polces: consstonlly and makdng rmsasatia, prudent judgments and etivaion whors nagesry

= TheBurd of Direciors ensuns thof e Ban gldesh Francil Raporiing Sandrds are sdhemd o, subject t-any merkl
teparturs being discinsed and epiined in T8 nols io ihe smunts.

« The accounting reconds are cisdosed with ressonabla accurecy end ere confirmed with by e Board of Direciors of 108,

« The Board ersures that the Fnancil striements duly comply with the requirements of tha Companies Act 1984, Securities
and Exctarage Commission Fules 19807 and Frandal Instiudions Act 1950 and ol amendments Forein

Sharehnlters’ Role and Preservaian of e Rights of Sambeiders

«  |(A fomby bofieves that o shareholders should have eceess to complom Erfonmation on i Bcinvities and parfiormance and
it srarshclders G pay an mportadd role i essting e Board o implemnt corporaln govemanon,

»  The Corporation wemmes the acive parficmiion of D Sansholders i e annual geners meeling and sclicls D vires
B B

« 1088 vt el wwesdich gowhd comtaing 2 the ravan latest indormation for the convaniente of the sharcholden.

»  The secretary's deprient of e Corporaiion i devomd o provide services (0 the Sernolders

»  The estiennal stlutory sudhions atfend fhe annual general meeting b respond o the queriss o the Sarsholders on the
pregeration end montents of auftons’ rapert and finsncil stalemenis

Cittzsn Charer

e Citien Clarier of 108 fes teen prepared and depinyed in Fe notioe board and) web site ang pubiished in newspaoers o
s bl swareness and b infoom am of e aciihities of the Corporation,

» A eAnkon eescuive & nominated 2= acd point officer and citeen charsr nsated informebon & sant in T govamiment
TequEtnny sithority on maondhly besk

= This (ahizon charier & aen veaiabie at all branch offioss and cusiomer sorace reiied Smerimens of hed offos of the Coporaton

mﬂ-mi“
« The Cemporsion encourages s fres suheldary companis to run profeesin nally and adopt besi pracfices of conporels Qovemanca.

»  Each of e thme subsiclary companics has a board of 5i members, fhmee o which are drawm from o et sl &
ieEndent dincinis

« Dompmfniss are oliiged io [Fomis mord, slical and reponsis dessons, sifsguand Be nierest of Sonsholders, maks
timsky and adequats clecinsuras and comply wth the Eas end raquiions & per Companiss Act, 1884 and e 5EG, DSE
(5E and CDAL noles and regoiations end other Bws appicabls ip fem

Enterprise Governanos bt Slack Mariet Developmen!.

Erderpra Gowernance relers o "y framesorn ihal covers kol e corporaie governance 2nd (he besiness managemen
aspacts ot tha orgentmton. Achesding 2 penarsn of good comporals governance that & lnked stralsgicaly with
porformance merics will enabie companies 10 focus al ther enengies on e kay drivers et move el business
forward YDA 1), Informerion Systers Audk and Contral Foundion (IRACF) has defined Enlerprse Govermarot s
* the sat of responsdiiities and practioes sengked by he board and axsculive management wilh e gl of providing
siralegic civecion, ansuring Tet objectves are chieved, ascertainiog that risks are managed approprately and verifying
et organizesion’s resoones are used responshiy | SACE001; wide PAIEANM: T

i Lasprwatiz= nl Basglaim}




The process: of Erferprisg goverranoe comprisss of the folewing:

Corporate Gevamancs Business Govermance

L=, Condormants Process |.8., Periormanca Process

# Cluirman/CED = Srategc parning and algnmen
» Non maogthe drectors » i GacEon Mg

= Aughi Commitien = Sraiegic rsk memagarant

= Fgmunasiion Commities = foorearts

= fiigk fegnagament « Srpiege pripe: TEES

« lnterral Auci = Conbrnus mproment
Arcounisbifty, Axsurance Walue Crostien, Resows Utiiatan

Facieen Deizrmining the link of Enterprise Covernancs with e Siock Market

Entoprss govarnance profects the s sharshoiders” right trough ieestor probecion prosisions trough wiich they an
paricimie it gerenal meetings sl in mrson or prog,

Srarsholdes cin st oF rémine diresors and syrows changes in ooy e dozuments. besic rature of busness: ei:

It resiricts 3use concErmad with raisted party iransactions, esoer Facing and Fentler pridng

It aen ensuras that condroding shersholders ane traating the minority investor &5 8 nm parimer of the businees,

Drveral Conperaie Governancs Index:
This Index wes Tl releasad By e Wkl Bank and was pulsished in DAOWH, Lahore on 10 Jenuany 2008 Some counines wene
renked by & out of 3 mesdmum of 900 Gemmany econed 90.88% &l e top. Selacied rankdwy of some countries wes &8 undar
E T Eaminy Cerprre Sovenata e 1 gl 109)
TRy
Liriied States
Singaporm
Hong Kong
Maizys
Ind&
Bauth Kore
Trefand
Philipginis;
Indorass
Wielnam
China
Paiistan

SERERIRREBRSE

EEENEQNERANCER
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Bargladesh
Souroy (Exiractsd from e Cawn, Lahore, January 10, 20050

Proecling Legitirais Inteeeks of he Siakshaliors

KH = sincams in &5 cominuoos endesvers protecting the rights of s valued stekeholders. The Ceporsdon aso recognzes the
fegal and ofher obigainne fo 2 legitmate skehoders induding the govarnment, banks and fnancal insTiutions, neurance
eorpiration, cients, ey, indhvidusls and e mommurity @5 2 wiol

Mural and Etfsieal Sandard
(B adwres o the highest sianderds of ethical pondect 2 a ey %0 busiess success. and makes peery aifor oo maman full
compiling: with @ws. ruls and mgulakons et govern Te coporation’s busnes. B abso, s iy and adequais
fEsiosure of ol meaterdl fals

ﬂ-nrpl'-m::lhﬂunl_l_llu
ICE's oparasioral mamapenman amals confrucis market moninning, addnessng vanims riks mvobed in course of
diffurentt operations and dmeoping appropriatn Gk mifigation sysiem.

«  hudit Department, Organistion s Meshads Dagsriment and Inspection ana Compkance Deparimen ok responsdie for
audting and inter nal control and compience, which ars indepandant from the siemal audiomn:. These departments can
dracty submit mformeion/siziements m the audi comemitten of the B

= [litiereni commitiees hires bo formed for portiolic managemen, procurement of goods and servoes, Tunding, human
rescunoes: seleclion and promotion, Bdmoligy sseoon, business developerend, oSt coningl and oot rececson and lund
manegement and emplcyees’ walleng SUppONt manzgement for Improvement of parformante

= Marapamam promotes sthical and hasic decisions through formal 2nd transpenent code of conduct snd makes regular
idsciosunes of o masers induding uni furd, mests funds and o busines Shemes

= Dividends nang, inteest, oic ane paid fo al staohalders in time

remiTean Corporsiian of Bergisdauh 119




Public Procumsmenl Azl [PPA)
HI-H‘-I_.E-E‘H.I‘H‘IIHHH pocuramant of mEeriEs, sandices end ogetics foloes 8 compedive end Tanspanant methed in
confiormity with e citeria and guidaines sipuited in e Fublc Procurement Act, 2006 and Publc Proqunemen Rules, 2008

Mo, Fpolszsman, Managing Dimctor of B Randed evar a chagee of T 50 e m W2, Sbdel Matn, Secrpiary Gareral of tha
Irestiing b Aankars Ban gaoess 1w pairchasing own Buliding. Masr Lddin A, Genersl Manager and Diphe Bhatiachares
Cormgainy Secrelary were B0 presen| o el ooselon

Corporate Social Responsibiity (CSA)

I feads proud o B shoog pericgmbon 0 the vanioes C5R adliiies woughaed e muntry, In te Sansl yer 01112
I8 conrbated 1o 0o Rlieing BoTdies 2

Spomsored 2 signifiocant part o T progams of the 46h comooetion oremony of the Unvarsity of Dhaa

Patronited "Workd Marketing Summit 2017 keld in Dhaka

Fermancl award B0 GPA-5 adweeng Students of Gopligon| & n 880 HSC and Equivalent Exams in 201

Prorvided s s 10 tudents of B emplonyees tamily memfers. fof stisining maelent resuli

Arrenged Hepatyles-B Vacoiraton program for amployess and ther famiy memiers.

LI

Sonow broods.of IG3 Samily membors ane 5aon with e Chairman, Managing Direcior and Genaral Managers of IC8 during
i Scunliehip (RN ey ekl in ICB pramises.



Ervironmants Oblipations

Today the world & facng numerows emironmantal problers. Globel warmng. ozone: depletion and pollution are rming
Ezues Solulion 1o Te=n probiems k= i panfing mone rees. KepEng in viow of tess, 108 sensored a3 Tree: planiation
program i 2011-12 ICE asd porempd o intenationsl Conlrence on Wicroliciogy of Food, Hesth and Emdronmen
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Shares held by Direclors/ Executives and refafives of Direcfors/ Executives
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Corporale Governance Compliance Aepor]

Status: of complance with the condiions imposes by the Commision's Mafficaion i SEGCMARCTA00E- SAAMAImnME
dated (3 July 2012 issued under saction 200 of the Securties and Bxchanpge Ordinance, 163

Condtion Tl Comglance Satus Ramarka
Ko { # in the appropriate column) of any)
Compled | Molcompiad

1 Baard of direciars:
11 Mumiber of B b members o
124 Murmber of intepoclant draciors <
120 I depen daml Direccice - 7
1290a] | doesn’ hoid sy shens in the ooempay or hokd ks

than 1% sharas of the company o
1240b) | notoenneced with e comgeny’s amy sansor of

direcior of Sharsokder who holds > T% shares of the:

LT <
1Z00c] | does nok fave any DEEr rBatonsng win me

compeny ¥ fis susskdanysssocalad companies, o
1240 d) | & nota member, desctor o oifioer of any slnck axchenge o
12{Me) | bnotashansholcer, drecior o officer of any

mrefmier ol Siodk eschange or an inlirmediany of Fe
12401} | B notaparingr o an Execeve of 'wes not 2 partner

o in ot during the preceding 3 (free) ysans
. of pey slabatory auddt frmm, I s
120ial | el ol s an indepen dent dinacior in meare tan 3

(e =B companis, <
1240 h} | hasnotbeen comicied oy a cowrt &8 8 defauler 1o a

ek or a NEFI o
121 hes nol been convicked for a erimisd offenion <
124 shall Iy Pominatad [y the boand of dractors and

Bpprcned by the sharaholders o
124w Tre post of indapendanm diraciod =) can't remsls wacent

for mors tan 50 rinety) days. ; /
124 A code of conduct of all Board members and anmal

paimplancs ol the code In be recordad il
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13 Qusliteatan of edependent drazion b
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154 tra-or dinary i o loss «
15{] related ity ranssdlions <
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No |+ in the aporogeiate column) | {itany)
. " Comgpiied Mot compled
15 (i) ulikzation of proceeds from public Esues right suss
| andior throwgh amy ofmer instruments 4
| 15k explanasion for the financl resuls deteriorasion o
15 i) reasons for sgnificand financal performance varence 7
| 15w remuneration 1o direchors ¥
LI financial statemenis presengation s
| 15ix) wiether maintain proper books of account s,
| 15pd) | appropriste acoourting polces foldwed F
{180 | comforms of apcounting/Fnancal reporing stndards F
- 180 | implemeiation and monhoring of imernal control system i
15 o) corsideration of going congern phiosopiny ¥
| 15{od) | reasons for devistions from the st yeer's operating recuts ’
| 1500d) | hey operating and Srancel data of Bs15 years ’
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| 15 ) disdosure of the number of Board meetings held
l during the year s
15 {x)
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15 od)
[a-C) a briel resurne of the direcior in cass of he
apaniment/ra-appontmant o
2 Chief Financial Officer (CFO). Head of Infarnal '
l Audit & Company Sacretary (C5)
21 Spectiication of rofes, responshifies and
| duties of GFO, biternal Controd and GS -
22 Congideration of an agends neutrally v
| 3 Audit Commities
i Compasitian of Audit Commites s
3 Formation criteriy of audit commitiee s
()| Qually & eperience of the Audt Commities mebers 7
31 Rling of casual vacancy in the awdi comimittes v
311} Company Secremry s the saoretary of the Committes i
A1) The guorism fulfiment norm of te Audit Commitim v
| a2 Chakman of the Audi Commite
| &2 Chairrmen of the Auwdi Committes v
12 ) Prasenca of the Chairmen in tha AGM 7
| a3 Role of Audit Commitien
230 Dverssn the linandsl reporting prooess ¥
|33 Maniior choge of accounting palces and princpies !
| 330 | Monor inieral Goired Fisk memagomnt proces L4
23w Chversen hiring and performance of adermal audiors ’
| a3 FReview e annual financil stalaments | s
A30W) | Feview e quanerty and half yearly nancal steiements s
| A3 i) Fizviawi fhe adequacy aof internal audi funchion Fi
s
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Concitian Tite Complance Status Remans |
N [ in e appropriaks column) | i any)
Compled it compled
13 () Rivierw Managament Lathers®etier of Internal Contral "
a3 [x) Funds utization report 'l
a4 Reparting of the Audit Commitine
341 | Reparting to te Bosrd of Dirstiors by The
HApdit Cammities of ks acthalies o
a1 (0
&) Reporting to the Board of Directors on conficss. of interests .-'
3.4.14H)
b) Reparfing to e Baard of Directors on fraud,
rreguisrity, material dafact in the internal confral systam
L3
el Feporting to the Board of Directors on infringement of ks "4
A1)
) Reporting 1o B0 Baard of Diraciors an any altr
{srgent relafed rmather r
| 342 Fporing tn the Board of Divectors about fnancal ciscrapancy o
a5 Reparting 1o fhe Sharshoidens and Gereral Invesiors u"
4 External/Stalutery Audilors should mot-
4 pive appraisl, valuaion services or faimess opinions s
afi) dissign and implament financial information systems o
44 pertorm book keeping or omer reked sarvices '
AW provide broker -dealer serices "
4 voacherkd sevices ¢
£ {l) perform internal audt senvices o
£ (vi) provide any cther sanvo that the Audi Commitiee determines o
| A0M | pome any s of e compmy s
5 Bubsidiary Company
5 Provesians of holding and subsidory compary i
| 5{1) Criteria af Inciependint director for the subsidiary compeny
50 Plcarant o of S minutes of subsidiany company
to the Board of &he holding comparry o
5 W) Revierw satement of the subsidlary company’s minutes o
Siv) Review of i finencidl sttaments of the subsidiary company [l
i Dufies af CED and OFO
60 a) Revaw financlal statements e
G ) Carfliaion of Tue and far view aboot he firencil sElménts o
&) Agzurance of no fraudulent, Begal or violtion ocounned
i the linancal salements i
7 Reparting and Camplianes of Corporats Governance o
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Hizk Management and Inlernal Conirol

Rlisk

Risk is &n uncarainty measured by its probabiiity of
Qcolurnence, ie. a probability or threst of & damage,
injiary, Eahility, loss, of othar negative occurrance that is
caused by external of Indernad vulnerabilities and that
may be neutralired through presmptive action. During
sl few ywears, IGB ftaced mcreasing competitson,
natural and man-made disasters, Increased volatility n
interest rates, exchange rates and share pripes, asss!
price bubbles, deep recessions, sutden desaripralions
in credit quality and ungredictable changes in the kegal
and regulatory framewark.

Aisk managemas

Rlisk managerment i the iderdifcation, assessmen amnd
pricrilization of risks folawed by coordinaled and
economical applcation of resources to minimize,
monftor and confrgl the prodability and'ar Impact of
untortunate evenis or to maomize the realzation of
oppartuntizs, [f is the deliberate acceptance of risk for
profit-meking. It requires informed decisions on the
frade-off betwean risk and reward and wses wanious
financial amd ather fools ko maEmize risk-adjusted
refurms within pee-estblished limits. Risk-taking is &n
inherent cloment of the investment business and indeed,
prodils are in parl e revward for sucesssful ek taking &
busimess.  Essenlially, risk manapement apcurs anytime
an irvestor or fund manager analyzes and atiemps to
quantify the potendial for |ossas in an (mvestment and
then fakes the apprapiate action (or Inactan) ghven thelr
Ivestmant objectives and risk inferance. Expessive and
poarly managed risk can lesd 10 logses and thus
endarger the satety of a organization. For examiple, the
receasion that began in 2008 was largely cawsed by the
foose credit risk management of firancial firms.

A3 ICB, risk managerment & integrated flawiessly into Az
business sirategy. The abjectse of our risk managemant
process is o irsulate the Comporatian from the risks
assaciated with the business while simultaneously
creating an environmert conducive for s growsh. B
arlails & camprehdnsive aslimalicn, conlrol and review of
risk to prolect organizational valug. The top mansgement
Fias 3 'rands-on" Spproach 3 3 sralegic level, a1 the same
lime delegaling and decentralizng operations. The
Gorporation’s well-defined organlzathnal structure,
documented policles and Stancad Operating Procedures
(S0P}, suthority matrix and internal controls, edc,
ensure efficlency of pparations, compSancs with Internal
policies and regulziory requirements.

Aisk managmmanl Framowak

Risk marsgoment neods 1o allow for the effective
assessment and exploitation of appodiunites while alsa
identifying the comstranls and baniers In achieving our
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pbjectivas and ensuring that we hawe in place ihe
procedures to méEnimize ar manage those rigks. Risk
management, therefane, immlms 2 planned and systematic
appeoach to the identification, assessmand and mitigation
of the risks that could hindéer the achiavamen! of strabegic
obiectives, The risk managament framewari |s expetied 1o
be desnioped and apolisd within an overanching statement
of risk appsdile. Risk appetis is saf by the Board of
Directors. of ICE and rellects shareholders' aspirations
within the constralnts of reguiatary requirements, creditor
and legal chligations. The risk management framewark
imyndves the following mam gteps:

« Identitying key strategic risks thal peevenl
achisvamant of cbjectives:

fizsigning ewmership;

Evaluating the significanca af aach rigk;

Assessing Ihe organization's risk appetile;
Hentitying suitable responses fo each risk;
Ensuring tha intarnal codtral sysbam to manag risks;
Deweloping the mechanism fo gssure the Ghief Exagutive;
Regular review.

- & B & ® ® @&

Aigk managament Approach

Thern are many different 2pproaches for risk management.
ICB follows a proactive approach that alms &0 identy,
azzss and prictize both linarcial and pon-firandal rske.
Managemand of risk is somathing that fces every day. |t
affects all aspects of our plenning and decision making
processes. Conssguenty, risk management also forms a
critical part af our training module acoss all levels o
proenods a culture of 'risk awarer=ss’ g0 thatl 8 employess
gre treined on risk management, 118 Implicationg,
mechansms throwgh which it is implemanted and thair
o rale in idertifying and managing risks themeod,

Rizk Rogisler

ICE has adopied a standard methodology that B
consisiend with 1he international methed for the
assesament of risks throughout the organization which ks
calied ‘Risk Aegister. Risk Register i & statistical tool
(prohabilistic rsk-moded}, which enables an crganlzatiin
tor recond its risk profile. It contains details of all high level
risks, existing controls and acditional controls fzctions
raquerad. The obéective of sach risk assesamant 5 fo
asiabfsh a priaritized lis? of risks for fusther analysis. It
proreides a structuna for collating information about risks
that helps in decision making sboul whalker ar haw i
idarstifind feshs should ba traaled, managed or manibored.
The risk register provides management with & high level
overview af the organization’s rsk stalus o & parteculsr
paint of ime and becomes a dynama toal for manibaring
the acticns to be undartaken In mBigating risks.
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Managing Director Az Chief Exacutsn, the Managing Directar bears the uftsmate accountabelity for oweral|
risk maragemant. Ha must ensurs that the organization fas sifective rigk managamen
and cantral procasses. Ha has fo a=sum that the processes and the key strategic risks
ars haing effectivaly managed.
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Genenal Managers General Managers Bear the atcourdsbty next ko the Managing Direclor for overall rak
management in tha aea inwiich they gre responaible. They must report the labest idemified
risks or changes to already identified rigks in the area inowhich they are resporsible to the
Azt Management Comenittes for Incorporgtion info the overs Rk Hepiste
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Al DhvsiorabDepanimental Heads — To incorporale the ewners of risks In the Risk Register in the respective
divizionalz/departmentals/Branch Head= are responsibés for establishing Risk
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Al Diher Dfcers’ Staf To idetify & mention the probabie risks of thelr assigned works and recommend best
golutsons at their own as well as ongenizatioe’s and,
ey axtferdd it fermry aere cwon fifder dfongy B Buy sffiwtrer el =)

s & sk Maregemert Dot Bludiged & Risk Maragement Departmaont senves 22 he secralarial of Risk Managemani
Commitiee, warks &% an ifformation imermediary from the grass ool lisel ba the tap
franagEment in identdying, assessing end priceibEng Hoth financial #nd man-lirancial
risks andl puts fogecher the summarized position of the: rigk regissers fo rwarded to them
and desipns I8's overall Ask managemant strategy and estabfishes risk managament
poficies and procedures s instructed by the Risk Managemant Commithea.
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Maltodmiogy

Evary departmant/unilbranch af IGE maintains a "Risk
Registar' for ceganization-wise assessments. Uincer
thiz standard methodology, rsks are comprsed in
tarms of thelr Impacts and lkelihoods. Both the impact
and likelihood are exoressed irlo thees cabefories
based on the level ar degrés of occurrances: (1) Low
{Scoring paint=1); (i) Medium (Scoring point=2); &nd
{lif} High (Sconng polnt=3), The procuct of Impact and
likeirnod al & ceain uncerainty cernes 16 risk SCone
For example, if an uncerainty contains medium impact
and high likelihood, & will prodece & risk scofe of 6
(2x3). This methodology helps us fo pricctize owr
response o risk, bo determing which rigks wa need 1o
manage and which are less eritical.

Evaluziing Fisk

Lnderstanding the nature of the Organtzaticn’s objectives
ard the types of possible ek under consideration & the
key task in determining the scope of the risk assessmant.
(nce the scope & defined, those possible risks desmed
likety to ocour are mated in term of impact and likelibood,
beaths an an irfarent basis and a reeidual basia, The resolts
can be complied to peowvide a Iofowing Risk Profike. This
anabies the entity to develop response strategies and
dllocale its rezources approprisfele. Risk management
discipline then ensunes that risk assessments become an
ongoing process, in which objectives, risks, risk responze
mazsures and cantrals 2 raguiarly re-svaluated, The risk
pssessment process [henfore represents the comarstong
of an eMfective EAM program, Having identified our key
risks, we hen 225855 10 loshood of apournente and the
potentlz! Impact on the gasls of 108 whethar they should
be expcuted or rot. This provides us with a hismmhical
assessmant of tha risks as illustrated below:

ICB Risk Profile Templata

High (3

Pdadium (2}

BARALT

Inlermie’ ma actlon

Low i1}
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ieE TR e TR & o fgTEr sy As indicated abowe we have decided that we will inierate
AT ORI SERE ANEY ST AT W bt fake routne sctions b managps those rskes that fall

into the ‘Low’ impact and “Low’ probability category.

The Flew-Charl of Risk ireatmant and action plan

&

f"’@ H.

Higk
Managemani
Commities

o,

iﬁ'm . m Rigk Treatmeani & Acllon Flan

e Fiem comn v e ofermy o = aftwgen A risk treatment and action pian is then recommended

Feiifiet 2 S A NOUT 0 « #t source for each risk which;

o R TATEEE S AR SIS « iderifies who is responsible for the implementation
Y - of the plan;

. ik ™ # what resources ane required to mitigate that risk;

- /oD T « budget allocations;

= hwarioes i Ffe = Implementation timetable;

» A e R A « details of managemant mechanisms;

L Safw e [ ot wueaaa | » frequency of reviews to ansura complianca,
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Thus the Aegister farms the basiks for action plars
designed 1o address weskmesses in controls ientified and
miitigata risks whare this is considarsd to be desirable. The
respective department forwards the Risk Register o the
Budget & Risk Management Departmant through thair
concarned Generadl Marager [GM) Tor fisher analyss.
Budget & Risk Mansgement Department, in f2ct, works 23
&n information Emermegiary from the grass root level fo
the top management . identifying, assessing, scrutinizing
and peiceitizing balh fnanciad and non-faencal risks and
puats together the summsarized position of the risk registers
to the Risk Maragement Commites for frther resiow.
Budpst & Risk Maragement Depariment also serves as the
secretariat of Risk Manzgement Committes and designs
ICB's overall Risk Maragement strategy and astahblishas
figk management policies and procodures. Under this
plan, the General Managers ars also required bo makntain &
separate Pisk Faeglster af thelr Secrefariafs. They are
resporsdle fo inform newly (dentified risks (i )
consequent upon the |atest circumstances with comments
immadiately to the Risk Commitisa. The Risk Managemeant
Commitiee, haaded by the Ganaral Manager (Accounts and
Finance), neviews the coments ol the summarized posilion
of the risk regishers on a gquarterly basiz. This review
Includes: i) compartsan of trends of specitic Ask which is
recorded in the Register; i) review of the efficacy and
usefidingss of rsk indicatars; and 5] whese necsssary
amendmenis are bo be made to the Risk Aegistsr. Aler
dotailed vedificatian and analysis, e Aisk Managermoent
Commitiee forwards their recommendafions to the
Managing [eector with the following observations and
recomemiendations: i) ary newdy identifed rishs {in @ ars
they are responsibie for), or i) charges to ary already
identified risks; &) the required control mechanisms.
Managing Direclor will coardinale the execulson of the
whila process and Instruct his subordirases the courses
of action as so0om as possible. To coortingie the risk
managemend process, the approach combings oversight
by Ehe Board, Awdit & Execitive Cammitise and also Risk,
Budged & cther operatianal commiles.

Ronponees io Alsk

Hareing idendifsd the key risks faced by ICB then need
ta declde how they should be managed. Fesponses o
the risks will fall lnto four categories:

THAMEFER — We always transfer soms financlal risks by
raking Investment in differset securities of the poriolios.

TOLEFATE = Accapt the risk In view of the potemial
benefits and the cost of métigating the risk.

THEAT = This Is the most likely category. We Introducs
additiona! termal control to reduce the risk to an
acceptabls level,
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TEAMINATE — Stoping the actiwity or do it differently
using sternative sysiam,

Risk Apotits

Risk appetite is the level and type of risk a arganiztion
ks abls amd wiling to assume In s exposures and
b=iness actities, given its buginess objectivas and
abgations to stakeholders. Risk appetite is genarally
expressed through Both quanbitalive and gualilative
mezng #nd should conssder exfreme,

Az 3 pubdic sactor insfitutson, ICB focuzes on the
fuflillmant of obdsctives and delivery of & beneficial
autcoene In the pubSc Imfergst As a capital marked
reprasendalive of the Govermmand, couniry's pricefies
and objectives largely drive our risk appetite. Our
understandeng af these objectives, in consultatian with
other key stakehodders, is reflected in our stratagic plan
To carry oul these objocihies  wo alwis Iry 10 ke
balance of opporiunities in an innovative and improved
manner with our responsibilities & ferms  of
acoountahility, propriety, reqularity and value of money
Risk apnetite may wany on case to case basis depanding
an tha perceived bengfits of the issue being considenad,
The Board of Directors of ICE detenmines tha Risk
Appetita  for tha Corporation following  the
recommendations of the Audit Commities, the
Exgcudive Commitios and tha Managameant.

Indmrnal Controls

The Corporation Ivvested in ensusing that its inlennal
audit and conlrol syslems are adequals and
commensurate with the nature of business and 1he sl
af our cperaflons. The Infermsl confrol system Is
supplemented by concurrent and infemal sumts as wall
&5 special audits and regular reviews by managemaent,
The acoownts prapared by Cermral Accounts Depamiment
ars audkied by reputed Awdit Frms. The Comporation
2tza has an internal team of profassionats at its head
affice, supporiad by professionals feams &t branch
affices. The internal toam underiakes special sifuation
aufits and follow-up on implementation of internal
auditors' recommendations and action plan. Tho
audiors” report and rectifications / Implementations of
audit ocbsarvalions are ressewed by fhe top
management and Awdit Commities a1 regular intervals,
The internal processes ame designed 1o ensune adequate
check and balances @t every stage. The [WOCESSES Are
reviewed periogically by Infernad Auditors as well as
fdst Commities and strengihiened fram tims to tima,
The Corparstion also has to comply with sevaml
specific audits are required by regulatory authpefies
such as SEC [ BEY Siock Exchanges [ COBL and the
regonis ane submitied to the mgulators periodically.
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Budgatary Comtral

In ewery organization, planning & the mast impartant
funiction to pérform. Budgpet is the numerical axpréssian
of future financial plan amd budgetary control is the
essémdlal ool of management 1o control cost and
miaximize profit which is the pan of risk managesmer af
an arganization. In ICE budpet |s prepared for the
gffective uillization of resources, which helps In
achéesing our objectives. Budget of ICE is prepared In
comparisan with the actual performance of every
financial year, sublect o the approval of the Audit
Commattas, the Board and subseguently the Ministry of
Firanca, Considering tha importance, (08 has alreaoy
intradiced the budgetary condrol systam through
Budpet Cammitiee, comprising soven senéar aMficers of
the arganization. Essential steps af budgetary cantrod
Inchude (1) executing responsibilities in order to perfonm
the speclic fasks b0 alfain the objectives of aciua
performance with standard perlormance; (i) laking
conrective actions |f there i3 any dessalion and (&)
revision of estimates i necessary,

The Way Dul From Major Risks

At ICB, 8 governance process is instifutionalized,
gnsurng that risk management coneepts and policies ane
applied to @8 business and risks, Decision makng levsls
gre based on its objectives and risk folerance limits.

A Saminar on Risk FIHI'IIHITIITI & Implamentwign of BASEL 0& 11| heid a2 B Heed ofice @ &7 Jum 2003,
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Mary of the critical decigion levels. for Ivestmenis,
major landing and policy initiatves an institutsanalizad
fhrowgh appropriste commitieas comprising senior
expcutives and exparts, Shatagies, palicies and limits ara
designed to ersura that risis are prodently diversified.
Risk mitigating activities are reviewnd periodically by the
senijor management and by the Board. Our expesisnced
compliance, audd and risk managemant 1eams pay vilal
rale In ensuring that 1he rules and regulalions ar strcily
follcwss] in all processas, not just in lether bt also in
gplrit. The risk management discipling |5 centrally
initiated but prudently decentrakzed, percolating to the
departmental heads and helping them mitigate risks. at
the transactionsl level, the most effective form of rigk
manzgemant, Description of seme risks faced &y ICB
and their mitigation plan are 25 follows:

Capitsl Adeguacy snder Besal-il & Bassl-li

Typically banks ara expesad to different types of risks,
which may cause kagses fo tham. Agairet thass |osses,
& bank has tao lines of defanse. The first & its currend
eamings. s eaming should ba sdequate to cover amy
losses that may arise in tha mormal course of s
business. However, if 2 bank makes exceptional knsses
which Empair tts eamings for & year, then i has to fll
back on #3 =econd lime of defemse, its capital and
secumudated reserves. This capial will sfther allow # fo
ghaoeh the losses and contines in business or, i they
are &= heawy as to |eave the bank insolverd, its capial
will at laast reduce the |osses suffersd by deposions,
The function of @ bank's capital iz, therefore, o assure
both the public and the regulatory suthority that & bank
I In & position to withstand unioresssn shrains placed
am it, The central bank and general depositors observe
the peimary function of @ bank's capital as paotection
#gainst msoivency. The shareholdars of banks always
iry 1o earm @ higher leval of return on thelr investments
by limiting the proportion of capital to lcans. It Is
argued that capital provides condidence amang the
depositors to siay with the bank. The gquestion of
canfidence (s cruclal In the senss that It |5 the fear of
Insolvency, which leads depositoss to nush to withdraw
fhetr funds. Gagital by Rself cannod provide the liguidity
nesded In sech clrcumstances, bub by  being
demanstrably sufficient to safeguard the bank's
sOlvency. [t presarves the confidence of deposions and
makes Ihe bank less By 1o sulfed @ ren on &S
depasits. Furthermone, a bank with a sound capdal
position enjoys the confidence of other bank, which
replaces any outflow of Funds with new deposits and
fhais ménimizes financial systarm instability,

The Bargladesh Bank Infroduced Risk-Based Capsal
fcequacy (RBCA) framewnek for banks from 2009 in

rrmtred Ceguwalion of Banpdeed AT
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(I with the: Basei-il, After ona-year parassd run with the
Basel-l, the Baselll has fully come Imo force drom
January 2010 as & requlatory comgliance. Since most
banks were marginally capialized 25 2 consequence of
owermight changs in cap#al requirament, the Banglzdesh
Bank implamsntad the Minimem Capital Raquinsment
(MCR) {popularly knowm as 'Pillar-17 in three phases;
wheme the MCR was fixed af B parcant up to June 30,
2010 [Phase-1), 8 percent up to Jurn 300 201 1{Phse-
2] and 10 percant onward (Phasa-3).

ks per directives of Bangladesh Bank folowing the
demand of Basel-ll foemulabed by Basel Commites an
Banking Supervizgion (BCBS) fo the effect that within 11
August 2011, the amouwst of minimum paid-ug capial and
regenm fund i BaEnks musl be T 400000 crans of which
pald-up capital must be at least The 200,00 crore. Howsver
from (1 Juky 2011 banks must have to mairdain capitad af
th: ratie of 10%% of thair total risk-waighted assets (RWA)
againgt creqit, market and operational rsk under 'Pisar-1'
Mearmehiile, under "Pillar-2', banks should hava a process
for assessing overall capitsl adeguacy in relation 10 thesr
risk profile 2nd § sirategy for mainteining their capitsl at
an adequxis |evel. Adequate capfal means MCH
(MEnimam Fequired Capdal) phus some additional capital
for all other risks, which are not caphered during
calculation of AWA Par MCR. As per Bamgladesh Bank's
puideling, banks are requirsd 1o mairtain, on an average,
2-245 percant additonal capital under ‘Pillar-2' against
resadual risk, credit concentration rsh, inberasl rafe risk
(hanking beok), lquidey risk, reputation risk and strategic
risks. Furthermare, the Warld Bank, the Infamationzl
Monetary Fund (IMF) and the Basel Committee on
Benking Supervision (BCES) have sugpesied siress tests
far usa In the assessment of capital adequacy. | line with
lhe aboee, 1he Bangladesh Bark irfroduced a nigorous
process of stress testing fo reves! the magnitude of
change af CAR at diftererl shock lavel. These bests holp in
mianaging risks of 3 bak 1o ensure optimum aocation of
capital acrass its risk profile The BCBS has already
dovaloped and approved Basol-ll of the indernational
regulatory framework for banks. The framework ensures
rasligni bamiong system weth greaser Bquidity buifar,
capital of highar guality, and mone accisrate measumemant
of risks, Although the Bangladesh Bank s vel to ghee Its
road map to implemant Base-ll, it has positve imtention
o implement the same in the near fulure. Upon
implementation of Basel-Ill, capial conservation bufier
@25 par ceat of AWA will be Imposed which will enbancs
Ine totsl capitsl requirement 1o a greal extenl .o
shogether 15% of & bank's rigk-weighted assats [RWA).

116 a paint of sadisfaction for ICB that albough Bassl-
II & ot mandatary for the Gorporation, @ has achieved
subistantial progress in this respect ard on 30 June
2012, its authorized capital and paid-up cap#al had
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besn Tk, S00.00 crore and Th 337.50 crore
respectively, Following instruction by the Bangladesh
Bank, ICB estimated its tatad risk-waighted assets at Th
447457 crafe (TE. 432047 chore of 30 June, 2011)
and minimum requined cap#al (1.8 10% of otal RWA)
#t Th 44750 crore (Tk. 43205 crore on 30 Jung,
2011). The total shareholders’ equity of ICB had been
Tk 221408 croee [Tk, 258807 crore on 30 Jume,
2011} which was 49% of tha total RWA, (59,%0% of the
total AWA on 30 Jung, 2011}, impling that the
Caorparation had a surplus of 39% (49.90% on 30 June,
2011) over the reguirement. Bangiadesh Bank's
instructsans also include that out of 100 of total WA
at lnast 5% should be core capital. But on 30 Juna
212, GBS core cxpital was 2l the e of 3B%
(39069% on 30 June, 2011) of tatal FWA Hence thers
is, 8 good justification fo say that ICB's position in
tarma of capital adeguacy 5 quite satifactory. With a
better understanding of greater detalled philosopty of
i risk-based cap®al adequacy framewark under the
Baset-Il and Basel-l|, ICA has been abds to maintzin i3
capltal hisfter many mora abova the raguirement in all
ph&sps &8 mstrucled by the Bangladesh Bank ta
support g business growih, As guided by the fact that
c2pital is 1he costliest soumce of fund, the management
af ICB ahlways believes that capilal erhancamant i nod
b wltimale solution 1o swpport ds business growth
since it overburdens the Corporation o maintain certain
fevel of refumn on aquity. Bessdes, the idaa of ‘Capsal
Management’ does nat suppart risk mansgemant
phdasophy since the banks and linancil institulions
have now furned nio ‘risk imlermediany’ from
traditional ‘fmancial imtermediary’ Against the above
backdrap, ICE moved iowards "Assed Manapament’,
thwaugh managing &sset portiollo with the aim of
reducing the Risk-Weighted Assats (RWA) to suppont
regudar capital growth, Credit rating of the courter-
parties by the Exbernal Credit Assessment |nsi#ules
{ECAl3) ks being used 23 2 Tool for "Asset Management”,

Cradit & Finance Fisk

Credit risk arises from the potential that an obligator [s
gither umwilling tp perform on an obligation m
eccordance with agread tarms or its ahility to parform
suich obligation which is Impalred resulfing In econamic
loss io the institdion. Wih tha loans and advances, the
Gorporation rung the risk of cliands nod hanaring their
financal commelments. In such a casa, the Gnrpm‘aﬂun‘a
cash fiow could be Sgnificantly afeciad

Rizk Miiigain

For the credit and finance business, the Gorporation has
2 Project Appeaisal Committes (PAC) comprising seniar
afficials bo consider medium io bigger credit proposals as
per aur aporoval matrb. The Cosporation has in place 4
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Risk Maragemesni Domirittes and a Fund Managemanl
Committee. The Risk Mamagement Commhie reviees
the conbesils of he summarkeed position of the risk
reislers on & quarery basis and the risk managament
processes covaring credif amd umderwriling comlrols,
oparafions, comgaliance and lechanology rtks. The Fund
Managarmant Commitiea reviews tha funding policies of
the Corporatson & conformily wilh inferast rabe
movements and desired lund mimes parbculary
fndMoating rale fands, wholosale fretail funds, monsy
miaried lurding, among ofhers. Besides. the Carporation
is poing to form a mulfi-leved Credit & lmeestment
Committes and Assel Liahiity Marnagamant Commithss
(ALC) comprising of =enior officals, The Credit &
Imvesiment Cammitiee will regularky mest and raview the
palicies, systams, cantrols and p-usilm: of credit and
finznca businesses, The ALCO will rewiew the sirategic
managemant of imerest rates and liguidity risks, product
pricing for varous aans and advances, desired maturity
peordila and mix of the incramental asset and fiahilities, In
pecker to eradle frequant reviews and actions, an inberral
ALCO compaising of the deparimantzl heads and Fund
Management heads, which mests an & manthly besis,
analyses @nd inifiates appropriate actions keeping i view
emenging conditionz. In case of margin |oen funding,
when the credit limit is breached, 8 system-generated
glen control margin mechenisms make it possible to
prowide sufficlent data abowt the required margin to be
deposited by the client, hereby reducing risk, Besides, a
stock-Dased calegonization allows limits to be set based
on the liguidity and qualty of the specitic stock.

Morkat Risl

It s the risk of potential losses in the on-befance sheet
and oift-balance sheet posftions of an Institution, steams
fram advesss mavements In market rabes or prices such
85 interest rates, forelgn exchange rates, equty prices,
credit spresds and/or commodity prices. The financial
services sector |5 aligned to & variety of facions Bnked 1o
Bangladesh’s ssonomic developmenl and rest of the
world and also on global fund actions. Ary economc
avent domestically and globally can have a direct or
Indirecl impact on the Corporation. Im retail and
institutional Braking, being one of the core DuSinestes
of the Corporation, thess & the risk of vokatility in capital
markets, hindering growth. In shart, IG8 |s exposed 1o
miarket risk in variety of ways: a) sxplicit in poetiolios of
socurifies’aguites and insiruments thal are actvedy
radod, b} impect such as mnbenes] rals reSk dus 10
mismateh of azzets and Eabilities; and ¢) Irom activities
categorized 2& off-halance sheet bems.
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Risk Mitigala

To mifigate this, the Corporafion diversifiad fs rewanua
streams acrass multiple product lines and businessag
invalving capital market and money market, fund and
non-fund bassd. As a leading irstiutional imvesiorn, (0B
is mastly involved in trading of securities through
siock mchanges. The Gorporation has in place a “Sale-
Purchase Commillee’ comprising senior afficess, wha
mepl in each working day. After anahzing fundamental
base amd market trend of the listed securities, the
iComméttee recommends & list of securities fo buy or
sall with quantities and price rangs ensuring proper
diversification and avoiding too much concaniration
on & single sacurity and sector or indusiny. in addftion,
Valye at Rigk (VAR) and Sensitivity Analysis arg going
o be introduced spon. With 2 view D commansurats
with the International Financial Reporting Standard,
ICE has abneady Intmaduced Mark 1o Markel Systam of
Accounting for waluing invesiment in marketable
securties. |t is a point of satisfaction that, thers was
no equity prics risk on ICES nvestment in securities
% on 30 June 2012 a5 the market price of the
sacuriles ware higher than that of the cost paice
Moreover, ICBS presence In muftiple  product
segments serves as a natural hedge agalnst &
downdum inany partcular secior,

Oparaiipmal rizk

iDperational reck s 168 risk of unexpectad Iosses due ta
physical catastrophe, technical tallure and human emror
in the operation of an mstiwtion, including fraud, falure
aof management, internal process  arrars  and
unforeseeable external events. |1 05 clear that
opesational risk differs from other risis in that it Is
typically not directly taken in retumn for an expected
reward, bub exisis in the natural course of comporaln
activity. Strategic risk, reputation risk, legal risk and
compliance risk are considersd subcategories of
oparational risk. Failure to  propery managed
aperational rish c@n resull N oa msstabement of a
Corporatsan’s risk profile and expose the Corporation 1o
significant kasses, requistory fines and reputational
damage and ahows all affacts the sharsholdars value.

Rizk Mitigais

ICB has 2 vary competest Board of Dareciom fhai
comprises 10 {ien) membsrs  rzpresenfing  the
government, leading state owned Danks, financial
frstitugions and insurEnce corporations and academics,
The Board is respansibla for overall rection, control and
supervzion of the Corporation prmarily theough sirategic
planning & budpetary control mechanisms. The Board
moels periodically to give decisions and quidelines on
matters placed Befnra them. The Board reviews the overall
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activities 1o give proper directian wherewver fisfi appropriats
and neczssary, Adsquate power has baen delegatsd to the
Managing Director for conducting day-to-day alfairs of the
Corporation, In aodifion there &5 an Independent Audit
Commities comgrising 5 (five) members of the Board of
Direciors of IGB. Isternal Contral and Cemnpliance Division
dlsa carry ouf important role 50 as ta mitigate operational
risk. Mosl inctions of the arganimtion am computerizd
and an infagraied software with data spurces following 2
chart of ccounts @nd 3 data centra and disasiar racovary
remtre woeld be establshed soon

Sirategle risk

Stratsgic risk B tha cwrrenl or prospactive risk fo
earnings and capital ariséng from adverse Dusiness
gecisions, improper implemendation of decisions, or lack
ol responsiviness 1o chamges In Ihe busaness
envircnmaent bofh irfernal and exfarnal This rigk i= &
furction of the compatibiiity of an organization's
gtrateqic goals, the business strasegies developed and
resources emploved to achiove strategic goals, and 1he
quality of implementation of those gosks. Strategic risks
may originate from bwo main sowtes: extermnal and
Intarnal risk factors, Externad risk tactors are difficuli for
tha Corporation to control or that the bank has no control
over and affect or defer the resfoation of the goads
detarmanad in the strategic plan. Such factors include
compatitian, change of farged customers, technological
changes, economic factors and changes in laws and
regulations of the supervisor lox authories, local
guthorities and other authorized sgencies. Intermal risk
fackars are confrollabd by the bank but can affecl o
deter the implementation of the strategic plen. Such
factors nclude crganizalional struchare, work progassss
gnd procedures, knodedge, experience, and vislon of
the board, managamsnt and staff, adeguate, aopropriate,
accurate and timaly informaticn and techralogy

Hisk Mitigals

The Baard |z resporsihle for ovesall direction, control and
supervision of the company primarly through strategic
plamning. To enswre peoper runnmg of business al ke
Corparation and to oversas ditierent oosrational aspects
of the Codposation, the Board has locmulatsd two
standing caommitess compeising five membars sach. The
committees advocale policy guidefines and husnass
gtrategies review the mansgement's performance and
communicete with intemal amd external suditors 1o
mitigate various risk strategies In particular

Llpuldity risk

Liquidity risk ks the potential toss 1o a oeganizatian
arising from either Bs mab®ty o meet (ks shart term
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abSgations as they fal due ar fo fund Encreases |
azzety a5 they fall due withaut Ingurting unaccegptable
ot or losses. Liquidity risk arises whan the cushion
prowidad by the fiquid assets are not sulficient enough
to meet maturing abligations. Accordingly, shortage of
Equidity may have 1o undestake transactions a heavy
©ost resulting in 2 loss of earmengs or in & wodst case
scenarlo, the liquidity risk could reswl n lguidstion of
the Dank if 11 s unable to undertake transactions even af
current market prices, Ovganizations with large ofi-
balance shest exposures or thoss rely heavily on Brge
corporgte deposis have relatively high level of liguidity
risk, Ferihar, organizations experiencing a rapid growth
in assels shoold hawe major concerns for liguidity,
Liguidity ri=k |5 aften triggered by the conseguances of
ather financial risks such as credit risk, inferest rafo
risk, foreign exchange risk, efc. For instance, a Rrge
loan default or changes in inberest rate can adversely
impact organizatsors liguidity position.

Rizx Miigaie

It &= aiready menfionen that the Gorparation Ras in place
g Fund Management Comenittss comprising senir
officials, who review the funding polices of thae
Carparation in light of imerest rabe movemsnts and
desired lund mixss particularly foeddloating rate hends,
whobesalerretadl funds, maney market funding, amang
athers. This Commiltes mvoles nol only anaiyzing
ICB's on and off-balance shesl posilions to fovecast
Tutere cash fiows but zlso the ways how the funding
requirement would be met, The (aler inwoives
identifying the funding marksts thad IGB has access
understanding the nature of those markets, evaluating
ICB's current and future use of those marksts and
manitgr signs of confidencs erosion,

Repudaiion Fisk

IGB &5 one of e leading fisancial insfitutions n
Banpladesh and employs about 7BO people spread
across divisional business locations. The Corporation
provide services arpund 100000 coestomers, Being
such & large arganizatan, with muelipls competitars
across vanous segments, ICB faces the risk of losing
its reputation dug fo human errors, low prodectivity
and breach of frust between clients and relationship
MmaEnagars.

Risk Mifigais

ICB has in place a stringent smpioyens Code of Ganduct
and trading gukdelines which are o be followed by
every emplovee. GBS policy ensures monitoring and
girict discipSnary actions against thosa deviating fram
the same The Corporation also instifutionalized a
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number of measwres to ensure customer satistaction,
ICE has sei-up & robust customer service and invesior
grievance cell, fo enmsere &l gqueries, issuss of
custnmars ara resolvad i a fimely and fair mannez The
Trader Tesménal prowidas real-me data and ledper
bafances of the stocks and funds pasition enab@ag
custoemers to know their positions. The Corparatian
transhers client funcs'securities 1o the customess in
designated banks/ B0 accounts. All paymenls io
customers  are dome  through  accounl  payes
chequesT0s with cllent IDg and no cash acceptance i
penmétied. The Corposation makes a congtant and
concerted effort to educate customers of the Do's ang
Dants. The Comporation has an elsborate cusinmer
education program thraugh its FLAME inifiative spread
through newspapers, advertisemants, semnars and
conferances, booklets, amang others.

Model Risk

The dpmmant online nafure of the Corporation’s
business moded makes fechnology selsction and
management crifical Besides, ICE hes ower one lac
invesiors in Dusingss locations of divisional cities
across Bangladesh. A delayed communication betwean
bramches could affect the security of customar's assets
and Compary's records. In this technalogy-intansive
grvironment, tampering with systemic algerithms
could aMect clients and the Company.

Hisk Mitigate

The Corporation imvested in developing ong of the best
trading fromt-end systems, enabling usems 1o place
ordars and receive confirmations quickly. The Trader
Tarminal with its proprietary trading, & user-friendly
ard has rich features that am superior fo the ofher
trading platforms available = the markel. Mobile-
friendly virsions of the trading platform have bean
laumcheed, and hevs gained significant scoeptance. The
managament inwested considarable resouncEs in
deploying e labest technologies In 190 arsas of wide
ared  networking wsing Radio  LinkY-SatDialup
Connection and other customar  relatlonship
management [CRM) tfoals and scliwarg, The
Corporation alsa has In place 2 Business Confinuity
Plan, which includes setiing up 2 disaster recovery site
with an onlng replication of data,

Compliance Alnk

The Carporation operates under ihe finance and
finamcial services space. Each of these businesses &
conducted under separabe companies and i regulated
by 3 deffenent regulator. ICB operafions ane reguisted by
the Bank and Financial Instilutions Division, Ministry of
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Finance and SEC. Our subsidiaries are regisiered and
reguiated by SEG for merchant banking, stock broking,
depository parficipants, portfolio managament and
militual fund businesses We are also an MBF registered
with the Bangladesh Bank. The Corporatian® prezence
in a variety of financial segments warrznks an ongaing
compEance with the evolving requirements of their
wariales regulators. Ary violation or transgression could
invite censure, allecting the Corporalion’s reputation.

Risk Milkgale

The Carporation has a robust compliznce depertment
manmed by knowledgeable and experienced professionals
In compliance, secretarlal, legal and audit fiekds which
guides the businessesfunctons on &l regulatory
compiances and ensures all (s regulstosy compSances
ared reparting’s of the Group. At ICA, the compliance and
awdit discipline extends across the anfine transaction Gycle;
KYC (Know Your Chent) process, proprietory portfalio
marsgement,  fransaction  execution,  transsction
sottlemant Fnvalving secuities, sanclicaing and desbursing
foans, loan cocumentations, pre and post disbursemeant,
tund fransfer, customer repoting's, among others. We
irretilubed special purpose audils for credll dudil, Systems
audit and portialio manapement audit, smong others, The
complisnce requirements acroge the various service
points have been communicated comprehensivedy to all
fhromgh complisnce manuals and groulars. Too ensure
complats imvahemant in the eomplizncs process, heads of
every departmentsfranchessubsidianies subma quartery
compliance reparts, the compiletions of which are
meviged by the Aodil Committee/Board and alen
suhmittid 10 regulstory bodias perindcally.

Human Hizk

The Corporation hires quality manpowes with relavant
CpRriance 30 ross Al areas of @5 businesses. Witk this,
the Corporation faces the rsk arising from Buman

grrors,  negligence,  people  attrition,  resign,
managesnant error and bow prodwctivity.
Rk Mitigatz

The Corporation had undertaken several initatives o
develop HR and retaln human capital, The Corporation
ensured A profassional ensinonment which is conducive
for the overall growth and progress of our emiployess.
Emplayees are encouraged to take dacisions and wark
with the Tundaménkal ethos of an ‘Owner Mindsat'
wheraln  employess work ag ‘oo owners'. The
Corporafion  developed a robust  performance
management system, to ensure that employess Are
rewanded hased on thelr parformance and also invested
in building a sirong training and devalopmant pragram,
in ancowrage growdh and kearming af employees.
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{lutinnk

Demand for foans should continue to register Reziby
growh, driven by faworable damagraphics, growth in
dizposabie mcome and wnder-penstration of creds, We
mxpact inbarest rates 1o remain slabés or move downward
and liguidity b aasa. This should augur well for demand
growih In fisancing and lending business. The siock
market senfiment continwes io be affected by concerns
aboul macro economic situation, lorsign exchange
reserve, monetary poeficy and direction of gowerniment
policles and reforms. The Dhaka Stock Exchange, he
prime baurse still has the tendency to be unpredictabie
and can swing in either direction very quicksy, The capital
market in Bangladash has the potential to become a real
gtermative in mabilizing funds for invesiment, moving
gway from the bradilicnal dependenca an the banking
gystam. |f equities santiment ls muted, retzil, HNI (High
Net worth Individual) and MRB Imvestors will tend 1o
owrwnigh their porticlo wilh olher asset classes Ike
ool incamae, real estale, structuned products, gold, ete.
Wi expact this business to grow steadily, Mutual fund
Industry seems fo have mefamorphosed and mow &
ready o7 & Peslihy sustained ong team growdh.

Sum up

To sam up, notwithstanding recemt furmall, regulatory
tightaning and cyclica! economéc Gowrdrand, financisl
services industry @ Bangladesh on the whaole, will
continue to march ahead at a heafity pace. The
Corporalian has & de-risked busingss model with
miuftiphs products and is well placed 1o participate in the
indigsiry growth,



Audit Committee's Report

Background

In accordance with the provsion of ICB Ordinants, 108 General Reguistion and direction of the compesant
authoriies 1o follow the best practices of Corporate Governance, the Board nrum?smlnuﬁmmmmﬂn
of Bangldesh constituled its first Audit Committes on 20 December 1999 in its 2437 Beard Maeting.

The Chief financial officer/the head of Audi atiends the meesing by invEation. The Secretary 1o the Board of
Diractors acts as the secretary of e Audit Committes. The recommendations of the Audi Commities are placed to
fhe Board of Directors for further aporoval

Role of the Audit Cormmittes

The Audit Comimittes assisted the Board of Directors in fulfiling & responstilities regarding the Corporation’s
Accourting and Firancial reporting process by monitoring the folowing:

The Integrity of the CorporaSion’s Financd Strterments:

The independence, gualificafions and performance quality of is external audiors;

The Corporation’s system of internal controks,

The perfarmance of e Corporaton’s internal auds process;

The Corporation’s compliance with laws, regulations and code of conduct with a view to safeguard the
interest of al stakeholders of the Gorporation

Summary of Activities
The Audi Commities carried out the following activities during tha financal vear ended on June 30, 2012
Reguiatory Compliance
The Audi Committes examined whether the procedures folowed by the Gorporaion are in accordance wish the
complances of-

. The ws and regulations framed by the requisiory authorities (G0, BB, SEC, DEE G3E and other

reguiatory uthorities);
. Internal regulaions approved by the Board of Directors

The Corparation is duly following the rulss and reguiaons of the reguistory bodies and aiso strictly follows ares
with conflict of inferest The commiltee was satisfied that the Corporation substanBaly compled with these
regquiatory requirements

Firancial Reporting
The Commities assisted the Board of Direciors and the Management to carmyout their responsbilfies of preparing
frue and far financial statements in accordance with the Books of Accounts and Bangladesh Accountng
Standards by:
«  Reviewing the adeguacy and effectveness of Se internal control system and procedures aiming to
provide ressanaie assurance thef all fransactions are accurately and completely recorded In the Books of
Accourts;
= Reviewing the integrity of the process by which financial staterments are prepared from e Books of
Acouts:
= Raviewing the process by which compiiance of provision of Bangladesh accounting siandards.

Tha Committes o reviewesd:

= The quarterty, half vearly and interim financal statemants of e Corparation prior to recommending
them for the aporowal by the Board.

» The annual auded financal statements of S Corporaton with external auditors prior 1o submission to
the Board for approval The review focused particularly on changes of accounting policy and complance
wish appiicable accounting standards as adopted in Bangladesh and other legal & reguistony
requiramanis

rariTer Ly F lanpeaess 15T



Irtermal Conirol

The Commitiee examined whether the management has set up the appropriaie complance culture across the
Corporation in order to ensure that al employees have a dear understanding of thar roles and responshbiities. The
Commitiee reviewed the armangements made by the management for bulding up & suitable management
information sysiem (MES) induding computerized systems and s applications thareod,

Irterial Audit

Thie Committee reviewed and discussed the relevant reparts of specal investigations which were submted by the

atudit tearn, They are 25 follows:

«  The annual audit plan for adequacy of scope and comprehensive coverage of Sess activities of the
Corparation;

«  The audit programs, resource requirements for the year and assessad the performancs of the inferna
aud® functions;

«  Theinternal audit reports, sudit recormmendations and management responses to these
recommeandasions and actions taken 1o improve the systern of internal control and procadures;

=  Exoroise internal 3ot of \e Corporation. Review e effactvensss of internal audit function incliding
performance and compilance with professional standards. Exarming audn findings and material
wigknesses and monior implementation of audit action plans.

The Commitiee advised the management o ke effeciive steps for reciification of all the lapses and weaknesses
identified by infernal audit and o ke rimost care, 50 fat such weaknessss and lapses shall not be repeated in
future. Departrmental Heads attended e meetings as and when therr reporis were discussed.

Exorral Audil

Thes Committes mat with the edernal auditors at the conclision of the anmuel sudit and excanped views an thair
awdit report. The Commitiee reviewed e findings and recommendasions made by the edernal audiors in order
1o ramove e weskinesses, 25 detected in the external aud@ng process.

The Gommitiee reviewed the performance of the external auditors and recommended to the Board on their
appontment and fees.

Approval of Fnancal Statermants

The Awd2 Commitine reviewed and examined the ICBS and consolidated with its subsidiaries’ Annual Fnancial
Staterrents for 201 1-12 prepared by the management and avdsed by the external auditors and recommended to
place the same before the Board MMMMHBEMHWUMHMHEMMQ Feld on 20

Septermber, 2012

Ackmowledgement
The members of Audit Commitiee enpressed their sincere thanks to the members of the Board, Executive
Manapamant and the Auditors far their support in carrying out it's duties and responshiiies effactiy.

On betalf of the Audit Committee,

é.‘i.caw::n-ﬂ-cf

{Syad Abdul Hamid)
Charman of Audit Comemities
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Informalion Technology Management

IGE realized the Importance of well-managed sirategic
use of Information and Communication Technology
(IGT) long before and tock effective measerss in this
regard, [t has wan appreciation of all its staks hoiders
far bringing efficiency and dynamism in its day to day
operatsons through swuccessful instaflation of s
atlvancad computer system. The Corposation has not
only developed a computer sefup of advanced
techinalogy but the system is also maintained by a set
of szkilled manpower Bosides, all lovelz of
officers’employess have been made skilled by
imparting efective training at defferent stapes. The
corporation pul hegh emphasise on procurement of
lates? hardwares as well a5 recruiment of qualified
manpower, in thés perspective 2 modern training center
has been set up in Corparation’s oifice at 35/, Kashfia
Plaza (2nd floar), Neyapafsn, Dhaka, Where standard
traiming program has heen stared

IT personnal of the Corporalion are capable of
developing softwares and they hawve developed a large
number of softwarss i house which are being used
regularty. Apart from this, some softwarss hava baan
developed by @ number of leading software firms of the
country. Some of the soffwares, used by different
departments of head office and branch offices of ICB
are Merchandising Cperation Management Sysiem,
Mudual Funds Scrip and Ohwnership Mansgement
oystem, Stock Exchange |ndex Publicatéon, PO
Managament  Systam, Personnal Managemant
Informatian  Syslem, Mesting Minutes, Stocage and
Retrigval, Law Suits Tracking, Unit Sale and
Repurchese Manegement System, Financial Feasibility
Analysis for Projects, Accounting Application, General
Ledger, Staff Loan, Payall, Unit Lisn Advance Syztem,
Fixed Deposil Fegister, Term Deposit Register, Lease
Finamting, Propect Loan Accounis, Fixed Assal
Managamani System, Invenlory Managamon] Sysiam,
Company Accounts Analysis Systam, Partfolio
Managamani System, Securty and Market Analysis
Sygtemn, Consumer Credit Scheme, Frovidert Fund
Management System, CI8, WIS, BL Integration, Mutual
Fumd (CO®L), 168 Share Management System, Share
Aeconciiation, Project Informalion  Management
Eyslem and Refired emplovees house buildng loan
management sysiem, EEF Project Administration.

Strip-lass trading is incroasing tremendousty due to
dematerialization of securities, The relevant softwares
have hesn modifled and wpgraded accordingly. Broad
hand internat connection has baen provided to most of
the division/depariments of haad office and in all
branches, As a result, anybody of the Corporation can
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browse and download different information. Moreoear,
8l officlal letters @nd circulars s being disaributad
through e-mail as the firs! step of making the
paperiess affice.

The web site of tha comporation weamwich.gov.bd
contains updatad information, Interastad persons al
home and abroad can felch regquired infoermation
Froam it

Infarmatian Technology is changing rapsdly day by day,
Acearding to the plan, requifed hardwares and
softwarss are being procersd to replace tha obsolets
ones in order ta keap the system updated, In addiion,
sufficient PCs. primters and other hardwares are
purchased every year 1o cope with he enlarged
workBoad aof the Corposation. IGE Ras urdertakes a
future ICT plan, According to that plan, the first phass
ot establish 8 modemn Dista Center has been completed,
The naxt step has besn started to 221 up a complete
Data Cender. After Ninishing the work of Data Center,
Detzsier Recovary =&te will be = up. IF all beanch
offices of ICB will have oaling conneclivity and 2
cemmiral Database will maintain, all sorfts  of
Accounis'MlS Aeports could be generated Instanth
Besides Existing sofivares will be made web-anabled.

ICE pravides all information fo is honorabda invesios
gccount holders through printed strement. Inflative
has been aken bo serve these Enformaton theough
inernet and short message service (SMS). For ths
purpose Auto SMS ard Push-Pull service has been
Inroduced

To accomplish day fo day actwities, necessary
goftwares are being developed for ICE and s
gubsidiary companiss. ICB computer division fully
equipped with necessary equipmeant and capable
manpowear provides af sarts of bechnical supports for
day o day cperatiars and devalopment of the compuler
system.



Information and Communication Technolagy (ICT) Management of ICB

ICE has emerged a5 ong of the leaders In compulersalion and software developers in Bangladesh. IGE
initiated computerisation programme in 1985, Thus & 15 one of the very first local financial insiutions o
adogt computers and com puting software systems In Bangksdesh, Since then IC3 has been comtinuaussy
upgrading the sysiem acconding to specific long-term plans to keep pace with modern financial world
When plannéng for long-ierm sustainable IT framework throwghout the organisation the prime tactors ICE
always considered are:

IT friendly procass that is aagily adapiable to compater technalogies.

» M solid computerisation envinanmesnt and plztform of choicas which will serve for 3 long time and can
e easdy talored for fulure enhancements’upgradation.

= A sold hardware and nefwork platform (hat is stable, scalable and hawe hagh performiance with a
special focus on futurn busingss  divarsification, mean-time-to-responss.

= Soops of future enhancement bath in terms of business process and in terms of [T infrastruciure so
that ICB z2n ahways keep pace with the fzst changing world of financial oparations.

= A separaie division ocedicabed o IT with enough sxperfse to cany on future enhancement and
divelcoment prooess and systam support.

= The computarisabion plan should pul emphasis on selection of hardwars, network technology &nd
platform sottwars like ADBEMS choice managamant suppoet.

Camputar hardwans insialkation

In 1996 Mtest model multl usens & Multl tasking compaters and high-speed netwark sygtems wane
Installed, The systems comprise of Two Uni Servers with Petium Pro multprocessors, One FAID
(Redundant Amray of Independent Disk) Swbsystems, Two Windows NT Servers amd 80 PCs. werne
procured phase by phase fo cater 1o the need of customers. The system has been opgraded by the kztest
availabla fachnology.

Hetwork Systeme

Four (Two 48 ports and bwo 24 ports) network switches are installed for neteorking of four floors and two
backbone switches of 48 ports are used io Intercannect the four network switches gt BOBL Bhaban, Thres
{48 poris) nebwark switches ars installad for networiing of three floors and fwo backbone switches of 48
ports are wsed to inferconnect tha thres natwork swilchas & NSC Towes Both buildings are
imterconnecied by optical fiber network and radio link

ROBMS Software
Az most of the systams of ICB is data antry with high fransaction rate and figh MIS payioad, Omacle? was
chosen as tha ROBMS system. Mow Oracle 10g, the Edest varsion of Oracla is baing used.

Competerizailon of Branch DHices
(Oracle based customizred soffwares are installed |n the ICA branch offices. Mecessary tralning was given
b oificers of branch offices for smooth operations of the metalsd softwares.

Coxtamized Softwane
Thirty Five (35) customized softwares have been oeveloped and vsed for total awinmation of Operational
acaivities of ICH,

Wob-page, SME and E-mall sarvicas
ICE's own web-page was Bunched (wewlichgowbd) and startad Auta SMS and Push=-Pull sendices to
provida baltar servics bo the ineesiors of 3 levels & home aid abrosd throogh SMS and E-mail,



Cnpraiin of Gupmae

Paperiess Office
All oMicial betbers and circulars are bsing distributed through e-mail a5 the sl 2iep of making paperiess
oifice.

Inlermat
Head office and branch offices are connested with internet. Any department of branch office can downiosd
reguired Inormation from our website and Inbarnel,

Manpower Suppord

Corporation has bullt up a strong techiical and managerial mangowes setup in is [T anea. To cope with
the latest development In [T, exiensive training is being piven 1o |e IT personnel reguiarly.

Wilh alf these (n mind, in 1956 ICB decided 1o resiruciure and refurmesh (15 1T infrastructure Ina whaole
new way taking advantage of the-then kiest technologies with an estimated financial Invalvement of Tk,
3.00 crore {(appros.), Todsy's (CB computertsation is the result of the sbove systematic planning

Trainming

A modern traming cemter has been set up In Corporation’s office &t 35/C, Kashfia Plaza (2nd floar),
Neyapaltan, Dhaka. Ralated amployeas have given adequate training on operation of different Softwars,
Emgloyess ams traingd an aspects of importanca and awareness af IT. IT Personnal have treimed an tha
latest program, system, and security in ihe IT area, All the nefwork ssers are trained about iis oparating
and security procadures.

Future Roadmap
A great deal of planming effort of the Carparation has been towards fufure IT structure and relatad
operatians. In tha roadmap the fallowing goals have bean seb

The computarisation plan should put emphasis on selection of hardhwara, nefwark technology and
platform software: like ROBMS chaica management suppart.

Establizhing ICB firmly on IT Industry not only a8 3 consumes but also a5 a formidable 1T solution
praovider especially in the financial secior. ICB bhelisves its hoge exporience ovor the yaars and
infrastructure are something that can be offered in the financizl rena of Bangladesh and abroad on
business basls in the future,

BGE iz In the fine of & unifled system with end-to-end operational actvity solutlon and RIS, With this
in mind There is a plan for future integration and re-angineering of the existing software system inbo
an integrated Entarprise Resource Planning {ERF).

ICE ig planning to connect 2 it branch operation anline with B2 head office system. Online integrated

branch banking with tha cenbral data depositony In head offics based on a strong WAN connsction is
the naxt in ling.

ICB &= planning to provide wab-based'mobie-based online services 1o iis clients. The online sysiem
will incorporate & business-to-glient service for end-users &nd & business-to-business service for
corparate sector and other business assoclates,

In the long run, ICH may consader establshing a separate besingss entity an 1T, If found viabe .
IGB is considering to go for starting full Hedged activities in the field of IT ana

ICB i planning Lo estabBshad Dissstor Recovery st 1o ansure high availabiity of data a1 natural
mizaster.
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Human Capital Embodiment

Manpowar Planming

IGA is an employer of equal gender opporiunity. We
uphold the concept of avaiding pender dseriminatiors.
‘W keep the doos open for empowesment of women ta
ensire @ lovel playing feld In fterms of promation,
placement and delegafion of power. Qur 2im is fo
eng LR placamant al gt man in e right place 20 that
hussiness and oparational activities of the Cosporation
mum In smeath pace.

Manpowar

ICA &t a totad waorkforce of 540 persons an 30 June
2012 zs agains 461 an the samae daie of the previcus
year, Ot of 540 employees, 346 are officers and 154
are supporting stal. The total number of femals
emplowess is 78 (14.44 per cent of the fotal manpawer)
af which 52 are afficers.

REcruiment

In case of derect necruitrnand maeril gets bap mast preariby
Durirsg the year snder review, B5 officers wens recrulbad
fio execide the purpase of the Corparation swocessfully
and eficiently. This recruilmend has been conduched oy
ihe Departmant of Firance, Universfy of Dhaka. Besides,
22 suppoting staff &re recrulted at the same fime.

Retirement/Resignation

Duing e year under review, 02 officers and
supporting stafi retived from the sereices of the
Corporation, Besides, 05 officers resigned from the
sarvices of the Corparatian
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Promaulion

Promatian & considered to be the key mothvating factos
for employees of the corporation. A sclentific
pramodion palicy which & apporved by the Ministry of
Finance can enhance qualitative effickncy of employess
of the Corporation. Merit, seniority, manapgarial
afficiency and sense of respansshility ame geeen priarity
in pramodion, During the year wndar reviaw, 53 officens
and ¥5 supparting staff of the Corporation were givan
pramofion to Righer positions. Al the same fime 04
Deputy General Manager af ICB are givan pramotion o
Ganeral Manapes.

Develogment and Tralning

Tralning & a proven instrument for human resowce
dewelapment, To survive In @ competithe enviranment
{rigpened by glohalization and onset of innovative ideas
and technoiogy, crestion of traned human rescurces is
an imperalive necessity. The main purpose of the
Corpomation is to provide comtinuous fraining of the
amplayues which is aimed at capacity and professional
skill budding thrawghaut the year

Local Training

As past of human resource developeTenl programmes,
IC8 andeavoured to dewelop the skill, knowisdge and
professsonal competence of Hs manpower by arranging
various local training programmes, During 2011-12, the
Corporation budgeded The 30 lacs for the frainéng of the
gmployess. Management has stressed on massive
comgudnrization metwork development. 5o, a good
number of workshops on computer has  besn
conducted by the Compomtion, In the =ame year, 35
aporentice serior officers have received foundatian
courss fraining snder the managament of BIBM.
Howaver, 115 aMicers have participated In different
lpead training programme related o their works. Apart

Wewly recrulled Sonior Dfficers of ICE pariicipale a monti-long feundalion coursa of BIEAL Afier complelion fie pregram sucoessiully
Thay paesd with Managng Qiector of ICH &t Sa BHEM sremizes.




Training sesmion is being going on in the ol offios premises
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from the training courses being oifered by ICH, they ara
aizo neeninabed for various traiming courses at BIEA,
BiM, MAPD, 1G58, 1I0COL, INTIMATE. DSE, PiFK, IPM
wdc. Far the first tirme, 25 supporting stall have recsived
frainéng on Human Felations & Communacation from
Ihe Institle of Personnel Managemend. Dwring Lhis
period, 140 amployess have participated in warous in-
service training programmes on different [ssues,

Fomaign Training

During the year under raview, 07 employees have taken
part in foreign rasning cowrs in ihe Unlied Stabes ol
hmerica, the United Eingdom and Nepal and other
countries as well

Employass Wallame

ICB considers human rescumes a8 a8 fool for
development, Human resour:s are the key to our o
going  success. Corporation  abways - gives  due
recognition fo the conribution made by the officers and
shafi, We foster the values of inclusivaness, solidarity,
long-term emphayee engagement and enduning learning.

A Karmachari Kallyan Tahail (Employees Weltare Fund)
formed by reguéas contribation of the emplowees is run
by ICA employees themselbes. The Tahbil continues to
siand by s members for thedr welifare. During 2017-
12, Tk, 1.00 millien & ghven for reatment purpose and
Tk. 0,46 million is given 1o 58 meritaricus children of
ihe employees from IC8 Karmachari Ealyan Tahbd,
fparl ifram this, IGBE Emplovess (Confributary)
Provident Fund and |C8 Employess Superannuaion
Fund provida financial support 1o the employess during
retirament from the services or fo their nominsss or
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Pictorial view of & semingr on Sme management and cusiomer tamvices
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legad helrs In case of death, As part of Its recresthonal
programeme, Corporation organizes spors and culural
acteities for (s empaayees fo shake off thelr manatony
and re-enengize them io embark upon fresh initiatives.
ICH# has its pwn Perspnned Menapamant Imfarmation
System (PMIS) saftwara by dint of which Corparstian
gtaras all parsonal and financial infarmatian of s
himan resources.

Haalth amd Sabaty

We are commitied to working with our employees 1o
ensure that health and safely standsrds ane maintainad
and improved. $EE has two medical retalmers ane
coaTtn oy engaged for ghing health care faciities fo
the employees, ICE also provides Hepatitis-8
vaccination coverage fo ensune medical ssourity of s
gtzff. In acdd®ion, the Cosporation has group insurance
schemme far its parmanant staff

Organmgrem

To upand 1he aclivites of thnee subsidiary companats
of ICB and to increase new business, ICB under took an
M i bringing change in its organizational structure
1 bgrmnutated a new arganogram and gol it aporoved by
the Ministry of Finance during e reporting yesr, The
mew organogram created proviséom for 05 new
devissans, 08 departments, 01 subsidary company and
04 new secrefariats, Accordingly, the nember of pasts
in I8 has increased by TBO with increase in them i all
impmrtant posiions inclueding that of @ Deputy
fanaging Direcor,

Haman Resowrce Accowniing

Human RAesource Accounling i the process of
|dentifying and measuring data about hamen resounes
and communlcating this infgrmation fo the infesesied
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parties. It is a term apphied by the accountancy
profession to quantity the cost and value of emplayees
af their employing organitsation.

Dbjective of Human Aesowrco Accoaniing

The abm of HR Accourting |5 to deplct the potentlal of
the employees in monetary terms., This concepd can be
examaned by following two directions ;

» The expenditure Incurred for recrating, staffing and
training the quality of the emplayees and

& The yield which the above invesiment can yvield in
tha future.

Benglify af Human Resource Acenunting
Tha maén benefl@s of Human Resource Accounting are;

& HR Accounting hedps tha institution ascertain how
much imestment it has made an it employess and
her much reburn it can expsct from 1hés nvastment,

& The rafip of Human Capital to Mor-Huran Capital
compuiad as per the HA Accounting concept Indicates
the degree of bour intensity of an organization,

# HA Accountiy provides a Basis for plaansng of
phrysical assets vis-I-vis human resources.

# HR Accounting provides valuable formation ta
investors mtarested in making long term mvestmant
in service secior companiss.

The Corparation sirictiy follow tha narms of Human
Resaurca Accounting for developmant resawrce skill and
emphasize ta minémiza tho cost benefits. A summerisad
position of employes wise cost banafis, salary, numbar
al amployens and age group & given below :

A snapstol of leam sginit wiile sratiniging the dral aseual repart of K08 for 2011-12,

i T Dok B BEnpess (1l




Employes Strangth TK. i crome

212 2010-1 200810 2008-0a
Dfficer (nos. ) 346 207 290 -}
Bralf [noa.) 184 174 188 174
Total Emplayee {nes.) 540 461 478 454
Galary & Allowancs
 Officer 18,11 16.06 1204 ars
_san 515 185 417 285
Total Banziits 2396 21.00 i1 12.70
et incoms per employee 0.73 (.84 0ES 033
et supencitura pes amploves ki) 0.05 0.0 (i 11E]
Training
Lozl (mos) E1H] 185 115 105
Farign [nos,) ar - : .
Total Training az 186 116 105
Employee Age Analysis
Ago Group  Banlor Level Exccutives  Mid Leved Executives  Jumior Linvel Bxocuthies Staff Talal Ko Precaniage
{vear) [DEN-RE) [GPO-AEM) (Ceficar-PO) MLES-Supenigor) ol Employess  of Iotal Emplayess
51-63 o3 2 ] 15 Ba 16,48
41-50 i B 4z 36 182 33,70
3140 i ] E6 60 138 25.00
1830 0 a fji] a4 134 2482
% 124 205 175 2] 10000
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Head of Divisions/Depariments/Branches

Deputy General Manager
a8 an 30 Juna 2012

Mr, Md. Alauddin Khan
CED, ICB Asset Management Ca. Ltd,

M=. Monowara Begum
insernal Control & Complience Division

Ms. Jubalda Nasrin
CED, ICA Securities Trading Co. Ltd,

Mr. Abu Md, Yousof
Implementstion & Recovery Divislon

Mr, Manoranjan Chakoms
Chittsgong Eranch

Mr. Md. Nazrul kslam Khan
EEF Administration Désstan

Mr. Md. Moshiur Rahman
GEQ, [GA Capital Marmpemant Lid.

Mr. Mokammad Allal Hossain
butisl Fund Division

Mr. Mahmud Mizanur Rahman
Legal Affairs Division

Ms. Hasrin Suliana
Local Dffica

Mz. Kamrum Mahsr
Adminigtration Division
Mr. Md Ayub All
Trustee Division

Ms. Diplica Bhattacharjes
Secretary's Divisaan

Ms. Dilroze Hahih
EEF Recovery and Legat Aftalrs Division

Mr. Md. Emdad Hossaln Madlah
Branch Affalrs Division

Mr. Majibur Rakman Faras
Merchandising Divesaon

Ws. Tanjina Chowdhury
Depeesitony Division

e Caprrpan F lepmeet TR



T reitatsy s Wis. Noorjahan Khanam

e wramn fafeny EEF Appriasal Division

W T, WA T M. Md. Kamal Hossaln Garl
wEETH fafew AcComnts Division

WA R W W Mr. Md, Ruhul Amin

AT Khisina Branch

W RHAIT W Mr. Md. Moynal Hoque Khan
Aoy =y Rajshahl Branch

Tirm yftar wwaw s, Munira Rahman

Wi e g W (i) IG8 Assed Reconsirucians Lid. (Proposed)
WA AT Wi A A Mr. Md. Aminul Quader Khan
pifan s Fos fefem Planirg & Research Division
e wives Temy Bfes wramy Mr. Tarek Hizamuddin Ahmed
Forcerd =y Sylhat Branch

W CHTETS W Mr. Mohammed Shah|ahan
B i Financa Division

firmy o W Mz, Hasina Aicther

wrafEE = e Subsidiary Affairs Divisian
Fvr sypifite et Wis, Mazmin Anwar

TR Establishmert Division

BT AT I e Mr. Muhammed Igbal Hussain
T el Credit Dwision

il iwEErTEE SamEana B Enem
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Head of Divisions/Mepariments/Branches

Aszistanl General ManagerSenlor Sysiem Analyst

as an 30 June 2012

Muhammad Enayotur Rakiman
Senior System Analyst
Programming Departmant

Trallakshya Ry
Assistant Ganeral Manager

Unit Fisnd Depastment &
Mutussi Funds Departmeal (Joint Charge)

M. Mol Islkam
fssigtant Gansryl Manager
Implementation Daparbment

IMd. Zakir Hossain Khan
Assistant Gemeral Manager
DCED, ICB Securities Trading Company Ltd,

Gazl Mastas Hagoe
Assistant General Manager
Audit Department

IMd. Ratiqul Iskam
Assistant Genesal Manager
Fiecovery Department

Tipu Sultan Farazl
Azsistanl Gensral Manager
DCED, IGE Securities Trading Company Lid.

Md. Ritat Hasan
Senior Systam Analyst
System Analysis Dapartment

Abu Taher Md, Ahmedur Rahman
fssistant General Manager
Fund Management [epariment

Pravash Ranjan Rey
Assistant Gereral Manager

EEF Non Agro Department

Shukia Das

Hssistant Gensral Manager

Subsidiary Aftairs Department-1 &

Subsidisy Affairs Deparimant-2 (Jainl Charpe)

Mahammad Zaker Hoszaln
fssigtant Genseral Manager
Central Accounts Departmer

M. Rafigul Iskam

Azzistant General Manager

EEF Adminigtration Department &

EEF Aude and Accounts Department {Jaint Charge)
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Md. Rafigue Uileh
Assisiant General Manager
EEF Lagal AHfairs Dapartment

Mid. Abdul Hogque
Asgistand General Manager
Trustes Depariment

Md. Amzad Hossain Mibria
Assisland General Marager
DCED, ICB Azset Management Comparry Lid.

Md. Hamidul Islam
Assistant Ganaral Managar

DCED, ICA Capital Management Lid_

Azl Kumar Chakraverty
Aesistant General Managar
DCED, |CA Capital Manzgement L

Md. Malinar Raheman

Benior System Analyst

Hardwane and Communication Department &
[rata Admin and MES Depariment (Jeénl Charge)

Halaluddin Ahmed
Assistant Genaral Managar

Procunement and Comemon Servics I:Iapmmnt &
Fieal Estats Department {Jaint Charge)

Rzl Uddin Ahmed
Aegiztand General Managar &
DCED, ICE Asset Managament Compary Lid.

Parvsen Suftana

Assietan Genaral Manager

Leasing Department &

Lien and General Crecst Department {Jaint Change)

Mid. Serajul Hug
Assislant General Manager

Shares Department &

Securities Reconciilation Departmert {Jaint Chage)

Muruzraman Khan
Assisiand Genaral Managar
Human Resowma l.hn.agamani Ceparimant

Md. Younss Chowdsury
Assistand General Managar
Loan Accourts Dapartment

Mufibur Rafman Khan

Assistan General Managar

Branch Aftairs Deparimeni-1 &

Branch Aftairs Deparimeni-2 [Jaing Change)
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3 M Aslzm Pervez
Assistant General Manager
EEF Impiemendation @nd Recowvery Oeparimant

IM4. Sohel Rahman
Nssigtant General Manager
Enulre Branch

Md. Golam Rabbanl

Assistant General Manager

Law Department &

Decumentaion Department (Joint Charge)

A.5.M. Haldaruzzaman
Hssistant General Manager
Protfollo Managemard Deparbmenl

A.L.M Eha Nowaz
Assigtant Qeneral Manager
Khulra Branch

IMd. Talak Hassain

fssistant General Manager

Inspection and Complience Department &
Orgarization and Methods Depanment (Joird Charge)

M. Shafiul Alam
Assistant Geraral Manager
Investors Deparlmerd

M4, Abu| Basher Chowdhury
fssistant Gemsral Manapger
Chittagong Branch

Syed Mahmud Ahmed
Azsistanl Gansral Manager
Banker to the Issue Department

Abdul Mottalib
Assistant Geraral Manager
Rajshahi Branch

Mareda Khatun
Assistant Gensral Manager
Budpst and Risk Managemeant Deparimeant

Mahmuda Akhber
fissistant General Manager
Appralsal Departmend

M. Al Amin Talukder
Assistant Gareral Manager
Secrataries Department

Amined lelam
Hssistant Genaral Manager
Chittagong Branch
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Md. Amwar Shamim
Azziztant General Managar
Fublic Relations Deparimant

Babul Chandra Debnath
Assistant General Manager
EEF Agro Department

Auksama Yasmin

Assistand General Marager

[igcipling, Grievance and Aopeal Departmenl &
Pension and Weltare Department [Joint Change)

Md. Shariqul Anam
Assistant General Managar
Plarning Ressarch and Busingss Developmend Dopa rimesl

Branch HeadManagers :

Manaranjan Chakma
Deputy General Manager

Chittagang Branch

Magrin Suftana
Deputy General Manager
Logal Office, Dhaia

Wd. Ruhul Amin
Depuly General Manages
Khulna Brapch

Moynal Hogwe Kham

Deputy Genaral Manages
Rajshzhi Branch

Tarek Nirsmuddin Ahmed
Deputy General Manages
Eyihet Branch

Md. Sydul kslam
Assizlan General Manager
Barishal Branch

Md. Jahangir Alam
Assistand Ganeral Mamagar
Bogra Branch
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B4RTS ore, e highest income belng the capial gain of T,
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Tokl Expandites

Ouring 201112 Te tolE apendiure of the Gorporation
sood &t Tk 45461 crove a5 compered o Tk 28305 orone in
AN0-11 showing an incrase of BUEY percent over the
RS yEar, The major hedck of Gpendiiunss were
inferest expense of T 36506 crore which was T 18448
crove i the previous year, shoning 2 increass by 0765 per
i Oier ooesing mpensss was T 3754 oom
comgied do Tk M9 crore v XH0-11 registering an
ingresss by 733 percent. Thaugh Te cifer operating sxpense
was 7.3 percent higher than Tt of e previous year, | was
lower Ten e bodpeied amount. Durng fhe year, provesion
of T 146 rove was prowided aganst loans and stanas

Crass Frofl

The pross profic befors provislon and e wes TR M6
troem i A001-12 compared to TH 44868 crorm i 200-11,
shirwing an incrses of (L65 pern |ower Fian el yisr

Nzt Incomn

During #011-12 8% ne proft afowr = moreasad o
Te. 35814 erore from Tk 38529 erore in 2010-11, shiwing
1 incresss of 230 percant

eaicand

Tre Boerd ol Direciors ol IC8 recommended cish dividend
& the rale of Tk 2500 g sfane and slook dhidend o Me
rate of 25100 for 2071-12 Cash dvidand &t the reta of Tk
.00 per shere and stock diicend at the rete of 350100
wire pad in the pravicns yer.
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Mt gralk (T in crone) B 55 23
Francil Rasics; .
Nal profi o total incorm (percantage) 444 GrE8 {4
Fetum on investment jpercenizge) 14 18 (el
Fisturm on equiy |peroentege] 178 1456 el
Earming per share (T 11678 11423 25
Bopk vl per shone [Tk B8 TBEED [r0E)
Dividend yisid {poncentagn) 251 14 BaT?
Diwidand payoir ratio ipercantage) 428 4377 21
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Compliance Status on Accounting Policies

Stabus of complance of Bengladesh Accounting Standards and Bangiadesh Finarcil Aeporting Standands

In preparing the Consoldsted Fnancel Satements and Saparate Financal Statemants, 108 appled the folowing

BAS and FFRS:

5L Mo BASEFRE

BAS 1 Presaniafon of Fnancil Sialements

BAS 2 IFrenories

BAS T Cash Fow Statement

BASE  Apcounting Polcies, Changes in acoounding Estimates & Errors
BAS 10 Events afer the Reporing period

Ba5 11 Constructon Goniracts

BAS 12 Imcome Tais

BAS 96 Property, Pamt and Ecupment

BAS 7 Leem

BEAS 18 Pevenus

BAS 1 Empioyes Berefits

BAS 2 Accountng for Gowernment Grants and Disciosure of Governmend Assistance
BAS 21 The Effects of changes In Foreign Exchange Aates
BASZ  Bomowing costs (008}

BAS 24 Feisted Party Disclnsures

BAS2E  Accounting and Aeporing by Retrement Benedf Pans
BAS 2T  Consolidsted and Separate Ananial Statements
BAS 2  Irwestments in Associsies

BAS3!  Imierests in Joint Venture

BAS3  Fnancial Instruments: Presentation

BAS 33 Earnings Per Share

BAS34  Irderim Financial Reporting

BAS3E  Imparment of Assets

BAS 3 Prowizions, Cantingent Lishiities and Corfingent Assets
BAS3  Intengbie Amsets

BAS 3  Hnandd Instruments: Recognition and Messurement
BASAD  Irrestment Property

BAS 41 Agricultune

BFRS1  Frsf ime adoption af BFAS

BFRS2  Share Based Payment

BFRS3  Business Combirations

BFR5 4 Ireurano: Coniracts

BFRSS  Mon-gurnent Assets Had hor Sae & Decontinmed Operalons
BFRSE  Explorafion for and Evakation of Mingral Resournces
BFRST  Fnancs Instruments: Desosires

BFRSE  Operaling Segments

E
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g

g
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Independent Auditors' Reporl

Wi hava audied e acompanying Fnancel Statements of fe imestment Corporedon of Bangledesh (hare-in-afier redemed o a3
Torporsdon’), which pomprisss tha Balance sheet &= 2 June 30, 2012 and the relaied Proft snd Loss. Account, Gash Row Ssatamant and
ceafterried of Changes in Equlty andl ofher aplarrony noles for e jier Ben endad. We fine o aodfed e altached Consalded
Francal Samments of $ Imvestment Sorporation of Bangladash and ks Subsidiaries, which comprises the Consoldated Balancs sher as
gt Juns 3 AM2 and the Profit and Loss Accowrs Cash Fow Safemend and Stetement of Cranges in Equity and other exgplanatany
noles fof he year Then ended The Francal Stailsments of the Sulsidores, 103 Asssl Maragamant Company Limiled, ICB Cpital
Waregemend Limied and 108 Securites Trading Company Limied, ave not audisd by us, & ai June 30 2012

Tha Firancidl Stalements: of the Corporaton’s Sulsidarss, IC8 Assel Maragsment Compary Limited, 108 Capitsl Managemen Limite
and (B Securites Trading Company Linvied, mfiect total Assets of Ti 1776750 73400, Th, E6.22 A00N600 and Th 3555106, 1200 a5
&t June 30, 2012 and botel Revenue of Ti 3087 7 S200, T | H,7085, 13400 and ThF2, 17 A0.568000 respactively for e yeer fen anced
Thizsa Fnandial Sunlsmeants hens b sudied by olfers audiioes whioss reports: e been Turmided 1 w and oo oiféan, in & i i i
rotates o e amoviirts incheded in respact of the Corporation's Sussidanies, & besad solly on §w reports of the ofer audio.

Marnegemern's Resparsibng for fe Finmslsl Stsmmants
Marageerd & resonshie for tho progeraticn and & presntalion of these Francal Sialements in accordanm with Bangadesh
Acznunting Sandards (BASs) end Bengladesh Rrancsl Reporting Sandands (BFASs), fo Compeniss Act 1984, Securfies and Exchanpa
Auls 1557 and resvanl BAPD CircuBrs Exeed by Bangldesh Bank This ressonsdilly Poudes designing, irpiementisg and
maingiring interral control relmant b the preparation and feir presnfasion of Fancal Seremonts Bat e free from el
missatsment, wiether dus fo fraud and emor, ssecing and applying appropriate accooning polces; Gnd makng accouming estimates
il are resarahe in e orcoretances

Auditors’ Aesponsiility

Dur rasponshiilty & b Egress w opinon on Pess financsl Sements bassd on our aodt We conductsd our sl in accordanos with
Bangladesh Sandarcs on Audiing (ESA) These stndrds mguire Fat wo comply with ethical requinements and pln and prfiorm the
aucit in obiain ressonabe Eseranoe aeut whethar the Fnancll Statements ara tres from meierel misstaiemant.

An audt mvolves performing rocedunes o obiain 2udl madence oul e amousss and dEcissuees in i Francl Striements. The
procedures ssecied depand on e audiors judgmant, induding e assesEment of T riske of meerE mesEeTent of the Fnancal
Eraterenis, whether due @ feeud or &or, In making thass risk Esesmens, the audtor eorsidens intermal conrel reksaent o the
erdity's proparadon and far prest@ion af e Fnancil Salements i order 10 design sudh produres $at are appropriaie I the
oroumstances, but not for the perpose of @pressng an opnion on e etfectveness of the entity's infernal monirol &n audk also
indudes evalualing e Eporopriienzss of accounting polces usad and the reasonablensss of accounting estimets made by
rranagement, i el i evalading Be overal preseniation of the Francil Salements

Wie tedieve Tt the audt evidence we Feve ciEned 8 sulficent and approgriste o provide & reasonabls besis for our Sudl opinion.

Opnion

Ini pur opinicn, e Hrancdl Stetements of T8 Coporaton dong wih the notes thereon end the Corsolilsted Rnancal Stataments,
drawn up on B considanrian of the saparate Rudt Reports of Se Subidanes &= & June 30, 212, prered 0 accondno with
Bangladesh Arcounting Standards {BASs) and Bangladesh Anancel Reporfing Stendards (BFRSs) and in the Format presoribed by
Bengladesh Bank, ghe & Tue and 18r view of the steie of the Corporation's 2fains & & June 30, 2012 &nd of Te resuls of 8
opraions and i caeh Bows for Te vear then ondad and comply 'with Te rules and regubions isued by the Bangladésh Rani, the
Compenies Act 1868, o Securiies and Bacfenge Auies 1887 and other applcabie e and mguiations.



Wil et o] Ht
B we heve cbbined o e information and explratons which, 1o e beet of oo imowiedpe  and telal, war necsssary for the
purposa of our audit and made due varification thereot,

b in our opiion, profger books of arounts & requined by Bw e been kept by Be Coponsion 50 B & R appesred Trom our
examisalion of thoes iooks snd propsr relumse adequsie Tor the purposss of our audl Feve bsn racshed Yrem te brnches ot
visited by U;

o e Gorporation’s Babnm Sheets g Profe and Loss Sounts deall with by the mopodt ire In agemement with Be bocks of axounts
ani refums;

d the axpendiurs incurmed and payment made wars for the purposes of the Company's business;

i e lnce sheet of the Corporalion i on Jum 30, 2012 and the prafit Tor ey Som July 01, 201 10 June 30, 2012 Feave bnn
progery relecied in the Foascil Staements and the Fnencel Sklements heve been prapares) in sccordance wilh the Ganamly

Accapeed Accourting Princpes {AAP

L e Francid Sialements have boen drawn up b acordance with B rules and requbiBons isued by the Bangiadesh Bank In the
sxtenl appiatié 1o P Corporatan:

g e Fnancil SEements condorm 1o the prescrbed sEnderds S8t in e acooenting reguislons Esued by Banpiecesh Bank afer
cunsufaion with e professorsl acgunting bodies of Bangadestc

h adenuale provisnns have teen mane for ians and Sivances and Mer 2S5e whch e it our oEnaon, doubity of fecovery.

I theuraodied reconds and sEiements duly cerified by the Branch Managers feve boon Sy mainkined and consolidated i the

Fnancil Salemenits
il ,
1 .| ]
G e S Tarm oo
Ioha aman Kabk Reshid & Co. K makir chan & Go.
Crartored AccowTaNS Chartered Accoumiants

O, Seqriambar 20, 2012

Il Iesrreven Corporeess o larpiaciah



Irrvisstrrent Comporation of Bangladesh and s Subsdares
Consolidated Balance Sheel = st 30 Juna 2012

hioaa 212 i
Taka Taka

Property and Asass
Cers e Rni Pnbrars: f 120067 MAET 010 T
et in 5 LR RE R X A B
Capital Investment in Oher instiutions 3] TR A8 140
Merapftatie Securies- af merksl value &2 2608143051 30130813
{mvestmeant In Bangadesh Fund ] & 000000000 2350 0
\Lnans and Adwences B M AR TS L L
MargnlomSeoed i1 11431426 AR
Unit & BAutuzl Fund Advarce Aocount-Secuned ¥ TR 121565611
Consumer Credll Scheme - B3 0047 873310
Bridging Loan A4 0416374 256, IS AR
Disbeniure Loan (13 pakee EIRE
e i s GTRmEas B0
Atheences: aganst Eguly 67 T4B 51T £
Other Loars and Advances EA | S00E12 16 BISATR/ES
Premses and Equpment {at cost ks dapreceon) 7 154,565,508 VAT
{eter Assts B 331078000 AL
Total Assets 1 547 500 853 BAG5EM1

Listiitis; and Capbd

Lintietes

BreTnwings g TR0 M0 FE0m0
Goverrment Loan it PRI F1500m0
‘Borrowings From Different Banks it 430,000,000 -
B 41227 51587 30347 337 52
Depsts o 24 S 6 ZT1ATAE
Doberitunss 1 TR0 60000
Durlerredd Interest 12 R8I0 617008
(Dher Linhillthes and Provesons 13 G BE AT THALBT 182

Camiedi forwarn J5,556, 501 587 SRR 552



Ivestment Corporatian of Bangladssh end s Subsideriss
Consolidated Balance Sheet monid | ss o 30 June 2017

N 2012 i
Tam Teka
iHrmught fonwerd 145 55 ) T ERT
Minority et " A T WA
Captl { Srraholders Equity 25,906 04 AT HOATIAN
Paid- i Cagial L 337B000000 2500000000
] L] W32 0 X1 50RB67 316
Festined Ernings & 7B8RT51 58 7002065 RS0
Total Linhiflies and Shanstoldere’ Foulty 1,542 SONGEA BOANSSHE 751
-Dl:lrrn Cnries
- Hlm E!H tlEmi.
Dmll'h:ﬂtLii‘tm e T P bk Pl
Penalty mposad fry SEC-APG of foiden Son Lid . S
Pealty mposed by SEG-Agpofio fsger Complax Lid KO0 -
Commitment an MBL o AT of Nasrin-Arju Catte Goat Faed T2ATEO0 TZATR00
Guarantm o C5F on bofelf of I5TCL S50 00000 2060000000
Commmmis- 1567 BEAET 2ETE TR0
| e Firaacing 1e0 00000 50000000
mﬁwm S ION000 ﬂﬁl]l[ﬂ]
Inweestment in Ciract Equity SRR TRIAIN0N
Invastment in Band 120000000 360000000
Puncres of Prafarence Sham S0 0000000
Total Off-Balance Shoet Ierms 258041289 4S5 ETR00

The atteched notes: fonm & integrel perl of thees Financel Sitemants.

For and on befeif of Imvestmant Corporation of Banpldesh

A, S

Sl.lh'rhu.rPHm Mw.ﬁﬂﬂ

ﬁl—ﬂmm ke Lirtaia s

Or. 5 M Mahluzur Rabvman M, Pyl icmman
Cairren Mamgng Direclor

A5 por our annoed neport of =me daie

Vo o

KAZ] ZAHE KHAN & CI0
Crareed Aoountants



Imvestrment Corporation of Bzngladiesh and s Subsideres
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

For the yeer anded 20 June 2012

e b a1
T Taha
Dzealing Incoime
Inierest Inzome 1 4006 153072 2534437 504
Lezs: il st e o Do, Bormowings, v 18 JESM AT TGEOEAT
Nt Imerest Income AT A} &7 SR
Dividend 1 TS7401,141 SHERISNE
Coptl G DA 120 ATU7ERE
o, Cormsns & s s 2 B 08B tsta3r1om
Ofter Cperating Income 2 WLEER WA T
Towl Dperatng Income (3] B34, 2375 7,152 02
Cperating Exurmes
e, Taoes, esrance, Becericy, ok B4 ALE2)
Legel Expenses 1283062 2808313
Postage. Stamps, Tiegram & Tomhora KR 4G
Audilors Faes bk RS
Staticnery, Prinding Averfement, s ik ) e
Dirmctors’ Foess & Alowaross AN 1280
e, Maimenance & Deeson - s Lok TR SROAT AT
Srokeragy 25 17 4 ST
Diter gersling Exgrresss e MEPEGTE TRTRENR
T Dperang beenses PO R3O S EE
Deraiing Proff (55 A, AR A AAETETE
A Mon-operaling Income P TS NIH
Profit before Provision i) 5ETR 5005 e e
Provieion ageinet Loans and Advances 2 2848635 12340454
Tomi Provisan id) 24840635 1AM
Profil Before Tax c-d) 6.4 (TR 21530560
Provision for Teation
Curren Tax 0422251 LIETRE
Defermed Tax V24, TED) 127746
- A, A 1115831560
Nt ProSt after Tisation AR5 EET 2T SOBGATI
Lees: Minaefty Interest SRaT 138
Nt Profit Avaibtse for Agproprintuon AR5 1500 S0 460 50



Imvesiment Corpanation of Bangiadesh and s Subsiders
Consolidated Profit and Loss Account jcoma,)

For the yer ended 30 June 22
Kot a2 A1
Teka Taka
bt Profi: Avalatn for Agprogrision 4505 A0 1 Re) S09045 00
Eamings Per Share i S0 15190

The attashed mofes T an integrsl et of thess Fnancal Stetaments

For and on et of Ewesiment Comporation of Banglagesh

Rhrsns e AL

Bunr

{:I'SHWMITH Y. Feypssrraman g M. Armenur Fahman i Ehofiqul Aram
Meneping Diractor Dlrector Diracior
Ad per i annsseed neport of Same dale

'“‘F."r{--.-”J A -h:I.cf“-'u.-: - | =

TOHA ZAMAN KABIR AASHID & CO KAT TAHIR KHAN & CO

Chartered Aoussins Chertered Amoursans

Dk, Seplsmber 30, 2012



Ivweszment Carporation at Bangadesh and its Subeiires

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
Fox tha sy endied 30 Jure 2012

2019 7

Teka Taka
Cash fow inom operating actvites:
I ieest Feceved 2901 SEZA A A 055
InirestPaid (3426, F0T5T) {15m21,51
Recebeed! from capitd gain on s of ksled Sores 5001 5. 1) ATUTERE
Divirend Pacehsd 6615668228 SDOART0RD
mamm &7 A0 kgl 1]
Cash P 10 Emploryees (ATENE254) R 5614000
Cash Paid 1o Suppliers {6 P4 (851,140
Cash Recsved from Other operating acthities 17 25T  BR3ETIM0
Cash Pad Tor Deher cperating acthvties (172 700 e
Cazsh Fiow bafors changess in Operiting Asses & Lisbiftes 571, E0EN 516137117
D‘nrmm m;ma Lintaliies | =
Increasevliocraase in Loans & Anvances 2 1HAT 25) Rk L
IncressaTiocreess in imvestment n ofher Instiudons L350 (315, W
incrassaDiecrease in other Assets 130558700 1113407 e
IncressaDecressa in Depoait Recaved from othar Benks 1,382 56 18 5502368 0
mhmmmnﬁwm ST (BEEO4 B4}
IncrasesThecrezss In Long Tenm Dett 420550000 (52,500,000
incressesDecrassn in other Lshiitis 2, 127 8T gy Fedvcrfe )

A0 52 [1509,311,756)

et Cash Fow from Dperating Actvites 881 BRI 5 J0EES7A
Cash Fiow from Invesament Acthviies _
Cash inflow from Sake of Secuties 4T0ETISN RMA7I050
Cash outfiow Yo Purchass of Securiies (11,467 5 56d) (12724275, 174}
Cash |ncresssaMiacrars From SaaPunchiss of Feed Asssl {32,284 745) [0TTEET)
et Cash Ui i Imnsamens, fctivites {7, TFRACA1E] {BADGET1 54T}
Dibvidend ke in ash (ET00000) (04 A0 )
Nt Cash Lised in Friancing Acthdties (37000 00 (04 A6
Net Cash Inormess Thaora 2,136 T e (2002 AR B7T)
Opaning Gash Bakancn TABATS211 J4T2 3208
Cosing Cash Bainco Jiss 2 00 LAt

The amached notes form an integral pert of these acoounts,

For and om tehat of evestment Comaresion of Banglaresh

e

= Y PRI
[ir, 5 M Waiduror Paiman Wd. Flursrman 5 ML Aminyr Safman Kz Shofiqul Aam
Chaieman Maracing Director Diricior [iracios
& per o Enneesd reponi of same dais

A0 e
b et n S Team e

JOHA ZAMAN KABIR RASHID & £0O AT IR KHAN &GO

(Grartored Accounians Chartered Accounianis

Dz, Seplember 20 2012



Inwesstment Corporation of Bangidesh and s Subsidiries

Consolidated Statement of changes in Equity

For e e anded 30 Jure 2012

FaricsEe Peld op Caplal Fiesgive Refamed Eamings ol
. ~ (e ____(&a) (=) (Takz)
bt s 61 01 by 20711 250000000 2015085 516 TR AENTIAAN
Fesarve For Siock Davidend Transder o Pad-m

Capiial for FY 2019011 0 TSmO
Diadens Cash FY 201311 - - TR (ArEm a0
e "3 o s i b

P -1 - 2R (GO0 &
mmmmmmu

Iestrmed for FY 2000-11 (TABE010TS) (RIS
Aot adjusted b resere for over priced

sciies for P 200011 (AROEM A M AR
Al Tranefermed |o Beaskent Furd Tor

P 20 & : Hasissn ALSE5EH)
Mhhmmmﬂuhﬂfmi-m - = Lani 44T
AT g S [ 1A e i HERES S
abricn 18 o 20 Juse 2510 BP0 AR R THAE 18D 5 DRSS T
For the yemr eeded 30 Jare 7011 N - _ -
Habince s af 1 Juby 10 (Resared) &0 D0 00 TG0 bk s ke ] ook ]
mmmmmmmm

Copdl o FY 200810 S0 . et ] il
Divickend Cash Y 200890 - = 6 [T 0 CACETEN LY,
Amuurt TrEns'emad o Ditlnant Assares for

Py 200810 L N0 GRFEEN000

Ao adjusked [ Fevalmion Reere for

Imvestment for FY 2008-0 = [ 1A e ) = [ MR a0
Armau Traredirred | Besewchar! Furd by

P 2008-1 fEC LUl eI
Adfestrent ek dering the yeer | 2H0-2011) 15 1S
Addiien dueng e ey | 0°0-2011) A i 508850 5 R0 50
Hakenca as ol 0 huse X1 AH0G000 HISEET NG TR SR TN

‘T eizched notes form an inegral per of thass Fnance Stsmenis.

For and on behalf of investment Corporation of Bangiadesh

L "rn'-__-vl'n.ﬂ.l"l‘?-l'll'-'."'
Or. 5§ M Mafrtuzwr Ashmen M, Faryek Limarman & M. Aminr Rafmen Had Shofiqel Azm
Charman Mamging Do [Cirecine Dinecinr
A par our anmeeed report of same date
e S
Mﬂh}mm HﬁE-III:I&D:}. KA TAHA KHAN & 0O
Crariered Arcourmnts Charred Accouniznis

Dbk, Septerrtes 20, 202



Invessmen | Corporaton of Bengacesh and |15 Sobsidars

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
Az = and for e year anced 30 Jue 2012

1A

21

211

212

213

a1

Background and Infroduction

Formation and (hjeciies

The Imiesiment Corporation of Hangladesh (8} wis esiabiished under Imassimont Gorparation of Bangadesh Ordinance
(WccL) of %08 (here-n-aftr rafermed 50 25 Corporaion) with the objectives of aomlrating Indistrialistion and economic
devalopman of fhe couniry Srough development of the il market by mobliring svings, couraging and Improweng te
it evironment with perticuler emphess pacod on roadenng e Ese and soopo of invesiments a5 wd & tapping
marginal imvesiore.

Katere of Business

The principal ectwvites: of the Corporation are 1 provids various kinds of ivestment Banking Services b fis costomers. Thase
actvities, mainky inzuide [roviding kars o Operetive IMvestors on mergin trading bass, providing atvence sgeinet ICE Linit
Carifcates & ICE Mutal Fund Cerificaies, Lesse Firancing, Management of Uil Fund and Mutssl Funds 2= vwell e Operaiing
Fraealars’ Merdinis, Etiing Rank Guowantee, Cons e Dradl S

Sumidary Competies
Tha Carponaltion fies Tree subsidiiry Dompanes A brind destrption of st of th subsiciiry Dorpanies & g il

IR &zsnl Maragomenst Company Limiind

E Asset Management Compary Limbed. 8 subsidiary compary of I8 was negisteress under the Cormpanies A B s a
pubic comezany fimied trr shams. on § Decemiber 2000 The Compeny tan marage the asset of any Tust or fund of any tpa
andéor character and hokd, acquira, sal or deall in such 25581 or any trust or fund. it can orgenize wanious schames o ditiersnt
types for frust funds, teke part in the management of avy mutual fund operation. opareds, conduct, accomplsh and estahlish
senvices for industrial trading and commencl acthities, invest funds In sheres and securfles, camy on esiness, and act s
Tnanci and monetary sgent and merchandiss shares and securities. The registered oftice of Te Compeny & loczled & & OLT
Jwenue, BOEL Braben (15 Foor), Dhala

ICE Capital Manzgement Limiled
ICE Capitel Managemén| Limilsd, a subsicbry comgeny of ICE was registered under B Compenies Act 1904 & a publc
company rited by slons on 5 Deterber 2000 The Comyerny obtaned regetration Som Smoifes and Exdlangs
Commissan i 4 Mercham Bank on 95 Qotober 2001, A% a parl of mstructoring program of Investmen! Comporation of
Bangadesh (ICH) under CMDP (Dapdal Market Devslopment Program mithied by the Govi. of Bangldesh and the Asan
Deveiopront Bank, the Cormpany has been orsted 25 3 sebssdiary company' of KB conductng mardmant banking actiies and
piEy= 8 mare acive roie in capial e of Eangladesh The prindmel mciions of T8 compEny am =5m TEEpemET,
undaryriing. portiolo menagement and coponde advisory senices. The regstered office of the Company & located & &, LT
Avanua, BOEL Braten | H&h Foor], Dhala

ICH Securiies Trading Company Limited

CH Secwrities Trading Company Limisd, & subsifiary company of ICE was reglalered mnder the Compankss Act 1954 a5 3
putilc comgeny bmiied iy sheres on (05 Decarmber 2000 The advress of the reglrierad pflce i in DReka. The Company & an
active mevter of Dfaka Siock Bxhangeand Critagong Siock Bxfange. Amang many other Tanclions the comgarny rimary
provices: Irokerage service Yo7 Buying and ssing securlies ISled with slook edfanges and provides Bnokerape s fof
buying and seling sacurilis cuer-Te-counisr markeks By e comp Ty issll and by appoinling sub-bnokens, sulr-agents, Band
brkears, specilists and ol d-ol-tasiers. Furfermars, B company a0 wirks 2 a full serviod Depeiitonry Paricgacd in the
Corriral Diopositorny Bangladesh Lid [COAL), Tre regsiered office of e Company b |omed af & DUT Avenue, BDBL Bhaban
i| 138 Foor], Diala

Sigrificart Accounting Poioes

Biass of Presemiaton of Fnencial Satements

The finencial cistements am prapered under hisorical cost comvsntion in keeping with the Generaly Accepied Accouning
Princiies (GANP) corsistently sppled end reiavent inemationdl Accountng SEncarte (LASE) so f adopted by The netifuls
ol Grertered Amcoontnits of Bangladash (IGAS). The Comporalon & 2 leted fnancil insthubion & fe sheres &ne BBd wih

Couny's siock Exchanges



The accompanying financel statements are prapered Bnc| prasented in & menner suitatl 1o & Sihuiony Devsiopment Fnancel
Inetiturion consiienty Sbtwes by e Conporabon @ mnsicersd Eqroosn purssnt 10 dess 561} of the ICB Orifinence
T, Proper dscnsures e beon made in the aocompanying Snancal stalements s mquired By the reievan Bws, Genaraly

fopepied Accounting PrinciplesiGAAPR, inermational Accounting Standards{iASs) =0 far adopied by the ICAE and in
e iance with BAPD Ciroulsr Ko 14 dated 25 June 2000 iecued try Bengladesh Bend. Retums cartified by seven branch

maragers ol duly verilied al e Head DMcs ane inooporalid in Mess accompanying Srancil statements 1of consolsson
PUrposs.

b Consoidation o aparadong of Sussidrs
The fimancal stattments of the Gorporalion and s Subsidieres e o consolidated i acoondance with Bangiadesh
dceouniing Sandand JEAEFF Consoldated and Separein Fnencial Starmens”, The consoldation of e financal sawmend
has been mate e eiminaing 3 materal invs group ramachions.

The toial profls of the Coporation and fs subsdiaris am shown 0 the mnsokdsed profl and los axcmed, with e
proportion of profit atter fsadon pertning to minority sharsholders being deducied a= 'Minorty interest,

A assat and Rbilties of the comporation and of iy subsidiaries ang shown in the corsobdaled bakno shoel. The inenisst of
minority sharshoiders of the subsidieres ane shown seeraioly in te consolidaied eiance sheet under the heeding “WMinority
Interest’.

ad Marfmsabic Securitis
Invastment in marketahls ordinary shames considened 2 Long-tarm |nvestmeans. fes been shian =t meniet velus as par BAS-
H Timansal Insfrumenis: recagniian and mesorement”, Eresiment in non-markebise chares Fes hean waled o 0ol A
resern for diminution s vaien of overpriced mearketain ordinary shares a8 on dosing of the v He boen takan into acount

a4 AZzOunEng for dract Tinence
Books of acounts B diree? Tnancs operalion am maintaned besad on the acorl method of ascounting. Dusstanding lans,
along 'with fhe aoonsed intenest Tereon. for short-lerm finance, and unreskoed principal for long-term finano, ane acoounind
for a5 direct finance assets of e Corporsdon. Imerest sarmings am recognized e oparadonal revenus periodicaly.

a5 Accouriing for ses
&z par Bangadesh Accouming Slandard (BAS) -7 Leases', o bmses are remiod &5 finance ieese since asseis ased 10
CUSANTMENS Lnder agrasTents Foreter aubstintiedy o te risks B rewarcs Esocsted with cwnarai, other than legal Tte, 1o
the cusinimens and al ke am tul [0l s

In accordarcs with the said Standard, the aggregete lass recehvables induding on-gueramsed residual valm troughout the
iy lmse S e recnroed 5 (roes ks recehablas witle e axcess of gross ke receiabies e the (ot acquisiion
tos incduding inerest during the periad of acquidng the leese squiprmen comsSlules the unsmed s noome,

At the escution of aash lssse 8 porion of e wneerned lese & reeognised 35 revans INCome raprasenting infel diect cost
Thi Baengs ol e prerned ks incoime & amortind |0 révence on 8 monthly Resis over B primany sess teem yidding a
onsiant rate of return over T pariod

i Proparty, plant and equipment

Cwrmd assets

Owe property, plart and squiprers are steted at cost, less aocumelsisd depraciation, and any acumuied imprmant isses
The el of an asset comprises; (IS purdess price and any direclly afiribuiabie oosis ol Gringing the Esets b0 i working
monidiion for B inlended use s par Banglasish Accountng Standard (BAS) - Property, Pant and Eguipmant’,

Suteamuant gxpantlun on propsty, pan and squipment
Sutengquent axpen diturs & capitaned onby when & e T hiore monomic eeef from ©e ek AT other ot
e racognized a5 an oxpense a5 and when thay are incormed

1[H] frem repei Covpewre T Eargradash




Degreciafion

Degreciabon & clorged 1o amorlee e cost of bk, over Beir estimaled wSelul Rest sing the sirsighl-ine meted in
acordancs Wil BAS-6 Full montt s crpraation b cher (e on 5cilons irrepective of dle when e realed assets are put
it e e 1o daprecion & charged Tor the month ol dioeal The depraciaion rales used to writn off the amaun of
s ae o Mnlows:

3
g

Ak Condione & Ralriperaioe
Covmpuls Hardware
Caurpets andl Curtiing
Tidaghann Iretalalion

Molor wehicies:

Liwiry Book

Oitrs

ERZERERARRERRE
|
CE-R-R-R-R-R-2-0-F-3- -

The gain o loss aring on o disposal or redmement of an asset 5 delarmined & e difforence Detween the saie proceeds and
i carrying amount of the essel and & recognized in the profit and loss accoumt

Fievano recognion
Intersst income from lnans and ofer sources & recognized on an acenoa besis of accoundng.

Interess o Mergn Loen
Inberest on mangin buan i recognieed & revenus on &0 aoorual besss and inlenss) racshvabie on sudh kan B merged with

crfgingl em on & quaristy sk

Unit & Mubsal Fund Advancs Aot
The focal amount ol kars & stated 2t amoun disrsnd less reoveries. Liie Margin Loans Meces? rosvalle on such inans 5
merged with the: princpal amount on 3 quariery bess

Eridging Loan ard Oebortere Loan
EBridging Loans and Debenture Loens ars sEed at amourd dsborsed ess recoveres. imarest mcsvabie on these loens i
eccounied for on accroal besis and whens ulimats recovery of interest has bean considerad doustful & rensfarad to interest

Buspenss Accoant.

=358 InCome

The excsss of appregais rentek recehable over the Cost of e kesad el corsilules the totel unesrnad ke insoma The
unesrnied Fass iNCOMe i recngaiped & rewsnus on &n sl b over e 1enme of the kees. Fowesr, ks income & nod
recogntmd if capital or inesd & in arreers for more than Bies monis

Divirdentd |ncome
Diedend income & recognémed on an acorial besks when e sharchoiders right B0 recehve peyment & estabisshed

Bonus sham e Stock Dividend recebod or recensabie from varkows companies 5 not acsjunted for & income raer included
in fhe portficda &2 reducs the avarage cost

ProftLoss) on s of securfies
ProftiLoss) on ssie of securiies kB accounted fov besed on diferance tetween everage cost price and seling prica. Pramium
on shares wrder Sl and Alapurchass Agreement (8 faken 0 income on cash tess.

FrEy TR (A = zrg: e of Ravy aress i
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inferesd on Hepadl Depoe
Inferest income fom fied depoait & racognizsd on an acoriE besk I T periad (n which the income E accrued.

Fees: Gomrmissons & Senvion Crarges
Fams, Commizsions & Servioe Cleorges are recognized on an accrul bess

B owing Cost

A o borTowng cosks & recegnired A peness In the yarr in whith they ar ncurred uniess capkalzation & parmimed
wncer Banledesh Accouring Standard (BASH 23 Bormowing Costs'

LUisE of esmakes

The praparation of financial satemants in corvdormity with Generally Acoopied Acounting Principles §G8AF) reguings
magement fo make i and asampions el affecd the reporied amounts of assets and Eblites and resenues and
e B o roguine decletures of oontisgied assets and Rbles o the dat of e fnancl Satments Provesions and
anved egerss are recognied in the Snancel slaemend in fng with e Baglades Accoundng Sbindard [BAS|-ER
Trossions, Cortingant Lishltls and Conlingent Assels’. The sstimales and sssocsied ssarmpbons ane based on Fetorisl
experianca Enid wenous other feciors Tt are beleved 1o e ressonatie under The croumetances, e result of which form tha
basis of making e judpments shout camying valuss of zeeets and latdies Tat are not readlly epparent from other sowrees
St msuts ey ciffer from these estmaies. Howeeer, Te estmaies and underving assampdons e raviewed o0 an
onguoing besis and the revesion & recognized i fhe period o which the estmates ane revised

Cagh Fow Stnemanis
The cash Bow striement & prepared using e dirent mehod & sioulsed in Bangldesh Accounting Standerd [BAS) - 7 Tash
Flires Slzdemenis’.

Frovislons

Prowtsions aganst Loans and &fvances

Provisions against md and doubifil debls and inforest suspenss accounts ane maintained & per mistng Loan Loss
Prowtdaning Policy of the Corporation approwed by Bagladesh Bank agaisst Project Loans The Comporafion maingis
priowisions againg] esa fnancing & per FID Gincular Mo 08 dned TR082002 and BAPD Crcuier Nal6 dated DE062006 of ha
Eangladesh Bank. With regard fo Mangin Loars the Conporalion malntsins required ameont ol proviions ingether wilh ons
per cent Gensrdl Provilon i ine wih the Mergin Loan provisoning policy-2005 spproved by e Bengladesh Bank. The
Corporaton mantsing one par cent Generdl Provisions aganst &l unckssfied Loans & Advences, In edction, the Corporadon
meiniEns 3 resonekes amount a3 provision against ofher Assats

Empioryeess Blgrafie Otligation

Defirmdl banll pian

The Corrpany 20 cpersted &0 unfurded gratuly scheme Employess ane endfied to grasulty Bensfil after cormpietion of
ik fves yaars of sanes in the Coporation. The gretulty i celeulsted on The st hase pay and & peysils at the rae o
fwn meanthis besic pey for every compieted year of senvica,

Superannustion Fand Scherm

Thore ks a funded Supsrannuation Fand Schema in which #w Corporaion contribules @ 17 por cent of oeployves besic siary
The mantly oontriagion (o the feed & Sanstered o2 Board of Triskes duly constituled o $e fund. The fadities under
e soharmi v prosfoed 1o D armpiyvess 2= por gproyed rukes 21t Sma ol redemesd

Prowicent Furd Scheme

Empinyaes. wha ame under Gratalty Schems contrbulzs & 10 percent of ther beskc salary &0 this scheme which & matched oy an
agud amount of condrbtion by the Corporation. Employees who ars e Supsrannustion Fund Scheme conirine @10 to
) percent of Tor besic by to the provident fund in which no camisbuton & made by T Corporation. The monthiy
corfrindion B dufy Tansiamed to e fund. The respective acumulaied Providant Fund bainges, induding mlorest, cipial
iggin. dihicind income and other incomes: thereon, ang [uid b T memies @ e end of thar sisSciony sevioes axonding
i Prireidant Fund Auks

Basghadnt
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Dliarred Tax

The comporaion recognined Delerred Tax in amrdance wilh e provison of Banghidesh Amnuning Sendard (RAS]-12
Durferred Tice arieass due $o tergoeery differenon deductible or ool for the peents o ransacion noognized i e income
siatomeni. & femporary flerends 5 fo differenon bebwern Bo G base of an amsel or EEiEy and & Grning
amounkreported amount in the fnancl statements. Defermed Tax asset or Gty & the amount of Income Ex eyl or
rcoweraie in futrn perodis) recogrimed i the current period. The Defarned Tax asetincoma or sbifty'espamses does nol
e 8 fegal sty ecorserability (o and from e ncome 2 authorhy

Corrant Tex
Provision for current tEx B mads on e besk on the proft for the yeer &= ad|usted for Exaton pemoss in aceordencs 'with
e provision of Income Tex Ordirance, 1984 2nd amendments made frersin.

Provison Tor Tacaiion
The Comporation ad been enjoying G exempbon benefl singe 1% incepion. The tene® expred on 30 June 157 and
Tariafi B Dorporation rrenkeics MoGssary provison fiof insome T

Wrir-of!
Blad boan s b wweritiani ot i s i Tha BRPD Cirpulst No. {22, difed 13 Janiary 3008 of Banghidesh Bank (Noks- 120

(Gash and Gash Equavaiani
iCash and caeh equivaients comprize cash in band, czsh st bank, ferm deposis thed am raadiyy convariitie to 2 known amount
wif cash and fhat 2rs subject o &n inskgnificant riek of change In wlm

Earming Par Share [HPS)
The Comporeton ciculat= Eaming Per Srere (BPS) In accordencs with ‘Hangldesh Ascountng Standard (BAS) - 33 Eerning
Pir Share which has been shown i the (zoe of the Proftand Logs Ascount and the compatation i staied in Koe- 28

Euvniy ifler B Inkancs shest dals
N rrerierial eveends oocurring Al the balnce sheel datn ore consicired and whens necessary, adjusied for or disdosed,

1041 Baknon Gheal lems
{1 B Sheet s hawn bin disdosnd mcor Busness Commitmie and Gondingances

Proposed (kedend
Propossd daddend has not been recognisd a5 & faodty in he belance sheet in acoordance with Banpeoesh Accourning
Standard (B&S) - 10 Event Afer tha Balance Sheet [iaie,

Genard

b Whersver considersd Necessary greviows yeers Sgures and prasentaticn have teen reemarged ko coeioem o the
ELITEND yEaris prasenteion,

N Fgunss appearing in Pese accoums haws been rounded off Io the et Taka

212 =M
Takit Tk
Z Consoddaied Gash and Bank Badances: T, 121E0 8557 :

(zsh n hand 184,%0 E Eikg
_ Gurment Accourts 11,254,390 431851
Savings Accounts SAT1.05 AT
Short Term Deposts 3,308 330 487 TAMI084
[ B4R BOEA5T B MM T

12007 JHR.557 10610171963



Tk Taka
B Consoidstod ievestments: Tk 31, 10242 478
51 Capitd Investment in Oher lrstlutions
Cartral Dapository Bangluesh Lid. 18900.840 BIAEZBA0
Indusirial & Infrastructural Do Fsemos Co. Lid HMET0 NIEW
Arami Tl Alomirem L 000 S00000@
Credi Raiing Informarson & Services Lid 26857 2000000
nnnmu wumm 1550,500 15635
HETET AR
B2 Markeuiie Securtes- & mare wike
Tha make-up
Lisead Berriies
Ordnary Shares BATSTIAABE0 A8 1EE5E
Difentunes ] L1 B4R
MBIEEITEE HMGHIET
Hmwm — S——
Ordnary Sheres ZATETE 2400158
Pralenance: Srares TEL WA TEENGA00
Dtenhiras 518 A5H.008 BOEIRS
12T LT AGT 0
: 2081480841 X GaANED
a3 r?metnEhnmr-unu
Badarce a5 on 1 July 26600000 -
ivestment made during e yeer 2THRAMM0 266 TI0 00
Bance & on 30 June 5000000000 2L 700000
Totel Imvagtmesi 31,10 T80 16E.0E0
54 Coat price of Marketabie Securitis 2 al 3 June 71 556,087 914 17 A 508 00
Surplis 2 corrganid b Cost Pricn of
Markstble Sacorfies at 30 Juns A A5 T 1248052250

Irvvesiment fas hoen shown @ market walo a5 per BAS-39 Firandal sfuments recngnition and mssurmens” Detals of |mystman
In Sacurities ane shovn undar Enibil-A

B Consolsated Lnans and Advences: Tic WBA3ETATS1
B Marpin Loan - Secuned |

Mgl Baboonas on TJuly SAREISEH EEEARAN
Add: Loan distursed durng the yeer EF1IST ABETEST
Iteriest accr e during e yer 1,1 1257848 BT D84 551

ok Pk AT ) 475 an
Lﬂ.hﬂﬂ]‘ﬂ.ﬂlﬂ.ﬂ‘l]ﬂ' E,E-B,Eﬂ,ﬂ'rﬂ_ !,[I!]"Mﬂ
Interest racovab adiested ageenst Rt fackty : -
et Balnce & a1 30 June 1771987, 143 S4BEI4E40
Add: Croch Balance of Margn Loan BT 8 4105151

Fabnes i 30 X1 June AT IR A48 0 5

v Bespimies



012 i
Taa Taka
isclitaied Daforrod imaorest Te. B2 10,070
Dbenture Loans BA17454 2400
Govetrment Lear 2H0RAE Jsul
_ i5 yeers
B Advance Income Tax
Baancezs on 1July
Advrce oome Tax-Bifl e
Attvara Income Tax [Arvance & Tax Deducted at Sowrn
Adidt Payement mee during Lhe yesr:
Payman & Tax deducisd 8 Source
L= Adjustment during Te yaar
Arvanca lnoome Tae-Sl
Advancs icome Tax (Tax Dedeced i Sowns) 2017 -
mﬂﬂmm e L -
Aivancs e Ta Aduarcs & T Dedced at Sowrs = e TS s
- e B
Bidance 2= on 1 July Douistul AT 20 AT
Adfuesment during the yesr Bad 1,04, 720,23 VG R
Total & 30 Jung i HARER IS T H2RXe
= B0 Lowmand Asvances by Maturly S i )
) Corsolcind Borrowings: The 4 32800000 o (s o Belain Sheet Dale ARET Rlinils kg
88 GovenmeniLown o Mol dus on Resnes Sheal Dale mqwa; Qe ERS 0T
e e e i o
Lo 2D 8 Lkl Perfcubrs of Loamg and Advancss
it Berrowngs from Different Sanies ponsidarad good In respact of which Te
Call Losn hltl_ﬂl;l_-f!lrﬁﬁ' i - 1,001,745 il g hood
g i [attors consderad m o
sttt L otte oy e Pu conrs peeel g 1756050 1amT
T — Nelemand Aduns R 1WESEIT AT
o Loos and Advances for which inferes nof chargad 1884 TR Ll )
0 ﬁ}mﬂ-df_glf_-ﬂ_ﬂh-_ﬂ.!!;l@iﬁ“ 7 Privrsass and Eqiiprane. Ti 1540.506.408 — —
e oAU E??%
[—— 57 BTR.ATS =
= 11,1505 norzpE
= 15am8 1261221
[ TE15kH1 TR
PSS SAE1IS0 BRI
S e
o w2
T
e -  mwers MEE1 21
B2 Uk & Mol Fund Avaies Fesaist Sres 57 e ol AR YERADET
Bekance as on 1 Juy 121565631 82,307 583 —_—
A Loan clabursnd the yoar TISET A% 1525 BT 5000 FASEIE
Inlerest scrued during the yeer ), 1866 12560 Eandothes 47¥ 5 7
. . 155216314
Lese: Recavery during the year BOSHEETS E3E11,TH 0 Zmjam Hﬁ
Blanwamat L - LT westmens (Debenture] A2 20,347 300
{Funds L= 65T
63 Consamer Gradi Scheme — el b %E!.Lﬂ_l
Bance & on 1.July 1R TE 04T TR B3 72 730001
Al Lo cbirsad dirig e yew - - '!%Eﬂ ‘m %LE‘ o
o 13.?33.3'5 w = L7 RARIE
L TGOV AT - o, SOED7E
Balance as st 30 Jum 1130457 ArEam T A0 TE %
il Bridging Loan
Sactors:
Chemicaks, Prarmeceiricaks & Aliad S8 S00E084
ZHABEIN pr T
85 Debeniwrs LEn
Sctors: . e
Food & Alked S 58
22000 BET081
EE  Listie Pacsvities
. (ross Lass el Racewanes — | -
Baance 2 on 1 July TR 5226000
Add: Addlions dering the yerr LT ASAZT 254510
- 14T, 1HR067 AT
Lisss: Resdzibon during Te per 120086511 35D
1290 R0 55 BITHED
i Uresrned Lsse Incom HTIATET (P 2 G
Nl Advances Agine Lame Franc AT vk
i D0 Recevae T AN
T Qi BHE e
T W1 Lasse Instslment Recsvebl A0 BETE, 10
Halanon & &t 3 June NG HrHS0840
BT Advance AganetEquly -
C Advancs ageinst equity-inesest 4358335 &
ST .
BB DOhe Lows and Advarcs
G Loans and Atvances 1260081218 915,975,03
L1 Ehcllctc
Tersi Loans & Advances 14BEETLTST [FRRE ¥

ez Loepararn of Bevgaeewd  JT1S
o e i =




012 2
= Tkl Tk
EE] Cassficafion af Loens and Advarcs
Stenisrd 11082580725 9,452,506, 104
EMA : Ba14.750 151G
Sub-standard 14E3A0ET S04, 6T
Doubtful AS0 T 1) S35
Barf 1M T 250 1EESTT 6
- HAGET TS RTEXEXE
610 Loars and Amvances by Maturity
Dverchon ont Bab'en Sheet Dale AT AT0RE 21
Mol diss in B Shesl D 1100 BE B3
WS 75 127 15,206,257
611 Pertcubrs of Loows and Advancs
| Defrtors considered pood in respact of whech Te
Corporatan & fully secured 11081 1a a5 IEEEM SR
i Deintons consderad good for waich the Corporaton holds no
pther sacurity than e ceinors personal quarantess BT SR 1AW
Aot Lowares ] Advances LR TUESE AT
E Loswres angl Advances for which inferesst et charged T T ST
Primiass and Equipment: T, 154526008 _
Land &, BIT (B 353007 IEG
Buidng a7 300008 TAETT
Renovason of Oiffica Beliding T TR M
Fernbure and Feetura 000,13 AL
Otfes Fqupment 11, 188051 002 0=
Bectncal Equpment 11543 751 11261221
Air Conditner & Refrigerator 3,500 13264574
Comguter Hardwar 75, 153641 TG TR
Carpet i Curtains 2T AN
Teeprane Instkton SEE1A HAETT
Mofer Wik BasE B 1820
Lirary Bocks 106738 1HE 26
Others EZLHTT EXETT
TS F0AKEHE
Lsss: Accumudated Depracation 175, W56 WEEI AR
Mgt Book value at the end of the year {Armmane-A) [hghi TS G T
Lorsolvatnd Other Assts: T 3310781080
inoome Recehvabies _ - BT 5338 EAYSE0 60
Buidng Roer, Imeresst an Bark Deposits and others 4BLhMM2 amamrn
Dbvigend and Inlzrest Pacehotle 2ETHID 129487 357
Fewsd ] Commisssions Aacsivatis 1SEIIEI 162 A 056
Others A2 704 BTAMRD
Insialiment recaivebie of Merketais mvastmans (Debenturg) TRSET12 203407 3
Curram Account with (CB UinitMutsl Funds & 458 ESTT 08
Arvarce lcome Tax-Seaf [Noie-8.1) 3T A0
Advance incorm Tax (Tax Doducied at Sourc) Noto-B1) 1882440086 1B 440
Aot from AMEL Mt Funds & Others 21016 B
Dt el Toox (Nerke-8.2) A2 BT BN MERIZ11E
Other Advarces, Deposiis and Racsvabes 162250 155 135596508
AFOTELIE ALEATTE



212 2011
Iaa lda
A1 Mﬂl:elrm‘mm
Bance as on 1 Juyy T
Advares iecome Tax-Sill 7300001 2400001
) Mmmmammmm TGRS0 42 e (5
AGE Payrent rade Guring the year,
Faymom-Saff S fARER T
Payman & Tax daducied 8f Solifee LHEITEE EENETT
Lees: Adjustment during e paar
Aivares o Tax-Sat 6,745 065 2164067
Arvance Income Tax (Tax Deducnd at Sour) . =
Baance 28 on Al e o
Arvanca Income Tax Saft B3 7300
Avans lnceme Tax (Advance & Tax Dedeted al Sours) /608 440,066 1XHAE S
ik Duerierresd Tax Astese
Balance:as on 1 July THEIZ 116 fitrh
Adgustment during the yesr 6,245,750 (127
Totzl & 30 June AT 5N H‘u.ﬂiiﬂﬁ
& Consoicend Borrowngs: T 4328000000
E‘h El'l'l'nml'l'lLﬂ‘l
: - : - 28,0000 IRA0000
fth Borrowings from Diffenent Banks
 Call Lean 1 300, 000, 00 -
Shoet 1 boen from Baregladesh Bank 4 00,00 )
Tl Borrowings 4,338 000,000 31500000
i1} Consobceiod Deposis: Th M5MENME B
11 Term Deposits from: INote¥l] (s DA T ZAHIEED
GmliF':ti] 3T 5 L)
E‘.hl.nl;r IJ'IB’H'I'Iﬂ Il lions 16,300,505, 758 e E T AT ASD
[ hsilrm BT A4 2003 T.'H.TB'.‘I.I:E
T2 Lassa Deposits 885260 el et
_ - 2R3 ETETAE]
i Term Depasit T
Eidanoe:2s on 1 July TR0 a2 T HEE2M
Assatson duing the ye 484205m,181 B
: 11, 108,45 5 Rt e
Encashed durig e yaar A6.581, T T 21BASTT 18
Bkarce 2= on 4] Jung o L
1 ‘Consoicind Debentures: Tie 1800500
Prvae Gommencel Benks (5 percent & foasng Bank Rais) 18,000,000 F8000000
Payatie botwreen 1and 3 vers "V 200, 0 BR000,000
18,000,000 BHONODI

Tha above amount of detd i net of detet &ling s within ome year which as bean shirwn sparatdy In rote-13



201 Fop L]
Teka Taa

T Consoldawd Dalormd et T 92 100 _
Dbentung Loans BeA17 454 A
Bovernment Loar 2R A g
BT HATTED

Firel 5 yere sl gqained detesture nans & defrred Thermlle 1 aguil anvusl inabiments pvatie n 01 Jsby ssch yer mmvencing
froem Bth yesr. Porion of Dalerred (nterest talng dus wiln | pear & ncleced in ofer Tehifties (not-73). On e ofher hand frst 5 yers
inlerast against Gove Loans i ctarmsd. Therafiar 15 equal snnusl nstaliments peyetie on 30th June sach Year end of Sth Year,

7 Consobdaied Other Libies and Provelons: T B641551871

|iarest Payetie on Lang & Short Term Debrs

Long Term [ nstliments due or faling due withn one yier

Current Accourt with I8 Unh Fund & ICMLPF Fund
e Haenice: of W g Loain
Share Meney Deposis

Prowvisicn for Tiation (Nole- 114}

Provigion for Graluly (Nols-3121)

Provigion agsins] Loans and Advances (Nole- TRB[T)1)
Provision ageinst Other Assat (Note- 135 1)11)

Interest Suspensa (Note- 1352

Irrhmt&uu'm o Purchesa of Debanturs

Ot Lisbities Payabie to Lissee

Difers

TA Provon for Teaon

Baance: 8 July 1
Add: Provdion made during the year:

Baincn & Juna 30

TJE1|H¢-1|T|.'|11Pn:r.r:tr!G

Proviion agaiss! Loans and Adanoes
Provision agais! cossifed | cans and Athanos:

Balence s on 1 July

Princgel & Inferast Recehati on Projct
Lﬂunﬂh{df :

hmsuﬂ[lhml

Gorwral Prosvision agaies| url:mlmlmam-ﬁM'm
Halnon i on T July

Prosision made during e yeer

Buienss: = 8 30 June

[i~ 3

B 03T
S0000

)
BT AR

6.4 1550
53030218

500,000
AT

FATAEY

1HRIT, 148

PTTINE

1460 B34 55
HT5EE
4855
46,707,105
4120

3 B 4
BB41661 571

1006718725
Bi0&2251
2416 13650
O 1205
LG0T, 148

UVRITETES

ZA TR
1145

MG 151504
BECA T

= e
1420 140G

[
o41 051561

il T

41200
2BEIBAT
TEADAT 12
LI
1S5

TR T2

BEEMM1.23

1530058
15,1‘315?'!

1273 5ER TS0



Hoiz iped ot
Takm Taim
The b Loan Loss Provision has been mantsned & Joiows .
Bidging Loan M2 AIRR51
Debenture Loan AT W54 A6
lemefrane S50 BB
Lint & Mutusi Funds Advance Account 16T TEE 121B6T
 Margin Lean 1300 24 451 1082 ATARES
5iafl Adance 16346, 168 HEMTTH
Gonsumer Gredé T A1 M43
 Advanca againat equity TABLEL AT
Leaan 1 Buled e 44 5 Ed A1ESEE
ol 1468 50446 1223560 75
i (ithar Prowions
Divickend Raceivaie TRES 106 TZR25 106
Slurn fpplcation Money 2640 &R
Reoohate Instalmant af Debentur 17T 30015
HEEE 1% vyl
1B (7} Inierest Suspores - dor Loars & Atharees B
Balanos a5 on 1 July AW 40058 ATE
Amount ransferred 1o imierest Suspense w007 TR THR1908
Adount racoveresd agans! Inerest Suspense (BATI60ED) (B3.355960)
Aamound waived and writien-alf Suring the yier [ -
Babnon 5 a1 30 June Sl BEEE 30058
GB Wil ot against Cassiied Loans & Advencs B
Pabicn 3 on 1 July - B0 Projects L08R ML 7T 4131 T0E 438
Writien off Guring the ywr - . -
It Wanved aganst Witien-oif Projacts i Lem Yeer;
Aecovery & adjusiment rom writen off Project i durng he yer  (E19054) (29,553 36)
It Waved againsd Wiitisn-all - 3 Projacts {966 43,055 (¥6,258R01)
Bl 2 on X0 June <77 Projects AL7ET 13T ARSI
H ‘Mirorty Inerest: Tk 31668
This represents mincrily inlenast of Sutesdariss are 1 Tobows:
a) 108 Securifies Trading Comparry Lid
Paid-up Caplal 1] ¥
Remined Earnings B30 Wz
g 4340 1422
R i 27961 el il
b)  ICA Capfal ManagementiLbd.
Paid-up Caplal 3 3m
Ressined Far nings 1086 a7
Rz 5 168
] ! 1350 155
¢)  IC8 Amset Menzgement Company Lid
Paid-up Capial L] 300
Russined Earnings 1771 2T
Fesera 17 4308
5568 E8
Teaa Minoiity e 34563 TATS



Motz
List ol Sudbsicfiories (As per 1A5-27:

Gl Mo Mame of Compamy Country of incomaoeSon Propartion of
: S — Crwnarsh rarest
i ICE Secuirites Tradng Copany Lid Barygladzeh EIF,
Z ICH Cagiiell Managermient ILid Esrigial=sh il
i ICE Asset Management Company Lid - Bangadzsh )

Uwrupnﬂinnlmemmﬂ'wmmwmﬂmhﬂmmpmmﬂu ising pauiy methed of aeauring In

A1z an
- — - - T"a Th
1 P Capitat Tk, 350000000

Authorbed Canial
S00,00,000 orifinary shares of T 100 wch 5000000000 5000000000
issued, Subeorbed & Pedwp Gl
3750000 oeeinary sheres: of T 900 sach fuly ;
id wpin =h 337500000 2S00
Srere Laptia by Shersholcing. B
Govermment of the Pegok's Repubiic of Bangladesh (2700 perred) 51,250,000 TR0
812500 ordirary shares of T 9000 sach fully paid up in cash)
BOBL fFomer 854 & BERS) (25,65 parcent) BESJ46.000 BACLTTAS00
{50460 orirary steres of Ti 100 sach fully peid up in csh) _
(Cithar Banks & Orpanzations (4466 Percent) 1507, 13700 11118680
{15071.379 ordinary sharss of Th 100 aach foby paid up in cash)
Gredfk i) 9156 100 PN
{81861 crdnary shares of Th 100 aach fuly pad us in e =

2375000000 2500000
Srure Price on e [feka Siock Exchange [id
Beginning of the financial yer AETT00 [T e
End of the Fnancal ywr i#i A4S0
‘Maemum Frice duning the Anancl yeer 28600 SE0000
Minimum Prioe durieyg the Fnancid yer 173550 LTH 35

B Comgoldabed Aserves: Ti 1AZIAZR3E

Grreal Amre _
Balance & on 1 Jly ity A54EER)
Add: Adiition during the yer [Noke-27) THDDO0A00 B22 0000
Balance & & 30 June LT ] SPESRREM)
Fiaserd fof Buiting A5
Babncn iss on 1 by 24000 1383400000
Avdd: Addition during the year (Noie-27) 250,000,000  GTE000000
Haance = ¥ 30 Juns ERL L LR R4
Farvahaion R for imeesimnd ; o
Halanca a8 on 1.July T2 A0, A s RE -]
Adjstnt during e yar TR {14 Em0e0)
Babnce 2 i 30 Juna A AR5 TET T2 AR 00
‘assenye for Future Dimimuon of Orverpriced Securties -
a5 on 1 by A4mNETT AH00E1STT
Ad: Addion during the yeer {Noie-27) 1,685 P00 1 2P0
Adjugiment during the yer

. iy .
Hainee = & 30 June SEM A A AT

ToTALTA B AETIIALNES



Mg g a0t
Taks Tz
Dobamiurn Loan Aedempion Rissara PlLE
Baknon &5 on 1 July T 1ar TR 7
Adst Addition durmyg the yer - S
Eltiance s ok 0 Jume_ T ar T Y
Draidend Enualistion Resena
Balnon s on Tl Lok Ll 257 286,840
Acd: Addition during tha yoar {Note-27) 55 0000 AN
Bane s of 0 June a7 A s
Tobd Aesarve 5 af 30 Jure MRz XA A6
Corsobitalsd Interes! Income: T 3002153012
Grossimeest =~ =000
Widgg Loen ATAE B3ERmg
Debermiure Lo 4508 20 5
'|h-.|int,u1 13reET TEEE1RR
LA 23z 1 2R 1EAE
ul.un (B04.580)
Margin Losn {1Z391E30) {SE.581040)
{ 122 E ittt
Leesr Fetiatn gainst current yeer 8 acorued intrest -
Mrgn Loan {11504y (112
Nt i
Hridging Loan Lk -k A4S
Debanture Loan Ll -
Margin Loan 12T 1,161 566520
: L83 1008 1, 16E R
At Interest ransferred from Piwest summse '
acenunt on achal rcory
18 008 TG
Lieit & Nt Fund Achancs Account 5T TR
Bk Deposts § Curred Account wilh IC8 Mulual Fusds 1A 5D 123 AR
Irvierest o Consumer Cresi! Scheme 117 2315
Irvieresst on Gorveriman] Sacuriies [Tresory Bond) BATBAET Y
Irrirest incoene Irom Lesse Pecsbvaties 2777 R4 41,9038
Irerest insneme o Lale Payrment of | ssse Recshatien : BRSO
irerest on Aﬂwmw Luuﬂ'.n A5 iz 1]
S0 Loan saEaT BT
Irmerest Income en Bond STOE ~ Bi5ATS
Tott A 15302 ZEMATT A
Conankdated Interet fid an Depoats, Barrowings, ee. Te SELETLSTT
Govermment Loan 7B7 50 /a0
Torm il <L 152 W 150
Srort Term Loanz EhaR T 171 HEBeE
imherest on G4 With I8 Uni Fand HBASH 7 Bed
Towt MBS 1| AEREER1 1



ko . 7 1
Taka THa
1 Cunsoided Dividend inoome: Th 757,231,141
Dividend on Slores 2T ae TN 85
i : il
irferest on Debenture Sacuribes 45,150 12 TENHN
Tomk 750981, 41 54 A O
A Consoicind Feed, Commissions and Servios Crarpes: TREX 106807
Project Exaination Fm T30 27000
Waragamont Fm SRR L
Trustes Fee 2163215 LoD
Bankars to the Issue e SRS BATRAR
e Crarpe & Commssions TR BF AR
Charges on AMOL Fens 21398734 BAETE
COR. Foes 1 254,985,155
Custodian Foss 240368 .
Tot H37, 106,807 15371
1 Consoidsiad Omer Operaing Insome: T 314066
Ohers T wAE 21459
Priar years adjustment : 258556
Logdl ppenses LSHT T4 1851886
Re-mourseman Staif ageras 131,000 E
JGEER AT
n Copsoicind Saary wnd Alowarces: T 407387779
Basic Pay TS BRI
House Reant Alwences A, 124,378 310
Conveyancs & Transport 43051 418779
Fistviad Bloruas g 21,1534
Ingonthve Ronis 30448085 GASEA0
Provaident Fund & Superannuation Fund 18751541 7 507 238
Gratufty 41380 S
Income Tae- Officars GEH0E0 dansa
Other Siall Expenss &2 150,400 TR 114
Totk &7 88779 367 20454
Thoreaf Etafl Exgense Paid to (ffors
Managng Dractor g THHR6
(rer Offcars 00271 264114174
6400 254 FEE 60



btz 212 11
Taka Taka
= Consolidated Repar, Maniensnce & Depracition: Th. 4,301,234
Mantwaror 11515578 o 53
Privries 2042073 175158
Computer 2015 M08
Motor Veficks 4204574 1728
Phetocopis L w0100
(Hther Equpment 30 543 2513283
Coprecmtio |Annoauie-A) A4 BT
e Auiding A537 ik
Fenovaion of (¢t Buldng 7054 5,330,505
Furriture & Ficture 224K 1380755
Carpet & Curtsins 13254 1353
Ofice Exuipment 117370 1042, 166
Bactrical Equp 146084 L4324
A Conifiones & Pelrigeralor 18 VB
Telephane Instalsson AT 6006
Mckor Vehickes. s34 G
Tk 2470112 ST AR
M Coroldatod Other Oporsing Expenses: Th. 146206578
Traveng & Cofretance B R A B33
Transportation 11053032 G053
Peirol, 01 & Lubriaints 5.1, A7
e . 57700 {25 80
Butecripton & Donations 145,300 177310
Bk Clewgrs; G040 TREF
Cookeres 300530 215872
Listing Faes 3x28 40608
Price Year' Adjustmen 1214118 167244
L3R i B E5TAAM 1586683
Gonsiitancy & Profesosl fes A0 4
Hongesnum 1,137,806 (2286153
Business Development 5ATEAN BRI
Sundries  (Nole-24) 7 DERA0 ZAL M40
[i7: 8 145,206,978 ETETER S
PLia)  Suntiis
Tax Toen Road Permt 112284 )
Mikmecus 1148375 HAESTE
Washing Charges 1A A
Exparises for Annual Gereral Meetng 4313878 3ATEN
Extitn Dugty 2B1TXF BECE
Intermsip Expenses kgt o]
Garage Fent A0 4000
Tax, [Hoidieg T} Dty Corporation i &7 H00
LOEL Crarge FER 01 033650
Securty Serva a0 A0
Refurbishment and Delocaton T84 954, 166



Mote X 201

Taka Taa
Custodien Fs B5000 2000
Trusiim: fee {0000 10000
Trairing Expertses-Compuier [y T
Abnormal | cess (Sloien) W30 21682
TokaE el Pt L] 230, 1
B Coreskidsird Non-Operatng Ineome: Tie 7421158
Lioar Ligess Wirithen Back T4 185 ol )
Frofit on Sae of Hed Assets - e
T-nu T2 1iE5 AN
i} Corsoldaind Provsion: aguingt Loans and Advanos: Tie 24845060
Chargod for tha wer: ;
UrtE.HuhiHmnnﬁmm.ﬂmmﬁ £32 W5 2960
Provision Aganst Loan io Suteidires & Ofers [E Rt aS51ED
Margin Loans 34345 161 ESETA
Lt Fraanin - 1014551
Tiofa: RITE e ] A4S
i Gonaoidainsd fiet Prol Avalnbe for Apgrooristion: Th. 7686751850
mm:m A July TIE2MGE08 EL A 50
Add Prier Yiars Adjustmen 4406012 Pl
Add: B profit for e yeer A B2 851500 SR 40500
{1E2 303400 M0 15EE
Less: fopropiors for Y2011 B
Dividdend Paid; on Paid ap Capied of Tk 2600000000 o
{Fe E010-11 S500% Sinck & =% Cish) 1 20000000 0000000
it i A
Reserve for Building (Note-16) 25000000  TA000000
Reserve for Fusture Cininution of Chirpriced Securfies [Noe- 16) 1086000000 12000000
Dividend Epsaliainon Rasenm (Nole- 16} SERI00,000 M5 000000
Benevclent Fund AT 5000000
eI 341850000
Retwned Prof) &2t 30 iire -Trassiened 1o Bekires Shest TEEATSIAR 72045508
i} Corsoliatnd Earmings Por Giere : .
Attributabie proft for e year 4B 51500 0% 412 0
Numier of seres FATs0000 3750000
s Er ] B

For ant un btall ol lirvisstenent Corperation of fan jadesh
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e el Wz Deases Mhtpctor Dirscinr
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vestmant Comporason of Hanglacesh

Balance Sheel s s 30 June 2012
Nk Foi v A
Tkl Taka
Property and fssets
Cesh and Hark Hatsnces ‘ 11360800733 272 BUE
Investmants: g L ATARTT TR LTI
Capal irvestment in I8 Subsidry Coranes 51 74561100 75,450 100
Captal Irvestment in Other Insihutions 52 sy oA M
WMarketeil Sacuries- 2t market val 53 ke g 111
Irverstmant i Bengladesn Fund LT & 00000 00 00D
Lz and Advaness: B 1 T1E00Ee T 0T
Margin Loan - Sacured &1 ABE0 MAEH 2p50 15657
Linkt & Mesusl Eund Advance Accour - Securne 62 TR 1215861
Gorsumer Gnd Score 83 300487 BI3I0
Bricging Loan B4 415,774 245 B
Cetenturs Loan a5 21508 SEITRORY
Lossn Racarvaties 65 THIES ETR3440
Advance against Equiy &7 TR -
Dt L gane anid Advences [T EATRSEREN SIBATAT
Promeses and Equpment 7 AR 120 T810515
{atcast s dgprociation)
{Orher Amsols ] &, 121008439 THRB5TH M2
Totl Asses 5 B TT1.788 55 774 330550
L s Capita
Lt
Borowings: ) A, 228:00000 315000
Government Loan a1 FM0000 31500000
Berrewings From Diflerent Barks az 430000000 -
Deposts 0 PSSR 3 27 T1ETA
Mietartres 1 R00000 S0
Diefexrred Inerest L 324337 MBAITIED
Hthar Latdites aed FTovisions ey ABETOLAN A MSETT 4
' Carmed forward LA WERRIT 484



rnvestment Corperation of Bangiadesh
Balance (Canid.} as al 30 June 2012

N g 2011
Teka Tabm
Bought forward. T510 540058 2 S BT 5
Gt/ Surdeloss Eaity _ mwmEs s
[izsaraes 16 L Aneky o H.?:E.H.ﬂl‘
m&'rlm ﬂ_ 48048 TR -lmmﬂ
Tosnl Listiltes and Shersholcers’ Equity 55 650,57 1, THG 277438158
Coma Enves
(i -falncs Sheet lems:
Caningeri Litaites: S50 00000 2000000
Gueranin o DEE & G5 on et of STOL B0 200000
Lisgse Financing 140,000,0m H.l!l]ﬂ'.‘l]
invesiment in Direct Equity S0 096 7 TERA0000
investment in Bond 120,000,000 3000000
Pundfess of Preference Sham 5001 0 Do
Toral Of1-Hiance See! lams 2 S 036, BT 4507 700000
The attached notes form an integral pard ol fez Fancal Salemenis.
Far and on behaft of Investmant Corporation of Banglsdesh

Lboon

"-l'lv'lr:rv:h-:rm-lrl“'
Or. 5 M Mahtuzur Ashmen e, Faryek Lirzman 5 M. Aming Rahman
Charmen Mznaging Cirector Diractor

el e S T

T0HA TAMAN KABIF RASHID & GO
Chartersd Azcountams

Dk, Splormber 20, 2012

A por our andeed regor] of sme dals
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KT ZAHR KMHAN & GO
Crerterad Accountans



Irvesstment Corporaton of Bangladesh
Profit and Loss Account ror the yesr anded 30 Juse 2012

Motz 1 {ualated)
.

Cperatng Income
ierest income i LT N T e B0 5T
Imierest pekd on Dapcshs, Boowings, sic B (AESISTE 1T [ 1BHESES11)
Nt irriares income 11,10 B TR 506
Dividend ] BOE. 79135 G1AMAET
mwam u--;u o FMBERAR BT
Oer Ocerating Income 21 it L,
Tkl Dperaing Income 4 PRI T 4R LR
Dperating Exgrrisa S
Sary md Movarcss ] FRERIE] MBS
P, Ticwes, Iresurance, Bectricity, o 2T 06 AT
L Erpernces : RATABAS
Postaps, Stamgs, Tegram & Tokaphora 2550859 =T
Stationary, Printing, Adverfisemant. sic 11570768 RS 64
Deoctors Foes & Alowanon: 1201750 851000
fepar, Matriprancs & Depocaton Premees & Egqupment 5 23, 1 5% TB50478
Brokarage 18, 15267 14,508,103
(rter Operating Exarsss 4 S218.560 Sl
Total Dperaing Expenses R Tk AT
Operaing Profit. & 367 500 450ER
Nov-opEEdng rnome 7211845 I
Profit hefore Provison 40615568 AABE B 215
Provision aganss Loans and Asvanzes x 52T L0
ookl Provison I e HEEm
Profif befors Tho 4 A BE0 T3 455 LTS
Provigon for Taxalion -
WmtTat SR 00000 BOM00.000
Daterrod Tax (A1E1514) 2R
S5 L L 1
Net Profit Avalltie for Agprogrrion : A1 AEME AP
Earnings Per Sham o] 1H96

The attachad noes: form an infegral part of Tese Fnancil Bafoments.

Holloor

For and on befalf of Imwestmam Corporation of Bangkdesh

Or. 5 M Mariuzur Rahman . Fayskurzmman El.UrranIInm Hmﬂnﬁ:l.i.ﬂﬂn
Charman Mamaging Dinedar
f As per our Envesed repon ol same dats
ﬁ%{ﬁ: LN Tean — .
FOREA TAMAN KARIR RASHID & £ PLAZ] ZAHIA KHAN & 01
Creriened Accnuntants Crarteredd Anuntanis

Dhea, Septomber 70 202



imvestmert, Cororaion of Banghies
Cash Flow Statement ror e year endes 30 Jume 2012

.5, 2 a4
Taa Tam
Ik-‘lmrurqnnua:wh _
nterest Facarved 24 R 01T
interesst Paid {45 IE4TE) (15107028 18)
Alecsived from capital gan on s of eed sers P47 05 A1 480
Dhigan Recehad B07H0 250 PEET 5T
Fiaes: & Coommessions Flecsived AL T FF1amT
Cesh P 0 Empnyees: et Ty [TBE T4
s P 0 Sugplies. (E3250351] {51.758/17H)
Cash Rsceived Irem Oher operating acthéles T, 1R TR
Cash Poi o Dot cperaling ackivities (g I (71,4078
Cash Flew befior umwnmmaw 44713 40367
ﬁmﬂmm&hﬂh : :
mmmmnmum 41554500 145) (ETAEB5ATT)
sz Decrmss 11 vesmen in olter Instutons 4R (7 S485 18 M)
ncrasnDeorese 11 othr Azt 45, T 1.5213!5.?93
ncroesaDecrmmse n Dugost Recavad from other Barks 138 6 B0 A
nerossnUecresze 1 Dupost received rom Cier Daposiiors A3 AN E5T [ERGE R )
incrazsnDecreese 1 Lovg Term Detd .56 50000 (53500000
ncresaTscreess I o Limiites. [Ed e (LETE183E)
i Tosalg (TRET28081)
et Cash Forw from Dpersting Actvites J3) 0770, TS0 0586, 176
C£h Flow from (rastren Actviiss: -
Cash inflow from Saie of Secrtie AT RGN IETIRERTT
Cash outfire for Purchase of Securiies (10,48 596.35) (305528248
(h Inereese Darresss From Sae@Pordess of Fed fesel (RS ] {7 a6
Wl Gash s in Ireossient Actvites () 45 RS AR G| (FubS i 35
Czsh Fiscsved liom Reancing Ackviis
et G Lm.dl'rfrnﬁfm.hu lll:ﬂl.hl::]_ (TRO00,000] [ZR 0 RAL)
Net et Formmn Do f1ebac] 2306 056,521 GRANTT R BSE)
ﬂwmuﬂﬁllhn BTTL05T, 1484 4T R
Clasing Cassh Baenan AT, VLT [T

The attached motes form an iniegral pert of thesn Fnancal Satomants.
For and on babalf of Imvestmant Comenrion of Banghdash

Rhns s M B

DOr, 5 M Maidunr Rafman M. Fryscperrman E.Hﬂrhlﬁrm K Shaligul Amm
Crestirmii Meriasging Tl Diclin
)
| L - ~1 annecesd raport
“}Fﬁ‘{(ir-{q'lmh?iﬁ-tﬂ_h_#wm RN I'_ — — -
TOHA& ZANAN KABIR ASHID & CO. EAT ZAMIA KHAN & LT
Chariamd Accountenis Creriered Accountans



InvEstment Carporatian of Banglidesh
Statement of ﬂ';nwi in Equity For me yesr snded 30 june 2012
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PRI
Amcur Tresiarad b Berewset [und for
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wmmum{mm
ArdSs furia Ba yer | TI-0T
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For the year ended 30 June 2011
Sanzaa I:Ih'l.i-rE:llt'l]hhhil
Pasarws For roc Dhadend sy 12 Paid
up o o Ff 00K 10
I]hth:ll:u-ﬁ'!ﬂ-‘l]

Amgum Traagtamad tm Dftara! Resare for
FY E008- 10

huﬂdrﬂ:bmﬁ'-m’
Ireestary! for FY 200E- 0

Amcurm Travrlerrd t Berwwcient Fund for
Y B00E-10

Arfustrent ek g B yer [ 2090-2011)
l.:tlnmu-_mn-mn_]
hnllﬂ]m =11

The aachesd nofes form an integral pert o4 thes: Fnancil Stemants,
o and on s of Invesiment Corporation of Bangladesh
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Irvveesimend Corporaion urmm
Notes to the Anancal Staterments
#is at and for the year ended 30 Juna 2012

11

21

211

212

213

Bk grouns and Intraducton
Farmation and (hjecties

The Imvesiment Corporation of Bangladesh {I0B| was esiabilsned wnder Investment Corporaion of Bangldesh Ordinance
(e LY ol 1076 reve-in-after retarved b 28 Qorporation) wilh the ohjstves of acrsleraing industiaisSon s SO0
devsiopmant of the couniry Twough deveiopment of the cofal markat by mobizng senpE, ercouraging and improving e
vt emdronmen| vwailh ferlicabr smpess phosd on broadening the e and soope of imvestments & wil i oping
mapinal invesiors.

Matars of Busingss

The grincial acivifies of the Gorporation are o provic verous kinds of masteont Banking Services 0 s cusiomrs. These
activites manly indude providing kars to Dperatve bvestons on margin rading bask, proviing advance againat I©8 Unt
Cortificanes & ICB Mutual Fund Cerificres, Lease Financing, Management of Unit Fund and Mol Funds a5 wel &5 Operaing
kretshors’ Arnoinis, dsuing Bank Guaantes, Congumer Cradil Schame

Gelidery Coimpanis
Tha Corporation has three subeidany Companies. A brief dascriotion of eech of the subsidiary Companies |8 given beliow:

ICE Asset Menagarrent Comgany Limisd
KB Azsel Manapeman! Compary Limitnd, a sutsidary company of IG8 was mgsiensd sncr Ba Companies Acl 18 s a
publ: company Irrked by shares on 5 Dacamber 2000, The Company can manage e seset of any tnsst o fund of any fype
andfor character and bhokd, acquin sal o desl i such asset or @y Tust or fond, 1 can ongantm warious schemes of ditferent
Types Yo sl Tunds, tike gerl in the management of any mutwl fund operalion, operals, conduc] aoompi ani estiich
sanvves for industral tading and commerncal acthvties, imvest funids i shares and securities, Ty on busingss, and adt &
Tnancil and mosesiry agent and merdondise shores and securties. Th registened offion of the Comgary B incaled & 8, DIT
Hvenue, BORL Bratan | 15h Foor], Dhala

ICE Capitsl Manegament Limizd
B Captal Management Linfied. a subsdiry company of 108 was regstored under tte Companies Act %84 & a pubic
company Imited by shoes on 5 Dacemter 2000 The Compeny oblsined regisraion Irom Securties and Exchange

Commesion 23 3 Merchard Bank on 16 Octoter 2001, As & part of restructuring program of kwestment Corporason of
Bangidssh (ICH) under CMDP (Copildl Mwksl Devnomenl Program) inisled by e Goul of Bangiadesh and e AsSn
(Deveiopment Banke the Company has been creeted & @ subeidiany comeeny of I8 conductng menchent banking aceties and
plys a more ache ol in capil marksl of Bangiadesh. The peincisl funcons of the company ane Esue mamigeman,
undarvwating, portfols management and eorporate ecviEory services. The regitened office of the Compeny = locsted & A
DT form, B0 Blatan | 14th Roor), (aka,

ICB Bonuris Trading Cosmpany Linsied

iCR Senuriies Trading Gompany Limiled, a subsidery comgery of 108 was regisiered under the Compenies Act 1094 &5 2
pubic compamy limied by sharss on 05 December 2000 The Company & an acive member of Dheia Stock Exchenge and
Chilfagong Siock Exchanpe Aman() manmy other funclions T comgany priecriy providis Brokerape srvice 1oe buying and
saling sacurites lEisd with sock sxcienges and provides brokerage sanice for bying end seling securities. over-the-counter
rmerkirts by e commny il and by appaining Subrtrolers, subragents, bond brokrs, spiciliis and odd-ot-detens
Furthermore, the comgeny Beo wiks &8 2 hal servics Daposfiory Participent in the Ceniral Deposfiory Bangadesh Lt (GO}
Tha ragisterad officn of Be Company & boated ot & OLT Averus, BOEL Bhatsn {1385 Roor), Diaka

rizr 2l Fargadesh



Signifeant Arcouning Polcss

Beela of Presaniaton of Fnencldl Satamenis

The finenclal stetements are reparad undar hisforisl cost convention in keeping wilh e Garersly Actepied Accourting
Princises (CAAF) conssizntly sppled and rekeant Infernational Arcoumiing Sandards {1AS) ety adopied by The ineffuis
ol Crerisred Accouniants of Bangladesh (ICAH) The Corporalion & 8 Eied Tinancidl insfiluton &3 ils shares are Bied with
Counirys siodk exohanges. The acoprmpamying Tnancil stabements are prepared and presented in @ mannes suilsls 1o 2
Stilulney Desvlopmis! Frandal Institufion corestently Tolowed By B Comporaton & consitdennd spproprisls pursuant 1o
cause 361) of Be I8 Ordinano 1576 Proper dscosures g béen made in B0 acoompinying frendil Satrmms &
resgairesd by Hhe reiivani brars, Goneraly Acepied Aroonting PrincplesGAAPY, Intermedioral Acrunting Standards{1A55) 5o
far adopied by the 1IGAB and in aomordance with BRPD Ciroubr Mo 14 daied 25 June 2008 ssusd by Banpiadesh Bank. Aslurns
carfified by sreen branch managers and duly vwarified & e Head Office ane incomaoniied in thess accompanying financial
statements for comsofidation purposes

Consnddation of operatons of eubsideres

The financil eemems of e Corporeion end s subsideres heve been: consoliceied in Bccordance with Banpiedesh
Acpounting Standard {HAS)-27 “Corsobdsted and Separete Fnenci Stetaments”. The consoldstion of th firancal stlsment
Ié& ean e BTier slminating &l mater imira groun FEnsaciiong.

The ol grofis of e Corporaion snd i sobsderes e shown i e eomanidated peol® and bes acrounl wih the
propértion of profl ahe toalion pertsining o minorly Shersholders bng deducted i "Minoity Intirest”

Al g v bhiles of the corporation and of i sulstanes are shown B the mnsolidned balnce sheed Thi iniensst of
rinority shansholdrs of the subsidiries an shown spanily it consolidamd telno sheel pndr T feading “Tinoriy
T

Iarkeriatin Socories

irrvestment i markmiable ordinary shanes considerad & Long-tarm Imvessmends, hes been shown at market value as per BAS-
) "Financll InsTumente: recopniton and messurement”. knvestment in non-merieiae chares has been valued at cost A
resanve for diminuton in value of overpriced marketatle ordinery sheres 28 on choslng of e year hes bean faken inte account.

Accounting for disct fnance
Bocks ol seouns for et [nence oparsion an reimsined teesd on T sconssl method of acoueling. Dutstending loan,
aong with Be actrued interest Fereon, tor Sorl-iemm lnance, and unresired princel b long-term Snance, e accounied
Now e dlireact Tinange sszis o Hhe Comparsy, Inferest e nings ans recpgnized 35 nperalional revemue perindicaly,

Aerounbing for i

Hs per Hangiadesh Accouriing Sandard (BAS) -17 Lmses”, all leestss e traled &5 finanoo keese snce Emnts beend 1o
customrs ondor agreamarnts tramsler substantiay al the risks and rewards azocaled with ownorshin, ofer tan logal i, In
e customers and al leses ane full payo: kxses

in aczordance weth the said Standard, the agpregete lese recshabies incloding un-guaramieed resicial value throwghout ta
primary leesa =nm am recorded &5 Pross kase recefvables whils e mecess of gross leese receivaties over Te 0 aquisrtion
ot inchuiting Imerest during the period of ecgelring the leess sguioment constisies e unesrnad eeea incoma

A e mecution of asch lesse, 3 porton of e unesrnad s & recognized &8 TeVENUE INCOmE FeresaaNg infal dinsct cost
The telance of The uneames lesse income & amortired 10 reverue on & moniity Besi over e privery e lm yislding 2
covetant rate of reluen v e perind.

Property, plnt and aguipmen

venad asseis

Trvm property, plant and equipmen ane staied ol ost, ess aoumubied depreciiion, and ay aamukted mpermen loses.
The cost of an a2t comriss s purdhese rie and any direclly’ affriiebin costs of bringing e &t W s working
candiion for fis intended w a3 per Banghdesh Accounting Sandard [AS]) =16 Property, Pant and Equipmant’

vmirensi Cprpmea e ol Sarey adrun



Subsequent Eenditurs on procerty, pet 5 agupment
Sucspquant sxpenchiure = ceplaites only when [ incrasses e fufure aconomec beneffl from the essets M offer
axpeniituras ang recognized as an expense & end when thay Ere incunmed

Deprocation

Deprocition & changed to aroriee e cost of bess, over e estmuied syl s, using e straight-ine method in
acoordanoe with BAS- 16 Ful menthis depretalion is charped on additions irespactive of ol whan the robried asses an pul
mnin use and mo deprecirion & cdrarged for e month of deposal The depracation ralss used 1o wiite aff the amount of
als are s Aol

MEme

Land

Buidng

Renmeation of Difice Buddng
Furmiture and Festures
(Hiioe equipment

Blectrical equipmn

A Condifaner & Relrigenator
Compuler Hardwira
Carpeis and Curlaing
Teseghane Iretalson

Motor wehicks

Lbrary Book
(hars

R e L

8. BEEEEENsSES. E

B

The gain or hess arisng on e diposal or rolrement of an Exset & dewrmingd &5 the ditfenencs betwaen ©e =ie procseds and
w crnving amcunt of the zsset and B recognbmd in B profit and loss aoount

a7 Flersenije recogriton
Imierest income Trom loans s other S0untes & recognimd on &n aoor sl tess al Ecounting,

Imiereat an Margin Loan
imerast on mergin loen & recognized & reveram on 2n acrudl besks and imerest rcaveble on such ken B merged wits
origing lnan on a quarterty esk.

Uit & Mt Fund Adhanon Sccouni
The total aeount of kars & stried o amount dishuesnd less recoveriss. Like M gin Loans inlenest recofeable an sudh oo i
o iged] with e princisel amour on a quarterly sk

Biridging Lean and Deseniune Loan

Briaging Loens end Debenbure Loens are sied af amoum deiurssd Bes recovenss. infeares? recefeebld On TesR loams B
accoumisd for on acorudl s and whens ullmae recoyvery of inltensst has Deen considered doulstiul B trarslemed o intenast
Suspenss Sooount

e frcome

The mess of aggregale rentls reehable ower the st of B eend a0 constffules S ol unemed ks income, The
urisarrnd s oo & recognied i reenue on an sl besss o the derms ol the e Howeever, less incorm s nol
reigriod if capital or imlerest & i arreas dor mone dan e monits

Dridand boome
Ditvidand incorme (3 recagrized on an aecruel hass when the shersholders right' % recefve payment & estblshed,

Borus shere o Stock Dhdcend recalved o recelvati from varlous companies: B not accoursd for 2= income rather Induded
in tha portiolin 1o reduce e sserape oot

114 freprimeeei Copgemee g g adesk



A1

111

111

112

121

a1l

ProftdLoss) on sk of securites
ProftqLoss) on sa 0f oacirties | accoumiee Tor besed on (FSaranos between Bueraps cost price anc asBng prea Pramiam
on hanes Lnter Saie and Repurchese Arasmant & tken b income on csh bisk,

It a0 o] Do
Irerast inzorie: from faind epost b Fecognized on an anoriial e i the period in which the income & s,

e, Commizsions & ervin Charges
Fpes, Commissions & Servion (harges am recogniond on an aor ual bt

Borrowing Gost
ANl other borrowing costs are recogntzed & axpamsss b e vear In which they are incurmed wnless cepitatzaton & permitled
undar Bengladash Accountng StEndard (A5 23 ‘Bomowing Cogis'.

s o esbimates
The prereton of Neancsl ssalements i condormity with Generaly Accemed Accounting Princis (GAAP) requres
maragaTent [ meks mriTise and ssumplans tat allec the raporisd amounts of asste and bhiftes and raverues snd
Spenses, B gen raguires diedirsunes of conlngent s and Eabites al Be Gl of e Snancl saweTens.

Prowvisnig and aarued spensss ane recognsd 0 Be fisasal stilement in 5 with the Enghidesh Aoomsing Sandatd
(RASHIT Prowisdors, Coringent LibaSes and Comingent Assets’

The estiaies and assncited asumpions ans Beed on hstorcal mperiance and anous other factors that are balireed 50 bo
resonebie undar the crcumstances, the resull of which form e Besis of making e judgments about @rmying values of
asspts and eblities that are not madiy appane from ofher soumss. Sctual resuls may difer fom these ssmaiss. Howevar,
e ectimates and undarhying ssampions ane reviewad on an ongomng bass and the revision s recognized In the paricd n
which the estimates ar reviser.

(e Flow Statsments
The cash Niow stztement & preparad using the direct method & stipuaied In Bangladesh Acoounting Sendard (BAS) - 7 "Cash
Fiw S’

Frivisnm

Provisons aganst Loors and Adwances

Provesions agairest fad and doublfsl debls and infives suepensn amoun®s arn mantined & pr eesling Loan Loss
Provisoning Policy of the Corporation approved by Bangladest Bank againgt Projc! Lmrs The Comporation: maiaing
prowisons aganst ks frandng as per FD Grcolar Ko 08 dafed IR0 and BRPD Cirostar Mo 5 dated Gh0GX06 of the
Hangadech Bank. With regard b0 Margin Loarns the Comoraton maintzing requred amount of (vovisions jogeier wih one
per cant General Provision in ing with T Mangin \Loen provisioning policy-2005 aporoved oy the Banpledesh Bani The
iCorporetion mainiing one par cenl Ganarsl Provisions againat &l uncissified Loens & Advances. in addition, the Corporation
ITETERNS & ra3sonas amount 28 wrovison aganst othar Asseln

Ermpioyees. Benefh Dtgation

Defined benedl plr

The Company s operiried an endunded gratuty schame. Employies ane entiled to gratully benaft atter ompledon ol
i i wisics of sanvin in e Company. The grihily B tkeobied on the kst b ply anid & et al e st of b
imérathis tasic cay For ewiry completed year of servion

Superarmesion Fund Scheme

There & & funded Seperannustion Fund Schema in whch e Corporason conrbuies @ 17 per cent of employess best by
The monfily cordridon to the fond & fansterrod %0 @ Board of Trustees dufy constisted for the fend, The facites uncer
e echems ara proviced o the employses &5 par aporoved rules &t fhe time of retirement.

sl wrri wns 51 iy ool wj aaie B



2123

41

A131

a1a2

4113

a4

a5

A%

417

418

2

Prireicin s Fund Scheme

Errpiinvees who are wnder Geatufty Scheme corribane & 10 paroend of thlr s Sbry to this Schime wiich & malched By an
wpal arount of pontrizgion by the Comgoration. Employees who are wnder Superanniaiion Fedl Schime contribule & 10
percant of ther besc salary o the prossdent fund in wiich no contrbstion B made by the Corporation. The maonthiy
contrhwtion i duly rensferned 10 e fund The respectve accumulied Provident Fund belances, induding inferest, capial
gan. dhvidend ncome and other moomes thareon, a7e peid 1o tha memiers at e end of tar saiistactory sernces acconding
fo Providant Fund Al

[ axadan

Defermed Tad

The corporalion recognizes Deferred Tax in acoordance wih Fe provisicn of Banghidesh Accounting Stancerd [BASTH12
Defemed T afses due b eepdrary diflsrence deducile or Goghie for the senls of FEniaoSon recognlied v e indofme
stimrnsl & wmporary differance i the dilference bitwien the boo base of an st o Eiey and Bs Grrying
impuntreporied amount in e frandl satrvonts, Doberred Taxd s or Bbilty & the amcunt of Foome o myate or
reoverible in fubure period(s] recognimd in the cermend poviod, The Deferned Tax iincome or Eblfty/mpenges does nol
oreartn @ lngal bty recoverabiity (0 and from e incoma B auforty,

Comord Tax
Prowtsion for curant £ & mada on the bess on e proft for e year &5 adjusied for faion porpose in accordance with
the provison of Income Tax Oroinance, 16884 and amendments mace thansin.

Privasion or Taason

The Corpormton had besm enjoying (e eeempbion bensflt since B noeption. The berelt expred on 30 Jure 997 and
theraalier the Conpralion manisns necssany provison 107 income Ta.

Wirile-alt
B hosary s ey worimen o i s ‘it he BRPTD Cincular Mo 02, dated) T3 January 2003 of Ben gl Bank (Mot KL,

Cash and Cash Fauvalert
Cizsh e cash squivilents compris cesh in land. mesh &t benk, bom deposits thed ars readity conyaribie fo a knivwn amoun
iof rash and that ane subjact to an insigaificant rsk of denge in value.

Earming Per Srens {2P5)
The Corporstion caiculstes Esrning Per Share (875 i accordance with Bangladash Accouniing Stendard {HAS) - 43 Earning
Per Shane” wiich hes ban shown In e face of Te Frofit end Loes Account end the compuistion B siaied in Nok- 28

Eveniz afiar e felsnrs shesd daie
Al et events ooeorming after the balnge sheel dale are considered snd whans recessary, adjeied T o dicioesd

(1 Ealance Sheerl flems
(1 B Bt derns lenee s cisdiosssd under “Busness Comavtment and Costingendes:”

LiquidEy statormond

The quiddity sSvement has been propared in accondinde with remmeiining maturity grouping of Asssts and Linhilftes a5 of the
chorse of the wer 2= por following beses:

&) Baiance with oiter benk and fnancil insttutions are an the bass of ter meswrity term

b} Imvestment ane on e bese of ther residosl matuity tarm

¢ Loans and advancas am o the besl of Treir repeyment/maturity echedude

) Fixad assets are on Te bess of ther wsaful hves

&) Oher aasety are on T bess of ther ad|etment tam

1) Borroaings from ofver benks and Bnancel instiutions & per Ted maturityepayment ems:
o] Deposts gre on e e ol ther mabrly leom

h} Difes kil are o e kesis of Beir seflemen s

rirver: Corporares ol Barpiaieh



Proguass Dbicend
Proposad dikidend has not been recognized = a lablity in the belnce sheet In accoroance with Banpedesh Aocounting
Standard (BAS) -10 Bvent After the Balaros Sheet Date’.

Gener

i} Whensver considered necessary pravions yeer's figeres end presendaion heve been rearmanged to conform to e
current years prasentation

B Fgunss appearing in Ses acoous Fave been rowssded off o the et Taa

i) B
[3 o
G and Bank Belanees: The 1135803733 ]
Gash in hand () 13
Co o Banks:
Gurrent Accauns 201754300 A 31050
Acounts BAT, 125 SLMI TS5
Shor Term Deposits Pl e ] 48 5
T EREATE orad i
invEsiments B MErkes valiE TH.29,50 207 1300
5.1 Capiml investment in IGB Sutsidary Companios .
ICB Sunurities Trading Company Li 1280700 12430700
ICF Capitsl Mansgement L1 B1R.529,710 B1R0E, 700
ICE Asset Meragament Comgany Lid, 40000 70 45050 710
' - ' T LR GTR.A 100
EF  Coptal investmant’in Offwr instiuiiors .
Coniral Depesdioery Bangladsh Lid 1R300, 44 ARG
inchuerhl & intraeyuctiral DevFinance Co Lid 2035700 5700
 Rramit Thal Numnum Ui S0000 0000
Croddit isting bndormation & Servioss Lid. il g1 20000
Crexii Flafing Agency of Banghdesh Lhd 1 HE 00 BEE
A FRET E IR
83 Wirkstable Sacoriies- af market vale
~ Tmmekep
[nd S s ————
Orifinary Shares T MY E0ET LT AR
Detenmures & Mudarate Bond SA018228 BARZEE
ZEH5HAE A e kT L
Non Lister Securitis _
Ordinary Shans LT _BRTATA
Preference Shares 712 {BAEGT TR0
Detarmures 11, 58,008 B 5
1257 106553 115 rAAE
_ 7456 455 7 S0, 154
54 Ienstment in Banghadesh Fund
Belance & on 1 Jufy s T =
Irwestment during the yeer 2 F33. 300000 2856 700 00
Bekarce 25 on 20 June S0 000,000 226600000
Tritad |rvestmei TR 2 fr Tk
£5  Dost price of Markemhie Securities a8 a1 30 June [Tl il EaAE 1
Serplurs as compand fo Cost Prics of Markrisbie
Securfies at ) Jum T 1ML383 SRR

Imsmont e Ron ghown 8 okl valen 28 per BAS-08 Firancl insrumen s reocgniion and missoromant” Delas of
Irvesamen |n Securfies are shown under Exdhii-A

of Barpyarwat



Valuson of Marketabls Securibes [Tuizd as on 006301

Sl Caagory Ho of Seres Tiotad et i [Tt} Tirkad rreariend price (7K}
Besla TR V756 S A
inapsiment A8 MEMTSE AN
Enginesring 131,361 LEa538 1RSI
Food ard alied products GG 413009480 23T
Fusi and Porser 40EASE0 R gl ASETE
Teeethes H A0 510,820, 123 117107081
e 100060 17BN BET
(Chemiczl and Prarmaceyticas A - b T 420817707
Service and Rl esr 1196968 ELERSm i1 G438
Camert 12546,420 BEA TR EAT 160z
wikormation chnciogy 2R TLI0AR 1206040
SNNY S Ko LI M7 EEA AR
Cramics 1157740 10Ea G A g4
insurence ars i BT THT.T 2 B4 e M5
Telecommunicstion AH BoE A e
oA Bk W T sk birlegend i
Paper and primtng Elky /] S3EAA3 A200847
Medaneas 13243079 74 068 430 1291566,
Corporatz ond 1340 B511HS M50
Listed and ron stzd debnture 61985 MRIPSE5E 30421,%3
ion ksted and preferancs share 613363 TALS5M TR
Shan aganst underwTiting WETTS 16,194785 SRS
MWL TRA7 FRAETE PERE e
ae oM
Tda Taka
Lors and Advances: Te 11,7 G2050ES
&1 Merp Loen - Secured
Fiet Balancn a5 on 1 July 1TRBRET kR LT 0]
Add; Loan dshursed durng the yesr LA 2008 11508368200
Interast acerued during fm year 430 338 FHEAITS
G 3R RS 15T AR
Liss: Aecovery during tha yeer FEEITE Rkl T
Mzt Balencs & &t 30 June 450160 A 12068573
Add: Credh Bafance of Margin Loan T L
Belenea & i 30 Juns B30 14353 285,155,578
B2 Ut & Mutusl Fund Advirce Account-Gecursd
@ iy P LE5E [T
Add: Loan dishursed during e year AT % T 16T
Interast accrued during e yeer o0 1BE¥ 2EEA
250 T T
Liss: Reewery curing the yeer S0MEETS SIEITE
Faenen 5 i 3 Jung TATIRIN TSEEN



an . 1h |
Taka Tala
E3 Gonsumer Cradt Saame —
Belance 25 0n 1 .July A AT
At Loan clsburgad during the yaar - -
A Interas] Racshabis - _
TR : LotL LY ST M7
Less: Asoovery (during e lear TARRA V45T 16T
e = &l X0 Jure 11 30457 1873330
b4 Bricging Loan
Teti 100376250 s
Chemicels, Praraceuicals & Afiad SO0 SNma
= i I0AEIN EEIRAE
B Detmniue Loan
Sactore
Food & Allad 21775 208 ikt
I ] H 250 5275081
65 Léass Rieivaties
L Gries Lecen Rental Flisalies -
Befance & 00 1 July 301,764 el ]
Adet Additions during the yer 1007 456477 2SAER 1M
14795, 1 06T LI T
Less= Realiion during the yer 100511 LM
2 2 A0
Il Unearned Loest income T MGTET) {35,552 565
I8 Avances Aganst Leesa Finance 2504 525 SO0 585
IV IDCP Apcorabla. 3AMBE damEs
f Disinguant Charge-Aecehvabl 535050 b2 |
W1 Loass Insishrent Recehiabin BRI S50 140
Belance 2.3t 70 Jure G7E 015 BRG0S0
L7  Adanesgsnefyuly
Suneg 3pnel pguity-Princgd 00000 i
Achyanice s wuity- Inforest =50 -
AR
-0 eher Loans and Advances
Gulf Loans and Advances 120561218 IR
Long Torm Loan n Subsidiary (Mo BA.1) THEE S
Shart Term Loan to Substiary (Nots BH2) 4ZRETS0 : 75 00
SETSSERE 16 E016ST
Totl Loama & Advaross 11,722 0500 1T S0 ST
BA1  Long Term Losn o Subskdiary | MERIE e
CB Capitsl Mavnagment L1 B7 B 67 W6 TTS
B Asset Maragared o, Lt XETEIN 44 B3 A
BRZ  Short Term Loun fa Sulssciry 4298575,000 AEATSA00
108 Capvtal Mgt G, Lid ERY-L 1310 A TEATRO00
I8 et Mammgarrd G, Lid, B0 00 TN
1B Securiies Traring Co. Lid 0,000 00



2012 an
Taka Taka
&3 Chezsfiarion of Loans and Advenos
Stanaard 024670415 B L0
s s o
Slrsandard BECLOGA 06 MR8
Dottt 15 AT 686 14 TR B4
Bl 1A06.0136, 197 1300
' _ NTIR0E00E DT D047
B2 Lowssand Advances by Malirily
(Overson o Rakren Shoet Date ZABATAATH 1KESA60
Mot due on Baance Sheat Dae BB A ] BT Ao
17 AT DT
il Fariculrs of Loors and Advances
| Cebtovs considernd good i respect of which
the Corporation & fuly securad a7 743 B, 195 260
i Debriors porsidened pood for which fn
Corporason hoids no other secorty then ihe
detnors’ persanal gueraniees \Fru P ABS BIE20L T
Nt Lo and Adanoes LER IRy ] B AN S
i Loars and Atvances Tor which infrest
nol charged 13060536, 797 1A
Pretnizes; and Fquiment: Th B350, 178
Lne ' 50765 BT (5
Huiting M3 A
Rasenation of Oftes Suking 16 WATRITS
Furritur i Rture 1BM4A.508 SLE75
Offiea Equipment El) e
Biecirical Equipmend 150,166 34Ta0ma
Al Conditioner & Rerigarsor 1541 T
Carpet and Gurtains 251 bt |
Tebaphona Instaation AT BB
Motor Vihices 2AELTRO 21051780
Lwary ks 004201 W21
s -1 e
ERAAIN 58047 328
Less Aczumuietest Depwecizson 7L 181 BERATI
Mgt Book value & the end ol the yer (Aenmare-A) RAETE 14 gl



e M
IE | Iua
[ Oy Acsets: Th 312100843
“income Aecevebias BRET 1S 4553 2
Buiing Aent, interest on Bank Deposits and ofers AT B HBHM TN
Drvidond and iriyest FlocEvbly ALY 1BAZITS
(rters 205,135,096 2294 247 A6
Ingtaiment racetvals of Marketablo vestments (Dabenturs) 17 BT 12 2034730
Current Account with I8 Unk/Murtual Funds 47 458 57T e
Achaance Bgeinet Share B EBE £.754000
Advance income Tax-Staff (Mote-81) E.A00,001 73m001
Advencs Income Tex (Tax Deducted 3t Seurce) (Noe- 618 Anvere8) 143870 O 1IET 12018
Receivabis from Subsidres & AMO Mutsl Funds BABI1ETTS BE5HESET
Deterred Tax (Mot-2) TeRIT R BT
Omer Adhances, Deposits end Pacehvaties A6 35,305,966
Sundry Amsets WETIE 113345
3 10EL8 2EEETE WP
H1 e Inctine T
Bakance 25 on 1 July -
Advance Income Tex-Ghlt 7300001 2AM001
Aghaance |ncomi Taor (Advance & Tax Deducisd af source) 1081208 2615006
Adct Payment mack during the yir: S
Puryment Staff R ¥ e 08T
Puyment & Taoe Deducted a sounce EHWEAL 167, 178213
Lesss: Ad justment during e year:
Agwance Incomd TSl MA008 FALLTL
Agiance Inzoma Tae{Ti Daducted at souros) : =
Bifance:as on 30 Juna
MAdancs Incoma Tee-Saff 6,400 0 i LEL A
Asvance Incoma Tax {Advance & Tax Deducted at source) 100,70 1, 108712118
B Detered Tax Assets
"~ Baanceazon | Jwﬂu ST 11 ABRGA
A usment 1835
Totel & 30 J::‘ﬂﬂ = ToniT 2R m
| Borrorangs Th.iﬂ!'ﬂ.tlﬂ.ﬂﬂ
91 Government Logn
(Governmant Loans (2.50 percent) oLt 35000
82 Borrowngs from Differsnt Banee
Gl car . : 1400
Short e boan from Bangladesn Bank 3000000000 -
S A0 0 :
Told Borrowings 42000000 31 500000
M Depokle Th. 24358 6,340
M T Chapcesits I om Sobs-900Ha) 24 570 086 2LETEOG A
GEneral Puliic ) ) L% ] B
Backs and Ofer Financil Insflutions TR0 7BE TR 7 RET 430
(ther bresfiutions BT 504,203 TSN
2 Lsssa Daposiis JBGA
2SR5

92365152
ZIATAEN



a2 2

Talkca Taia

TR _Term epast T
Betance a on 1 Juy i T 7 565 .
Adidiian during the yer A5 26 1 B 44

e 1. S

Encashed during the yer SBSET BT HAMS1T.T16
Balance as on 3 Jung 24536 5005 ped AL )

11 Delmenures: T, 18000000 :
Pravaie Gammercsl Banks ¢S parcant & foaing Hank Raie) 1000 00m0

; 18,200,000 000000

Detirtures by Masurey :

Pasgable betwees 1 and 3 yeurs 18700000 E0m0

18,200,200 B0

The stove amount of dekt is net of dabt fallng due witin one year which e been shown segeraiely in note-13

12 Deerred Intorest: Tk 821030

Detwnturs Loars BATTAB4 BAEE
Gareer e Lon IANEE 3,056
g R FRATTIE

Frst 5 years inferest ageinst debentura koans b deferred Theresfier %0 equal ennusl insteliments pevabls on 01 July ach yesr
comrmenting from &5 yiar, Portion of Defermed Imsres &ling dué within 1 yier & isduded in other Bl (nole-T3), On e ofer
Fend first 5 years interest agalrst Gt Loans & daterred Thereafter 15 equal annual instaiments payabie on 20th June sach Yaar ard of
Bth *eer

1 Ofer Lititis and Provisons: T 4505704240

eresst Pargabln on Log & Short Term Debts MR FEek] 42 )
Long Term Cetit instaimens dua or faling due wilhin one year 50000000 S0000
Corrent Amound with ICE 5 A Fund 410 3
 Crmiit Bance of Margin Loan AR A7 86T
Share Money Depoeis - 558
Azued Payrol A1 202306
m.@mmm 513748 prn il o)
Cer-undersTiers L7 MATAEE
Uncimed oo BIAE BT
Privvision o Taxation (Mot~ 134 & AnnexureH) 1386 A22.505 1244 535,363
Provision Tof Gratuily Nole-112.1) 400800 #5700
Provision apsinst Loans and Advances (Now- 138110 AR f5E, M2 R BHATT
Provision against Other Asset (Nole- T3B(T) 11} WIHAR bl
infarest Sumpenss (Mole- 13B(E)) A2 53 4183890061
inlerest Suspanas on P chiess of Dstenturs &7 6 IEeaR
Osher Listuitins Payatin in Lessm 410 41200
(ehers 573580777 257,500,338
- 45240 4 WEET DM

i3 A Proviion for Taxason ; :
Bebarn i July 1 1244 B33 B4 530
Add: Provision made during T yaar S8.00.000 B0
175355530 126

Less: Setturment of prvous yoar's ity ATIRE8 :

Belnca a June 30 | 33512 35 L2 35,365



xnw am
Taka Taa
14 B (1) Mormmant in Provisions
| Provsion ageinst Loans and Adancss
| Provison agans ceesified Loans and Acvanzes
 Balance:as on 1 July THRER 1%
Prinipal & | nienest Receiabln on Project Loans writion-ofi
Provsinn mads during e jeer |64 B
Baiange 2 & X Juns T3, 1BE 5
i Genorl Prowision agains! enckzsfied Losns
Bitancs 25 o0 1 July bl
Provision mads during e yesr L
Baance 2% o X0 Jung 80,111,280
Tost AT
The: abowes Livan Loess Provision hes been mainkinsd s folws:
Bridging Loan 43355
Depenture Loan 1354 85
Lirit & Mufuai Funds Advaros Account T
Margn Loan 036 163281
St Asvance Wam T
Consumer Cradt HATAD
Advancn gt Equity X
Loan by Subsidarkes 41 s
Tol B 2T
i Cumuiatae Provisian

The Corporation Fes & Loan Loss Provieloning Policy on Projact Losns (Bridging Loen end Ddbentore Loan) approved by
Bangladesty Rork, effective fom 1 Juby 2001, As per provisioning policy the required provision againe] projct icans good #
Th 724 onore i on 3 June 212 ageirst which acogquato rovision has been madn. The above nolsd rovisons e e
emivesd at without considaring the reekzabls velua of lBnd and buliding 2= estimated by lsad fnancers. ramely S0BL (formar

B53 and BSAS)

i

(it Prowisions

Bk :

Rl Insibment of Debenfuin

 {Z) interest Scpense - for Loans & Advancss
Ranoe i on 1 July

Armount fransferrad fo Imerest Suspense sccount durng the year
Amount racovered egenat imarst Suapense acoount during the
Achiount wiived during te yex

Bsioriom s i 0 June

C Wi off agalne? Chesiied Loens & Atvences

o s on 1 July - B0 Projects

Witien off during e yor -

It Waved againt Writen-ait Projack In Leet Yeer, Cancelled
Recovery & Adjusiment from Wiitlen-oi Projscls during the yesr
Init Wabved agans Wiitlen-oif - 3 Projects
Hakrcs a6 on 30 Jure -7 Projects

TR E

X E1S
T8 AR

419158844
R

11300061



14 Relaied parfy tansactions:

Pariies a0 comsdered fo be neiaing, § one mrty hes the bty o conirol $o ofer party, or oensss sgniican| infuencs ower
the other party, in making finencidl znd oparetionel decklons end Incude sesodsied compeniss with or without comman
dirneiors and iy meEnagement posiions. The Compary as oremd inin ransacsons with ofer enties in e nofmral courss
of busness twat tal within the definffon of relsled party & por Bangladssh Accoamding Stndards No 24 ‘Rolied Party
W'memmnmmnmmmumnmmm&mum
mivaling at the Sme for comparatl ransactions with other cushomens: of sSmilar crodentials and do ot ok mom tan

nona rek

[tz of fransactions with relefad partes snd belances wits tham as a1 June 30, 2012 wem as 1ollows:

16

Fa-piatmt

Wamw of T el vy Trarsaction Aeriomshn Sance af year end
e racehabie (payaie) Ta
Bariglatiesh Disvalopmen| Bank Lid Tirm Diapost Drecior ST
Sonal Bk L, Term Depodt Direcior -
at am
_ Tka Takha
Prid-up Caplat Th. 3375000000
Authormed Capitsl
ENOONNG or dinafy shans of Tk 100 meh 5,000, 000,000 B 00N 00,000
Esued, Subsorind & Paid up Cipital
3,37 50,000 oroinary shares of T 100 sech fuly peidl up in cah 335,000,000 2500 ma0m
Shara Capdal by Sharshaiding:
Gereernmen of the Preople’s Repubsi of Bargladesh (27,00 parceni) 211,260,000 TR0 000
{901, 12500 o dinary shanes of Tk 100 cach Pl paid (0 In csh)
BIBL (Former B5H & H5AS) (2563 percant) 565,066,000 B 774 900
{65450 ordinery shares. of Th 100 each flly pain up in cast)
eher Barkes & Or gar baiors; (4450 Parard] TSIV 1A I T
(150,308 ordinary shans of Tk 100 sach fully paid e i mesh)
Geneal Pabic (71 percent) B 56510 7225400
(815561 ondinary shares of T 100 sach fully eid up in cash)
3,350 00 2500000000
Shant Prim on the Dhaém Siock Excrenga Lid
mmummmw A0 -I.HEE.
End of the Fnandal year 155 ATEGA
Mevimam Price during T Firencal year 353600 200000
Miramiuim Prics diaring the Fnancil yer 123650 2T
FI-EH".'_E.TK.HHH]’:‘B..]'H
General Feserp
Belance as on 1 July T ] HWiTez0
A Addition dl.lhrlntl'nﬂ (Moe-77) TERCL 000,00 BO0D00,000
Balance &= af 0 Jurn LTy D
Aizarva lor Buldding
Bolance 25 on 1 July 1463400000 10053, 400500
At Addticn during 1 yeer {Note-Z7) . SO0ma 00
Eancs s al 0 i 1 553 MG T AN



e 2
Thka Taka
e FEsarve T Erestment
Balance 2= on 'I‘JLlI|I 12253 55600 Wﬂiﬂ'ﬁ-
Adusiment curing the yer {7 1B 1BMEI {1, 1383 756}
Balance 2= &t 30 June SIS 12253 55 )
mmmmmmmdmmm
Blance 2= on 1 Juy {MERETE TR R ]
Add: Addition during the year {Now-27) 100000000 LRI
Bolnce 2 2 30 June AT TR T 4043, 154700
Detmriture Loan Aedemysbon Reserve
“Reance &5 on 1 July T ARER IR
A o dition during e yer - e
Elance 25 & 30 Jumm TR0 T TREXET
Dirdginid Eoulimiion Rser A
Babron s on 1 July ] A0 THER
Add: Addition during B year (Wote-Z7) S000,000 B
Bk 5 il 30 e Bl 7 B0 _ HNTHERD
Tirta! Balervem i ot 30 June MBI 10717 BE Gy
Intorest Income: Tk 254506429
Grogs Inbirest
Britlging Lean AR5 BIEENG
Degweture Loan 4008206 ; -
Morgini Lean (Nole-6 1) BRI BRI
A5 188 AT AN
Less: Inferest Suspenca _
Margin Loan | 123521 530) (56581040
oy e AR BT [BO4H3.5211)
 Fiehale ageinet current yaar's scrued |mierest
Margin Loan {15H4) (1126
hiet Inferest
Erid girag Loan 430820 4453550
JA4EE 1504 Mgt s
HAdd: |misngst tramsiered from iniensst suspense account on actual recovery
Eridging Loan :
T2 504 pTER
Link & Mutzal Fund Advance Amooent 250 TR B
et Depoests: & Gurrent dicrount with B Muhl Funtls 1A T 1, 156,486,200
Intrrest e Consumes Credit Scheme 1,7 AR
o aganst Equity BH7RAATY :
Interesd inoorme from Lises Riehvabies 42777 Bbd 41190376
Inkereed rorre on Lafe Prytment of Lisee Recshalies : BE5E50
Interest o Advances agains Lies Financs 115536 HEEDT
SIHi] Lown IR B3 0E527E
Inkerest Income on Losn tn Subskiiany Companies v el 30100215
Totl pL TR T 2045300317



g 11
= Taki IE ]
-] Immwﬂnﬁhmnﬁmmmq -

Govamment Loan 787500 000
Debrriure Loan 34000 ~hAn0o00
Tarm Deposts 30 5R 58 | BELHI0
Shorl Term Loans ERGAE T4 Tr 1040585
imiarest on G/A With IC8 Unik Fand & Mutusl Funds 24,364 3 Ffis<l. ]
T AER0 50T 1 BAE 6 & 11
1. Dhidend income Th 686791356
Dividand on Shans B05 290 555 FrA BT
Iriaresst 0n Detesiur e Ser s 2401 B AT
Tiotak B0E 01 35 S HaE
&, mhmsﬂhhun:m 2148 ERE
Project bamination e 105800 BY5000
Manapamani Fee EZAmE210 E1BE AT
Trustis Fm 2181215 ek ]
Bankers in i losue Fee A5m5E5 Ll
Sarvim Charge & Commissions e | TRETAS0S
(Crerges on AMYCL Funds 13080 i Bl
Servine Charge Wrom Subsidkery Companes MB1520 BT 64
Membership Crerge from ESTOL 331 KA E
Cugindan Fees 248368 m—
Buaranes Foes 241 BET A4 SRR
Touk FH I BT
21, Ofer peratng Income: Tk 3, 125500 e
Dirers 1436713 A5G
Lgal mepermes 1587 Lk
Rrrinhursmen sl oo 131000 =
e G240
o mmmummm o
B Pay T e LA
I-IumFlm‘.A.l:mnm BETEA I EasE
Comepyance & Transport b =T A8
Festhal Bonus WIBETH 12807 411
Incenve Bonus: L] LHMA4EY
Provident Fund & Superanmuion Fund w007 e feATaZT
it weirrmichition T T
nmmamuu AT FPBEAT
Total el T MRS
‘Therac Siaff Expanses Paid tn Oificers:
Managing Dinscior SR AR THL08E
Over Dfers 200 0 #1580
21 a7 358 = LT



Taka Taig
mmnwﬁmhn Enupment Th 23, T
3 EZMEBTT T
Pramiss 1,786, 176
Computer 1151048 LBEATS
Mot Vehcls 27THE00
111300
Other Equipment 240,13 1
o WET0a0E 12,506,401
Qs Bulding B85 Bl THE
Renmaian of Otfice Bulding 4310 2350 e
Furiturs & Fodurs: BE 1 B
Carpet & Curting A 1342
fice & offer Equipmant J‘f.azu-nn ﬁﬁ
Equipmant M Pl
A Conditone & Refrigerator 24 5 2
ephong insiaision TEE0E M
2116815
Toak 23 185505 1RS448
(ither perating Expenses: Th 45218550
Trarveling & Comaymnon A6150% 2ET4EA
T L. 11083057 SRR
Petrol, (4 & Lubricans 27Tane 20310
oo 410, ADg2nH
Sutsrpbon & Donations BT 200 114310
Faite Cliw o 7.1 BT
ComMErEs 251988 2864
Lsngfees 3025000 1520000
Prior Yaars® Adijustman . 15352
v 3572 1580623
Conzulancy & Profesonl Fes SE R 447
Honorarum TH2ZH 18357
Busnes Drvalopmant 2T b5
Eunries [Nols-24 1) VA A5
Tt 458560 2451008
Elintries: i
Tax Token Road Parmif ] 1658
Miscediieoss 154560 4241
Wiasfing Charges - 130531 MEAH
Exparses for Annual Generdl Mesting e ZAEed
Ecmlwy 2407 61 317
Internsip Exponss 2y 240275
Tax [Htf:; Tae) Oty Corperaton .:g :a?rﬂ
CO8_ Charge 171408 izt
Refurshment and Doociion et G50 16
Compuler Software TEn00 |
Custodkr Fas B 2000
Trusioe Fae . Ll HEDD
Trairing expentses-Lompuier O e
Al Lies (Sioken) HIER00 P ol
Tl WA BET AHEAT



|5 &
g

Toka
= ﬁmmlmm —;
LMLHWI'I'IILBII T11645 20551067
Profi o Saks of Feed Assets - 3400
Towl 211545 1,04 36
o Prowtsinn agains Less ord Advances: Tk 1458077
Crarpad Tor e year:
Linit & Mt Funds Advenca Accounl 2106 PHIBED
Provison Against Loan o Subsidiaries & Others T3 a0 145515
Bargin Lgan ST B2
L Firaren 2 181
Conssmer Gredl 2 E13558
Tobt 1588237 3110
& Mee Profe Avalise fne Agpeogrion Tk, 4381748579 =%
‘Fesined Proftas on 1 Juy 41177 568, 158 322271
Acid: Net profit for the yer A4 35545 el el e
Ajustment during the yer o308 T FRTEF
A0, 750 TIOR8
Les= aprations lor FY 2010-11
u-.u;ﬁ’m:ummmﬂunmmmun
$YE#|1HM& 15% Gash) 100,000 AER00,C00 000
Generl Fimerse % 7000000 S00000000
Resere for Bdding , : L] = SO0000000
Fegarve for Futue Diminution of Overpriced Securites 16 100000300 100000003
Dbviciond Equakstion Reserve 16 S0 moom 15C0,000 O
Berwravient Fund 5550 _ 5000000
. . AEHEE 30000000
Aefained Proft 2t 30 June -Transéerrsd o Bakncs Shest LBATE5E 477 558,158
i | Earmifegs Par Sharm ) )
Earrin s altrbuiable 1o ordinary sharsholders 1414558 LR EE TR
Waghtad everage number of ordinery sharss
austndng during he yer 4 750,000 150000
B Earmng pr share. L] i

For and oo behal of Investment Coorporesion of Bangladesh

Rhowr. o My B

Or. 5 N Mahluzur Raheran el FayekiLizsrian 5 M. Aminus Rahwan Ha Shefiqul Azam
Chainman Managng Dircine Director Direcier
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Investment Corporation of Bangladesh
STATEMENT OF MARKETABLE SECURITIES & on 30 June 2012

{Exibii-A)
S Mame o B Comsny Mool Paralis  Aversps oot Tortal Mater Tatd
no sroms prioe par o price prioe per rrariel pree
(et Ear Ay
hbrE AL
Tk £ Tk [Tax) [Taka) [Teea)
B

1 ABBasklid BT 0 TRIE  AETEOTEET AT IR
2 Al Arassh bami Bank L IEItE L = 100609858 2] AT
3 Bk dls Lid ¥ R ] Bt TR TRE 5 245k TRER 1 ADE
4 DAAL Fark g TrIeEses 1] Min A0 A oy I A
§  (ybackind L IRTL ) W Bi RS k. S, A
0 Dol Bank L WS L] Znm TEEAE AN -k g
7 Dutch Banga Bk Lt [l 0 [ ] S4TSR 11440 7 TEAm
8 EasiormSonk Lid T 10 arEn AR EAR a0 B3G5 LA
0 Exim Banik of Ban pladesh Lid. o 10 20 BN ZET 1REY 15534561
0 Frsl gty Sank | T L] Hax AT 74 1R A
1 G Genk Lid 2] bi1] Mt FRETAAET R Lk 20, e
T B edrro Sank Lid FMEED W 0 e iR 1] 1F A AT
1 bz ek Bonpledesh Lnd TR 0 Falr TR £ firk i T
W Jemura Bank L AT 0 213 B ST Al Ul pele e
15 Maranie Bk Lid T 10 FAR 0, ThETSE] Z130 503 TR
% Mehul Trost Bank Lid HBEEHD i} HE TSN A} 1 AL TR
17 NOG Banl Lig S L 647 TERRINEER LAY RS
W Natiosa Sank L TR hl!] a1p ERMAIAT M patiy e |
B Oogfank Lid F L] W nar TR a5y O S0
A Premer Bank Ll T 1] = FIR e T e 20
21 Prme Bank il F. L1435 1] (i} I 5 BaT BRI AL 58 A0 F0H]
X Putal Bark Ll STNER 10 30 WIrTEETa =4 144963 380 B
73 Faal Bank Ll AL i} s 1731, 11578 HIAT 16T
24 Sinah il kolarmi Sanfs L33 o] L] L) B0 =20 A7 G S0
25 Dol Fenk L8 T8 L] 1188 LRk ] Ak BB SR
M Soumsss Bask L1l L] 1] Hn LRk P 090 05 AN
& Senderd ek [ {R] e 1] Lok LR et 2L “ErE Al
A TrostBack Lid B (] ;T A THARmE b1 13 B T snm
- I 0 B E[E10E A 00 7T EEm
30 UkaraZank Lol 1153 ] VR 44,776, 10020 S4A0 R
Total AL BRI 235 B0 AT AT

Fornes |mtituden } ) .
1 B plsdesh France & Iy, Co. Lo i L] bl WEGE LG ] LET )
2 Benpldesh Inas France Co. Lid. THAD (i} 0 LA E 5] IS0
3 oy Leesng & nvesimant L 45 10 w18 ERT: &80 Adrea
4 Dol Brac Housng Ra Lid WEEI ] TRES THETERA 5eTr 1] THEE T2
§  FASFinance & investment Lid 6 0 -y BT AT R
B Figd L Wnie nedieal L 12 R L] Hen N1 L AR SR
T _ STR0 0 M AR A PR
8 IE Franm Lsd THRHTS L] SaE6 TN 11620 THTCE 2510
9 IntLssiag & Fin Ser Lid el ] i} LK ek Al A AR
U Isamc Fnono & Irvestment Lid BT 10 3 g7 =0 Eeral ol )
11 Lankmtanga Finance [ad EEEE 1 TRz BT B 16747 4 140
B Mides Fnarcing il 2 il s L =130 38T
13 Fatimd Hiosng Fm & (o Lid F00 L] ] MEHERA ST 2TTSAERm
W Pegies Lissing & Fin. S, Lo % 10 ] B ] 145600
B Mhoonic Franos & e L3d SEA00 L] »5 1TTEEE0m el O A0
W Premer Lesing InfermaSonal Lid L] i i ] s s R 2090 fipi e T
1 Prmefn B imet Ud AT m T ATFIAE [Lan VA S
¥ Linion Capital [ T 1 TREE 25005 B T FEL LT
B Uniied Lsssiag Co, Li k1] 0 ME EEAAE T ] 107251640
A L A & b, Lid AT L] 4740 HGA00, 16178 1Ay 250 F N )
Tonsl LRI A2 B2 1 W SROLAT

(FRINER o PETRITE Ll |



5 Nameof Pa Compay Mo ot Par vl Aragm coul ol Markar Tortel
no st e e ol e e ped marks| pree
ey A 1
Dt dewstiare
{Taka) {Taa] [Ty [Tk (st
1 151 BEAS Muls Fund I 1 Taa0 2R B RO IELIN
2 Savorrh NE Maurhal Fnd m L] o am =m 200
4 A Frsl Guasanted Mt Find oM 1 nis Il]'!ﬁ_ nm 1L, HA
4 L Firsd Wirisl Fand L 10 1B LFA0eE10 om A550000
5 B NAE Nurhal Fund el LLEe L no FCNELOCCUT] Al EATLC0M
i Geamen (nafichom twe ] 1 A ; E,lIIIII! 1540 !.415.111
T Geees Della Mutdl Fusd S0 1] 19 ST ANLS] S0 EIRF0m
B ICH AN, Arst Mshal Fnd e LV L A qETR &2 1 IELOCCT]
9 AN First MRS Wil Fens S 13 g H= 'E,EI!,E!.'IT ek ] jres: el ]
1 ICH AMDL fslarrie M uus Fund S1ame 1 pi I ] 1SETR0E7 B4 ot 1] 1020 D00
11 ICH AN Sacond Wurhal Fand PR L W AT 71 1815500
B ICHAMD Second KRB M F m i W SR TRASATEY Wi Lo T ]
1 ICH AMOL Third NAS Metual Fund FHEND 1 4 25N S50 il 12 E5E 30000
M ICH Employnes Prire. W F (D 7D L T ATELEN T 1, HL3E0M
B LH Gobef Sangldesh M F'.ﬂm il 1 'ilIII h,lfl]],l!l!!.[l] i} b L ileali ]
i Phossi Fironc Fied MF L5 LLEH L] 2 SEALFO an EA 100000
7 PHFAree Ml Rird TIEAN L aor 150000 530 414000
W Popobr L first [ LEES ] pE] 4385 55011 151
H  Prime Bank Firel 08 AMCL M T 1366000 1 e 1530 8L SR T O 00000
& Prieg Anangg Frst Linidt Ring ZEIG L LT OG0 \a0im 0GR
21 Southes! Bk s M F AENRD 12 1T 8] am qH] HibA AR
2 Tiest Bani 151 M F 5Tl 1 W ITETH] T 2G45S00
IEHIRST PR B0
Ceramic |ndusiry i . i
| Fengal fng Corpmesl id 5] 15000 SAGEN =nm e aEm
2 FurWang Ceras Lid. e 1 s oM il ] Fallic ]
3 Mennd Ceramie Indie Ll 1w 1 ox S35 Ll TN
4 RAK Ceramics Lig LT ] L = B BRI =) SR )
i Shmecukor Cramm T ] F A v i ip AT |
B Sendsnd Ceamics L4 130 3] 1 2411 1047 1862 il ] 2000
THTERS1TA BETIHEIES)
Cotporsi Band
1 Al Forg Cupen Bond 13200 LiEi] b BEILTER Hrs e
LRk ] e o]
EngieEting . . £ £
1 ARl Audn Mabies Lid T 0 L [k ok | K1 TR
2 Amwer Eantng Lid L] 1 T TRIASE . | A0
4 Afms BD LA i 1 ik g pali it 1 1518l litt) k]
4 AaePpeiim i 5N " #HE VoAEET O 13 FLA] E il
4§ Bangldesh Auo fars M 1 [iTi u] fuli i] om TR
6 6D Lemps il 4] 1 1188 22218 1334 Lot i)
T 0L Thal Asmindi Lid T i M TIEEE R I5H i i)
B EGHM Sleoks L S 2] Fsd s EsEnd s2m AEATE
B st Cafses | 1A il 1] 1 Ba4F 12 e [ ] T 1R
i {odden Son Lid ! 1162 10 a1H AT Ll SPEHIEE]
I o id S 2] gLilie] i A
T o Py Wil Lid. /] L] a0 lﬂ.ﬂ] o] 1R
O Ny & Qe Ld TFEA 1 pi L5 SHG R A ST 35000
M Momno Jui St M u e T 15U 437, 15000
0 Kaborl Tobe L Pt el 1 il 4 ALY [l ] ASEA 1800
i CLFMPUIC Incusries Lod TR 1 L e ﬁmﬁ_ terim 1006 H0m
T £l 2] e AR 4410 1, Eh
W Rangar Famdey Lld Bty ] 1 THAS ZEAMLCE T ik i}
1 ek J & Ca Ud o " (iFq ] a7 Tudl HR9E0
A5 o Cold Roled St L6 L e ] 2 8 HNTAAN =0 gk el

T LN o TE

rEEQRIELT 44
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Wonderind Toys Lid ET = "= W-iam
Foad el sl
AD Biscuk Ca. Lid o 0 —
Agiicunynal Maregiag Cn Lad TE L] T TRRIRERR 4
Ajpha Tobaons Co L84 10 ™ i _
e o L fod I
Arure s Oy Lid 0 Ll e 1,680
RATRC 130T 0 W0 TSR
ALTE i1 0 e
i L. L 7 T EOMR1
Barpal Bouts Lol 550 i i i
Beoric Sen food Ex o = =) :
Dtk Fieheries Ll 118 (] a7y ST
Dok Vegrtate O ! ™ w ey AN
Fina Foeseda Linl ™% 0 a0 .
gAs EpeaLld L, .. 10 79 E
Fu-Wiang Fonds Lis [T 0 e e
e e e L i nATs
Gerrani lnsgia J ¥ Food L 1is0 -u o .
i Foods Lid o 300 S am
Maghi P |rchisiris (18, TEE 1 B 11
s Sl L) = m ] PETA 1284
Mzghna Vegestis OF b Lt 215 1 TR ORI
Mcsdern insustyies Linl, =20 o )
Hatinyral T Go Lid. BHATED i G IR
vt ot O on L, L5 n TR AT
it il Firwer il 1L 0 0 e :
411 1SR
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o placesh ‘ekding Secrod=s Iy i P R
D Becric: Supply Co. Led fay =] 0 oM paznsem
st Ludricnts Lud 0 0 s 4384
ST O L T 0 BiR BT
Khuira Prrwsr Co Ll RS m T iR
Linda 'Sanpladash Lid [ i) o T i 5
T N daed 1 =5 T T
WAL Barghrlsh Lirl — i O M
P 0 . Ll AT 0 E RSETE
Pewar [l Co. ol Bargadesth 12, TS 0 W ST
N L R 0 B EMELETTT
Thes G Trare. & D G Uil mEiEm 1l Gl ER T
2504, L5
IT fdor . .
Agni Sywhamm Ll e i i
Ban plntesh Eubymerine Case Co, Lit 28R m 210 mmm" E__”i
BODOK Dnina L R = ) -
Do Compuisrs Lid s i o =y
inbotrrmtion Seroes hetwork Lid. BEEE i e e
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& Mmool e Company Kool Pasie A o=t Totl Mlariesy Totd
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during 2011-12
{Eahit-0
B Mol B oy R, =t Lol Prioa ol & | ol Tk
e o e shura prios g o i ] profilfoss)

wld i
T3zl [k [Tasea) [Takx) [Ty
. Fimd G . .

1 N Featd bsiai Bank Lid TEEENE L] B FATHE T [N LK A0 AT
¥ Bk Rl WrEl THEE ] BT AR T
3 FRAL i L B R E1E Y PG HERRFAL FECHaE
4 Oy e L8 £ BHEA B Fs L L SREAEECS 1 EARIE
5 [Dwen Pk LI, TEMN W 1 1SR o Lol
B Fsa Rasi 12 s HUEE 4l H1TESR M PG NREME
T e e ol Bnginckesn L1 A LoF ) i SRR BN SHTERLE
B Firel Sy Bank Lid Hiam i nn e R AR A
PGBl A R i ANSMTiE oty TR
18 kdaie Fiasi L1g AEs0m e 1t pots (O] FENAC EHININ
11 e B of gk Lid ] Eat) fih BN R i ]
10 e B L ] mig M TR SRR GRS
13 Mercani fan Lid ErEam A g Hares RO I L
W Wt Trest vk Lirl oA L XES R FEIEmTLA 1B
15 NG Flar Lin FETED ML et ATEIRE W] e
18 Malosl Bank (5 A o0, [+ TISTEEA ) ) e HERRA
17 i e Ll ) L1 -] e HEEEAT o S0 A
1 Praver ok Lid s =8 HAS HENIEE) RN TR
18 Prime Bk Lig. A A bl g TN TN AL
6 Pl R Lie TS A Wi SR b ] I
A Pl P Lig T i ] TEN e H AT EIEST
B Sl e ek L THESIN) ne rn Lasdde T AR VL
5 Socal e ek L HEEED i o] HETE S VR PSR
B Spuvet fank Lid L] el M R BTN EEEaE T
& Serdard bk Lyl _ Him T X AN -] Lo ]
M TrustHink | i THE i b BT TARNrLa O S
7 Ul Lea o] il Hl W TR VRO T
B (Rt ferk il B L] LT BN it | T
B Ganhose Gawent Lt b e ] S W TR s R FUTREUE
X Lot Senrmn Garei L. Lir bL] e b ] T RN e n
3 Mosen Caramic inds Lid Wil i TS AT LU ST
M Shrderd Garen Lid. w0 M L XA M AR S oo 4
¥ Ao Afoectles L Lok ] it Ml AT ) EE e by LR
B A% Dangledesh b bt ] T iz AT b EETE
I S ek Lid 1] il T TEIE 150000 WHLD
B Oy ines Lid A0 ki) wa 1 ERFT B
% % b Cold Poled St 14 1w i 2] WA ot ERd e B
4 Saper Barphoesh Lid e L] kL, | e W TRHX [ k=il
4 gy Mersating Co, Lid - | L B AT _ B i
- T E0Wm M fr.ao] i D0 o i =L bl 20 L]
L) Pengeresh ‘Wedep Secindes Lid L] B F T Fo.o e 24
4 Dbl e Sagply o Lid. ki) m= TR T 2R fi- (L= g
& w08 Ca Lig ] j 1=l e | o e B WA s g H A
'-_ Magha Peiroiasn Lid gen ] HE 255 AT e bL 12 e Rt lscalich
& WU Bngodesh Ld fiari ] El:.'l TIEE] SR G T O
& P 04 G Lid TIZm el ] ] AR [ieg.r bl AT
& Powe Gro Co o Bingaden Lid E ] L] s TR SR ATETE
B Semmd Power Lid g [T Em EITERE RS 100 |z
81 Tham i Trars & Ot G Lid Fa ] T=E MEDI  PGSREEG] DEnTa AEILD
B Agrani e Ce Lid. i <] il VR ) SE2E
] Asn e Lin B ol o TEZZ ik ] Fiiely et AN
b4 A P Geoern Inserance Lo Lid ) o] Bos EarzEmL 12540 T AR
5% Honglerish G Insence Co 1 =W =11 T MR IS THIESTE
W Confral Inswanm Co Lyl m A & [T AT MESA

regieee Covpewaae i Lrpadesh



(4]

T e LR T T I A T I e e I I A I

Hdarr 1! v Gty

Oy General Insssance Cn, L
Carinentl insranm Lid

D L= insuranoe Gz Lixl
Dituka s Lid

Etern insuranen S Lt
ot I Co Lt
Farme ik L e [
Feacheral tmsuranom o i

Batm ey Lid

freem Do irmermnee [ Lid
e bvaranca B0 L1

Jarat iarano Ca Lid
Warraghiol | &uringa Do, Liv
Mighe Lk reprance Cn, L13
i ol e . L1
s e |srares [ L
Phossls (s Do, 14
Pk I [ L
Popuile L |ssraree G L
Prigar Lty iraseance Lis

Prima | eranea ©o Ll

Prirva bslad Lo irsesance L
‘Progeeshv L Wnsreng Co Lid
Purati Gonoeal Wsuranes Gz L
Fflarnon iresdrasce G Lid
Foppmibc Insnrange O Lid
Fupall ItaUrano Co Ll
Sarchan s insrencs o Lif
Gor Eanga imrares Ll
Sandard Insemanoe Lid

United imsuranoe Lt

108 AL First Mt Fend

I AN First KNHE Mukal Fund

B WAL Serond WA Mers Fund

Jue Sprres U
lorplades® brwke. Frarce (o, Lid

(i B T pumini Firence o L.
[ L

LS T L _
irdenreshy el Lok & i S, Lik
bk Frar & vt Lt
Wi s Fi & b, 141
Mosea Frana & inv, L

P i) vt Pariuon 1Ll
L] Lmndg Ca L8

LT Tirmanca b vl L4
Pz P resia i | 12

P Pt s [ &

B Gyrigicy

Cvicen Ihadoves Ll

Bt Prmces ek 11
Earinm Heising Ll

Agie: B Fraztwar LIt

Bt Shaa . ol Easglacsen 144
Famsata Lonther Cormpae Ll
Gramacrgnans L4

:

BEfdnalE o

&

s3eBusfdeladilitaas

—
==

P T FLL LT A TP

58
H

EsgsBuesy

ZEEEE
[

FEemEe

A

A PG P P L R

T

s
(Tt

€
BEeelgzlaEs

EEE

L

St

sEEEEsENEE e R unEE

FEW

Tl

4TSI

Tam
soliry) e

HEZ1Hm

W LUTERN] L BRI EE D dEEREEEST S

AL
AN
TS
TR T

HiwES
R0
A ALAES
T
RIS

BT M
BNEITERE



B Nerw ol P Carpasy Weal Comt P Gallng Tiew Togm Terd
L ahare e shara e o i Bl i meiTes)
sokd s

(k) [Tt T} {Ters L]
1M Anbra Yarn Oheing L 4 o =77 T G EENFE
16 Apm Sanerg & Kafing i 11] 1z ] =il ] HEEm TSR
19 CMEC Karsal TescHies, Nl 19, T o) =1 DRI IriEnm ST
107 MR Testies Mils Ll i [T -] i a01E AFB R
18 Mo Sumning Ml L Erio [Cre 2o BEIERA [ 1 | GAATAT 5D
1M Ranim Texiies s Lid am EE ] EEE RSN ELITHD
1 S Teviies 110 MHED gLro | [ F] HELTAT A1 T=nus

Ty FOLINN SRR =t o |

L Branch {0

. Khwin Brancht
1 A e Bk Lid ) i M 1 5 ERGI
2 Dok Al td it 4] o] £ ] e Lt 1] Hamie
1 Db o Lin T BT B R A A A
i Diela s id L] E 4w il £ s
CL T ) S nH AT L] TR 000
& Iriselosl Laasing Do L L] S L] SaMm ey ek ] bk el ]
¥ Tl ik Fiaaplaciesh Lid F] bLY | i 0TI | L]
§ s Firmscs & et Lind ol T G EENE aram A
# Lamc Rengls Fracs 12 g 1) [ 1] B HEENLN M BATID
W Kol Bark Ll ] ;] 2] TREMM (L ] 13200
11 Phoosis France i investment Lin g ] bl B A5 SN0
11 Promsy Logesng & France Lid T o Bl AN E4m gl i 1] IR ID
1 Boclal ki Bank L B o £k ] AnEA1 LIS FSTI0
WA 15D WA £ EEEW SN 1ERD
5 ol 114 5173 = 5,100 GO0 FATID
¥ Litiar Fran L i [41g] THE 2ILANER A% 3m WERE
7 Gorfdanos Gament L o gl irks| T A T
¥ MriSngadshlid i AEA &5m SA pENM 130
W Nasoml Pofymer L am FLET T T2 m THAm e ]
A SomarePrermalin 5D EEM FTEAR VERLO BTEEm LT Al
1 Hangeer Foundry Lzl 114 hri] frd=| & 1000m FRENm Ef. 1 111
ShanCH Smklin L1 i FA EEm [rinli o 1T
#  Ferwand foeds Lid B 0 W EAZII T | o)
#  mmOitoid = = =R A 41 EmE EEAIEN LEATD
&  Megma Peroumild e ey M TS 2 R A
B St Pover 15 .l Yy im j CRERE] WEImN 1153
& i Tramsmeson & Der. (o0 A1 BLE ©a TN Immm D il
A e W Sheme- 2 I L] za EIHE ArEmm bk 11
H 0 AL Frst M Furd i [ (0] T ] (L ETy
N AsnPaoc swance Ca Lid s T xnm BisEm rEIm i Dk o]
1 ey el e (o, L. L o Ay Bl um AT ] N
B e e o L § L iy T e s
H Etard I o i AT i LA S ] WA
M el bk Ly s G L 1w TEA 55 AL T W
H Feder g (o Ly L] L e AEN10 EHER A0
W Ml intuescs Ca Lid 4] -] E13E B L] AN
T Phoaeis irsstws o, Ui S T R Eram TR BN
B Puwwes s Do Lsd amg R B T T EAN
B Relercs Inurescs G L1 i 1 [+ w1 AL A HAN
4] Fu-vew) i bk Ll T A wx M 1H75M T
41 FRAK Caranics. [E0] |1 e T 7 ETET ] M) AR
2 Tevargiong 1 [T e R TS ApEm AT
4 Lnind Arwiys B0) L3 w =] B S Epa] 00
W CNC Kl Toeilies Nls Lid. ot 1] oL B35 EREiLY T mm BT
4 Bonargeon Tadis g 5 R B3R 750000 FHFEM 134TRID

Tl B! SEEEADTAS] 2R

¥l Corpaesion of Bergiadues



0 M ol B Company [ Gzt Priem e To Tewl Tetal
FiL s o s e ey el i sl pries poLes)
i T

(Taka) [Tk [Tt (2] [Ty

L L 3 ! : . ;
1 Aneh Airradides o W 1524 MG BN A5600
¢ Bangiksh Ly 118 150 BT -t TEIELM L0 AL ]
5 Conlie orni L K Cif] =M ] ] AR
4 Db Pl Supaiy Ca L1 [ (1] ] SMEND LTS S1FEEN
5 Faslern Pasi 12 i o {5 -] FRIAm [ ] S
E Fatan Isaara G L g T [ A A THEEM
T Edmfewlln e el e L ARCm Jraem
B Fir'Wang Caimnie |md |4 o 'Trg =0 aam BAoa il ]
AL b fiTii i b T ] HFI PR S
¥ v 04 Ca i3 0 = =m por T | IR0
11 e s [, £ Ao LAl TR0 TTIEE [l
12 Mighn Pevkar L = - S 772820
T M Fark iz [ 0 £ BRI R TR
W Mol Pl L% i HE L5 AraELm WM N Ll ]
15 el brrasgn . L R E T R L T i
W e Bank L3 i) 8 = TRATN B ] bl -5 ]
1F Pawe (g Ca L i (i1 HE fe (5 (] LB S
8 Prrre ek O = B Lo ] ECAL] EWiEEa) [ ihict i)
T 5l T Pl Tl L e i e (L] EEnm Ry i] ot ]
B Sehiel b Pk L Lol 0% H# (=] HELTRS it
i ool e fas Ui falie i} L] = AR R A0
B Seouremd w8 Lae i} 8 THTI MEA FITE S
5 s Parrmcn e L 18 i EE =5 A A [IE
B S Bk L] am (T] =5 wmm W REM A7
& Unieg L g O L A 168 b | _ARERm TRLACA] Em
& A Franca & irvestent Lin n e TN AT AR T
Totd B WAREN 46N
iL Dhitageony Brasch

1 Cuich Dasph Bask Lid L8 - - SN0 BN LM
B Eoslem Pt LIE e nili] o L] A11.0aum L] il ]
i 0 Lid tomm _mE Tl atmm e TGN
4 I°G B L a0 o bl AREanm R K] o b ]
E LaskaBongh Frece LIE T B - (r T T 1 0
§ Onalenklad E0n e a5 TATEETE LS, M) THSEM
T Sochiinvestmes| fask Lid EAirm it Y b A S P B |
B Soufend e Lin e lL] Juey Wa 15 ML L TR i0ea
§  Shrdedbrkis £ ] ] LT T R T TN
L L . _anm [Fd, ] L) s T A bl
1 Arae Cere L. [Share) o el i} aroe 2Em LesEm 1o o [T ]
{F T Faniim & n TiMdm 1, ¥ T |
1 A ek b 11 1] i Tom - Ao et ] L]
W b i Ga L A0 i s iveh 1] Rl TR
15 eghra Pei G [ m =2 1583 EAm e LT
W& WL Bngidesh L Laaim T 12 ] rEem HEDn
17 Powe Gred CoLin W mo i mam THM AEL
% Gy fien rsurne Go Lid am i Bl LE T ] BT TEEN
15 eita Lie insurarce Go L. i - - i sm AT e, T] v
& Exstam imsorana Gl LA i L ] o A ] EEEET Hinm
71 Fedemlirszaance CaLid BT nm Lr| WAFELD B [Tl
& Jonaw s Go L I b7 | Em Fai Tt TR
A Wt insrance Oo .11 wom i) E W IAD WD
3 Poser insernce Go U 1m m b Em b 1. o f<F. |
&  Prage issuanm 1l L4mm [ ¥ | e ITAEm ABED AT
& AN s M Fund EEm = [ T ] fF.1 e THEEN
B AN Second NP et Fang L TEE = 1530 Lo 5,00



TR BRI A

8 Rare o teComy
- =S v L S L~ SR |
] T
LSS ey (Tl L] (Taal
B v Lassing & Fin e ] B T TR BESE T
M Raloral Housirg T i i, ] P : TR 1, AT g
G0 Rl Pen v Lin PAEE0 ] HRIE LB EED RFLITID 1BEESN
I Enolangh ndusris L9 200000 nim nmw A0 ETAmID 7 HODa0
T G Pl Lro Bim HiW DTS aelTe s
T [N K Tetos Ml L1 A0 5 ) S AN MO
3 Maksseg Synning Mk L1g i M aren 7500 139en00 ple: =]
% o paoe Texis [ [T {51 Fclic) 10 [ Lo o] HETEN
Tobkil o AT AR SRS TANDERE]
v, Syl Brarc:
1 MHEmWlM o] (il | WD EE TR FEISETE EEEEDS
1 BO Franm & investent Ca Lid L rien VET 12064 Tt S EEAZID TR R0
2 D incsiral fnanm Cn Lnl ] ek BTH TR I T0I0 AT
3 CiyBarmiid o BT ek ] \E0ER1ON Er=kv. 1] T Ta2EN
4 asen Bk L s FEE ] 1 L1200 1] 1204000 18]
5 imerrasonlLeen g & Ao 14 i I =] TEEAm [T BEET
6 okl Bank Bongacesh L. iy BI04 Err ] ] AT 300
T ishmic s & invesiment Lid. 5 el Pl 2EEMIM 2HCENT 2am
A e fmiLm NI A T DRI =N 11584000
9 (e ek L Foc 1} M k] 121 7Em I Imm Tr2sm
W Phoenm Fnano & invesimes | Lid. ] fe 1.1} T 7 A iy EIA
1 P Lemep ek Lt T z Mz Enmam AN RS
T Gt Bk Ui ] mu wr HEm AT T1em
0 st in [ i T mia g {5E 1
WLt Freno & imesme L R RE 190 a2 Eaeilig i
AN First Guaran, M F iy 4 am frsa AUEEATAD AR
% P boaranen Ce LD Fa il HE Eem HiziD W
T Rortrs Ganeral |esuanes Ld [ T T frk-ski] bl LT ] A3
W Pl reriecs g LI = ol €21 A RGEAID 42800
W i okt L, tha L] k] pastaitif] RN L]
A Qe Dol L i Al alfs 1RIELI HREND AL
2 feh Halchery L1 it M Al 102 EAE A HESNID HERACEN
®  Anafoosiix 15 T m [T Fa0
7 yars O3 G L i =i LT UFREAN  EEEN TEe)
24 Wagnv Pubsokum Liz s 13837 WS TN EEMOIE 5%
B Padma 04C0Lod ™ ] &ar E L . BED
M Ties Ges Trae & Ot Co Lin A0 2% [ 1B I E750000
T ACI Farumiens Ui A WLE AT STREINN SESAMID 04000
T EEXINLCD Pharms Lid w0 ME Bm 121 5 AEEANID 450
SO Spvielo L4 1 FTL) 0Ty EL L M O
A1  Gouare Prarmecesios Ll TE0 =51 TEBE I EEESN SIEEATID BEETI0
31 fokden Bon Lid o ne ] LA ik 1104 110
T Moo Coam s Lid 1 T &y [ EETTLE) AR
T Al CommicLid 384 =41 FE 1282300 122 Jm 77 EEC
3  Latarge Burma Gament Lig. Fuiin ki B TALER TEATID Fodeo |
T WegmiCamaniLid = 13 12| 145 36100 \BEEITT SN0
T Gaeepomlil G (5] Lo L]  SEFRm o il T
T P TR )| i pmamm EAM A
V. Local Offee
1 ik Lo m TR | ihil WD ISEE L et
1 [ Bk 138 241 ETk] ffj ke ] BN M
2 e e L (LE 1] [ [ LB 1 2D THIEEM
1 Bk 20 b Irsn T (L 1] L]
A it ety B Lid L] Fi ) Har Fia Ak ] g Rl L]
6 O sk Bank Uil &1am itic] HE LI BIMAEOD ARk ]

FIETRT N FEFER= T



8 Mare ol te Comeny fin ol (ot Priz ekl Tota Toid
[ ter= o e u';—lm‘ il i miling pikn o
s =

(Tl (T [Tl (Taka] ()
B b o and e Lig 141 ] BE# AR AL e
7 e ek Lid L1 2E E 4] RS i jra ki)
B Larka Bangh Flurce Lad FET B fikH il bt B0k
B kool Fasi |19 S itk e ST TS 1AM
W e e L5 ] £l SR a5 HAO e
1 Soesl investront Rark Lig 7om b1 WESEDM 2O 586 0L
Souved Rerk Lid 200 1] s B4 L) AT [EHELOT)
T Gramwan Nunal Fard Do EE TE fi7E SN 57 D ARAEN
4 IH 0 i MRS 13k LI Lo (157, 75150)
£ oty fonerd ke Co Lt am i) R 451140 L e REN
I Phosl Inswance Co 1 L 1] my 17 SEEE ETIA] 54000
7 Sy iLossing & Irsest Lig ZHHE maa =0 157, 1500 1AL Fr ks i
1B Epidon Son Lid 1300 TR Bl e Pl ] 0B TR 133,300
B Mabona Housiag Ll 1] 2RI g -<hil ETL (| 5,00 Anm
2 5 Al Coid Aoked Bl L Lo 1] [} Pot | AEAON 0
¥ {iFuka e Bupply Ca Lt _mm 18918 1R T IHERT s
= Jorara ONCoLid 4 F-r1] . e AEHNE 00 BHLN
B aghve Peroisum Lid £ s p it £ 3060 s F: Tl L0 00
B Sy Powe Lid an = i TR0 AT 201000
2 M| ot Fachory L 1w TATE A 2 cFet ]  EEna iE il
3 Soues Sremaceram Lid = = mn (B e £ L LT
B LN Somep ik oL L5 i = FHirmm Lomltoad A
A Apen Fobwsy Lid an LK RE L 1S A g LTI fER
# Lnbarge Surmea Carreni i i 7 i i A 0
T Sromyge mlee L Tim e =& MR D iBAnm
N inwrastion Leeng & F. 5 L L] ik g LsE LT B ¥
- N i bl BTk

Wi Pt o
T Benk ki = ks k] T MG i
P Ciwbos Bk Lk K] BT FiL ] HTHEA S M
3 i ecurly Bk Lid 50 s FiF ] N EEMAL g
4 Pl Birk Lin, . TRAE D ARET AL PR
§  AENIMCH Prermecebos Lid T T 150 EiGEN ARSI A
B Sousss Promacs s |12 158 fik ik AR SEEL T
T Firsl Limaad nisabonal L L] 1130 TGO 1 1IN TR M
B IDiCFmscsLin g s L 1A 1NN N
0 Fravier Lssing Iniemabesal 131 E 1] 100 D T 12 BRI
0 Jumara OICa Lid 1] FrTT . 1] I BTG AL
| aghve Poroaum Lid wIE LTy AEE FEIFERA] " EAEENLD EELA
f  Fadra A0z Ud =1 FriT] =T H] SEEL] EIEID EEH
B bsa pmene o L mm &EE HIE SR T CENW
i Feoeal insumace Ca Lid ™= m e TR s T EAL
15 Maboral L insursce Ca Lis E= ] am HTH 3D MR AE
i BOCom Ondne Lid i o o] ] AT A
[ GNEdPm laes G it ] BATE e {0TRE] 1Sl SR
Il Gmesphone Lid 2imm 24 arn AL RN TR
[ Latwgs Surma Camend Lid =m am £ B Eanm [y il ]
2 lnfed Alrways 0151 b1} 1] b 1 (e (1] L)1)
2l Beimln )| ) ]| EATE [T ] e
= ik Sprning Wil Lid Eym. T m 1541300 =] B0
Ty pl i TR 1AE

Vi1, Biogra Beanch:
A Formuiaian friie] B ma FEfim STUNGI [ 2 o
0 Al B o wH R M 156000
M Socl s Harke LI e -] nx il ik e S

s 1 L] i 07 RaE Ll )



e sl B Cormmey Foaf  DostPri Ealieg T Towl Teul
L s o oy prica jr e e sl prioe Pz
ol dum

T ik ] [k sl

Bl Doy Lwrg & iresiren] LA P B ma Mz o Agrm
5 aewe fo L i, | M e BAE 160 G50
D8 Eastnd insurance Co. 13 Fe] Fla K R KD M
0 Ghgumra P aace fkwk Lid KA =) o T AN T
0 Gl BalPen g Lis W =i SeMm am e
10 Grwreen Pora Lid s i AN 1m0 OO e
® ewmMiCals I =57 T TR (F A 1N
11 Teme s Trarm & Dt G Ll o ne BE mm mEe A
12 Mihun Kniting and Cysing Lt 50 e A MNaEm 5 ] 5T
i Desdmcinl wm R CIR - T e -
. s Sping Wik Ll o =8 CEE e
15 PN Spisrng Wik L. n B = fip el AN E Sk ]
16 Beednon D3] [Sher ot} bai L] =m 4HD 6 A0 [
17 Emstar Imsorarce B L = ] M T T =
1 Megha Comeni Vil Lirl o HE B FRAMEET] EL i
¥ ML Bangideh L i 1B H 1A Aruem R L
W Lk e Carra L), a0 ] Ha A0 175l 1450
¥ Tawmhd reuesce Ca. i Foro ] = (2434000 13200m o]
B Piossr rewrana Co Lid e B LE T T eI
B Pk rsuaace Ga Lid Mo ne EQ 0T &6AE B2EC
B Morters Gever s o Uil ®m o S LG N R
5 Mronthe inmrsnoo Co Lid 1650 1500 ET HTEL B4 T
8 Loy vame it T RA mw mwmn e s
T Cfela Imsmalid Foe S ma A=Al T £A7=m
Toa- il ) ) FrEty N EZAE
[N N TR BT TATURS T et
Tors () AN REMADIMA  damEesdn

ITH wwesiorrEm COrpaEs

LF ot AT asEan



STATEMENT OF INVESTMENT MADE during 2011-12
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Subsidiaries




AUDITORS' REPORT
1o the Shareholders of the

GB Capitel Manaament Limited

Win e audied the accompanying fimancel Statements of the ICB Capfal Maragemant Limied &= at 30 June 2012 Te Stalement of
Firancal Posiian for the swer then ended with the sccompanying Statement of Comprehensye: Income. Sateriet of Cash Pows |
Saeredd of (Fenpes in Sardoldry’ Equiy and noles 9 the ancal silment Bere 10 & pragured by the Comgany in dus
pondarmance wilh Generaly Acrepled Aeznunting Princies and procedures s akn e spoicahie iniemsiional Accauring S ie
(A=) and produced to us by i for our Esmingtion in due conformance with the epplicacis |nfernationa SEncards on Audiing.

Treme finencd stetements ars the responsility of the Company's managament. Our resporsblity & o express &n oplnion on thess
financal seriamams based on our awdt

‘e raport et

4 W have condiucied e audit 25 por applcable vornational Sandards on Audtng. Thoss Sandards requirs et we pln
i pertorm e e 0 obtn resonbe Euano dhout whether e sl ST o m of matril
misstaismeant. An sl inchades exzmnng, on & ] sk evidescs supporting the amcont and disdisunss in the fnanssl

siFlemani. An audi 2k includes sssessing the acsounting princiols wsad and significant estimats made by the menagement,
a5 el a5 mvehaing o cvarall fnancil stsiement preseteion

b Dur edrirdion and Checking ol records, reeent books of acounts, ragsiens, schedule and Snancil stiemeants were
MIMHMMMMWMWM the autendaty and accuracy' of the aczounis end
fnancel saiemans;

& Wil obfsined 2 the nformerbon. eqpbnatioes d docaments & requined by us;

i The Compery managament Fes folmwed relant provisions of Bws and ruks in managing e sftas of the Gomgary and
that proper books of accournds, meorts end other statuiory books hawa haen property maintained;

£ The Sureman of Francid Posison and Strlsment of Cormprehensies Income ire in agresment with the ssid books o
Ecrtnin mentainad by the Comeeny and esaminad by we wiils the Stetement of msh fiws confonms with the pressnation
lad out in the BAST (Satement of Gash Pows) and,

I The wqpendiun incurred and rrnenls mads wee Sor the purpose of the Compn's busie Tor the e,

And in o opinion, Te Saleman of Fnancsl Posifon, Sioement of Cormprehenshe Intome amd Strisment of Cash Fows rpresant a
rue 8 1ar viewy ol the exe of e Comgeny's 2aim 2 &1 30 June 2072 and of the profl earmed 2nd Caeh Fows: for the year ended
on that date and that these finencll ststements hawe bean drewn up in acordance with the requiements of Companes Act, 504
Securities and Bechangs Roles, B80T and ofher applicable ews and rules containing &l the informeson in the masrer required by the s3id
redmant B and rulkiss and e (A5 25 applicabie in Bangladesh

%#Lﬁh—-qm *

DOgied, Mhake _H-MI:H
August 1, A2 Charterad Accoimienfs

wFUTIF P LRt s ! iR EIRAn ARW



Capital Management Limited
Elamm of Financial Position as at 30 June 2012

Hitles e gk
Taska Tam
Non Gument Asssts -
thumm:l-.g Pm-rh.ﬁrriurl mdﬁmn [ FLT 1 LA
Dt el Bt 7 16000 e
e g Lo 10 Ivsios- Secured 8 SABTRGE  SMEREAED
Tortal Nian- Corram Asses (A B E 118513500
Curmend Asaes. 2
Cash anil Bank fasnces g 197 =468 TR7ET 7k
Invastment in Securities B mariet vake 1] 1, T7R007AEY 1575001
Dkadend Fecsaok 1 14E00E ]
Dt Assus 1 ST DRSS
Toitdl Cureni Asseds (B 1477 FeR 171RHEE8
Curent Lebiities & Provisions )
Shori Temilon i R T ] H.WTEW_
Listilites: for Exprrs " 425107
Dther Lbiities =] JELAET A0 HT.ETB.-H
Proston for Incenthve Bomes B 15004375 [(LEETicH
Prowision agnst Margn insns o Imasors i ERSAT EHG AN
Pronitin for Tax B e Lk
Torbl Gurrent |istilites; [t;. 4RZ 718580 AT M5 3T
Mt Cumant fizsem {7, YO AT e (.20 40,
et e E=A] FATEEAE =K !
st ey Capitad
Lientesr
Long Term Loan 1 o A T MEI6TTH
Too (bl 8 A4 ST
D{fﬁw Equiy; ; . L
| 1 HERNII0 BE000a0
Flnw f:r Eudding 4 5000000 SN0 000
Ganerdl Aesane & A0 T
Divadend Equakition Fund ] L ELR -
Frrphycess Widlare Fund 24 BO00ND -
Falr vallie adfustment k- 30830 705 TIARIT
Fetaned Earmings s VHIE N 1S
Tutal Starehaiders Equity 2RI A ZRTETEHIGE
Toikd Lidaihes anil Cxital R 2R 11RTE
Contra Entnes
0 -Ealance S o - &
wm )
Penalty Imposesd by SEC-RPO of Goiden Son Lid. = SO0
Fenalty Imposed bry SEC-Appolo spat Comple Led 06100 .
Mmummmhmwmmmnm FEAmOm TEATRO0G
Terkad aif (-l s Srne) e friti] _TRATRO

Trar annecead noes 1 o 45 form an integral gt of thess firanoil shfaronts

¥

MU Fayehuzzstan WM Mestiur Retrran F'rﬂ'fFrHl.ldmmmd s K Al
Crerman e Exacarive 8o Direcioe
Sgned 2 per our arneed report of sven diis
MadimenBaens |
Do, Otk Asan Kamal Sadeq & GO
August 1, 2012 Crarteras Accountants



IC8 Capital Management Limited

Statement of Comprehensive INCOME 1or e yesr ented 30 Juse 2012

Nirtes 212 20
Tisdi TG
{Operating Income
it Incore a 607 67 529 B32B12.750
Leser Intenest peid on Bornowings during the yeer = 23155 300,217 296
Nl |mieress Incorme P4 B 57 I A
Proft on Saka of Sacurites a AR T ELI
Dividend borome n 4 A6, BR) Rl
Fees and Comrmission Incame 3 186,554 TEARAR
Oer Dperating Income z L2 0 THEET
Tolal ﬂﬂnhu Incorma s ik ST
fpering Exporss:
Sl anil Alowanos i 657 e GTAEIA
Rart, Taees, inserance Becirichy oir. kT L TH E 144
Lol Professioe Experes £ 51020 ez
Postape, Teegrarn, Tekphone and Stamp = 401558 A1, 256
Auchirs e 30,000 2500
Stafionery, Frinting, Adveriising sl ki 3195561 B35
Dvecaors’ Fees B Zmm E3
Ruaairs & Maintenance of Asses B 2360191 17008
Depraciticn of Assels BS2E261 5812
Durberr e sy writien off 420000 -
{er Operatng Eqensas [} 44787 TR
Servien Chirges: pid bo 100 14455412 LK TS
Tk Operating Expenses P15, 14301 141,75
Profit before Provison A9, 250 ERLARIT
Privison aganst Margin Loans to Feestons 183,208 12 . r21a
Tobl Proveson B3 EGE 1T il
Proftt bafors Tax 25,1815 o1,
Provision for Tax ] TE2THAD 167 B
Wt incorm After Tax SreaT 540N
Earmnp Par Share ] 28 18
Diuied EFE k] 51l

The annesed rodes 11085 Torm & inegral parl of Pess Tnand shismenis

7 22 A N WY

M Moshiur Rahman
it Exvacutive Orfficar

"'F"-Id'l?o,"l.m-r"

Mid. Fayekimzaran
Crarren

i
=f

H‘d‘FI‘H:ILﬂI‘I.I.I‘n‘III

Sigoed i per our anneced repor of even datn,

¥

M Kradja Atz
Director

ORI PG oy S

Arsen Kamal Sadeg & CO
Crartmed Arcinbrds



I8 Capital Manageament Limited
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 30 June 2012

X -1l
Parficuibrs Kol Toka Taka
{Cash fow from Operatng Achvites

Coiecione ' i 2495572 T4
Fayments L 66,058,500 BR.TEA
Net Gash Forw from Oparaing Acteies £ 506 50 FrZARAN
Caeh S o invessng acthties

Incresese in Imased in Sacuiies {218,590, 158) {BA0ABNDEH)
Acquistion of Fxnd hissets (Premises & Equipment) {7 408572} [zl
aae ! 'Frm!h‘ ol FIH AgsEs - =g
Incremse in Delered Expenses {2 1000004 . -
Increase in Margin Loane o investon {0257 Ta1) {1,000 7o A
Nat Cash Fiow From Invasting Actvities DT R (LTI TSUIE)
Cash Florw from Finanding Acivites

Sert Tiem Loan Pscshed 100000 350,000,000
Leng Tarm Loan Paysment (FH52 ) [E5ET12)
Cash Recabvedt sguing! Right Share * 17500000
Nt Cazn Horw rom Rnancsng Achiles 121457 230 1408 457 28
Incrzse / | Decrmzss) i Cash and Cah Equivalirnt HLE T {1 4808007
(Cash and Cash Equhalert at Opresing (01 July 2071) THTET 254 M
Caesh il Caesh Exquibaaiént at Closing (20 June 2012 g 10, 15358 7H7H7 264
Net Cash Operating Fiow Per Shars (] 25

Tiw annezesd noles 1 %0 45 forman nlegral part of thess firancal safoments

el Fayekizzaman iid. Moshiur Rafmen Prof Farid Uddin Ahmed s Khadija Azl
Chairman [ial Eepraitive Oificer Direrior (Hrecter

Sgned & pr gur svved rego of even dile

Y RIS b
aied, D, Mrsan Knme! Sadeg & C0
Mesgst 1, 2012 Crertare Aot



ICB Capital Marapamant Limited
Statement of l‘.:mnw: in Shareholders' Equity for the year ended 30 June 2012

{Figures in Tak)

Farliclrs Paidl-up Srwre Money Antamad Tolal
Cegated Dl Eafrings

elanoe s at 01 July 2011 B0 - LSBAZ0MG 2407 250,340
et Proft (afier &) for the yeer . i 25T IT2ETT 748
Dipviciendd Paid - - - -
sy ol Bofs share T R0 - (KT BO00) =
Deferred Tax Assets for the Yier - - 14752 1478 M2
Far valup ac wsment . - (A0 Y
Tranater 1o Bulding Reserve = s 200,000,000} SL00,000
Transtered to Generdl Aesene = - (2000000} -
Traretenad Ddend Bgealaficn fund E - {50,000,000) 2
Trarsferrid ko Errpioyees Wefare fund - - (5,000,000} -
Tt oquity 2 on TA062012 1, M5O - 1360007 2% LII646

Ml Feypsiozzamen M. Moshur Rahman an:uu:u-.m Mz, Knarifp Afl
Chinf Exncuve Offiar Director

Sgned & par our annesed repart of gaen daie

Mﬂnﬂmﬂ 5
Detad, Diake Anzsn Kamal Sadeg & CO
August 1 A2 Crarimad Accounbnks



Auditors" Report To The Sharehalders of
The ICB Asset Management Company Limited

Wi fenes aucited B accompurying Sinsman of Financil Posifon ol the 108 A Managsment Gorrpaiy Limiled i a1 308 Juné 203
End tha relaied Stalsment o Comprahensie Incorme, Stalement of Cash Fow and Saiemeant of Grenges in Equity and notes i e
Firercisl Statements jor the year en ended. The pregarations of Tese Fnancel SaEemants are the responsbity of the Compary's
Management, [ur responsiiity i (0 pnest an opinion on thiss Fnancial Statemants esad on our audt

We conducted our audt by accondance with Baaghdesh Stndards an Auditng (BSA) Thess Sienderds requins thal we plan and
perform e audt to obien ressonable assurance Eout whether the finandal sefemens are fre of malsrial misstiament An aodd
nCindes EEmInng, on 3 st sk, eetends supporting Te amaunis and disciosungs in he fnancel stziments. An audit a0 Fdudes
ey e ampunling principies ussd and significant esfimales made by the managemenl, & w5 ealsfing e oweral firancal
sl presantaton. We bele tal our sl provices a ressonabie e for our opinion

in our opinion, the fnzncil setements prepered (n accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Stendards (HAS], gve a tne and far view of
the state of T ICB Asset Management Company Limfed affaers asat 30 June 2012 and of the mesufts of its operations and s Statoment
iof Cash Flawy Tor fhe v fhen endd and comply with the Comparies Acl, 90 Becuritiess and Exchange Aules, 1857 and offer appiiclie
ket and regubitions
W sk rapor et

i wehéve ooiEned @ Te infonmalan &nd expanaion. which o Te bl of our mowiedpe and belal weare nacessary for me
purposes of our audit and mede des verficrion Tereal;

il I our opinion, proper books of accounts i requined by bre i Been kept By the: Comgany 50 Tar &5 it ippeared from cur
BT,

(i} the Statement of Fnancll Poston and the Statement of Gomprehensive: Incom of the 108 Asset Management Company
Lirmiizd el 'with by fhe report are in agrement. with the books of aomet: and

{w}  thw coprendiurn incurmed waes lor the porposns of Fe Congany's usiness.

mw '..'-i-fl\(L

Daled: Drgka Rehman Kaghem & CO.
5 August 2012 Cliariared Acoounant

rasimEm Corpoeanas o Bargada



ICB Asset Management Co Limited
Statement of Financial nny.q.: At 30 June 2012

Bloies {112 0011
(Taba) (Tag]
ROA-CURRENT ASSETS:
Prq:ﬂ'ty, Pant & Em.ﬂrm'l i LRSS BraLd
Tot Non-Curent Assets (A} TUNESH A0
CURRENT ASSETR:
Warkstabla Imevsront 5 BEAL4H2 2005
Management Fee Racehabie B 130,755 004 17536015
Dividend Al 7 23T 23799
e Recavatle. ] 25406 L=
Agvance Degosit & Pregeymars 9 TG0 A I
Dalarred Tax Asses il 1501587 138,730
Sponsored cost of 54 Gamnes - - 1.000:000
(s In Fend & Casn ek i 10637 080 20364, 526
Tokal Curren st (B ' 1160057 166 1296,742.579
TOTAL ASSETS (A+B) 1,1787ea 104,475,530
EQLITY AND LIABRLITIES
Srareldry Fouly
Srare Captl 2 FI5000000 210000000
fiemarye Fund 2 et el S0 ACRHT
Dividend Equakrion Fursd ] HH0000 31,500,000
Femned £ nngs 15 20 7 25 X1 FMES
T'Eu'a%msmwm TR 1,062921 056
NO-CLIRRENT LIASILITES:
Long lerm Loan 16 Fil= el 44 BELAA
Tkl Bon-Current Leoiies (0} e, ¥ ] HEEiRE
GURRENT LIABILITES & PROVISIONS: _ _ -
Sror tem Leon 7 D000 0000000
Aorued Payod 18 2T A B2 487
Operating Exgensss Pyatie 19 B2E6509 BI85
Orer Listsities 1] 1T 15507
It Pyt 2 e 53220
Diterr s Libkbes o A8 3
Prowision for lncome Tax M 121540077 107 222544
Total Currart Lishitios & Proviiom [} AT 106 A5 B8
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABLITIES (C+D+E} 1,176,780 734 1AMATSEA

Tha aneaeed notes 110 3 form an inegral il of 5 Francel Sammet

ohB\ SR Sl

P ‘Wibsdiuzzaman Khandaker fiiz, Alswddin Kien O, Matrmood Osman mam
Croirman (il Eemcurbive Officer Director
SIGNED 1N THAMS OF OLR ANNEXED AEPORT OF EVEN DATE ! lf(g
il
e, [k Rahrran Kastem & OO,

06 gt 2012 Crarienail Atouits



IC8 Asset Management Company Limited

Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 June 2012

Mot a011-12 -1
(T (Taka)
Particiiers
INCOME:
Managemeni Fes .o} 162 a70.0 FERE TR
Profit on Sale on investment % 104125 185, 108,15
Irrhrm e o 188  RBEEER
Cridend incarm A A 2asAD
O Incame el 544700 178300
Toia incorm 05 T 2 2880800
EFENSES: '
Iisress] sspeise: n TS BISAEE
Siaft qapansas. el AN 204080
Perias Fxpenas; z 2261545 2408174
Exquipment Fxpenses B 1446484 1,079,858
EII'II uprmnhwm M B, P95 BF18T
H-:iin;rﬂmmnl hh“rnnF- [ T LA
Direciors Fres and Alrwance B0 BEESI0
At foes 18750 X1
Depracation 14manw 1272126
Tol Expertses 2z BT
Net Incomaf.oss) El:rﬂu S4F,0AE.TA M, 1038
Provsion for Tax M B 5, 500000
Mt incoime after Teation FRXRLTS 755 B A0E
Earnings Per S (575 ] TALH BLIE

ok

Mdd Wahichemamen Khandaser

Craman

Dated, Dreka:
6 August 2012

The annexnd motes 1 to 36 form & imegra part of this Fnancil Satamant

Sl Sphdsmes

[r. Mzhmood Oeman lmam

W Aluddin Kran
Chiaf Exscuthes Dfficer

BIGNED IN TEANE OF OUR AMNEXED REPOFT OF EVEN DATE

Director

L@ f—u-\.ﬂ-"l IH'.-'\-i.-;I\-q'I'II:E
Aatvran Kashem & G0,
{Creriered Accountans



ICB Asset Management Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow For The Year Ended 30 June 2012

Mioies A11-12 AN0-1
Tz EE]
[Paticuile
Czsh Sow from Dperaiing Acilies
{Cash recelpls:
Managerren fis 19451400 280312
I‘iﬂtﬂn&hu’rm 1B 163,105, 180
Ierest income - 1511867 2RTTH
Crvidend incoma 50 1,188,268
Dt inguime 54458 TR
N FESEGMA Ao
Cash paymrents _
Imierest paid 8207 250 IS4 35
Cther operating mgmnctiurs k] BT BO.256, 8
Izgame it - 2TETE
73T 2T
Nl Cash S from Dperaing Achivies (A} 5612 18535880
-Ihl'l 0w from Irr.'mﬂnu ACTEes;
Purchase of Markrabe Seoarties (T BOELPSE) (457 541 56t
Saie of Markatiob Sacurtias otk 2N, 152824
Acquestion of Fixnd Assess (Premises & Equipment) 4.440.759) {2025
Nt Cash Fiorwr from investing Acthvies (8] {258,406, 100) {208, 4m,001)
iCash Fieres from Fma‘mq ACDiilEs
Long Tirm Lean Paid {17 BEALS5H) {77 BEE.556)
Short Tarm Loan Feceied AODOR0G0 .
Bfori Term Loan Paid el by -
Drvidend Paid . E000000)
Nt Cash Fierw rom Finanding Actes: ) {7 BE6.558) (265558
Imﬂ-_u_:rm:n p_mmqmﬂwmﬁem (907 &46) [BITEN)
iCash o Cosh Fryuhvalenis = Dpening 0360 55 5,50 200
{iash and Cash Euivalents at Gosing 5T IR

The nnexad naes: 1 to 36 form an integral ert of this Finencil Staismant.

odB, Sl $obr Jpmasr—

Wil Warkurzaman Khandae Wi Aauddin Khan Or. Mehmaed O=man imam
Craman Chief Executive Cficer Direcior
SIGNED IN TERMS OF DUR ANNEXED REPOAT OF EVEN DATE i .-l'l
Datzd, Dtaka Aatwman Kastem & G0,

5 August 2012 Crartered Accousiants
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Auditors’ Report To The Shareholders of
The ICB Securities Trading Company Limited

W heve audied e accompanying Steewent of Fnancel Poston of the ICH Sacerities Treding Go. LWL 2= af 30 Jung, 3092 and s
Soioment of Compreensve income v e yeer enoed 85 on et daie ogether with the accompanying Stemrent of (ash Fow,
Stlemeni of Granges in Eguity and Noiess therelo & praganed by the Comgany in die conformity sith Generaly Acoepind Amoounding
Principies, [rocedunss and aio Be gplcatls Banghdesh Acoountng Standards (BAS) and produced 8o us by it for gur eaminalion in
du= cannemeiy wilh fhe apicabie Rangladesh Sandarcs on Audiing [E5A)

W report that:

1

3

Wi e conducied e audit 2 per applcaie Bangadesh Stendards on Audiing [B5A) Those Sandards ieguire Tt we pln and
peardorm the audit 10 obtzi ressonahis Esurencs shout whether the Fnancs! Seiamens 2re free of materal mistatsment An udl
inciudes mamining, on 8 fest ess, evidence supporting e amounts & dsciosunes b e Arancal SEmment An audt also
Irchudes amam=sng the Acomunting Principls ased and sigrifiant esfimates made by the management 25 vl &5 esaluring e
ovaral Fnancil Stilsment praseniation, Wis believe Bl our 3ut grovides 3 resomalie b Tor cur opinion,

ur emmination and checking of raconds, raéevant tooks of accounis, ragEars, schedoes and Fnancel Stefements wers upfficant
o enabia 1510 Torm 2 conformad and assessed cpmion on He authentoity and amurcy of $w amoents and Fnancal Saments;

‘Wi e eltansd & e informeaiion, sglnalions and documents 5 requirsd by U,

4 The Company management has fobowed reevant provisons of Bw and ruies in managing e atfairs of the Company and thet proper

bedies o acoounts, reconds and offer Stalutory ook Fave been progery mamtained,

5 The Statement of Fnenclll Poaition, Stetement of Gomgrehansie income &ne i agreement with te sskd books of accounts mantsined

i}

by tha Company and eamined by us wisla the Steement of Gash Aow conforms with the presseieson Bid out i the resvant
Bangladesh Accountng Sandards and:

The axpentiurs incurred and payments made ware ior the purpose of te Gompany's Business lor e yaar,

And in o opinion e &nneed Satement of Anancal Posiion, Siatement of Comprehansive Income reresend a true and fair view
of tha Stie of the Gompany's affis & & 30 Jumg, 2012 and of T incorm sarmed for the year ended on Tat dade nd Fat o
Francs Sulemenls fove been drnan op in accordance with the reguirement of applicaile bes and rols confiining o the
intormation In Se menner regquined by rekeEnt bes end ruls and Te Banglhdesh Acounting Sandard (BAS) & apbcite n
Bangiadesn

E-., J.L-u—uf'“ bl l.-‘E«.

Datad, Dhaia : FAalman Kashem & CO,
2 August 22 Charterad Accounanks



ICE Securities Trading Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position As At 30 June 2012

Nk 0 June, 2012 a0 June, 21
3@ Takz
Mon-Current Assets
Progerty, Pant & Equipment [ HEMAT AR
rianghe s 7 1440500 5B
Tookal Nt -Carreni Assetz [} WA WHEST
Cutran] Aszais:
Margin Loan 1o Investors 8 2IEZER013 167222 761
Chents Accounts Rocenvaties 8 AR T 1R ]
restmeni in Markratie Secorie 1] 271 ) ATHETETY
maww 11 B8040 TR
irfeEst Aecatvaties, on FOA. 12 1B JMRRET
Advancs, Depostt, & Frepeyments 1 2AREE LT
ey Assts 1 TBET 1A 2AnA
Advarie Inenrmn T 15 167 200 AR 560
(Gaxsh andi Cash Equivaients 1 G195 08 TEEREET]
Totd Currerd Assets (H] 35180885 ATE N 50
TOTAL ASEETS [ABy S AR ATET ST
ECQILATY AND LIABILITIES
e Capitl 7 AN SO0
Dbadens Equaloetion Reserve 1 MO0 4000000
A for buiding ol 340000000 330000000
Rusarva Fund for Markst flctiaion ) S00000 S0000000
Fair ‘s adjesdrent ) [HLIHERY) MEL5B0A2E]
Fetained Earmings = W OIS
Total Sharshaiders’ Equiy i) {, TSR AT
Kon-Curront Lnbltes: ;
Losan frim ICE M SO0 000 0,000,000
Cran] Lishis:
(Beniz Accounts Payehie ] GBI E1 2068, 130,45
it for Expanses & IR Lyl ]
(Oter Litiltiss o A TTEE 3735105
Pronvision Tor Mkargins Laan o) il Pl kT ]
Prowison for Gretuity . B515.300 52150
Provison for income Tax | FATTIAS ]
Tortal ot Uikt (3 232650 AMBSTANTS
TOTAL EGORTY RRCT CIRBILITIES [+ 0F: AR R Y A TETSRERDT
The annasad notes 1 to &2 form an inegeel part of fese finencll sElsmentz
M. |Pkr-Llz-Zaman Jﬁm mbtwml
(hairperson Chief Exprsive (fficer
Signed In s of our seerats fepon of sven die

Bl al
[afnd, Divka, Feahwran Hashemn & CO,
Augus: 2. 02 Clerter el Aamastants



ICB Sacurifies Trading Company Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year ended 30 Juna, 2012

] Al June, A2 X Juma, 211
T Tika
PamumE
':ljﬂﬁg LECELL ]
firokeraps Commission ] X215 ErE2a431
COBL Fes 2 111 136508 4181
Iniersst Income i} AAATREGS A
(e Income e AN kel A
inczme from Dealer Account ] 73778 52 50RO
Teral Dperafing [ncome: & RN T T S
Oipeseafieg Eapeenciture
Depracion of Feand Asssts 4 AZZIE0A wm
Amertizafion of ifanglie ksl § 30
mierest on Loen from 8 = A 16T 55,%
St Expenses T TR o 53,171,304
Ciperating Expanses _g &ﬁg Hlm'
Mareranc: 1] i 1An147s
Howh & Laga Charpes £ 1176 BI5ZAN
Huirling Company Char ges & A2000.484 106,967 573
Covremission on Bk Guaranmse 4 HBTET 42568450
Crerpes ] B4 106,773 b o, 16
Oither Oiperraticeg Fxpersss [1; 7006587 973142
o Dperating Expendiue B Fa1152 535508, 78
Prorhl Before Provisaon and Tax [(A-8) _ A RHER I8, 102,758
Prowsion for Mergn Loan i | S000000 F0.000.000
Prowision made for Grafulty # 4473150 1827650
Pritt Bafore Tax 58 617275, 148
Prersion for Tax
Current Tax k| 136200708 ORI 157
Digferrad Tax W (14873000 r.;;‘:@
T 2408 =i,
Nt Proft afar Tax THE4I07E AN
nﬁmmw forward | X7 5714272 164,554 550
for appropriston 21T B0
A gy lion. :
Gereral Fmserve L] 20,000,000
Divickentl Eruakabion Reserye ] - 10,000,000
Risservi o Buiding 1] 1000000
Raserv Furd or M Ruchation Fil -
Iesmm of Bonus Share 50000000
Retaror Eanirgs. <3 AT 7420
Earming Per Share 4 5 17

Tre anneeed notes 1 i B2 form an inlegral et of these frandal sammmis

el Lo b

Charperson {hint Exscutiee Oficer

Sgned in terms of our saerais rapont of even dain

'LL—I—»-' r!‘*-'."il.l'{r-

Dlated, (Feks, Aabman Kasham & 0.
August2 212 Charterad Aczouninis



ICB Securities Trading Company Limited
Statement of Cash mnﬂm-ﬁnmm.miz

Noles X June, X072 2 Jern, AN
Tain Teka
Particuars
Casn Aow from Oparating Achvilies
iGash receipts:
froem Brokerage commesson & o FARL T B4
froen COAL fees b 1T 57 2SRRI
from Interest income L] 317 X 08 el ol
I Ol | e 50 HDEEN 5116
from Desler Account L] T8uER 2 Bl8 025
T 122 T65ET
Cash pyrents )
Income tax pad L] 137433 77 A5
Ivisriss pid gt ioan [ 65 167 Fi o 1
Harik Gugrantee 54 BBEET 56 950
Erwhmtnﬂmd -] To.RET 45  EA 0T
Der uoerating eqensas B M7 T TG
AL ATAE RS
et Gash frw from Operting Achtes (A): (B 490.088) THUETASTT
Cash forw from Iveesting Achviies
Acguistion of F=pd Azses 5r (G5 {22 )
Dl of Faoti] Aizwis ] 197 e
Imvestment in Margin loan 5 (380,352 35%) (15 e 205
mvesiment for offfics promises (1] : k]
Imvessirent Yo Merierabie Secuiiles £1 {27 12.435) [ 19EE44)
Net Casn Florw from investing Actheties. (5] [T B 1406 (R2EAML30)
{‘-I:thr-l froem Rnanging Achiies
Dividend Paid ) - -
Loen from I8 62 20000 2000000
Met Cash Rl from Finanding Acivifies [Cr 000,000 230 00000
(renges in Cash and Gash Equivalent A8+ C): (276 T 1504 6L B T
Cash anel Cassh Exquivaients at Opening TR B11.98544
{Cash aned Cash Equibaients i Chsing ] E1GA 106 TEESA
Tht isrwzandl noles 110 62 Torm an magral par of Fesn fnancal siemants
M. I#iihar-Lr- Tirman Jibaida M m&@uﬁ
Cairparon Chind Exacutivn Ortfirar
Signed in terms af owr saparaie report of eeen datn
LE?._L___*},-_—,{.‘__-’{;
Dated, [haia; Aafmen Kashom & CO.
August 2 X2 Charfered Accountints



IC8 Securities Trading Co
Statement of Changes In

y Limited
uily For The Year Ended 30 June, 2012

Sxfron Pad-1p Hemree foe Aeorwfed  Farens
Gl Euidirg For Mokl acisimant
Tt iy
FLIDEC

Snaianal e U1 20
Nt F ey e b
Tearefe 12 (e (e
(g Comication Fpere
Trarshr 1 e for buldag
T vl kTt

b of ben 2 share |
TR RTCE
B AN TLTT
Fit i Fov the ver afer
Tarsr b el e
[hviderd £ ation o
Taraty 1o i by bulding
R, Fund {2 Markat factton
far ok iR

bz of bon s sfurs { 71
Smnas g LAT

o)

Claiperson

Dlated, Cuka;
05 August 2052

BB
§ | ks

i
i
L

L1 1]

The ann=xad nofes 1 b G2 form an imegral pert of thess finencial statements

4

Juwida Nasrin
Gl Exacuthve (fficer

Sigred in s of our senerse reper of eeen daie

i

el

@Lﬂv
Aahman Kashem & 0O
Crariered Accousims



Statutory Declaration

In compian with Fe SEC guidsines' condiion - 1.4 the Direciors mnfrm et

)

fbl
i

()

{E)

The Enancal slemants prapared by Fir management of the Sompary presan Gy fis state of  affars, the result of Bs operations,
= forwes and changes in equiy.

Proper books of eccount of the Gompany hava been mani@ned.

fpproriate accouming podces heve been consistantly aopled in proparation of the financal stetemends and that tha accountng
esimatas ara been on reesonahle and prudant judpamant.

International Azzountng Stenderds, &5 applcabis i Bengladash, have baen foliowad in praperation of

e financial stetoments end eny departure there from fes been adequoeisly discoend

The systam of infarmel ponirol & sound |7 Gesign and Fes been etfecively impiemarisd and morfiored

N There are no sigrificant douts upon the Gormpany's ebiloy 10 CONINUS 25 & QOKN CONGEN.

(]

M
]
0
Kl

Significant cevietions trom et yeer in operating rasults of the Company have been tighiightzd i the
Repart ini rasson Terenf v o sxplaned.

Ky cperating and Erancisl i of praceding tiea yeers s been providad

The comperty i dictaring e dhvidend reguiery

The niamiter of Brnd mesting held doring the yer and sitesnge by each Direchr & given in chapter 1
Tho putiern of stere holding &= ghen in copler 5




Acknowledoement

The Board of Directors puis on record with profoond gradiuda
e azstance and oo-operation received by ICB dunng the er
Tnom B shansholders, Minsry of Fnanoe, Mingry of indusiis
Mniary of Commerrs, Ranpidesh Rank, Sacuriies & Exchangs
Commission, differamt Commercial Banés, Insurance Corporadong,
Banpadesh Development Bank Lid, Otaka Sock Batangs L
Cifagorg Slock Exdhargn Lid, Cedtral Deposiory Banpiadesh
L, Beewrd ol Investensny, Privatizabon Commisson, ol conerned

minstresagences, prim and sectronic mede and perticuly
from 5 wakmd dients. The Board of Dvyeciors abkso hanis hem

for e umsavering contied co-opration and hope et ther
Sugport will nesroin intacd in Ruluee,

The Board of Dveclivs desply appraciile the oPirs and

ampioyess of I8 and its subsidlary companiss: for thair meceliant
performents, sincere and devoled efiors iowands the growth o

tw Corporabon and upholding it magn,

M. Pexad Karim

5.M. Amingr Rehman

Syud Abdul Hamid

M. Hurmayun Kabir

Or. Md. Tllur Rahman

Ahu Henn Mokd, Anren Hassan
Golkul Cianed Cag

¥ari Shallgd Azm

M. Fayok .oraman

Wanaging Dinector
Prodessor 5. M. Mahlurer Rahwran, Ph.D

vaikr of Barpialak 3



Ten Years Aclivities of ICB at a glance : 2002-(3 to 2011-12

1 TFear
il Farticulan LR G- i o 2004 e 2
1L [ Lo} ® o ]

1. Rt (o on 30 Ao}

Marhorized Copiad g 1Med 00 il 1dd 356

i i Capital sl S0 il S00F S el

Bt samn B EL11 05! 158N NELED

Hwiainad Pk 1.4 473 53 BED 1282 e

TEwWETITE; Loan 535 535 L &% 455 40

eenvare Loan [ CEH a1 BT 183 418 nm

hwra ok} A e 1893 1629 W5
T Frencsl sestanoe of project eommiiment]
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